
A G E N D A  
 

AGENDA – ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD – THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2019 – PAGE 1 

 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 

ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD 

 

Thursday, September 26,  2 0 1 9 ,  8 : 3 0  AM  

 

GARDEN GROVE COMMUNITY MEETING CENTER 

11300 Stanford Avenue, City Council Chambers 

Garden Grove, California 92840 

 

 

HON. BRIAN PROBOLSKY 

Chair 

 

 HON. STEVE JONES CHARLES BARFIELD 

 Vice Chair Board Member 

 

STEVE FRANKS CHRIS GAARDER 

 Board Member Board Member 

 

 DEAN WEST, CPA HON. PHILLIP E. YARBROUGH 

 Board Member Board Member 

 

 

Staff Counsel Clerk of the Board 

Salvador Lopez, Acting Auditor-Controller Patrick Bobko Kathy Tavoularis 

Chris Nguyen 

Clare Venegas   
 

The Orange Countywide Oversight Board welcomes you to this meeting.  This agenda contains a brief general description of 

each item to be considered.  The Board encourages your participation.  If you wish to speak on an item contained in the agenda, 

please complete a Speaker Form identifying the item(s) and deposit it in the Speaker Form Return box located next to the Clerk.  

If you wish to speak on a matter which does not appear on the agenda, you may do so during the Public Comment period at the 

close of the meeting. Except as otherwise provided by law, no action shall be taken on any item not appearing in the agenda.  

Speaker Forms are located next to the Speaker Form Return box.  When addressing the Board, please state your name for the 

record prior to providing your comments. 

 

**In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for this meeting should 
notify the Clerk of the Board 72 hours prior to the meeting at (714) 834-2450** 

 

 

All supporting documentation is available for public review online at http://ocauditor.com/ob/ or in person at 

the office of the Auditor-Controller located at 1770 North Broadway, Santa Ana, California 92706 during 

regular business hours, 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. 

 

  



A G E N D A  
 

AGENDA – ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD – THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2019 – PAGE 2 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 

ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD 

 

8 : 3 0  A . M .  

 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Approval of the Minutes from July 30, 2019 

 

4. Election of Board Officers 

a. Chair 

b. Vice Chair 

 

5. Adoption of the 2020 Meeting Schedule 

 

6. Adopt Amendments to Board Policies and Procedures 

 

7. Adopt Resolution Regarding Request by Successor Agency for Last and Final Recognized Obligation Payment 

Schedule (ROPS) 

a. Stanton 

 

8. Adopt Resolution Regarding Request by Successor Agency for Contract Amendment 

a. Garden Grove 

 

9. Adopt Resolutions Regarding Requests by Successor Agencies for Amendments to FY 2019-20 Recognized 

Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS) 

a. Anaheim 

b. Garden Grove 

 

10. Direction and Straw Votes Regarding Requests by Successor Agencies for FY 2020-21 Administrative Budgets 

(Final Votes Will Occur in January Alongside ROPS Adoptions) 

a. Anaheim 

b. Fountain Valley 

c. Fullerton 

d. Garden Grove 

e. Huntington Beach 

f. La Habra 

g. La Palma 

h. Mission Viejo 

i. Placentia 

j. Santa Ana 

 

11. Update and Direction Regarding Successor Agency Assets (If Necessary) 

 

  



A G E N D A  
 

AGENDA – ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD – THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2019 – PAGE 3 

COMMENTS 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:   

 

At this time members of the public may address the Board on any matter not on the agenda but within the 

jurisdiction of the Board.  The Board may limit the length of time each individual may have to address the Board.  

 

STAFF COMMENTS: 

 

BOARD COMMENTS: 

 

CLOSED SESSION: 

 

CS-1.  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION – SIGNIFICANT 

EXPOSURE TO LITIGATION – Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2): 

Number of Cases:  One Case 

 

CS-2.  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION – INITIATION OF 

LITIGATION – Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4): 

Number of Cases:  One Case 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

NEXT MEETING:   
 

Regular Meeting  January 21, 2020, 8:30 AM 



M I N U T E S 

 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE  

ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD 

 

July 30, 2019, 8:30 a.m. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

The regular meeting of the Orange Countywide Oversight Board was called to order at 

8:32 a.m. on July 30, 2019 at 2323 N. Broadway, Santa Ana, California by Chairman Brian 

Probolsky, presiding officer. 

 

Present: 6 Chairman:  Brian Probolsky 

   Vice Chairman: Steve Jones  

   Board Member: Chris Gaarder 

   Board Member: Dean West 

 Board Member: Steve Franks 

Board Member: Phillip E. Yarbrough  

 

Absent: 1 Board Member:  Charles Barfield 

 

Also present were Chris Nguyen, Staff; Patrick Bobko, Counsel; Kathy Tavoularis, Clerk of the 

Board; Clare Venegas, Consultant; Zeshaan Younus, Consultant; Maggie Miller, Associate 

Counsel; and Amanda McGuire, Staff. 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Led by Board Member Franks. 

 

3.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM APRIL 30, 2019 

 

Minutes from the April 30, 2019 Board meeting. On the motion of Board Member 

Yarborough seconded by Board Member West, the minutes were unanimously approved. 

 

4.  ADOPT RESOLUTION REGARDING REQUEST BY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

FOR AUTHORIZATION TO ISSUE REFUNDING BONDS 

 Buena Park: Chairman Probolsky noted that the documents provided appear to 

provide a significant savings to taxpayers. Board Member Yarborough asked question 

of Board Member Franks to about whether this was similar to the refinancing done by 

the County when Board Member Yarbrough was on the former local Oversight Board 

for the County’s Successor Agency and Franks was Director of Orange County 

Community Resources.  Franks confirmed it was similar.  On the motion of Franks, 

Yarborough seconded and the item was unanimously approved. 

 



5.  PRESENTATION ON SUCCESSOR AGENCY ASSET INVENTORY 

 

Staff Member Nguyen led a PowerPoint presentation about properties currently owned by 

the Successor Agencies. He noted the presentation reflected a correction to the Summary 

slide for the planned disposition of the property listed for the City of Orange’s Successor 

Agency. It was incorrectly listed in the original PowerPoint as “economic development or 

public use” when it should be listed as “government use.” 

 

Nguyen reviewed the use and status of properties for the seven Successor Agencies that 

reported still possessing properties-- Anaheim, Fullerton, Garden Grove, La Habra, 

Orange, Santa Ana and Seal Beach. 

 

Board Member Yarborough asked for clarification about the “Zoned for Professional” 

notation on the slide for the Santa Ana Successor Agency properties. Board Member 

Franks clarified that zoning designation is for professional office, commercial, and 

medical uses. 

 

Chairman Probolsky asked about the current status of the Santa Ana Successor Agency 

property at the corner of Main Street and 3rd Street. Board Members Yarborough and 

Gaarder expressed a desire to understand the Successor Agency’s future plans for that 

property. Nguyen noted staff will take a deeper look at that property. 

 

Board Member Yarborough asked about the Seal Beach Police Station that is listed as a 

property still retained by the Seal Beach Successor Agency. Nguyen noted it was 

originally built in 1976 and is currently being used as the Seal Beach Police Department 

headquarters. Yarborough asked why it has not already been transferred to the City since 

it will likely continue to be retained for government use. Franks said it would be helpful 

to find out why the Seal Beach Successor Agency is still holding onto the Police Station 

property. General Counsel Bobko said staff will inquire. 

 

Board Member Yarborough stated the Oversight Board’s role is to ensure Successor 

Agencies transfer such governmental use properties out of their ownership as quickly as 

possible. 

 

Board Member Franks noted that many of the properties look like small easements and 

suggested staff ask the Successor Agencies for clarification as to why these parcels have 

not been already been acquired by the individual cities. 

 

Board Member Gaarder noted it would be helpful to know what the long-term intended 

government uses are for any properties that Successor Agencies still own. He noted that 

since future city councils and economic conditions change, the Oversight Board should 

understand what the long-term plans are as that may have implications for the Board. 



Board Member Franks asked whether there is a timeline specified in the statutes as to 

how quickly the Successor Agencies must dispose of these properties.  

 

General Counsel Bobko noted that while there is no statute that specifies a timeline, the 

expectation is that these properties would be disposed expeditiously. He said the 

Oversight Board has wide discretion on how quickly and aggressively it would like to act 

on the disposition of Successor Agency properties. 

 

Board Member Yarborough noted that there may be willing private sector buyers for 

miscellaneous Successor Agency properties that are not intended for government use.  

 

6. DIRECTION REGARDING SUCCESSOR AGENCY ASSETS 

 

Agenda Item 6 was continued until after Closed Session. 

 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

 

Chairman Probolsky invited public comment. Board Clerk Tavoularis noted no public comment 

requests were submitted. Probolsky invited those in attendance to provide public comment, but 

no one stepped forward. 

 

 

STAFF COMMENTS: 

 

Chairman Probolsky stated that Staff Comments and Board Comments would be taken up after 

Closed Session, but Staff Member Nguyen suggested that the portion of the Board Comments 

related to the Chairman’s update on administrative budgets be addressed before the Closed 

Session to accommodate the Successor Agency representatives in attendance who might wish to 

leave. 

 

 

BOARD COMMENTS:  

 

Chairman Probolsky said that he and staff are inviting Successor Agencies to seek guidance on 

the consideration of Administrative Budgets for annual Recognized Obligation Payment 

Schedules (ROPS) filings that the Oversight Board will consider in December and January.  

 

Staff Member Nguyen said Successor Agencies had requested that the Oversight Board review 

and pre-approve a draft administrative budget in September, which would allow them time to 

address any concerns when submitting final versions with the annual ROPS that will be 

considered for a final vote by the Oversight Board in January. Chairman Probolsky clarified that 

the September pre-approval vote would be akin to a straw vote. 

 



Board Member West said he favors the idea and noted that the Department of Finance’s letters in 

April provided guidance that Oversight Boards are responsible for ensuring administrative costs 

are being reduced. This process will help ensure the Successor Agencies understand that the 

Oversight Board is here to assist them in being in compliance with the Department of Finance’s 

directives.  Board Member Gaarder requested that the Oversight Board receive copies of 

Department of Finance guidance letters in the future with the items. 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION: CS-1. ANTICIPATED LTIGATION – INITIATION OF 

LITIGATION –GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(D)(4) – ONE CASE. 

 

Chairman Probolsky recessed the meeting to Closed Session at 8:58 a.m. to consider Agenda 

Item CS-1. He noted the discussion may occur on Agenda Item 6 after the Closed Session. 

 

 

REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION CS-1: 

 

Upon returning from Closed Session, General Counsel Bobko reported that the Oversight 

Board’s only reportable action was to form an ad hoc subcommittee consisting of Chairman 

Probolsky, Board Member West, and Board Member Yarborough to explore ways to expedite 

the disposition of Successor Agency properties. 

 

Bobko also noted that Board Member Gaarder recused himself from Closed Session CS-1.  He 

also noted that Board Member Franks may recuse himself from future Closed Sessions. 

 

 

6. DIRECTION REGARDING SUCCESSOR AGENCY ASSETS (Continued from 

Earlier in the Meeting) 

 

Probolsky asked for any discussion or direction on Agenda Item 6, and as there was none, 

Agenda Item 6 was dispensed with.   

 

 

STAFF COMMENTS (Continued from Earlier in the Meeting): 

 

Chairman Probolsky invited Staff Comments.  Staff Member Nguyen reported about the recent 

visit he and Board Clerk Tavoularis had with the staff of the Los Angeles County Consolidated 

Oversight Boards, which is comprised of five separate Oversight Boards due to a statutory 

exception for Los Angeles County due to its enormous number of Successor Agencies. 

 

 

BOARD COMMENTS (Resumed from Earlier in the Meeting): 

 

Chairman Probolsky invited additional Board Comments.  Board Member Yarborough thanked 

staff for work on Successor Agency asset inventory. 

 



ADJOURNMENT 

 

Chairman Probolsky noted the next regular meeting of the Countywide Oversight Board is 

scheduled for September 17, 2019 and adjourned the meeting at 9:50 a.m. 

 

 

 

______________________________________  

BRIAN PROBOLSKY  

CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD  

 

 

 

 

 

_________________________________   ________________ 

CLERK OF THE BOARD      DATE 



Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 

Date: 9/26/2019 Agenda Item No. 4 

 

From: Staff of the Oversight Board 

 

Subject: Election of Board Officers 

 

Recommended Action: 

Approve resolution electing Board Officers. 

 

 

This resolution will elect the Board officers, namely the Chair and Vice Chair, each for a term of one 

year. 

 

At the Orange Countywide Oversight Board’s first-ever meeting on August 7, 2018, the Board elected the 

Honorable Brian Probolsky, a Director of the Moulton Niguel Water District and the appointee of the 

Independent Special District Selection Committee, as Chair, and the Board also elected the Honorable 

Steve Jones, the Mayor of Garden Grove and the appointee of the City Selection Committee, as Vice 

Chair, each for a term of one year. 



Resolution No. 19-____ 

 

 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD 

ELECTING ITS CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR 

 

 

WHEREAS, California Health and Safety Code Section 34179(e) requires all action 

items of the Orange County Countywide Oversight Board be accomplished by resolution; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with California Health and Safety Code Section 34179(j), the 

twenty-five oversight boards in place in Orange County consolidated into one Orange 

Countywide Oversight Board, effective July 1, 2018; and 

WHEREAS, the election of a Chair and Vice Chair will further the Board’s ability to 

conduct its work; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE 

OVERSIGHT BOARD hereby elects ___________________ to serve as Chair and 

___________________ to serve as Vice Chair for a term of one year. 



Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 

Date: 9/26/2019 Agenda Item No. 5 

 

From: Staff of the Oversight Board 

 

Subject: 2020 Meeting Schedule 

 

Recommended Action: 

Approve resolution adopting 2020 meeting schedule. 

 

 

The attached resolution would adopt a 2020 meeting schedule consisting of: 

 Tuesday, January 21, 2020 

 Tuesday, January 28, 2020 

 Tuesday, April 21, 2020 

 Tuesday, July 21, 2020 

 Tuesday, September 22, 2020 

 Tuesday, September 29, 2020 

 

The two proposed January meeting dates are due to the annual ROPS of nineteen agencies coming before 

the Countywide Oversight Board as well as the varying schedules of Successor Agency governing boards, 

who must act before the February 1, 2020 submission deadline to the State Department of Finance (DOF) 

for annual ROPS for FY 20-21, which is set by Health and Safety Code Section 34177(o)(1).  Due to a 

number of scheduling conflicts for January 28, Successor Agencies will be encouraged to aim for the 

January 21 meeting.  However, recognizing the tight timetable between DOF data release, Successor 

Agency governing board approval, Oversight Board approval, and the February 1 deadline, Successor 

Agencies will still be able to request items be considered by the Oversight Board at its January 28 

meeting. 

 

Health and Safety Code Section 34177(o)(1)(E) sets October 1, 2020 as the submission deadline to the 

State Department of Finance for amended ROPS for FY 20-21.  With most Successor Agencies getting 

their governing board’s approval for amended ROPS in the first half of September, September 1 and 8 

would be too early for the Oversight Board to meet.  September 15 conflicts with the American Planning 

Association (APA) California Conference.  The Board of Supervisors has not yet adopted its 2020 

meeting schedule, though they typically meet on the second and fourth Tuesday of each month 

(September 8 and 22), but they do not typically meet the day after a holiday.  In 2020, Labor Day is the 

day preceding the second Tuesday of the month, and there are five Tuesdays, so the Board of Supervisors 

may move to the third and fifth Tuesday of September (September 15 and 29). 

 

The attached resolution would direct staff to cancel one of the two September meetings and to announce 

the cancellation no later than the conclusion of the April 21 regular meeting.  

 

Conflicts with Other Government Bodies and Associations 

 The proposed January 28 meeting date conflicts with the Board of Supervisors’ likely meeting 

date, but the April and July meeting dates are not expected to conflict with that Board’s meetings. 

 The proposed January 28 meeting date also conflicts with the Association of California Cities-

Orange County’s 2020 Sacramento Advocacy Trip. 

 The Orange County Transportation Authority and its committees do not have regular meetings on 

Tuesdays. 



 The Orange County Board of Education holds its regular meetings on Wednesdays. 

 Staff is not aware of any City Council, College District, or School District in Orange County that 

holds its regular meeting in the morning. 

 Neither the September 22 nor 29 proposed meeting date would conflict with the American 

Planning Association (APA) California Conference, which is the third week of September 2020 

in Riverside. 

 The League of California Cities 2020 Annual Conference is in October in Long Beach. 

 

Holiday Conflicts 

 The proposed January 21 meeting date is the day after Martin Luther King, Jr. Day. 

 The proposed January 28 meeting date is three days after the Lunar New Year. 

 The proposed April 21 meeting date fits into a narrow window that avoids conflicts with 

Orthodox Easter (April 19-20), Passover (April 8-16), and Ramadan (April 23-May 23). 

 The proposed July 21 meeting date does not conflict with any holiday known to staff. 

 The proposed September 22 meeting date falls after Rosh Hashanah (September 18-20) and 

before Yom Kippur (September 27-28). 

 The proposed September 29 meeting date is the day after Yom Kippur (September 27-28). 



Resolution No. 19-____ 

 

 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD 

ADOPTING THE 2020 MEETING SCHEDULE 

 

 

WHEREAS, California Health and Safety Code Section 34179(e) requires all action 

items of the Orange County Countywide Oversight Board be accomplished by resolution; and 

WHEREAS, the Orange Countywide Oversight Board has not yet set its 2020 regular 

meeting schedule; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE 

OVERSIGHT BOARD DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The Orange Countywide Oversight Board shall hold its regular meetings in 

2020 on January 21, January 28, April 21, July 21, September 22, and September 29; and 

Section 2. The Designated Official or the Clerk of the Orange Countywide Oversight 

Board shall cancel one of the September meetings, with notification to the Board no later than 

the conclusion of its April 21, 2020, regular meeting; and 

Section 3. Nothing in this resolution will prevent the cancellation of any regular meeting 

through normal meeting cancellation procedures. 



Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 

Date: 9/26/2019 Agenda Item No. 6 

 

From: Staff of the Oversight Board 

 

Subject: Amendments to Board Policies and Procedures 

 

Recommended Action: 

Approve resolution adopting amendments to the policies and procedures. 

 

 

This resolution would adopt amendments to the policies and procedures for the Orange Countywide 

Oversight Board to improve efficiencies, integrate Board directives, correct errors, and conform with 

current practices. 

 

These amendments would: 

 Add agenda items for ROPS amendments in the submission requirements 

 Integrate the Board’s direction that prior years’ annual ROPS, administrative budgets, and letters 

from the Department of Finance be included with certain agenda items 

 Integrate the Board’s direction that the impact to taxing entities and Successor Agency staff 

contacts be included in staff reports 

 Remove the copies of enforceable obligations requirement for annual ROPS and for Last and 

Final ROPS 

 Modify agenda item submission deadlines when those dates fall on Martin Luther King, Jr. Day 

or Labor Day 

 Integrate the Board’s direction that agendas be released at least 2 business days before the Board 

meeting 

 Clarify that Successor Agencies shall be responsible for submitting their approved items to the 

Department of Finance 

 Enable the Clerk to transmit executed documents to Successor Agencies after the Board meeting 

 Remove the redundant Agenda Item Submission Request Form 

 Remove the street address requirement for designated Successor Agency contacts and allow 

submission to either the Designated Official or the Clerk 

 Specify that the meeting minutes shall be retained by the Clerk until the dissolution of the Board, 

at which point the minutes will be transferred to the Orange County Archives 

 Make updates to reflect the change of location for the Auditor-Controller’s office 

 Remove the name of the late Auditor-Controller, Eric H. Woolery, CPA 

 Make non-technical changes to fix minor errors 

 

Attachments 

 

1. Oversight Board Resolution 

2. Clean Version of Amended Policies and Procedures 

3. Redlined Version of Proposed Amendments to Policies and Procedures 



Resolution No. 19-____ 

 

 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD 

ADOPTING AMENDMENTS TO THE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 

 

 

WHEREAS, California Health and Safety Code Section 34179(e) requires all action 

items of the Orange County Countywide Oversight Board be accomplished by resolution; and 

WHEREAS, the Policies and Procedures further the Board’s ability to perform its 

fiduciary duty to holders of enforceable obligations and the taxing entities that benefit from 

distributions of property tax and other related revenues; and 

WHEREAS, the Policies and Procedures were adopted at the inaugural meeting of the 

Board; and 

WHEREAS, various Board directives have been issued in the year since the adoption of 

the Policies and Procedures; and 

WHEREAS, Oversight Board staff have recommended certain changes to increase 

efficiency of operations and/or conform with current practices; and 

WHEREAS, certain updates are necessary, such as reflecting the new location of the 

Office of the Auditor-Controller and the passing of Auditor-Controller Eric H. Woolery, CPA; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE 

OVERSIGHT BOARD hereby approves the amendments to the Policies and Procedures of the 

Orange Countywide Oversight Board as attached, effective immediately. 



1  

ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD  

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
 

 

Policy No. 2018-001 
 

COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 

 

Table of Contents 

I. Introduction 
 

II. Meeting Schedule 

A. Regular Meetings 

B. Special Meetings 

 

III. Submission and Review of Agenda Items 

A. Designated Contact 

B. Submission Requirement 

C. Submission Procedures 

D. Review Procedures 

 

IV. Distribution of Agenda 

A. Notice and Posting of Agenda 

B. Distribution of Agenda 

 

V. Reporting of Actions taken at Countywide Oversight Board Meeting 

A. Minutes 

B. Processing Actions and Resolutions 

C. Notification of Actions and Resolutions 

 

Attachments 

Exhibit A- Roster of Members and Successor Agencies  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2  

 

I. Introduction 
 

This constitutes the Policies and Procedures Manual (the “Policies and Procedures”) for the 

Countywide Oversight Board for Orange County (the “COB”). 

 

As required under Section 34179(j) of the Health and Safety Code, effective July 1, 2018, the 

Countywide Oversight Board was formed and succeeded all oversight boards previously created 

pursuant to Section 34179(a) of the Health and Safety Code, which ceased to exist by operation of 

law, effective July 1, 2018. 

 

The Countywide Oversight Board shall have jurisdiction over each successor agency (each a 

“Successor Agency” and collectively the “Successor Agencies”) with territorial jurisdiction within 

incorporated or unincorporated territorial borders of the County of Orange (the “County”). As of 

July 1, 2018, the Countywide Oversight Board has jurisdiction over the twenty-five (25) successor 

agencies listed in the Roster of Successor Agencies, attached hereto within Exhibit A. 

 

The COB shall be governed in accordance with the applicable provisions of Part 1.85 of Division 

24 of the California Health and Safety Code, as such may be amended from time to time. 

 

The COB shall consist of the seven (7) individuals appointed to the COB in accordance with Article 

1 Section 2 of the Bylaws and in accordance with Section 34179(j) of the Health and Safety Code, 

as such may be amended from time to time (each a “Member” and collectively the “Members”). 

 

The Members shall have fiduciary responsibilities to holders of enforceable obligations (as defined 

in Section 34171 of the Health and Safety Code) and the taxing entities that benefit from 

distributions of property tax and other revenues pursuant to Section 34188 of the Health and Safety 

Code. 

 

Pursuant to Section 34179(j) of the Health and Safety Code, the COB shall be staffed by the Orange 

County Auditor-Controller (the “CAC”).  

 

These Policies and Procedures are intended to provide the Successor Agencies with the rules and 

procedures for the administration and implementation of the duties of the COB and to guide 

Auditor-Controller staff in implementing those duties of the COB. 

 
  



3  

II. Meeting Schedule 
 

A. Regular Meetings 
 

The COB shall meet regularly at the Rancho Santiago Community College District, or at such other 

locations as the Countywide Oversight Board may designate by resolution or in the notice of call 

of any special meeting. 

 

B. Special Meetings 
 

Special meetings for the purpose of transacting any business specified in the call and notice for the 

meeting may be held upon the call of the Chair, the Auditor-Controller, or of any three Members 

of the COB.  Notice of the meeting shall be sent to each Member at least twenty-four (24) hours 

before the time specified notice for a special meeting. 

 

C. Records 
 

The CAC shall designate a staff person to function as Clerk of the Board (“Clerk”), who shall keep 

the records of the COB, and shall act as secretary at the meetings of the Oversight Board. The 

Clerk of the Board shall prepare minutes of meetings of the Oversight Board, shall keep a record 

of the meetings in a journal of proceedings of the COB, and shall attest to and/or countersign all 

documents of the COB, all in accordance with these Policies and Procedures, and all applicable 

laws. All requests for documents shall be processed by the Clerk. The Clerk may charge for a copy 

of records in accordance with the California Public Records Act and all other applicable laws. 

 

  



4  

III. Submission and Review of Agenda Items 
 

A. Designated Successor Agency Contact 
 

Each Successor Agency shall designate, in writing and deliver written notice to the Designated 

Official or the Clerk of the Board, an official representative (the “Successor Agency 

Representative”) who shall have the authority to represent the Successor Agency before the COB, 

the CAC, the State Controller, the California Department of Finance (the “DOF”), or any other 

public body. The notice to the Clerk of the Board shall include the Successor Agency 

Representative’s name, title, telephone number and email address. 

 

B. COB Contact 
 

The CAC shall designate an individual to serve, as the primary contact for communications with 

the CAC (“Designated Official”). The designated Successor Agency Representative, and all others 

lawfully authorized to represent a Successor Agency, shall direct all correspondence and inquiries 

to the Designated Official. 

 
The Designated Official for the COB shall be: 

 

Chris Nguyen 

Office of the Orange County Auditor-Controller 

1770 North Broadway 

Santa Ana, CA 92706 

Phone: (714) 834-2351 

Fax: (714) 834-2569 

chris.nguyen@ac.ocgov.com 

 

The CAC shall notify each Successor Agency in writing of any changes to the Designated Official. 

 

C. Submission Requirements 
 

Items for consideration of the COB may be submitted by a member of the COB, the Designated 

Official, or by the Successor Agency Representative only. 

 

Each item that is being submitted for consideration by the COB must be submitted using the staff 

report template issued by the CAC and posted to the COB’s website, which can be found at 

http://ocauditor.com/ob/. The staff report must identify the subject of the action, state the 

recommended motion, state the date of the COB Meeting on which the Successor Agency desires 

for the item to be considered, a description of the impact on taxing entities, the Successor Agency 

staff contact(s) for the item, and must include all supporting documentation for the requested 

action. If the Successor Agency is requesting the item be heard at a special meeting, the Successor 

Agency must also specify the reason why a special meeting is needed. 

 

A Successor Agency shall be responsible for preparing the staff reports, resolutions and all related 

files, spreadsheets and any additional documents reasonably necessary for the COB to make a 

determination for a particular action. Successor Agencies must use the template staff reports and 

mailto:chris.nguyen@ac.ocgov.com


5  

resolutions of the COB which can be accessed at the COB’s website which can be found at 

http://ocauditor.com/ob/.  The CAC shall be responsible for noticing the COB, but each Successor 

Agency shall be responsible for complying with all other notices required under the Dissolution 

Act. 

 

The Successor Agency must submit the applicable staff report and resolution along with the 

supporting documents listed below: 

 

Requested Action/Approval Required Documents 

ROPS/Administrative Budget Template Documents: 

 Staff Report re: Approval of Annual ROPS and 

Administrative Budget 

 Resolution Approving Annual ROPS and 

Administrative Budget 

 

Supporting Documents: 

 Annual ROPS 

 Annual Administrative Budget 

 Successor Agency Governing Board Resolution 

Approving Annual ROPS and Administrative Budget 

 Two Prior Years’ Approved Annual ROPS and 

Administrative Budget 

 Two Prior Years’ Letters from the Department of 

Finance 

Amendment to ROPS Template Documents: 

 Staff Report re: Approval of Amendment to ROPS 
 Resolution Approving Amendment to ROPS 
 
Supporting Documents: 

 Amended ROPS 
 Successor Agency Governing Board Resolution 

Approving Amended ROPS 
 Current Year Letter from the Department of Finance 

Last and Final ROPS  Template Documents: 

 Staff Report re: Approval of Last and Final ROPS 

 Resolution Approving Last and Final ROPS with 

Administrative Budget with Administrative Budget 

 

Supporting Documents: 

 Last and Final ROPS with Administrative Budget 

 Successor Agency Governing Board Resolution 

Approving Last and Final ROPS with 

Administrative Budget  

 Two Prior Years’ Letters from the Department of 

Finance 

http://ocauditor.com/ob/


6  

Amendment to Enforceable 

Obligation 

Template Documents: 

 Staff Report re: Approval of Amendment to 

Enforceable Obligation 

 Resolution Approving Amendment to Enforceable 

Obligation 

 

Supporting Documents: 

 Copy of original Enforceable Obligation 

 Copy of document amending Enforceable Obligation 

 Successor Agency Governing Board Resolution 

Approving Amendment to Enforceable Obligation 

 

Repayment Schedule for 

Enforceable Obligation 

Template Documents: 

 Staff Report re: Approval of Repayment Schedule for 

Enforceable Obligation 

 Resolution Approving Repayment Schedule for 

Enforceable Obligation 

 

Supporting Documents: 

 Copy of original Enforceable Obligation 

 Copy of Repayment Schedule for Enforceable 

Obligation 

 Successor Agency Governing Board Resolution 

Approving Repayment Schedule for Enforceable 

Obligation 

Property Transfer under 

approved Long-Range Property 

Management Plan 

Template Documents: 

 Staff Report re: Approval of Property Disposition 

pursuant to approved LRPMP 

 Resolution Approving Property Disposition pursuant to 

approved LRPMP 

 

Supporting Documents: 

 Copy of approved LRPMP 

 Copy of Conveyance Documents 

 Successor Agency Governing Board Resolution 

Approving Conveyance 

 Compensation Agreement (as applicable) 

 Public Hearing Notice 



7  

Property Transfer under Section 

34181(a) of the Health and 

Safety Code 

Template Documents: 

 Staff Report re: Approval of Property Disposition 

pursuant to Section 34181 of the Health and Safety 

Code 

 Resolution Approving Property Disposition pursuant to 

Section 34181 of the Health and Safety Code 

 

Supporting Documents: 

 Copy of Conveyance Documents 

 Successor Agency Governing Board Resolution 

Approving Conveyance pursuant to Section 34181 of 

the Health and Safety Code 

 Compensation Agreement (as applicable) 

 Public Hearing Notice 

 

Miscellaneous Template Documents: 

 Template Staff Report 

 Template Resolution 

 

Supporting Documents: 

 Copy of applicable documents 

Bond Refunding/Refinancing The Successor Agency and the Designated Official will 
coordinate required documentation. 

 

Depending on the item submitted, the Designated Official may request additional supporting 

documents. Please note that the “Template Staff Report” and “Template Resolution” under the 

Miscellaneous Action can be used for action items other than those specifically provided for in 

this section. 
 

D. Submission Procedures 
 

All items must be submitted to the Designated Official by electronic mail. Each Agenda Item 

Submission Request Form and all accompanying documents must be submitted in one single email 

addressed to the Designated Official and/or to ob@ac.ocgov.com. The resolution and staff reports 

submitted for any one particular item must be in Microsoft Word format, supporting documents 

may be submitted in PDF format. 

 

Submission must be made no later than 5 p.m. Pacific Time, not less than eight (8) calendar days 

from the proposed date of the Countywide Oversight Board meeting that the Successor Agency 

desires the item be considered.  In the event that Martin Luther King, Jr. Day or Labor Day falls 

eight (8) calendar days before a regular meeting of the Countywide Oversight Board, items may 

be submitted no later than 5 p.m. Pacific Time, not less than seven (7) calendar days from the date 

of the proposed date of the Countywide Oversight Board meeting that the Successor Agency 

desires the item be considered. 

 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, the COB Meetings for January will be limited to 

consideration of actions related to the adoption of recognized obligation payment schedules and 

mailto:ob@ac.ocgov.com


8  

related items necessary to the adoption of a Successor Agency’s recognized obligation payment 

schedule. No other business will be considered during the January COB Meetings, except for 

items that might otherwise be heard in a special meeting. The submission deadline for the January 

meetings will be dependent on the statutory date that controls the DOF’s ROPS submission 

deadlines. 

 

No later than October 1 of each year, the Designated Official shall distribute to all Successor 

Agencies the scheduled meetings for the next calendar year. 

 

The Designated Official shall set the date by which submissions for special meetings will be due 

before the Special Meeting will be held. 

 

E. Review Procedures 
 

The CAC staff and COB counsel, if any, shall conduct the initial review of all items requested to 

be placed on an agenda of the Countywide Oversight Board. During the initial review, the CAC 

staff may consult with Oversight Board counsel, Successor Agency Representative, Successor 

Agency counsel, and other parties in the review of the items. 

 

The CAC staff or COB counsel may request additional information and documentation to the 

Successor Agency Representative. Should there be questions or changes in the items submitted for 

consideration, the Designated Official will coordinate with the Successor Agency Representative 

and the Successor Agency Representative must respond in writing. Failure to timely respond may 

result in exclusion of the item from the agenda. 

 

After the review and approval by COB legal counsel, the Designated Official will submit the item 

for inclusion on the agenda for the next regularly scheduled COB meeting, or special meeting as 

applicable. 

 

  



9  

IV. Distribution of Agenda 
 

A. Notice and Posting of Agenda 
 

Agendas for regular meetings of the COB will be posted not less than 72 hours or 2 business days, 

whichever is longer, prior to the regularly scheduled COB Meeting. 

 

Agendas for special meetings of the COB will be posted not less than 24 hours prior to the special 

meeting. 

 

In addition to posting the agenda at the COB meeting location, the Designated Official will post 

the agenda on the COB’s website. 

 

In the event that a Member will not be attending a COB meeting, the Member shall be responsible 

for notifying the Clerk of the Board and the Designated Official of their absence. 

 

The Successor Agency will be responsible to provide all notices required under the Dissolution 

Act. 

 

B. Public Comments 
 

Each agenda will include an opportunity for the public to address the COB. The COB may adopt 

reasonable regulations, including time limits, on public comments. Such regulations should be 

enforced fairly and without regard to speakers’ viewpoints. 

 

Written comments on Agenda items must be submitted not less than 24 hours prior to the COB 

meeting when the item will be considered. Any written comments received by a Successor Agency 

must be provided to the COB. 

  



10  

V. Reporting of Actions taken at Countywide Oversight Board Meeting 
 

A. Minutes 
 

The Clerk shall act as the ex officio secretary of the COB and shall be responsible for preparing 

the minutes of the meetings of the COB. 

 

Minutes will need to be ratified at next regular or special meeting of the COB. Meeting minutes will 

be kept by the Clerk of the Board until the dissolution of the COB, at which point the meeting 

minutes shall be transferred to the Orange County Archives. 

 

B. Processing Actions and Resolutions 
 

The Designated Official will coordinate with Clerk to process all actions of the COB expeditiously. 

Executed resolutions will be made available within seven (7) business days of the meeting on which 

the action was approved. The Designated Official or Clerk shall transmit to the Successor Agency 

Representative, via email or by posting on secure website, all action items and supporting 

documents. 

 

C. Inquiries by Third Parties and Meet and Confer 

 

The Designated Official will inform the Successor Agency Representative of any requests, 

questions and communications by any third parties that the Designated Official receives with 

regard to any particular item submitted for consideration by the COB. The Successor Agency is 

responsible for addressing all inquiries and questions directly related to their action items. The 

Successor Agency shall provide copies of all responses to questions and inquiries to the Designated 

Official who shall be responsible for providing the same to the Members of the COB. 

 

The Successor Agency shall submit their specific items to the DOF. 

 

The COB will not participate in the meet and confer process associated with any particular action 

of the COB that a Successor Agency requests to invoke with the DOF.  



A-1  

EXHIBIT A 
 

ROSTER OF MEMBERS AND SUCCESSOR AGENCIES 

 

Roster of Countywide Oversight Board Members 

 
Appointing Body Member Name 

County Board of Supervisors Steve Franks 

City Selection Committee Hon. Steve Jones 

Independent District Selection Committee Hon. Brian Probolsky 
 

Member to Represent Schools, appointed by 
Superintendent of Schools 

Dean West, CPA 

Member to Represent Community College 

Districts in Orange County, appointed by 

Chancellor of the California Community Colleges 

Hon. Phillip E. Yarbrough 

Member of the Public, appointed by 

County Board of Supervisors 

Chris Gaarder 
 

Recognized Employee Organization Charles Barfield 



A-2  

Roster of Successor Agencies 

 

 

 County of Orange 

 City of Anaheim 

 City of Brea 

 City of Buena Park 

 City of Costa Mesa 

 City of Cypress 

 City of Fountain Valley 

 City of Fullerton 

 City of Garden Grove 

 City of Huntington Beach 

 City of Irvine 

 City of La Habra 

 City of La Palma 

 City of Lake Forest 

 City of Mission Viejo 

 City of Orange 

 City of Placentia 

 City of San Clemente 

 City of San Juan Capistrano 

 City of Santa Ana 

 City of Seal Beach 

 City of Stanton 

 City of Tustin 

 City of Westminster 

 City of Yorba Linda 

 



1  

ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD  

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
 

 

Policy No. 2018-001 
 

COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 

 

Table of Contents 

I. Introduction 
 

II. Meeting Schedule 

A. Regular Meetings 

B. Special Meetings 

 

III. Submission and Review of Agenda Items 

A. Designated Contact 

B. Submission Requirement 

C. Submission Procedures 

D. Review Procedures 

 

IV. Distribution of Agenda 

A. Notice and Posting of Agenda 

B. Distribution of Agenda 

 

V. Reporting of Actions taken at Countywide Oversight Board Meeting 

A. Minutes 

B. Processing Actions and Resolutions 

C. Notification of Actions and Resolutions 

 

Attachments 

Exhibit A- Roster of Members and Successor Agencies  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2  

 

I. Introduction 
 

This constitutes the Policies and Procedures Manual (the “Policies and Procedures”) for the 

Countywide Oversight Board for Orange County (the “COB”). 

 

As required under Section 34179(j) of the Health and Safety Code, effective July 1, 2018, the 

Countywide Oversight Board was formed and succeeded all oversight boards previously created 

pursuant to Section 34179(a) of the Health and Safety Code, which ceased to exist by operation of 

law, effective July 1, 2018. 

 

The Countywide Oversight Board shall have jurisdiction over each successor agency (each a 

“Successor Agency” and collectively the “Successor Agencies”) with territorial jurisdiction within 

incorporated or unincorporated territorial borders of the County of Orange (the “County”). As of 

July 1, 2018, the Countywide Oversight Board has jurisdiction over the twenty-five (25) successor 

agencies listed in the Roster of Successor Agencies, attached hereto within Exhibit A. 

 

The COB shall be governed in accordance with the applicable provisions of Part 1.85 of Division 

24, of the California Health and Safety Code, as such may be amended from time to time. 

 

The COB shall consist of the seven (7) individuals appointed to the COB in accordance with Article 

1 Section 2 of the Bylaws and in accordance with Section 34179(j) of the Health and Safety Code, 

as such may be amended from time to time (each a “Member” and collectively the “Members”). 

 

The Members shall have fiduciary responsibilities to holders of enforceable obligations (as defined 

in Section 34171 of the Health and Safety Code) and the taxing entities that benefit from 

distributions of property tax and other revenues pursuant to Section 34188 of the Health and Safety 

Code. 

 

Pursuant to Section 34179(j) of the Health and Safety Code, the COB shall be staffed by the Orange 

County Auditor-Controller (the “CAC”).  

 

These Policies and Procedures are intended to provide the Successor Agencies with the rules and 

procedures for the administration and implementation of the duties of the COB and to guide 

Executive Office Auditor-Controller staff in implementing those duties of the COB. 

 
  



3  

II. Meeting Schedule 
 

A. Regular Meetings 
 

The COB shall meet regularly at the Rancho Santiago Community College District, or at such other 

locations as the Countywide Oversight Board may designate by resolution or in the notice of call 

of any special meeting. 

 

B. Special Meetings 
 

Special meetings for the purpose of transacting any business specified in the call and notice for the 

meeting may be held upon the call of the Chair, the Auditor-Controller, or of any three Members 

of the COB.  Notice of the meeting shall be sent to each Member at least twenty-four (24) hours 

before the time specified notice for a special meeting. 

 

C. Records 
 

The CAC shall designate a staff person to function as Clerk of the Board (“Clerk”), who shall keep 

the records of the COB, and shall act as secretary at the meetings of the Oversight Board. The 

Clerk of the Board shall prepare minutes of meetings of the Oversight Board, shall keep a record 

of the meetings in a journal of proceedings of the COB, and shall attest to and/or countersign all 

documents of the COB, all in accordance with these Policies and Procedures, and all applicable 

laws. All requests for documents shall be processed by the Clerk. The Clerk may charge for a copy 

of records in accordance with the California Public Records Act and all other applicable laws. 

 

  



4  

III. Submission and Review of Agenda Items 
 

A. Designated Successor Agency Contact 
 

Each Successor Agency shall designate, in writing and deliver written notice to the Designated 

Official or the Clerk of the Board, an official representative (the “Successor Agency 

Representative”) who shall have the authority to represent the Successor Agency before the COB, 

the CAC, the State Controller, the California Department of Finance (the “DOF”), or any other 

public body. The notice to the Clerk of the Board shall include the Successor Agency 

Representative’s name, title, address, telephone and fax numbers and email address. 

 

B. COB Contact 
 

The CAC shall designate an individual to serve, as the primary contact for communications with 

the CAC (“Designated Official”). The designated Successor Agency Representative, and all others 

lawfully authorized to represent a Successor Agency, shall direct all correspondence and inquiries 

to the Designated Official. 

 
The Designated Official for the COB shall be: 

 

Chris Nguyen 

Office of the Orange County Auditor-Controller Eric H. Woolery, CPA 

12 Civic Center Plaza1770 North Broadway 

Santa Ana, CA 9270192706 

Phone: (714) 834-2351 

Fax: (714) 834-2569 

chris.nguyen@ac.ocgov.com 

 

The CAC shall notify each Successor Agency in writing of any changes to the Designated Official. 

 

C. Submission Requirements 
 

Items for consideration of the COB may be submitted by a member of the COB, the Designated 

Official, or by the Successor Agency Representative only. 

 

Each item that is being submitted for consideration by the COB must be submitted using the 

“Agenda Item Submission Request Form” staff report template issued by the CAC and posted to 

the COB’s website, which can be found at http://ocauditor.com/ob/, incorporated herein by this 

reference. The Agenda Item Submission Request Formstaff report must identify the subject of the 

action, state the recommended motion, state the date of the COB Meeting on which the Successor 

Agency desires for the item to be considered, a description of the impact on taxing entities, the 

Successor Agency staff contact(s) for the item, and must include all supporting documentation for 

the requested action. If the Successor Agency is requesting the item be heard at a special meeting, 

the Successor Agency must also specify the reason why a special meeting is needed. 

 

A Successor Agency shall be responsible for preparing the staff reports, resolutions and all related 

files, spreadsheets and any additional documents reasonably necessary for the COB to make a 

mailto:chris.nguyen@ac.ocgov.com


5  

determination for a particular action. Successor Agencies must use the template staff reports and 

resolutions of the COB which can be accessed at the COB’s website which can be found at 

http://ocauditor.com/ob/.  The CAC shall be responsible for noticing the COB, but each Successor 

Agency shall be responsible for complying with all other notices required under the Dissolution 

Act. 

 

In addition to the Agenda Item Submission Request Form, tThe Successor Agency must submit 

the applicable staff report and resolution along with the supporting documents listed below: 

 

Requested Action/Approval Required Documents 

ROPS/Administrative Budget Template Documents: 

 Staff Report re: Approval of Annual ROPS and 

Administrative Budget 

 Resolution Approving Annual ROPS and 

Administrative Budget 

 

Supporting Documents: 

 Annual ROPS 

 Annual Administrative Budget 

 Successor Agency Governing Board Resolution 

Approving Annual ROPS and Administrative Budget 

 Copies of all Enforceable Obligations (for initial ROPS 

approval only)Two Prior Years’ Approved Annual 

ROPS and Administrative Budget 

 Two Prior Years’ Letters from the Department of 

Finance 

Amendment to ROPS Template Documents: 

 Staff Report re: Approval of Amendment to ROPS 
 Resolution Approving Amendment to ROPS 
 
Supporting Documents: 

 Amended ROPS 
 Successor Agency Governing Board Resolution 

Approving Amended ROPS 
 Current Year Letter from the Department of Finance 

Last and Final ROPS and 

Annual Administrative Budget 

Template Documents: 

 Staff Report re: Approval of Last and Final ROPS 

 Resolution Approving Last and Final ROPS with 

Administrative Budget 

 Staff Report re: Approval of  with Administrative 

Budget under approved Last and Final ROPS 

 Resolution Approving Administrative Budget under 

approved Last and Final ROPS 

 

Supporting Documents: 

 Last and Final ROPS 

http://ocauditor.com/ob/


6  

 Annual  with Administrative Budget 

 Successor Agency Governing Board Resolution 

Approving Last and Final ROPS 

 Successor Agency Governing Board Resolution 

Approving with Administrative Budget under 

approved Last and Final ROPS 

 Copies of all Enforceable Obligations (for initial Last 

and Final ROPS approval only) 

 Two Prior Years’ Letters from the Department of 

Finance 



7  

Amendment to Enforceable 

Obligation 

Template Documents: 

 Staff Report re: Approval of Amendment to 

Enforceable Obligation 

 Resolution Approving Amendment to Enforceable 

Obligation 

 

Supporting Documents: 

 Copy of original Enforceable Obligation 

 Copy of document amending Enforceable Obligation 

 Successor Agency Governing Board Resolution 

Approving Amendment to Enforceable Obligation 

 

Repayment Schedule for 

Enforceable Obligation 

Template Documents: 

 Staff Report re: Approval of Repayment Schedule for 

Enforceable Obligation 

 Resolution Approving Repayment Schedule for 

Enforceable Obligation 

 

Supporting Documents: 

 Copy of original Enforceable Obligation 

 Copy of Repayment Schedule for Enforceable 

Obligation 

 Successor Agency Governing Board Resolution 

Approving Repayment Schedule for Enforceable 

Obligation 

Property Transfer under 

approved Long-Range Property 

Management Plan 

Template Documents: 

 Staff Report re: Approval of Property Disposition 

pursuant to approved LRPMP 

 Resolution Approving Property Disposition pursuant to 

approved LRPMP 

 

Supporting Documents: 

 Copy of approved LRPMP 

 Copy of Conveyance Documents 

 Successor Agency Governing Board Resolution 

Approving Conveyance 

 Compensation Agreement (as applicable) 

 Public Hearing Notice 



8  

Property Transfer under Section 

34181(a) of the Health and 

Safety Code 

Template Documents: 

 Staff Report re: Approval of Property Disposition 

pursuant to Section 34181 of the Health and Safety 

Code 

 Resolution Approving Property Disposition pursuant to 

Section 34181 of the Health and Safety Code 

 

Supporting Documents: 

 Copy of Conveyance Documents 

 Successor Agency Governing Board Resolution 

Approving Conveyance pursuant to Section 34181 of 

the Health and Safety Code 

 Compensation Agreement (as applicable) 

 Public Hearing Notice 

 

Miscellaneous Template Documents: 

 Template Staff Report 

 Template Resolution 

 

Supporting Documents: 

 Copy of applicable documents 

Bond Refunding/Refinancing The Successor Agency and the Designated Official will 
coordinate required documentation. 

 

Depending on the item, submitted, the Designated Official may request additional supporting 

documents. Please note that the “Template Staff Report” and “Template Resolution” under the 

Miscellaneous Action can be used for action items other than those specifically provided for in 

this section. 
 

D. Submission Procedures 
 

All items must be submitted to the Designated Official by electronic mail. Each Agenda Item 

Submission Request Form and all accompanying documents must be submitted in one single email 

addressed to the Designated Official and/or to ob@ac.ocgov.com. The resolution and staff reports 

submitted for any one particular item must be in Microsoft Word format, supporting documents 

may be submitted in PDF format. 

 

Submission must be made no later than 5 p.m. Pacific Time, not less than eight (8) calendar days 

from the date of the proposed date of the Countywide Oversight Board meeting that the Successor 

Agency desires the item be considered.  In the event that Martin Luther King, Jr. Day or Labor 

Day falls eight (8) calendar days before a regular meeting of the Countywide Oversight Board, 

items may be submitted no later than 5 p.m. Pacific Time, not less than seven (7) calendar days 

from the date of the proposed date of the Countywide Oversight Board meeting that the Successor 

Agency desires the item be considered. 

 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, the COB Meetings for January will be limited to 

consideration of actions related to the adoption of recognized obligation payment schedules and 

mailto:ob@ac.ocgov.com


9  

related items necessary to the adoption of a Successor Agency’s recognized obligation payment 

schedule. No other business will be considered during the January COB Meetings, except for 

items that might otherwise be heard in a special meeting. The submission deadline for the January 

meetings will be dependent on the statutory date on which that controls the DOF’s ROPS 

submission deadlines are set. 

 

On or before the regularly scheduled September meeting No later than October 1 of each year, the 

Designated Official shall distribute to all Successor Agencies the scheduled meetings for the next 

calendar year. 

 

The Designated Official shall set the date by which submissions for special meetings will be due 

before the Special Meeting will be held. 

 

E. Review Procedures 
 

The CAC staff and COB counsel, if any, shall conduct the initial review of all items requested to 

be placed on an agenda of the Countywide Oversight Board. During the initial review, the CAC 

staff may consult with Oversight Board counsel, Successor Agency Representative, Successor 

Agency counsel, and other parties in the review of the items. 

 

The CAC staff or COB counsel may request additional information and documentation to the 

Successor Agency Representative. Should there be questions or changes in the items submitted for 

consideration, the Designated Official will coordinate with the Successor Agency Representative 

and the Successor Agency Representative must respond in writing. Failure to timely respond may 

result in exclusion of the item from the agenda. 

 

After the review and approval by COB legal counsel, the Designated Official will submit the item 

for inclusion on the agenda for the next regularly scheduled COB meeting, or special meeting as 

applicable. 

 

  



10  

IV. Distribution of Agenda 
 

A. Notice and Posting of Agenda 
 

Agendas for regular meetings of the COB will be posted not less than 72 hours or 2 business days, 

whichever is longer, prior to the regularly scheduled COB Meeting. 

 

Agendas for special meetings of the COB will be posted not less than 24 hours prior to the special 

meeting. 

 

In addition to posting the agenda at the COB meeting location, the Designated Official will post 

the agenda on the COB’s website. 

 

In the event that a Member will not be attending a COB meeting, the Member shall be responsible 

for notifying the Clerk of the Board and the Designated Official of their absence. 

 

The Successor Agency will be responsible to provide all notices required under the Dissolution 

Act. 

 

B. Public Comments 
 

Each agenda will include an opportunity for the public to address the COB. The COB may adopt 

reasonable regulations, including time limits, on public comments. Such regulations should be 

enforced fairly and without regard to speakers’ viewpoints. 

 

Written comments on Agenda items must be submitted not less than 24 hours prior to the COB 

meeting when the item will be considered. Any written comments received by a Successor Agency 

must be provided to the COB. 

  



11  

V. Reporting of Actions taken at Countywide Oversight Board Meeting 
 

A. Minutes 
 

The Clerk shall act as the ex officio secretary of the COB and shall be responsible for preparing 

the minutes of the meetings of the COB. 

 

Minutes will need to be ratified at next regular or special meeting of the COB. Meeting minutes will 

be kept by the Clerk of the Board according to the record retention policy of the Countyuntil the 

dissolution of the COB, at which point the meeting minutes shall be transferred to the Orange County 

Archives. 

 

B. Processing Actions and Resolutions 
 

The Designated Official will coordinate with Clerk to process all actions of the COB expeditiously. 

Executed resolutions will be made available within seven (7) business days of the meeting on which 

the action was approved. The Designated Official or Clerk shall transmit to the Successor Agency 

Representative, via email or by posting on secure website, all action items and supporting 

documents. 

 

C. Inquiries by Third Parties and Meet and Confer 

 

The Designated Official will inform the Successor Agency Representative of any requests, 

questions and communications by any third parties that the Designated Official receives with 

regards to any particular item submitted for consideration by the COB. The Successor Agencies 

Agency is responsible for addressing all inquiries and questions directly related to their action 

items. The Successor Agency shall provide copies of all responses to questions and inquiries to the 

Designated Official who shall be responsible for providing the same to the Members of the COB. 

 

The Designated Official will submit the items to the Department of Finance on behalf of the COB. 

The Designated Official will copy the Successor Agency Representative in all transmissions to the 

DOF. The Successor Agency may also shall submit their specific items to the DOF. 

 

The COB will not participate in the meet and confer process associated with any particular action 

of the COB that a Successor Agency requests to invoke with the DOF.  



A-1  

EXHIBIT A 
 

ROSTER OF MEMBERS AND SUCCESSOR AGENCIES 

 

Roster of Countywide Oversight Board Members 

 
Appointing Body Member Name 

County Board of Supervisors Steve Franks 

City Selection Committee Hon. Steve Jones 

Independent District Selection Committee Hon. Brian Probolsky 
 

Member to Represent Schools, appointed by 
Superintendent of Schools 

Dean West, CPA 

Member to Represent Community College 

Districts in Orange County, appointed by 

Chancellor of the California Community Colleges 

Hon. Phillip E. Yarbrough 

Member of the Public, appointed by 

County Board of Supervisors 

Chris Gaarder 
 

Recognized Employee Organization Charles Barfield 



A-2  

Roster of Successor Agencies 

 

 

 County of Orange 

 City of Anaheim 

 City of Brea 

 City of Buena Park 

 City of Costa Mesa 

 City of Cypress 

 City of Fountain Valley 

 City of Fullerton 

 City of Garden Grove 

 City of Huntington Beach 

 City of Irvine 

 City of La Habra 

 City of La Palma 

 City of Lake Forest 

 City of Mission Viejo 

 City of Orange 

 City of Placentia 

 City of San Clemente 

 City of San Juan Capistrano 

 City of Santa Ana 

 City of Seal Beach 

 City of Stanton 

 City of Tustin 

 City of Westminster 

 City of Yorba Linda 

 



 

Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 

 
Date: 9/26/2019 Agenda Item No. 7A 

 

From: Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency  

 

Subject: Resolution of the Countywide Oversight Board Approving Last and Final ROPS 

 

Recommended Action: 

Adopt resolution approving the Last and Final ROPS prepared by the Successor Agency to the Stanton 

Redevelopment Agency  

 

 

The Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency ( “Successor Agency”) requests adoption of 

a resolution approving its Last and Final Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (“Last and Final 

ROPS”) and directing the Successor Agency to submit the Last and Final ROPS as approved by the 

Oversight Board to the County’s Auditor-Controller, the State Controller’s Office and the Department of 

Finance (“DOF”).  

 

Senate Bill 107 (“SB 107”), signed on September 22, 2015 added Section 34191.6 to the Health and Safety 

Code, allowing successor agencies that meet certain provisions to submit a Last and Final ROPS to the 

DOF.  The provisions include: 

(1) having remaining debt limited to payments pursuant to enforceable obligations,  

(2) all remaining obligations have been previously listed on a ROPS and approved for payment by 

DOF, and  

(3) the successor agency is not a party to pending litigation.   

The Successor Agency currently meets all these requirements. 

 

Upon the DOF approval of a successor agency’s Last and Final ROPS, a successor agency is no longer 

required to file annual ROPS and Administrative Budgets.  The successor agency is further limited to 

submitting up to two requests to amend its Last and Final ROPS before the final obligation of the Successor 

Agency is paid. 

 

SB 107 also provides for a tiered structure regarding the use of proceeds of bonds issued by redevelopment 

agencies between January 1, 2011 and June 30, 2011.  The former Stanton Redevelopment Agency issued 

Taxable Housing Tax Allocation Bonds, 2011 Series A (“2011A Bonds”) and Taxable Tax Allocation 

Bonds, 2011 Series B (“2011B Bonds”) in February 2011 to acquire up to 29 housing units in the 

Tina/Pacific neighborhood for replacement with up to 161 new replacement affordable housing units.  

Under the Dissolution Act, the Successor Agency was allowed to transfer the 2011A Bonds to its Housing 

Authority to be spent on the Tina/Pacific neighborhood project.  However, the Dissolution Act initially 

limited the Successor Agency from spending the proceeds of the 2011B Bonds.   

 

SB 107 provided that 30% of the proceeds of the 2011B Bonds could be used for their original purpose.  

Five percent of the 2011B Bond proceeds have already been disbursed to the Housing Authority to continue 

the original purpose of the bonds pursuant to a Bond Expenditure Agreement approved by DOF. With the 

approval of the Last and Final ROPS, the remaining 25%, or approximately $3.45 million anticipated as of 

July 2020 including accrued interest, will disbursed to the Housing Authority for the same purpose.  The 

remaining balance of 70% of the 2011B Bond proceeds was already used to redeem 2011B Bonds in 2016 

and reduce the annual debt service payable from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (“RPTTF”).   

 

  



 

The items on the Last and Final ROPS are as follows: 

 

 Debt service for the former Redevelopment Agency’s 2010 Tax Allocation Bonds (final maturity 

12/1/2040) 

 Debt service for the Successor Agency’s Subordinate Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2016 

Series A (final maturity 12/1/2035) 

 Debt service for the Successor Agency’s Subordinate Taxable Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 

2016 Series B (final maturity 12/1/2035) 

 Debt service for the Successor Agency’s Tax Allocation Refunding Parity Bonds, 2016 Series C 

(final maturity 12/1/2040) 

 Debt service for the Successor Agency’s Taxable Tax Allocation Refunding Parity Bonds, 2016 

Series D (final maturity 12/1/2040) 

 Trustee fees, rebate consultant fees and continuing disclosure consulting fees for payment of debt 

service on the bonds and reporting requirements relating to the bonds, through final maturity of the 

bonds. 

 Administrative costs.    

 Disbursement of the 2011B Bond proceeds.  

The Successor Agency will to continue to administer the receipts of RPTTF moneys semiannually, pay debt 

service on the bonds in accordance with the provisions of the bond indentures, record transactions relating 

to trustee accounts on the bonds and comply with bond covenants.   

The Successor Agency will also be charged audit fees associated with the Successor Agency transactions 

and inclusion of the Successor Agency Fiduciary Fund statements and footnotes in the City’s audited 

financial statements. Further, the Successor Agency is required to keep records of the amounts approved 

for payment of enforceable obligations and disbursed by the County Auditor-Controller pursuant to the Last 

and Final ROPS with the actual expenditures for each item and provide an accounting of such amounts after 

the final disbursement in Fiscal Year 2040-41.  If the Successor Agency received more than was actually 

required (for example, because of interest earnings on the funds held pending disbursement), any surplus 

funds will be distributed to taxing entities after the final ROPS period.   

The Successor Agency has estimated these administrative costs to be $10,000 per series of outstanding 

bonds.  A survey of administrative costs was conducted for over 40 of the DOF-approved Last and Final 

ROPS since 2016.  The average annual administrative cost approved by the DOF was $9,900 per 

outstanding bond issue.  Some successor agencies did not request any funding and some were as high as 

$30,000.  Thirteen of these approved Last and Final ROPS had annual administrative costs over $15,000 

per bond issue.  The Successor Agency has determined that $10,000 per bond issue is a reasonable amount 

for its annual cost to administer the Successor Agency over the next 20 years.  No inflationary increase in 

annual costs is included.   

The DOF approval letters for ROPS 18-19 and 19-20 are also attached for the Board’s information.  

 

The Successor Agency approved the Last and Final ROPS on September 10, 2019.  A copy of the Successor 

Agency’s Resolution No. SA-2019-02 is attached.   

 

In connection with the issuance of the Successor Agency’s 2016 Series A and 2016 Series B Tax Allocation 

Bonds, the bond insurer required the Successor Agency to obtain its consent prior to requesting the 

Oversight Board or DOF approval of the Last and Final ROPS.  The Successor Agency received this 

approval on September 12, 2019.  

  



 

 

Impact on Taxing Entities 

 

The Last and Final ROPS contains all the same enforceable obligations in the same amounts, payable from 

the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund deposits in the same periods as if the Successor Agency 

continued submitting annual Recognized Obligation Payment Schedules.  There is no additional financial 

impact on the taxing agencies as a result of approval of the Last and Final ROPS.  

 

Staff Contact(s) 

 

Jarad Hildenbrand, City Manager, (714) 890-4277; JHildenbrand@ci.stanton.ca.us 

 

Attachments 

 

 Proposed Oversight Board Resolution approving Last and Final ROPS 

 Resolution No. SA-2019-02 of the Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency 

approving the Last and Final ROPS 

 Calculations for items listed on the Last and Final ROPS 

 2018-19 Annual ROPS Schedule DOF approval letter 

 2019-20 Annual ROPS Schedule DOF approval letter 

 



 

Resolution No. 19-____ 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD APPROVING 

THE LAST AND FINAL RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE (“ROPS”) 

OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE STANTON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

PURSUANT TO HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE SECTION 34191.6 

 

WHEREAS, the Stanton Redevelopment Agency (“Redevelopment Agency”) was a 

redevelopment agency in the City of Stanton (“City”), duly created pursuant to the California 

Community Redevelopment Law and Health and Safety Code Section 33000, et.seq.; and 

 

WHEREAS, Assembly Bill x1 26 chaptered and effective on June 27, 2011 added Parts 

1.8 and 1.85 to Division 24 of the California Health and Safety Code, which caused the dissolution 

of all redevelopment agencies and winding down of the affairs of former agencies, and was subsequently 

amended by Assembly Bill 1484, chaptered and effective on June 27, 2012, and Senate Bill 107, chaptered 

and effective on September 22, 2015 (together, the “Dissolution Act”); and  

 

WHEREAS, as of February 1, 2012, the Redevelopment Agency was dissolved pursuant 

to the Dissolution Act and pursuant to Health and Safety Code, Section 34173(d), the City of 

Stanton elected to become the successor agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency 

(“Successor Agency”) on January 10, 2012 and the Successor Agency is a separate legal entity 

from the City of Stanton; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency administers the enforceable obligations of the former 

Redevelopment Agency and otherwise unwinds the Redevelopment Agency’s affairs, all subject 

to the review and approval by a seven-member oversight board; and  

 

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code, Section 34179(j) established the Orange Countywide 

Oversight Board (“Oversight Board”) by requiring that commencing after July 1, 2018, in each 

county where more than one oversight board was created, there shall be only one oversight board; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the Oversight Board, which has oversight of all the successor agencies to the 

former redevelopment agencies in Orange County, has been appointed pursuant to the provisions 

of Health and Safety Code Section 34179; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to subdivision (a) of Health and Safety Code Section 34191.6, 

beginning January 1, 2016, successor agencies that have received a Finding of Completion have 

the option to submit a Last and Final Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (“ROPS”) to the 

State of California Department of Finance (“DOF”) at any time, if all the following conditions are 

met: 

 

1. The successor agency’s remaining debt is limited to payments pursuant to enforceable 

obligations with defined payment schedules including, but not limited to, debt service, 

loan agreements, and other contracts. 



2. All remaining obligations have been previously listed on a ROPS and approved for 

payment by the DOF, pursuant to subdivision (m) or (o) of Health and Safety Code 

Section 34177. 

3. The successor agency is not a party to pending litigation, except as specified in 

subdivision (a)(3) of Health and Safety Code Section 34191.6; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency meets the above listed criteria and is eligible to file a 

Last and Final ROPS with DOF; and  

 

WHEREAS, the attached Last and Final ROPS identifies each enforceable obligation on 

which payments will be required to be made by the Successor Agency from and after July 1, 2020, 

until its termination; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency has received consent to request approval for its Last 

and Final ROPS by the Oversight Board and the DOF from Build America Mutual Assurance 

Company as bond insurer with respect to certain of the Successor Agency’s tax allocation bonds; 

and  

 

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code, Section 34191.6 requires the Oversight Board to 

approve the Last and Final ROPS prior to the Successor Agency submitting the Last and Final 

ROPS to DOF; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE 

OVERSIGHT BOARD DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1.  The Oversight Board, at its special meeting of September 26, 2019, reviewed 

and considered the Last and Final ROPS presented by the Successor Agency. 

 

Section 2.  The Oversight Board hereby approves and adopts the Last and Final ROPS, in 

substantially the form attached to this Resolution as Exhibit A, pursuant to Health and Safety Code, 

Section 34191.6. 

 

Section 3.  The Oversight Board hereby directs the Successor Agency to submit copies of 

the Last and Final ROPS approved by the Oversight Board to the County of Orange 

Auditor-Controller, the State Controller’s Office, and DOF on or after the effective date of this 

Resolution, and to post the Last and Final ROPS on the Successor Agency’s website, immediately 

upon the approval of this Resolution.   

 

Section 4.  If any provision of this Resolution or the application of any such provision to 

any persons or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions or 

applications of this Resolution that can be given effect without the invalid provision or application, 

and to this end the provisions of this Resolution are severable.  The Oversight Board declares that 

the Oversight Board would have adopted this Resolution irrespective of the invalidity of any 

particular portion of this Resolution. 

 

 Section 5.  The Clerk of the Oversight Board shall certify to the adoption of this Resolution. 



 

 Section 6.  This Resolution shall become effective one hundred (100) days following its 

submission to DOF or following review and approval by DOF. 

  



EXHIBIT A 

LAST AND FINAL RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE 

































































Item 3 Item 66

12/1/2020 673,959.40         20‐21A 673,959           673,959           Paid in A

6/1/2021 225,159.40         20‐21B 225,160             225,160           Paid in B

12/1/2021 675,159.40         20‐21B 675,160                             675,160           Paid in A

6/1/2022 217,003.15         21‐22B 217,004             217,004           Paid in B

12/1/2022 692,003.15         21‐22B 692,004                             692,004           Paid in A

6/1/2023 208,096.90         22‐23B 208,097             208,097           Paid in B

12/1/2023 923,096.90         22‐23B 923,097                             923,097           Paid in A

6/1/2024 193,796.90         23‐24B 193,797             193,797           Paid in B

12/1/2024 933,796.90         23‐24B 933,797                             933,797           Paid in A

6/1/2025 178,996.90         24‐25B 178,997             178,997           Paid in B

12/1/2025 948,996.90         24‐25B 948,997                             948,997           Paid in A

6/1/2026 163,596.90         25‐26B 163,597             163,597           Paid in B

12/1/2026 968,596.90         25‐26B 968,597                             968,597           Paid in A

6/1/2027 147,496.90         26‐27B 147,497             147,497           Paid in B

12/1/2027 987,496.90         26‐27B 987,497                             987,497           Paid in A

6/1/2028 130,171.90         27‐28B 130,172             130,172           Paid in B

12/1/2028 1,000,171.90      27‐28B 1,000,086                         86                                            1,000,172        Paid in A

6/1/2029 111,684.40         28‐29B 111,685             111,685           Paid in B

12/1/2029 1,016,684.40      28‐29B 1,016,685                         1,016,685        Paid in A

6/1/2030 92,453.15            29‐30B 92,454               92,454              Paid in B

12/1/2030 1,042,453.15      29‐30B 1,042,454                         1,042,454        Paid in A

6/1/2031 72,265.65            30‐31B 72,266               72,266              Paid in B

12/1/2031 637,265.65         30‐31B 219,334                             417,932                                 637,266           Paid in A

6/1/2032 59,200.02            31‐32B 59,201               59,201              Paid in B

12/1/2032 654,200.02         31‐32B 654,201                             654,201           Paid in A

6/1/2033 45,440.64            32‐33B 45,441               45,441              Paid in B

12/1/2033 670,440.64         32‐33B 670,441                             670,441           Paid in A

6/1/2034 30,987.51            33‐34B 30,988               30,988              Paid in B

12/1/2034 685,987.51         33‐34B 685,694                             294                                         685,988           Paid in A

6/1/2035 15,840.63            34‐35B ‐                      15,841                                    15,841              Paid in B

12/1/2035 700,840.63         34‐35B ‐                                    700,841                                 700,841           Paid in A

Paid from Bond Proceeds 15,841               1,119,153                        

15,103,341.30    1,892,197         12,537,197                       1,134,994                               673,959           15,103,353      11.70              

Total Rounding

ROPS 

Period

Deposited 

ROPS 19‐20B

Debt Service 

Paid in ROPS 

Period

Total 

Requested

Paid from Bond Reserve 

Held by Trustee

Debt Service 

Payment Date

Debt Service 

Amount

Deposit      

ROPS B

Deposit ROPS B       

100% Reserve

Tax Allocation  Bonds, Series 2010 A



2010 Bonds Reserve Release 2010

Debt Service Requirement Reserve Fund

12/1/2021 900,320          1,134,994                  ‐                    

12/1/2022 909,008          1,134,994                  ‐                    

12/1/2023 1,131,194       1,134,994                  ‐                    

12/1/2024 1,127,594       1,134,994                  ‐                    

12/1/2025 1,127,994       1,134,994                  ‐                    

12/1/2026 1,132,194       1,134,994                  ‐                    

12/1/2027 1,134,994       1,134,994                  ‐                    

12/1/2028 1,130,344       1,134,908                  86                      

12/1/2029 1,128,370       1,134,908                  ‐                    

12/1/2030 1,134,908       1,134,908                  ‐                    

12/1/2031 709,532          716,976                     417,932           

12/1/2032 713,402          716,976                     ‐                    

12/1/2033 715,882          716,976                     ‐                    

12/1/2034 716,976          716,682                     294                   

12/1/2035 716,682          ‐                              716,682           

14,429,394    1,134,994        

Release 2010 Bond Reserve to Apply to Debt Service



2010 Series A 2016 Series A‐B Total ROPS A ROPS Period 2016 Series C‐D ROPS Period Total

1,400                2,200                    3,600                    19‐20A Actual 3,300                    19‐20B Actual

1,400                2,200                    3,600                    20‐21A 3,300                    20‐21B 6,900       

1,400                2,200                    3,600                    21‐22A 3,300                    21‐22B 6,900       

1,400                2,200                    3,600                    22‐23A 3,300                    22‐23B 6,900       

1,400                2,200                    3,600                    23‐24A 3,300                    23‐24B 6,900       

1,540                2,420                    3,960                    24‐25A 3,630                    24‐25B 7,590       

1,540                2,420                    3,960                    25‐26A 3,630                    25‐26B 7,590       

1,540                2,420                    3,960                    26‐27A 3,630                    26‐27B 7,590       

1,540                2,420                    3,960                    27‐28A 3,630                    27‐28B 7,590       

1,540                2,420                    3,960                    28‐29A 3,630                    28‐29B 7,590       

1,700                2,660                    4,360                    29‐30A 4,000                    29‐30B 8,360       

1,700                2,660                    4,360                    30‐31A 4,000                    30‐31B 8,360       

1,700                2,660                    4,360                    31‐32A 4,000                    31‐32B 8,360       

1,700                2,660                    4,360                    32‐33A 4,000                    32‐33B 8,360       

1,700                2,660                    4,360                    33‐34A 4,000                    33‐34B 8,360       

1,870                2,660                    4,530                    34‐35A 4,400                    34‐35B 8,930       

4,400                    35‐36B 4,400       

4,400                    36‐37B 4,400       

4,400                    37‐38B 4,400       

4,400                    38‐39B 4,400       

4,400                    39‐40B 4,400       

138,280  

10% Inflation Every 5 Years

Item 6 ‐ Trustee Fees



Report Date 2010 Series A 2016 Series A 2016 Series B 2016 Series C 2016 Series D Dissemination Notices Total ROPS Period

3/1/2020 1,500                1,500                    250                        250                        250                        500                        50          4,300        ROPS 19‐20 B Actual

3/1/2021 1,750                1,750                    500                        500                        500                        500                        50          5,550        20‐21B

3/1/2022 1,750                1,750                    500                        500                        500                        500                        50          5,550        21‐22B

3/1/2023 1,750                1,750                    500                        500                        500                        500                        50          5,550        22‐23B

3/1/2024 1,750                1,750                    500                        500                        500                        500                        50          5,550        23‐24B

3/1/2025 1,750                1,750                    500                        500                        500                        500                        50          5,550        24‐25B

3/1/2026 2,000                2,000                    750                        750                        750                        750                        50          7,050        25‐26B

3/1/2027 2,000                2,000                    750                        750                        750                        750                        50          7,050        26‐27B

3/1/2028 2,000                2,000                    750                        750                        750                        750                        50          7,050        27‐28B

3/1/2029 2,000                2,000                    750                        750                        750                        750                        50          7,050        28‐29B

3/1/2030 2,000                2,000                    750                        750                        750                        750                        50          7,050        29‐30B

3/1/2031 2,250                2,250                    1,000                    1,000                    1,000                    1,000                    50          8,550        30‐31B

3/1/2032 2,250                2,250                    1,000                    1,000                    1,000                    1,000                    50          8,550        31‐32B

3/1/2033 2,250                2,250                    1,000                    1,000                    1,000                    1,000                    50          8,550        32‐33B

3/1/2034 2,250                2,250                    1,000                    1,000                    1,000                    1,000                    50          8,550        33‐34B

3/1/2035 2,250                2,250                    1,000                    1,000                    1,000                    1,000                    50          8,550        34‐35B

3/1/2036 ‐                    ‐                         ‐                         2,500                    1,250                    1,250                    50          5,050        35‐36B

3/1/2037 ‐                    ‐                         ‐                         2,500                    1,250                    1,250                    50          5,050        36‐37B

3/1/2038 ‐                    ‐                         ‐                         2,500                    1,250                    1,250                    50          5,050        37‐38B

3/1/2039 ‐                    ‐                         ‐                         2,500                    1,250                    1,250                    50          5,050        38‐39B

3/1/2040 ‐                    ‐                         ‐                         2,500                    1,250                    1,250                    50          5,050        39‐40B

3/1/2041 Bonds Mature December 2040 40‐41B

Total 131,000  

Item 8 ‐Bond Continuing Disclosure Consultant Fees



# of Bonds 

Outstanding Total

20‐21A 5                      50,000         

21‐22A 5                      50,000         

22‐23A 5                      50,000         

23‐24A 5                      50,000         

24‐25A 5                      50,000         

25‐26A 5                      50,000         

26‐27A 5                      50,000         

27‐28A 5                      50,000         

28‐29A 5                      50,000         

29‐30A 5                      50,000         

30‐31A 5                      50,000         

31‐32A 5                      50,000         

32‐33A 5                      50,000         

33‐34A 5                      50,000         

34‐35A 5                      50,000         

35‐36A 2                      20,000         

36‐37A 2                      20,000         

37‐38A 2                      20,000         

38‐39A 2                      20,000         

39‐40A 2                      20,000         

40‐41A 2                      20,000         

Total 870,000       

Item 41 ‐ Administrative Cost



Item 103

12/1/2020 466,037.50       20‐21A 288,538             177,500          466,038       Paid in A

6/1/2021 107,487.50       20‐21B 107,488              107,488       Paid in B

12/1/2021 20‐21B 182,500                 Reserve for A

12/1/2021 472,487.50       21‐22A 289,988             472,488       Paid in A

6/1/2022 100,187.50       21‐22B 100,188              100,188       Paid in B

12/1/2022 21‐22B 190,000                 Reserve for A

12/1/2022 480,187.50       22‐23A 290,188             480,188       Paid in A

6/1/2023 96,387.50         22‐23B 96,388                96,388         Paid in B

12/1/2023 22‐23B 150,000                 Reserve for A

12/1/2023 396,387.50       23‐24A 246,388             396,388       Paid in A

6/1/2024 88,887.50         23‐24B 88,888                88,888         Paid in B

12/1/2024 23‐24B 155,000                 Reserve for A

12/1/2024 398,887.50       24‐25A 243,888             398,888       Paid in A

6/1/2025 81,137.50         24‐25B 81,138                81,138         Paid in B

12/1/2025 24‐25B 162,500                 Reserve for A

12/1/2025 406,137.50       25‐26A 243,638             406,138       Paid in A

6/1/2026 73,012.50         25‐26B 73,013                73,013         Paid in B

12/1/2026 25‐26B 172,500                 Reserve for A

12/1/2026 418,012.50       26‐27A 245,513             418,013       Paid in A

6/1/2027 64,387.50         26‐27B 64,388                64,388         Paid in B

12/1/2027 26‐27B 180,000                 Reserve for A

12/1/2027 424,387.50       27‐28A 244,388             424,388       Paid in A

6/1/2028 55,387.50         27‐28B 55,388                55,388         Paid in B

12/1/2028 27‐28B 190,000                 Reserve for A

12/1/2028 435,387.50       28‐29A 245,388             435,388       Paid in A

6/1/2029 45,887.50         28‐29B 45,888                45,888         Paid in B

12/1/2029 28‐29B 200,000                 Reserve for A

12/1/2029 445,887.50       29‐30A 245,888             445,888       Paid in A

6/1/2030 39,387.50         29‐30B 39,388                39,388         Paid in B

12/1/2030 29‐30B 202,500                 Reserve for A

12/1/2030 444,387.50       30‐31A 241,888             444,388       Paid in A

6/1/2031 33,818.75         30‐31B 33,819                33,819         Paid in B

12/1/2031 30‐31B 212,500                 Reserve for A

12/1/2031 458,818.75       31‐32A 246,319             458,819       Paid in A

6/1/2032 27,443.75         31‐32B 27,444                27,444         Paid in B

12/1/2032 31‐32B 217,500                 Reserve for A

12/1/2032 462,443.75       32‐33A 244,944             462,444       Paid in A

6/1/2033 20,918.75         32‐33B 20,919                20,919         Paid in B

12/1/2033 32‐33B 222,500                 Reserve for A

12/1/2033 465,918.75       33‐34A 243,419             465,919       Paid in A

6/1/2034 14,243.75         33‐34B 14,244                14,244         Paid in B

12/1/2034 33‐34B 230,000                 Reserve for A

12/1/2034 474,243.75       34‐35A 244,244             474,244       Paid in A

6/1/2035 7,343.75            34‐35B 7,344                  7,344           Paid in B

12/1/2035 34‐35B 235,000                 Reserve for A

12/1/2035 477,343.75       35‐36A 242,344             477,344       Paid in A

7,982,875.00    4,046,963         855,925              4,902,888     2,902,500              177,500          7,982,888   13.00                

Total Rounding

Deposited 

ROPS 19‐20B

Total 

Requested

Debt Service 

Paid in ROPS 

Period

Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016 A

Item 95Debt 

Service 

Payment 

Debt Service 

Amount

ROPS 

Period

Deposit      

ROPS A

Deposit      

ROPS B Total Item 95

Deposit ROPS B    

50% Reserve



Item 104

12/1/2020 865,475.00         20‐21A 535,475             330,000          865,475         Paid in A

6/1/2021 198,050.00         20‐21B 198,050              198,050         Paid in B

12/1/2021 20‐21B 340,000                 Reserve for A

12/1/2021 878,050.00         21‐22A 538,050             878,050         Paid in A

6/1/2022 189,550.00         21‐22B 189,550              189,550         Paid in B

12/1/2022 21‐22B 345,000                 Reserve for A

12/1/2022 879,550.00         22‐23A 534,550             879,550         Paid in A

6/1/2023 180,062.50         22‐23B 180,063              180,063         Paid in B

12/1/2023 22‐23B 287,500                 Reserve for A

12/1/2023 755,062.50         23‐24A 467,563             755,063         Paid in A

6/1/2024 171,437.50         23‐24B 171,438              171,438         Paid in B

12/1/2024 23‐24B 297,500                 Reserve for A

12/1/2024 766,437.50         24‐25A 468,938             766,438         Paid in A

6/1/2025 162,140.63         24‐25B 162,141              162,141         Paid in B

12/1/2025 24‐25B 307,500                 Reserve for A

12/1/2025 777,140.63         25‐26A 469,641             777,141         Paid in A

6/1/2026 152,146.88         25‐26B 152,147              152,147         Paid in B

12/1/2026 25‐26B 315,000                 Reserve for A

12/1/2026 782,146.88         26‐27A 467,147             782,147         Paid in A

6/1/2027 141,121.88         26‐27B 141,122              141,122         Paid in B

12/1/2027 26‐27B 327,500                 Reserve for A

12/1/2027 796,121.88         27‐28A 468,622             796,122         Paid in A

6/1/2028 128,021.88         27‐28B 128,022              128,022         Paid in B

12/1/2028 27‐28B 340,000                 Reserve for A

12/1/2028 808,021.88         28‐29A 468,022             808,022         Paid in A

6/1/2029 114,421.88         28‐29B 114,422              114,422         Paid in B

12/1/2029 28‐29B 355,000                 Reserve for A

12/1/2029 824,421.88         29‐30A 469,422             824,422         Paid in A

6/1/2030 100,221.88         29‐30B 100,222              100,222         Paid in B

12/1/2030 29‐30B 370,000                 Reserve for A

12/1/2030 840,221.88         30‐31A 470,222             840,222         Paid in A

6/1/2031 85,421.88           30‐31B 85,422                85,422           Paid in B

12/1/2031 30‐31B 385,000                 Reserve for A

12/1/2031 855,421.88         31‐32A 470,422             855,422         Paid in A

6/1/2032 70,021.88           31‐32B 70,022                70,022           Paid in B

12/1/2032 31‐32B 400,000                 Reserve for A

12/1/2032 870,021.88         32‐33A 470,022             870,022         Paid in A

6/1/2033 53,521.88           32‐33B 53,522                53,522           Paid in B

12/1/2033 32‐33B 415,000                 Reserve for A

12/1/2033 883,521.88         33‐34A 468,522             883,522         Paid in A

6/1/2034 36,403.13           33‐34B 36,404                36,404           Paid in B

12/1/2034 33‐34B 432,500                 Reserve for A

12/1/2034 901,403.13         34‐35A 468,904             901,404         Paid in A

6/1/2035 18,562.50           34‐35B 18,563                18,563           Paid in B

12/1/2035 34‐35B 450,000                 Reserve for A

12/1/2035 918,562.50         35‐36A 468,563             918,563         Paid in A

15,202,687.60    7,704,085         1,801,110          9,505,195    5,367,500             330,000          15,202,695   7.40                  

Total Rounding

Item 96 Debt Service 

Paid in ROPS 

Period

Debt 

Service 

Payment 

Debt Service 

Amount

ROPS 

Period

Deposit      

ROPS A

Deposit      

ROPS B

Total Item 

96

Total 

Requested

Deposit ROPS B   

50% Reserve

Deposited 

ROPS 19‐20B

Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016 B



Report Date 2010 Series A 2016 Series A 2016 Series C Total ROPS Period

12/1/2019 2,500                ‐                        ‐                        2,500        ROPS 19‐20 Actual

12/1/2020 ‐                    1,800                    ‐                        1,800        20‐21B

12/1/2021 ‐                    ‐                        1,800                    1,800        21‐22B

12/1/2022 ‐                    ‐                        ‐                        ‐            22‐23B

12/1/2023 ‐                    ‐                        ‐                        ‐            23‐24B

12/1/2024 1,800                ‐                        ‐                        1,800        24‐25B

12/1/2025 ‐                    1,800                    ‐                        1,800        25‐26B

12/1/2026 ‐                    ‐                        1,800                    1,800        26‐27B

12/1/2027 ‐                    ‐                        ‐                        ‐            27‐28B

12/1/2028 ‐                    ‐                        ‐                        ‐            28‐29B

12/1/2029 1,800                ‐                        ‐                        1,800        29‐30B

12/1/2030 ‐                    1,800                    ‐                        1,800        30‐31B

12/1/2031 ‐                    ‐                        1,800                    1,800        31‐32B

12/1/2032 ‐                    ‐                        ‐                        ‐            32‐33B

12/1/2033 ‐                    ‐                        ‐                        ‐            33‐34B

12/1/2034 1,800                ‐                        ‐                        1,800        34‐35B

12/1/2035 ‐                    1,800                    ‐                        1,800        35‐36B

12/1/2036 ‐                    1,800                    1,800        36‐37B

12/1/2037 ‐                    ‐                        ‐            37‐38B

12/1/2038 ‐                    ‐                        ‐            38‐39B

12/1/2039 1,800                ‐                        1,800        39‐40B

12/1/2040 1,200                1,800                    3,000        40‐41B

Total 24,600     

Item 98 ‐ Rebate Consultant Fees



12/1/2020 242,375.00         20‐21A 146,750          95,625            242,375           Paid in A

6/1/2021 242,375.00         20‐21B 242,375              242,375           Paid in B

12/1/2021 20‐21B ‐                         98,642                     98,642            Reserve for A

12/1/2021 242,375.00         21‐22A 143,733          242,375           Paid in A

6/1/2022 242,375.00         21‐22B 242,375              242,375           Paid in B

12/1/2022 21‐22B ‐                         101,092                   101,092          Reserve for A

12/1/2022 242,375.00         22‐23A 141,283          242,375           Paid in A

6/1/2023 242,375.00         22‐23B 242,375              242,375           Paid in B

12/1/2023 22‐23B ‐                         102,787                   102,787          Reserve for A

12/1/2023 242,375.00         23‐24A 139,588          242,375           Paid in A

6/1/2024 242,375.00         23‐24B 242,375              242,375           Paid in B

12/1/2024 23‐24B ‐                         100,131                   100,131          Reserve for A

12/1/2024 242,375.00         24‐25A 142,244          242,375           Paid in A

6/1/2025 242,375.00         24‐25B 242,375              242,375           Paid in B

12/1/2025 24‐25B ‐                         99,787                     99,787            Reserve for A

12/1/2025 242,375.00         25‐26A 142,588          242,375           Paid in A

6/1/2026 242,375.00         25‐26B 242,375              242,375           Paid in B

12/1/2026 25‐26B ‐                         99,681                     99,681            Reserve for A

12/1/2026 242,375.00         26‐27A 142,694          242,375           Paid in A

6/1/2027 242,375.00         26‐27B 242,375              242,375           Paid in B

12/1/2027 26‐27B ‐                         99,537                     99,537            Reserve for A

12/1/2027 242,375.00         27‐28A 142,838          242,375           Paid in A

6/1/2028 242,375.00         27‐28B 242,375              242,375           Paid in B

12/1/2028 27‐28B ‐                         98,437                     98,437            Reserve for A

12/1/2028 242,375.00         28‐29A 143,938          242,375           Paid in A

6/1/2029 242,375.00         28‐29B 242,375              242,375           Paid in B

12/1/2029 28‐29B ‐                         96,337                     96,337            Reserve for A

12/1/2029 242,375.00         29‐30A 146,038          242,375           Paid in A

6/1/2030 242,375.00         29‐30B 242,375              242,375           Paid in B

12/1/2030 29‐30B ‐                         101,987                   101,987          Reserve for A

12/1/2030 242,375.00         30‐31A 140,388          242,375           Paid in A

6/1/2031 242,375.00         30‐31B 242,375              242,375           Paid in B

12/1/2031 30‐31B ‐                         ‐                            ‐                  Reserve for A

12/1/2031 242,375.00         31‐32A 242,375          242,375           Paid in A

6/1/2032 242,375.00         31‐32B 242,375              242,375           Paid in B

12/1/2032 31‐32B ‐                         ‐                            ‐                  Reserve for A

12/1/2032 242,375.00         32‐33A 242,375          242,375           Paid in A

Total 

Requested

Debt Service 

Paid in ROPS 

Period

Deposited 

ROPS 19‐20B

Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016 C

Item 101 Item 105Debt 

Service 

Payment 

Debt Service 

Amount

ROPS 

Period

Deposit      

ROPS A

Deposit      ROPS 

B

Total Item 

101

Deposit ROPS B   

50% Reserve

Deposit ROPS B 

Savings Reserve*

Total Item 

105



Total 

Requested

Debt Service 

Paid in ROPS 

Period

Deposited 

ROPS 19‐20B

Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016 C

Item 101 Item 105Debt 

Service 

Payment 

Debt Service 

Amount

ROPS 

Period

Deposit      

ROPS A

Deposit      ROPS 

B

Total Item 

101

Deposit ROPS B   

50% Reserve

Deposit ROPS B 

Savings Reserve*

Total Item 

105

6/1/2033 242,375.00         32‐33B 242,375              242,375           Paid in B

12/1/2033 32‐33B ‐                         ‐                            ‐                  Reserve for A

12/1/2033 242,375.00         33‐34A 242,375          242,375           Paid in A

6/1/2034 242,375.00         33‐34B 242,375              242,375           Paid in B

12/1/2034 33‐34B ‐                         ‐                            ‐                  Reserve for A

12/1/2034 242,375.00         34‐35A 242,375          242,375           Paid in A

6/1/2035 242,375.00         34‐35B 242,375              242,375           Paid in B

12/1/2035 34‐35B ‐                         ‐                            ‐                  Reserve for A

12/1/2035 242,375.00         35‐36A 242,375          242,375           Paid in A

6/1/2036 242,375.00         35‐36B 242,375              242,375           Paid in B

12/1/2036 35‐36B 875,000                ‐                            875,000          Reserve for A

12/1/2036 1,992,375.00      36‐37A 1,117,375       1,992,375        Paid in A

6/1/2037 198,625.00         36‐37B 198,625              198,625           Paid in B

12/1/2037 36‐37B 922,500                ‐                            922,500          Reserve for A

12/1/2037 2,043,625.00      37‐38A 1,121,125       2,043,625        Paid in A

6/1/2038 152,500.00         37‐38B 152,500              152,500           Paid in B

12/1/2038 37‐38B 967,500                ‐                            967,500          Reserve for A

12/1/2038 2,087,500.00      38‐39A 1,120,000       2,087,500        Paid in A

6/1/2039 104,125.00         38‐39B 104,125              104,125           Paid in B

12/1/2039 38‐39B 1,015,000             ‐                            1,015,000      Reserve for A

12/1/2039 2,134,125.00      39‐40A 1,119,125       2,134,125        Paid in A

6/1/2040 53,375.00            39‐40B 53,375                53,375              Paid in B

12/1/2040 39‐40B 1,067,500             ‐                            1,067,500      Reserve for A

12/1/2040 2,188,375.00      40‐41A 1,120,875       2,188,375        Paid in A

‐                   

18,710,625.00    8,382,457       4,386,625          12,769,082    4,847,500             998,418                   5,845,918      95,625            18,710,625     

Total

* See Separate Calculation of 2016 Savings for Reserve Amount



12/1/2020 1,571,500.01      20‐21A 1,571,500     1,571,500     Paid in A

6/1/2021 403,506.26         20‐21B 403,507            403,507         Paid in B

12/1/2021 20‐21B 589,999                993,508                   1,583,507         Reserve for A

12/1/2021 1,583,506.26      21‐22A ‐                  1,583,507     Paid in A

6/1/2022 388,756.26         21‐22B 388,757            388,757         Paid in B

12/1/2022 21‐22B 602,499                991,258                   1,593,757         Reserve for A

12/1/2022 1,593,756.26      22‐23A ‐                  1,593,757     Paid in A

6/1/2023 372,187.51         22‐23B 372,188            372,188         Paid in B

12/1/2023 22‐23B 620,000                992,188                   1,612,188         Reserve for A

12/1/2023 1,612,187.51      23‐24A ‐                  1,612,188     Paid in A

6/1/2024 353,587.51         23‐24B 353,588            353,588         Paid in B

12/1/2024 23‐24B 640,000                993,588                   1,633,588         Reserve for A

12/1/2024 1,633,587.51      24‐25A ‐                  1,633,588     Paid in A

6/1/2025 333,587.51         24‐25B 333,588            333,588         Paid in B

12/1/2025 24‐25B 660,000                993,588                   1,653,588         Reserve for A

12/1/2025 1,653,587.51      25‐26A ‐                  1,653,588     Paid in A

6/1/2026 312,137.51         25‐26B 312,138            312,138         Paid in B

12/1/2026 25‐26B 680,000                992,138                   1,672,138         Reserve for A

12/1/2026 1,672,137.51      26‐27A ‐                  1,672,138     Paid in A

6/1/2027 289,187.50         26‐27B 289,188            289,188         Paid in B

12/1/2027 26‐27B 705,000                994,188                   1,699,188         Reserve for A

12/1/2027 1,699,187.50      27‐28A ‐                  1,699,188     Paid in A

6/1/2028 260,987.50         27‐28B 260,988            260,988         Paid in B

12/1/2028 27‐28B 732,500                993,488                   1,725,988         Reserve for A

12/1/2028 1,725,987.50      28‐29A ‐                  1,725,988     Paid in A

6/1/2029 231,687.50         28‐29B 231,688            231,688         Paid in B

12/1/2029 28‐29B 760,000                991,688                   1,751,688         Reserve for A

12/1/2029 1,751,687.50      29‐30A ‐                  1,751,688     Paid in A

6/1/2030 201,287.50         29‐30B 201,288            201,288         Paid in B

12/1/2030 29‐30B 790,000                991,288                   1,781,288         Reserve for A

12/1/2030 1,781,287.50      30‐31A ‐                  1,781,288     Paid in A

6/1/2031 169,687.50         30‐31B 169,688            169,688         Paid in B

12/1/2031 30‐31B 475,000                644,688                   1,119,688         Reserve for A

12/1/2031 1,119,687.50      31‐32A ‐                  1,119,688     Paid in A

6/1/2032 150,687.50         31‐32B 150,688            150,688         Paid in B

12/1/2032 31‐32B 495,000                260,125                   755,125            Reserve for A

12/1/2032 1,140,687.50      32‐33A 385,563          1,140,688     Paid in A

Debt 

Service 

Payment 

Debt Service 

Amount

ROPS 

Period

Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016 D

Total 

Requested

Debt Service 

Paid in ROPS 

Period

Deposit      

ROPS A

Deposit      

ROPS B

Total Item 

102

Deposit ROPS B   

50% Reserve

Deposit ROPS B 

Savings Reserve* Total Item 106

Deposited 

ROPS 19‐20B

Item 102 Item 106



Debt 

Service 

Payment 

Debt Service 

Amount

ROPS 

Period

Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, Series 2016 D

Total 

Requested

Debt Service 

Paid in ROPS 

Period

Deposit      

ROPS A

Deposit      

ROPS B

Total Item 

102

Deposit ROPS B   

50% Reserve

Deposit ROPS B 

Savings Reserve* Total Item 106

Deposited 

ROPS 19‐20B

Item 102 Item 106

6/1/2033 130,887.50         32‐33B 130,888            130,888         Paid in B

12/1/2033 32‐33B 515,000                258,875                   773,875            Reserve for A

12/1/2033 1,160,887.50      33‐34A 387,013          1,160,888     Paid in A

6/1/2034 110,287.50         33‐34B 110,288            110,288         Paid in B

12/1/2034 33‐34B 532,500                257,475                   789,975            Reserve for A

12/1/2034 1,175,287.50      34‐35A 385,313          1,175,288     Paid in A

6/1/2035 87,656.25           34‐35B 87,657              87,657           Paid in B

12/1/2035 34‐35B 317,499                260,475                   577,974            Reserve for A

12/1/2035 722,656.25         35‐36A 144,683          722,657         Paid in A

6/1/2036 74,162.50           35‐36B 74,163              74,163           Paid in B

12/1/2036 35‐36B 330,000                159,888                   489,888            Reserve for A

12/1/2036 734,162.50         36‐37A 244,275          734,163         Paid in A

6/1/2037 60,137.50           36‐37B 60,138              60,138           Paid in B

12/1/2037 36‐37B 345,000                164,225                   509,225            Reserve for A

12/1/2037 750,137.50         37‐38A 240,913          750,138         Paid in A

6/1/2038 45,475.00           37‐38B 45,475              45,475           Paid in B

12/1/2038 37‐38B 360,000                161,000                   521,000            Reserve for A

12/1/2038 765,475.00         38‐39A 244,475          765,475         Paid in A

6/1/2039 30,175.00           38‐39B 30,175              30,175           Paid in B

12/1/2039 38‐39B 347,500                153,200                   500,700            Reserve for A

12/1/2039 725,175.00         39‐40A 224,475          725,175         Paid in A

6/1/2040 15,406.25           39‐40B 15,407              15,407           Paid in B

12/1/2040 39‐40B 362,499                148,888                   511,387            Reserve for A

12/1/2040 740,406.25         40‐41A 229,020          740,407         Paid in A

31,334,450.13    2,485,730      4,021,485        6,507,215    10,859,996          12,395,759             23,255,755       1,571,500     31,334,470   19.87                   

Total Rounding

* See Separate Calculation of 2016 Savings for Reserve Amount



First:   ROPS B Reserve = 50% of December Debt Service

Col A Col B Col C A+B ‐ C First Second

2011 A 2011 B 2016 D Allocate to 2016 D Balance to 2016 C

Debt Serivce Debt Serivce Debt Service Annual Savings Reserve in ROPS B Reserve in ROPS B

12/1/2020 1,548,413           1,531,738         1,988,000     1,092,150            993,508                        98,642                   

12/1/2021 1,549,125           1,530,238         1,987,013     1,092,350            991,258                        101,092                 

12/1/2022 1,547,125           1,530,363         1,982,513     1,094,975            992,188                        102,787                 

12/1/2023 1,549,400           1,528,694         1,984,375     1,093,719            993,588                        100,131                 

12/1/2024 1,548,700           1,531,850         1,987,175     1,093,375            993,588                        99,787                   

12/1/2025 1,550,025           1,528,969         1,987,175     1,091,819            992,138                        99,681                   

12/1/2026 1,547,950           1,530,050         1,984,275     1,093,725            994,188                        99,537                   

12/1/2027 1,549,800           1,530,500         1,988,375     1,091,925            993,488                        98,437                   

12/1/2028 1,547,150           1,527,850         1,986,975     1,088,025            991,688                        96,337                   

12/1/2029 1,550,000           1,526,650         1,983,375     1,093,275            991,288                        101,987                 

12/1/2030 1,547,450           1,526,000         1,982,575     1,090,875            644,688                        242,375                 

12/1/2031 1,549,500           1,289,375     260,125               260,125                        ‐                         

12/1/2032 1,550,250           1,291,375     258,875               258,875                        ‐                         

12/1/2033 1,549,250           1,291,775     257,475               257,475                        ‐                         

12/1/2034 1,546,050           1,285,575     260,475               260,475                        ‐                         

12/1/2035 970,200              810,313         159,888               159,888                        ‐                         

12/1/2036 972,550              808,325         164,225               164,225                        ‐                         

12/1/2037 974,950              810,275         164,675               164,675                        ‐                         

12/1/2038 971,950              810,950         161,000               161,000                        ‐                         

12/1/2039 908,550              755,350         153,200               153,200                        ‐                         

12/1/2040 904,700              755,813         148,888               148,888                        ‐                         

Allocated in the 

amount needed for 

December Debt 

Service, less 50% 

reserve already 

calculated

2030 Amount 

Limited to Series C 

Debt Service

For additional ROPS B Period Reserve Toward December debt service

FROM THE 2016 C/D SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE: The Indenture further requires that in the event that the 

Successor Agency defeases any Senior Bonds with funds on hand, or refinances any Senior Bonds, the 

amount of any annual debt service savings as a result of such defeasance or refunding will be required to be 

requested in the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule period beginning January 2 of each year to first 

be used to pay the June 1 debt service on the Bonds, the 2016 Parity Bonds and any Parity Debt, pro rata, 

and then as a reserve for the timely payment of principal and interest due on the Bonds, the 2016 Parity 

Bonds and any Parity Debt, pro rata, on December 1 of such year, and the amounts requested in the 

Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule period beginning July 1 shall be reduced by the same amount.  In 

accordance with the Indenture, as a result of the refunding of the Prior Bonds (2010 and 2011), the 2016 

Savings resulting from the issuance of the 2016 C & D Bonds will be requested in the Recognized Obligation 

Payment Schedule period beginning January 2 of each year to be applied as a reserve for debt service due 

FROM THE 2016 A/B INDENTURE: Under the Indenture, in the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule 

period beginning January 2 of each year, the Successor Agency is required to request funding of the 

principal and interest due on the Senior Bonds and 50% of the principal and interest on the Bonds and the 

2016 Parity Bonds in the calendar year together with the 2016 Savings.    This requires a 50% reserve for the 

2016A/B Bonds and sets the requirements for any future bonds (i.e the C/D Series).

Second:  ROPS B Reserve = Amount equal to Debt Service Savings from Refunding 2011 Bonds, up to amount needed for 

100% December DS after step 1; applied to 2016 D Bonds and any remainder to 2016 C Bonds



Prepared by Harrell & Company Advisors    Page 1

UNREFUNDED BOND DEBT SERVICE

Stanton Redevelopment Agency
Tax Allocation Bonds, 2010 Series A

Outstanding After Partial Refunding with 2016 Series C

Period Annual
Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service Debt Service

06/01/2017 262,759.40 262,759.40
12/01/2017 605,000 4.000% 262,759.40 867,759.40 1,130,518.80
06/01/2018 250,659.40 250,659.40
12/01/2018 410,000 4.000% 250,659.40 660,659.40 911,318.80
06/01/2019 242,459.40 242,459.40
12/01/2019 425,000 4.000% 242,459.40 667,459.40 909,918.80
06/01/2020 233,959.40 233,959.40
12/01/2020 440,000 4.000% 233,959.40 673,959.40 907,918.80
06/01/2021 225,159.40 225,159.40
12/01/2021 450,000 3.625% 225,159.40 675,159.40 900,318.80
06/01/2022 217,003.15 217,003.15
12/01/2022 475,000 3.750% 217,003.15 692,003.15 909,006.30
06/01/2023 208,096.90 208,096.90
12/01/2023 715,000 4.000% 208,096.90 923,096.90 1,131,193.80
06/01/2024 193,796.90 193,796.90
12/01/2024 740,000 4.000% 193,796.90 933,796.90 1,127,593.80
06/01/2025 178,996.90 178,996.90
12/01/2025 770,000 4.000% 178,996.90 948,996.90 1,127,993.80
06/01/2026 163,596.90 163,596.90
12/01/2026 805,000 4.000% 163,596.90 968,596.90 1,132,193.80
06/01/2027 147,496.90 147,496.90
12/01/2027 840,000 4.125% 147,496.90 987,496.90 1,134,993.80
06/01/2028 130,171.90 130,171.90
12/01/2028 870,000 4.250% 130,171.90 1,000,171.90 1,130,343.80
06/01/2029 111,684.40 111,684.40
12/01/2029 905,000 4.250% 111,684.40 1,016,684.40 1,128,368.80
06/01/2030 92,453.15 92,453.15
12/01/2030 950,000 4.250% 92,453.15 1,042,453.15 1,134,906.30
06/01/2031 72,265.65 72,265.65
12/01/2031 565,000 4.625% 72,265.65 637,265.65 709,531.30
06/01/2032 59,200.02 59,200.02
12/01/2032 595,000 4.625% 59,200.02 654,200.02 713,400.04
06/01/2033 45,440.64 45,440.64
12/01/2033 625,000 4.625% 45,440.64 670,440.64 715,881.28
06/01/2034 30,987.51 30,987.51
12/01/2034 655,000 4.625% 30,987.51 685,987.51 716,975.02
06/01/2035 15,840.63 15,840.63
12/01/2035 685,000 4.625% 15,840.63 700,840.63 716,681.26

12,525,000 5,764,057.10 18,289,057.10 18,289,057.10

Note:  FINAL



Feb 7, 2016   9:49 am  Prepared by Harrell & Company Advisors    Page 5

BOND DEBT SERVICE

Stanton Successor Agency
Subordinate Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2016 Series A

Period Annual
Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service Debt Service

12/01/2016 85,000 2.000% 194,040.14 279,040.14 279,040.14
06/01/2017 124,787.50 124,787.50
12/01/2017 200,000 2.000% 124,787.50 324,787.50 449,575.00
06/01/2018 122,787.50 122,787.50
12/01/2018 330,000 3.000% 122,787.50 452,787.50 575,575.00
06/01/2019 117,837.50 117,837.50
12/01/2019 340,000 4.000% 117,837.50 457,837.50 575,675.00
06/01/2020 111,037.50 111,037.50
12/01/2020 355,000 2.000% 111,037.50 466,037.50 577,075.00
06/01/2021 107,487.50 107,487.50
12/01/2021 365,000 4.000% 107,487.50 472,487.50 579,975.00
06/01/2022 100,187.50 100,187.50
12/01/2022 380,000 2.000% 100,187.50 480,187.50 580,375.00
06/01/2023 96,387.50 96,387.50
12/01/2023 300,000 5.000% 96,387.50 396,387.50 492,775.00
06/01/2024 88,887.50 88,887.50
12/01/2024 310,000 5.000% 88,887.50 398,887.50 487,775.00
06/01/2025 81,137.50 81,137.50
12/01/2025 325,000 5.000% 81,137.50 406,137.50 487,275.00
06/01/2026 73,012.50 73,012.50
12/01/2026 345,000 5.000% 73,012.50 418,012.50 491,025.00
06/01/2027 64,387.50 64,387.50
12/01/2027 360,000 5.000% 64,387.50 424,387.50 488,775.00
06/01/2028 55,387.50 55,387.50
12/01/2028 380,000 5.000% 55,387.50 435,387.50 490,775.00
06/01/2029 45,887.50 45,887.50
12/01/2029 400,000 3.250% 45,887.50 445,887.50 491,775.00
06/01/2030 39,387.50 39,387.50
12/01/2030 405,000 2.750% 39,387.50 444,387.50 483,775.00
06/01/2031 33,818.75 33,818.75
12/01/2031 425,000 3.000% 33,818.75 458,818.75 492,637.50
06/01/2032 27,443.75 27,443.75
12/01/2032 435,000 3.000% 27,443.75 462,443.75 489,887.50
06/01/2033 20,918.75 20,918.75
12/01/2033 445,000 3.000% 20,918.75 465,918.75 486,837.50
06/01/2034 14,243.75 14,243.75
12/01/2034 460,000 3.000% 14,243.75 474,243.75 488,487.50
06/01/2035 7,343.75 7,343.75
12/01/2035 470,000 3.125% 7,343.75 477,343.75 484,687.50

7,115,000 2,858,777.64 9,973,777.64 9,973,777.64

Note:  Final



Feb 7, 2016   9:49 am  Prepared by Harrell & Company Advisors    Page 6

BOND DEBT SERVICE

Stanton Successor Agency
Subordinate Taxable Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2016 Series B

Period Annual
Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service Debt Service

12/01/2016 140,000 1.000% 341,669.72 481,669.72 481,669.72
06/01/2017 220,525.00 220,525.00
12/01/2017 400,000 1.500% 220,525.00 620,525.00 841,050.00
06/01/2018 217,525.00 217,525.00
12/01/2018 640,000 1.750% 217,525.00 857,525.00 1,075,050.00
06/01/2019 211,925.00 211,925.00
12/01/2019 645,000 2.000% 211,925.00 856,925.00 1,068,850.00
06/01/2020 205,475.00 205,475.00
12/01/2020 660,000 2.250% 205,475.00 865,475.00 1,070,950.00
06/01/2021 198,050.00 198,050.00
12/01/2021 680,000 2.500% 198,050.00 878,050.00 1,076,100.00
06/01/2022 189,550.00 189,550.00
12/01/2022 690,000 2.750% 189,550.00 879,550.00 1,069,100.00
06/01/2023 180,062.50 180,062.50
12/01/2023 575,000 3.000% 180,062.50 755,062.50 935,125.00
06/01/2024 171,437.50 171,437.50
12/01/2024 595,000 3.125% 171,437.50 766,437.50 937,875.00
06/01/2025 162,140.63 162,140.63
12/01/2025 615,000 3.250% 162,140.63 777,140.63 939,281.26
06/01/2026 152,146.88 152,146.88
12/01/2026 630,000 3.500% 152,146.88 782,146.88 934,293.76
06/01/2027 141,121.88 141,121.88
12/01/2027 655,000 4.000% 141,121.88 796,121.88 937,243.76
06/01/2028 128,021.88 128,021.88
12/01/2028 680,000 4.000% 128,021.88 808,021.88 936,043.76
06/01/2029 114,421.88 114,421.88
12/01/2029 710,000 4.000% 114,421.88 824,421.88 938,843.76
06/01/2030 100,221.88 100,221.88
12/01/2030 740,000 4.000% 100,221.88 840,221.88 940,443.76
06/01/2031 85,421.88 85,421.88
12/01/2031 770,000 4.000% 85,421.88 855,421.88 940,843.76
06/01/2032 70,021.88 70,021.88
12/01/2032 800,000 4.125% 70,021.88 870,021.88 940,043.76
06/01/2033 53,521.88 53,521.88
12/01/2033 830,000 4.125% 53,521.88 883,521.88 937,043.76
06/01/2034 36,403.13 36,403.13
12/01/2034 865,000 4.125% 36,403.13 901,403.13 937,806.26
06/01/2035 18,562.50 18,562.50
12/01/2035 900,000 4.125% 18,562.50 918,562.50 937,125.00

13,220,000 5,654,782.32 18,874,782.32 18,874,782.32

Note:  Final



Prepared by Harrell & Company Advisors    Page 1

BOND DEBT SERVICE

Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency
Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2016 Series C

Period Annual
Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service Debt Service

06/01/2017 226,613.05 226,613.05
12/01/2017 335,000 2.000% 245,725.00 580,725.00 807,338.05
06/01/2018 242,375.00 242,375.00
12/01/2018 242,375.00 242,375.00 484,750.00
06/01/2019 242,375.00 242,375.00
12/01/2019 242,375.00 242,375.00 484,750.00
06/01/2020 242,375.00 242,375.00
12/01/2020 242,375.00 242,375.00 484,750.00
06/01/2021 242,375.00 242,375.00
12/01/2021 242,375.00 242,375.00 484,750.00
06/01/2022 242,375.00 242,375.00
12/01/2022 242,375.00 242,375.00 484,750.00
06/01/2023 242,375.00 242,375.00
12/01/2023 242,375.00 242,375.00 484,750.00
06/01/2024 242,375.00 242,375.00
12/01/2024 242,375.00 242,375.00 484,750.00
06/01/2025 242,375.00 242,375.00
12/01/2025 242,375.00 242,375.00 484,750.00
06/01/2026 242,375.00 242,375.00
12/01/2026 242,375.00 242,375.00 484,750.00
06/01/2027 242,375.00 242,375.00
12/01/2027 242,375.00 242,375.00 484,750.00
06/01/2028 242,375.00 242,375.00
12/01/2028 242,375.00 242,375.00 484,750.00
06/01/2029 242,375.00 242,375.00
12/01/2029 242,375.00 242,375.00 484,750.00
06/01/2030 242,375.00 242,375.00
12/01/2030 242,375.00 242,375.00 484,750.00
06/01/2031 242,375.00 242,375.00
12/01/2031 242,375.00 242,375.00 484,750.00
06/01/2032 242,375.00 242,375.00
12/01/2032 242,375.00 242,375.00 484,750.00
06/01/2033 242,375.00 242,375.00
12/01/2033 242,375.00 242,375.00 484,750.00
06/01/2034 242,375.00 242,375.00
12/01/2034 242,375.00 242,375.00 484,750.00
06/01/2035 242,375.00 242,375.00
12/01/2035 242,375.00 242,375.00 484,750.00
06/01/2036 242,375.00 242,375.00
12/01/2036 1,750,000 5.000% 242,375.00 1,992,375.00 2,234,750.00
06/01/2037 198,625.00 198,625.00
12/01/2037 1,845,000 5.000% 198,625.00 2,043,625.00 2,242,250.00
06/01/2038 152,500.00 152,500.00
12/01/2038 1,935,000 5.000% 152,500.00 2,087,500.00 2,240,000.00
06/01/2039 104,125.00 104,125.00
12/01/2039 2,030,000 5.000% 104,125.00 2,134,125.00 2,238,250.00
06/01/2040 53,375.00 53,375.00
12/01/2040 2,135,000 5.000% 53,375.00 2,188,375.00 2,241,750.00

10,030,000 10,699,838.05 20,729,838.05 20,729,838.05

Note:  FINAL



Prepared by Harrell & Company Advisors    Page 1

BOND DEBT SERVICE

Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency
Taxable Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2016 Series D

Period Annual
Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service Debt Service

06/01/2017 408,432.08 408,432.08
12/01/2017 955,000 1.250% 442,878.14 1,397,878.14 1,806,310.22
06/01/2018 436,909.39 436,909.39
12/01/2018 1,115,000 1.625% 436,909.39 1,551,909.39 1,988,818.78
06/01/2019 427,850.01 427,850.01
12/01/2019 1,135,000 2.000% 427,850.01 1,562,850.01 1,990,700.02
06/01/2020 416,500.01 416,500.01
12/01/2020 1,155,000 2.250% 416,500.01 1,571,500.01 1,988,000.02
06/01/2021 403,506.26 403,506.26
12/01/2021 1,180,000 2.500% 403,506.26 1,583,506.26 1,987,012.52
06/01/2022 388,756.26 388,756.26
12/01/2022 1,205,000 2.750% 388,756.26 1,593,756.26 1,982,512.52
06/01/2023 372,187.51 372,187.51
12/01/2023 1,240,000 3.000% 372,187.51 1,612,187.51 1,984,375.02
06/01/2024 353,587.51 353,587.51
12/01/2024 1,280,000 3.125% 353,587.51 1,633,587.51 1,987,175.02
06/01/2025 333,587.51 333,587.51
12/01/2025 1,320,000 3.250% 333,587.51 1,653,587.51 1,987,175.02
06/01/2026 312,137.51 312,137.51
12/01/2026 1,360,000 3.375% 312,137.51 1,672,137.51 1,984,275.02
06/01/2027 289,187.50 289,187.50
12/01/2027 1,410,000 4.000% 289,187.50 1,699,187.50 1,988,375.00
06/01/2028 260,987.50 260,987.50
12/01/2028 1,465,000 4.000% 260,987.50 1,725,987.50 1,986,975.00
06/01/2029 231,687.50 231,687.50
12/01/2029 1,520,000 4.000% 231,687.50 1,751,687.50 1,983,375.00
06/01/2030 201,287.50 201,287.50
12/01/2030 1,580,000 4.000% 201,287.50 1,781,287.50 1,982,575.00
06/01/2031 169,687.50 169,687.50
12/01/2031 950,000 4.000% 169,687.50 1,119,687.50 1,289,375.00
06/01/2032 150,687.50 150,687.50
12/01/2032 990,000 4.000% 150,687.50 1,140,687.50 1,291,375.00
06/01/2033 130,887.50 130,887.50
12/01/2033 1,030,000 4.000% 130,887.50 1,160,887.50 1,291,775.00
06/01/2034 110,287.50 110,287.50
12/01/2034 1,065,000 4.250% 110,287.50 1,175,287.50 1,285,575.00
06/01/2035 87,656.25 87,656.25
12/01/2035 635,000 4.250% 87,656.25 722,656.25 810,312.50
06/01/2036 74,162.50 74,162.50
12/01/2036 660,000 4.250% 74,162.50 734,162.50 808,325.00
06/01/2037 60,137.50 60,137.50
12/01/2037 690,000 4.250% 60,137.50 750,137.50 810,275.00
06/01/2038 45,475.00 45,475.00
12/01/2038 720,000 4.250% 45,475.00 765,475.00 810,950.00
06/01/2039 30,175.00 30,175.00
12/01/2039 695,000 4.250% 30,175.00 725,175.00 755,350.00
06/01/2040 15,406.25 15,406.25
12/01/2040 725,000 4.250% 15,406.25 740,406.25 755,812.50

26,080,000 11,456,779.16 37,536,779.16 37,536,779.16

Note:  FINAL

















 

Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 

 
Date: 9/26/2019 Agenda Item No. 8A 

 

From: Successor Agency to the Garden Grove Redevelopment Agency  

 

Subject: Resolution of the Countywide Oversight Board Approving Amendment to J&G Industries 

Contract for Project No. S-1232 Brookhurst Triangle Demolition Project - Phase II 

 

Recommended Action: 

 

Approve resolution approving amendment to a contract with J&G Industries, Inc., for Project No. S-1232 

– Brookhurst Triangle Demolition Project – Phase II for the Garden Grove Successor Agency.   

 

 

The Garden Grove Successor Agency requests approval of an amendment to the budget and an extension 

to the term of a contract with J&G Industries, Inc., (“Contractor”) for Project No. S-1232 – Brookhurst 

Triangle Demolition Project – Phase II (the “Project”), subject to review and approval by the Orange 

Oversight Board and the State Department of Finance (“DOF”). 

 

On April 13, 2018, the Department of Finance (DOF) approved OB Resolution No. 57-18, approving a 

contract with J&G Industries, Inc., for demolition and related services for Project No. S-1232 Brookhurst 

Triangle Demolition Project, Phase II, and authorizing certain actions in connection. 

 

During the demolition process, unanticipated changes in conditions to the site resulted in change order 

requests being submitted by the Contractor for approval.  

 

Change Order #1 – July 15, 2019 

 

Change in site conditions: During slab and footing removals an underground transite asbestos pipe 

was discovered that required proper removal and remediated by a qualified company. Work 

immediately stopped in the area and a 3rd party contractor was contacted for a Survey and 

Preparation of a Procedure 5 Plan as required by the South Coast Management District.  Additional 

cost incurred $17,561.25. (Attachment 5). 

 

Change Order #2 – August 12, 2019 

 

Change in site conditions: Removal of additional concrete and block building wall found 3 feet 

below grade surface.  The total area is approximately 70ft x 200ft = 14,000 sq. ft.  Additional cost 

incurred $44,413.00. (Attachment 6).      

 

The total cost for the change orders is $61,974.25.  The original approved contract amount for J&G 

Industries, Inc., was for $330,100.00 with a 10% contingency of $33,010.00. The Successor Agency is now 

requesting an amendment to J&G Industries, Inc.’s, approved contract budget for the difference between 

the previously approved contingency amount and the total change order amount, which is $28,964.25.     

 

Additionally, the Contractor requested an extension to the term of the contract as a result of the additional 

scope of work resulting from the unanticipated changes in conditions to the site discovered during the 

demolition process.  The contract was to expire on September 8, 2019.  The contractor has requested a 1-

month extension to his contract for a new expiration date of October 8, 2019.    

 

The Garden Grove Successor Agency resolution approving an amendment to the budget and an extension 

to the term of a contract with J&G Industries, Inc., for Project No. S-1232 – Brookhurst Triangle Demolition 



 

Project – Phase II, will be voted upon at the September 10, 2019 City of Garden Grove Successor Agency 

regularly scheduled meeting. Successor Agency approval is subject to submittal to and approval by the 

Countywide Oversight Board and then by the State Department and Finance (DOF).  The Successor Agency 

also requests authorization to post the approved Resolution to the City’s website and to transmit the 

Amended Contract and corresponding documents to the DOF. Further, the City of Garden Grove’s 

Community and Economic Development Director and her designees, in consultation with legal counsel, 

shall be authorized to make augmentations, modifications, additions or revisions as may be necessary or 

directed by DOF. 

 

Impact on Taxing Entities 

 

None until approved by the DOF.  If the DOF approves an Amendment to the budget for the contract with 

J&G Industries, Inc., for Project No. S-1232 – Brookhurst Triangle Demolition Project – Phase II, as 

submitted, the Successor Agency will increase the contract amount by $28,964.25.  This will result in an 

increase to ROPS Line Item No. 22 – Brookhurst Triangle DDA, previously authorized RPTTF distribution 

amount for the period of January 1, 2020 to June 30, 2020, to pay the Successor Agency’s enforceable 

obligations. 

 

Staff Contact(s) 

 

Monica Covarrubias, Project Manager 

Office of Economic Development 

City of Garden Grove 

Phone: 714-741-5788 

monicac@ggcity.org 

 

Lisa Kim 

Assistant City Manager/Community and Economic Development Director 

City of Garden Grove 

Phone: 714-741-5121 

lisak@ggcity.org 

 

Attachments 

 

 Attachment 1 – Oversight Board Resolution  

 Attachment 2 – Agreement Amendment  

 Attachment 3 – Original Executed J&G Industries, Inc., Contract 

 Attachment 4 – Resolution from Garden Grove Successor Agency 

 Attachment 5 – Change Order #1 

 Attachment 6 – Change Order #2 

mailto:monicac@ggcity.org
mailto:lisak@ggcity.org


Resolution No. 19-____ 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD APPROVING A 

CONTRACT OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE GARDEN GROVE AGENCY FOR 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT WITH J&G INDUSTRIES, INC., FOR DEMOLITION AND 

RELATED SERVICES FOR PROJECT NO. S-1232 - BROOKHURST TRIANGLE 

DEMOLITION PROJECT – PHASE TWO AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN ACTIONS IN 

CONNECTION THEREWITH 

WHEREAS, the Garden Grove Agency for Community Development, (“Former Agency”) 

a redevelopment agency formerly existing under Chapter 2 of the Community Redevelopment 

Law (California Health and Safety Code Section 33000 et seq.), acquired certain real property 

located at 10071 Garden Grove Boulevard, 10081 Garden Grove Boulevard, 12882 Brookhurst 

Way and also known by Assessor Parcel Numbers:  089-071-06, 089-071-07, 089-071-13, 089-

071-14, 089-071-31 (previously Parcel Number 089-071-24), 089-661-08 (previously Parcel 

Number 089-661-05 & 089-071-05), 089-071-32 and 089-661-09 (previously Parcel Number 089-

661-05), located in the City of Garden Grove, (the “Property”) for redevelopment purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the Former Agency and New Age Brookhurst, LLC (“Developer”), entered 

into a Disposition and Development Agreement (“DDA”) on November 23, 2010, establishing the 

terms and conditions for the disposition of the Property to the Developer and the development of 

a mixed use retail, commercial, and residential development (“Project”) on the Property; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to ABX1-26 and the State of California Supreme Court decision in 

California Redevelopment Association vs. Matosantos, redevelopment agencies in California, 

including the Former Agency, were dissolved as of February 1, 2012; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of ABX1-26, including but not limited to Health 

and Safety Code Section 34173, the City of Garden Grove as Successor Agency to the Garden 

Grove Agency for Community Development (“Successor Agency”) is the successor entity to the 

Agency; and 

WHEREAS, on May 17, 2013, the State of California Department of Finance (“DOF”) 

provided written confirmation to the Successor Agency that the DDA is an enforceable obligation 

pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34171(d)(1)(E); and 

WHEREAS, on that written confirmation dated May 17, 2013 provided to the Successor 

Agency by the DOF approving the DDA as an enforceable obligation, the DOF acknowledged the 

Successor Agency’s obligation to clear all above ground structures before conveying the Property 

to the Developer; and 

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency is required to comply with Federal and State 

environmental laws and regulations, notwithstanding rules and regulations implemented by the 

South Coast Air Quality Management District requiring the surveying and eventual abatement of 

asbestos containing materials prior to demolition activities; and 

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency has heretofore entered into a contract (the “Contract”) 

with J&G Industries, Inc., (“Contractor”) to abate asbestos containing material and demolition of 



structures on the Property pursuant to the DDA as authorized by Successor Agency Board 

Resolution No. 49-18 (CORRECTED), adopted 2018, for a total Contract amount of Three 

Hundred Sixty-Three Million One Hundred Ten Thousand Dollars ($363,110,000) (the “Contract 

Amount”); and 

WHEREAS, due to a series of changed conditions discovered during the demolition 

process, Change Orders were submitted by the Contractor totaling an addition Twenty-Eight 

Thousand Nine Hundred Sixty-Four Dollars and Twenty-Five Cents ($28,964.25) (the “Change 

Order Amount”); 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE 

OVERSIGHT BOARD THAT: 

Section 1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct and constitute a substantive part of 

this Resolution. 

Section 2. The Oversight Board approves the amendment to the Contract with J&G 

Industries, Inc., by approving the Change Order and adding the Change Order Amount to the 

previously approved Contract Amount. 

Section 3. The Chair of the Oversight Board shall sign the passage and adoption of this 

Resolution and thereupon the same shall take effect and be enforced. 

Section 4. The Director of the Successor Agency or his authorized designee is directed to 

post this Resolution on the Successor Agency’s website and to provide a copy to the California 

Department of Finance (DOF) by electronic means and in a manner of choosing of the DOF. 

Section 5. The Clerk of the Oversight Board shall certify to the adoption of this Resolution. 



FIRST AMENDMENT TO  

CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT 

 

 

This First Amendment to the Construction Agreement (“First Amendment”) is made by and 

between the City of Garden Grove as Successor Agency to the Garden Grove Agency for 

Community Development, a public body (“Successor Agency”) and J&G Industries, Inc., 

(“Contractor”). 

 

RECITALS 

 

The parties entered into a Construction Agreement (“Agreement”) dated April 18, 2018. 

 

The Parties desire to modify and amend Section 5.11 of the Agreement to provide additional 

funding for change orders resulting from a series of changed conditions discovered during the 

demolition process; and Section 5.5 of the Agreement to extend the term.  

 

The Agreement is hereby modified to increase the payment amount from $363,110 to 

$392,074.25 for the purpose of approving the change order requests and completing the 

demolition work.   

 

The term of the agreement is hereby modified to extend the work completion from 30 working 

days to 60 working days. 

 

All other conditions of the original Professional Services Agreement remain in full force and 

effect. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Amendment is signed by each body as above written. 

 

 

 

SUCCESSORT AGENCY TO THE    J&G INDUSTRIES, INC. 

GARDEN GROVE AGENCY FOR     (“Contractor”) 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, 

A public body 

 (“SUCCESSOR AGENCY”)        

 

By:        By:      

 

 

Title: Executive Director___    Title: _______ ____________

         

 

Date:   __________________________   Date: ________________________ 

 



 

Attest:             

    

 _________________________     

 Secretary        









































 

 

GARDEN GROVE SUCCESSOR AGENCY 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 58-19 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE GARDEN GROVE AGENCY FOR 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT TO AMEND A CONTRACT WITH J&G INDUSTRIES, 
INC., FOR DEMOLITION AND RELATED SERVICES FOR PROJECT NO. S-1232 - 

BROOKHURST TRIANGLE DEMOLITION PROJECT – PHASE TWO 
AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN ACTIONS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH 

 
WHEREAS, the Garden Grove Agency for Community Development, (“Former 

Agency”) a redevelopment agency formerly existing under Chapter 2 of the 

Community Redevelopment Law (California Health and Safety Code Section 33000 
et seq.), acquired certain real property located at 10071 Garden Grove Boulevard, 

10081 Garden Grove Boulevard, 12882 Brookhurst Way and also known by 
Assessor Parcel Numbers:  089-071-06, 089-071-07, 089-071-13, 089-071-14, 
089-071-31 (previously Parcel Number 089-071-24), 089-661-08 (previously Parcel 

Number 089-661-05 & 089-071-05), 089-071-32 and 089-661-09 (previously 
Parcel Number 089-661-05), located in the City of Garden Grove, (the “Property”) 

for redevelopment purposes; 

WHEREAS, the Former Agency and New Age Brookhurst, LLC (“Developer”), 

entered into a Disposition and Development Agreement (“DDA”) on November 23, 
2010, establishing the terms and conditions for the disposition of the Property to 
the Developer and the development of a mixed use retail, commercial, and 

residential development (“Project”) on the Property; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to ABX1-26 and the State of California Supreme Court 

decision in California Redevelopment Association vs. Matosantos, redevelopment 
agencies in California, including the Former Agency, were dissolved as of 
February 1, 2012;  

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of ABX1-26, including but not limited 
to Health and Safety Code Section 34173, the City of Garden Grove as Successor 

Agency to the Garden Grove Agency for Community Development (“Successor 
Agency”) is the successor entity to the Agency; 

WHEREAS, on May 17, 2013, the State of California Department of Finance 

(“DOF”) provided written confirmation to the Successor Agency that the DDA is an 
enforceable obligation pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34171(d)(1)(E); 

WHEREAS, on that written confirmation dated May 17, 2013 provided to the 
Successor Agency by the DOF approving the DDA as an enforceable obligation, the 
DOF acknowledged the Successor Agency’s obligation to clear all above ground 

structures before conveying the Property to the Developer; 

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency is required to comply with Federal and 

State environmental laws and regulations, notwithstanding rules and regulations 
implemented by the South Coast Air Quality Management District requiring the 



Garden Grove Successor Agency 
Resolution No. 58-19 

Page 2 

 

 

surveying and eventual abatement of asbestos containing materials prior to 

demolition activities; 

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency has heretofore entered into a contract (the 
“Contract”) with J&G Industries, Inc., (“Contractor”) to abate asbestos containing 

material and demolition of structures on the Property pursuant to the Agreement as 
authorized by Successor Agency Board Resolution No. 49-18 (CORRECTED), 

adopted February 27, 2018, for a total Contract amount of Three Hundred Sixty-
Three Million One Hundred Ten Thousand Dollars ($363,110,000) (the “Contract 
Amount”). 

WHEREAS, due to a series of changed conditions discovered during the 
demolition process, Change Orders were submitted by the Contractor totaling an 

addition Twenty-Eight Thousand Nine Hundred Sixty-Four Dollars and Twenty-Five 
Cents ($28,964.25) (the “Change Order Amount”). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 

GARDEN GROVE AGENCY FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT: 

Section 1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct and constitute a 

substantive part of this Resolution. 

Section 2. The Successor Agency Board hereby amends the Contract with 

J&G Industries, Inc., by approving the Change Order and adding the Change Order 
Amount to the previously approved Contract Amount. 

Section 3. The Director or his authorized designee on behalf of the 

Successor Agency shall cause this Resolution, together with the contract with J&G 
Industries, Inc., to be transmitted to the Oversight Board. 

Section 4. This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon adoption. 

Section 5. The Secretary on behalf of the Successor Agency shall certify to 
the adoption of this Resolution. 

Adopted this 10th day of September 2019. 
 

ATTEST:      /s/ STEVEN R. JONES________ 
       CHAIR 
/s/ TERESA POMEROY, CMC  

SECRETARY  
  



Garden Grove Successor Agency 
Resolution No. 58-19 

Page 3 

 

 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) SS: 
CITY OF GARDEN GROVE ) 

 
 I, TERESA POMEROY, Secretary of The City of Garden Grove as Successor 

Agency to the Garden Grove Agency for Community Development, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Successor Agency, at a 
meeting held on the 10th day of September 2019, by the following vote: 

 
AYES: MEMBERS: (7) BRIETIGAM, BUI, O’NEILL, NGUYEN T., 

  KLOPFENSTEIN, NGUYEN K., JONES 
NOES: MEMBERS: (0) NONE 
ABSENT: MEMBERS: (0) NONE 

 
 

/s/ TERESA POMEROY, CMC  
  SECRETARY 

 



, G' AF}gSSINDUS-TF',IE5'*".
July 15,2019

City of Garden Grove
lll22 Acacia Pkwy
Garden Grove, CA92842

Greg Blodgett, Sr Project Manager

Re: Brookhurst Triangle Demolition Project- Phase II
Project No. S-1232

In follow up to our site meeting of July 12,2019, in regards to changed site conditions,

underground transite pipe, we have prepared a Change Order request for your review.

Survey & prepare Procedure 5 Plan by a 3rd party
SCAQMD - Notification & Permit
Waste Bin
1st Day (2) Man crew
2ndDay (2) Man crew
J&G Mark-up on above
Excavation Costs
Water Truck lLabor
Supervision
Bonds & Insurance costs (All $16,725.00 above)

Total Change Order Request

PHONE: 7'14-9O3-2OO2
FAX: 714-9O3-2OO?

$1,500.00
$1,000.00
$1,500.00
$3,750.00
$2,000.00
$975.00
$3,680.00
$1,120.00
$1,200.00
s836.25

$t7,561.25

We would also request additional time to be added to our contract to cover additional

scope of work.

Please don't hesitate to contact me with any questions.

9laE coNtilcloRs LICEN* ,-n

Eric Cain, VP

taezz baoot<r4uRsr srREET, ,r3o2 ' FSIJNTAIN UALLEV cA 927oe



,Gr a^l,g-,I,i,DUs-TFlIElSINC.
August 12,2019

City of Garden Grove
lll22 Acacia Pkrvy
Garden Grove, CA92842

Greg Blodgett, Sr Project Manager

Re: Brookhurst Triangle Demolition Project- Phase II
Project No. S-1232

Per job walk on 8l9ll9 to discuss additional concrete beneath the asphalt. We request a

Change Order outlined below for removal of unforeseen concrete slabs/footings and

block building wall.
Area is approximately 70x200: 14,000 s.f. by up to 3'below grade surface. Note that

we will leave open our previous change order for a Procedure 5 for the removal of
asbestos containing underground transite pipe in the event we encounter more of this

material.
Our breakdown for the above out of scope work is follows:

ll2 day exploratory work to define limits of work (S/8/19) $1.420.00

5 Days for removals including dirt, concrete, slabs, footings and block walls. Also

included is breaking & processing of concrete $13.600.00

3 Days of backfilling, track rolling and rough grading of area $23.600.00

Sub rotal s38'620'oo
15% Mark-up $5.793.00

Total Change Order Request $44.413.00

We would also request an extension of time to our contract to cover this additional scope

of work.

Please don't hesitate to contact me with any questions'
Thank you,

(\

/'4I
@/cain,Yv

PHONE: 714-9O3-2OO2
FAX: 714-9O3-2OO3

n
teazz anooKHtJRST STREET, #3O2 . FOIJNTAIN VALLEV CA 92708



 

 

Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 

 
Date: 9/26/2019 Agenda Item No. 9A 

 

From: Successor Agency to the Anaheim Redevelopment Agency  

 

Subject: Resolution of the Countywide Oversight Board Approving Amendment to the Recognized 

Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS) 

 

Recommended Action: 

Approve resolution approving amendment to FY 2019-20B ROPS for the Anaheim Successor Agency 

 

 

The Anaheim Successor Agency requests approval of the Amended Recognized Obligation Payment 

Schedule (ROPS) 19-20B for the second half of Fiscal Year 2019-20.  The amendment would request 

RPTTF funds (Line 151) to repair non-routine maintenance issues. The major non-routine items include:  

repair of the geo membrane layer, replacement of the perimeter methane monitoring system, repair of 

below grade header line, and replacement of aging and deteriorated landfill gas collection system parts for 

the remediation of the Westgate Property landfill (LRPMP Property #16).  

 

Part of the landfill gas collection and monitoring system is the shallow subsurface geomembrane layer 

which deters water infiltration into the land fill. The geomembrane has been damaged in two locations 

and in order to meet the requirements of Title 27 (§ 20950 – General Closure and Post-Closure 

Maintenance) it must be repaired. The residential perimeter continuous gas monitoring system (System) is 

beyond its useful life cycle and as a result, parts are failing and due to its age replacement parts are no 

longer available. In order to meet the requirements of Title 27 (§ 20931 – Structure Monitoring) the 

System must be replaced with current technology. Lastly a recent inspection of the landfill gas collection 

system header shows that differential settlement has caused multiple low spots in the blow-grade header. 

These low spots have restricted vacuum to a number of the extraction wells and jeopardize the 

effectiveness of the entire system. In order to meet the requirements of SCAQMD Rule 1150.1 and State 

AB 32 these low spots must be repaired.   

 

 

Impact on Taxing Entities 

 

The proposed ROPS Amendment will reduce residual RPTTF to the taxing entities from the January 2, 

2020 distribution by $613,900. The proposed amount is reflective of the proposal received by Tetra Tech 

BAS, Inc. 

 

Staff Contact(s) 

 

Stephen Stoewer, Senior Project Manager  

SStoewer@anaheim.net 

 

Stacey Shokri, Financial Accounting Manager 

 SShokri@anaheim.net  

 

Attachments 

1. Resolution  

2. Amended ROPS FY19-20B 

mailto:SStoewer@anaheim.net
mailto:SShokri@anaheim.net


1 

Resolution No. 19-____ 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD APPROVING 

AN AMENDED RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE FOR THE 

2019-2020 FISCAL PERIOD OF JANUARY 1, 2020 TO JUNE 30, 2020 FOR THE 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE ANAHEIM REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY, SUBJECT TO 

SUBMITTAL TO, AND REVIEW BY, THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE UNDER 

CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE, DIVISION 24, PART 1.85, AND 

AUTHORIZING THE POSTING AND TRANSMITTAL THEREOF 

WHEREAS, the former Anaheim Redevelopment Agency (“Former Agency”) previously 

was a public body, corporate and politic formed, organized, existing and exercising its powers 

under the California Community Redevelopment Law, Health and Safety Code, Section 33000, et 

seq., and was formed by ordinance of the City Council of the City of Anaheim (“City”); and 

WHEREAS, Assembly Bill x1 26 added Parts 1.8 and 1.85 to Division 24 of the California 

Health and Safety Code, which caused the dissolution of all redevelopment agencies and wind 

down of the affairs of former agencies, including as such laws were amended by Assembly Bill 

1484 and by other subsequent legislation (“Dissolution Law”); and 

WHEREAS, unless otherwise stated in this resolution, statutory references are to the 

California Health and Safety Code; and 

WHEREAS, as of February 1, 2012, the Former Agency was dissolved under the 

Dissolution Law, and as a separate public entity, corporate and politic under Section 34171(g), the 

Successor Agency to the Anaheim Redevelopment Agency (the “Successor Agency”) administers 

the enforceable obligations of the Former Agency and otherwise unwinds the Former Agency’s 

affairs; and 

WHEREAS, prior to July 1, 2018 under the Dissolution Law, in particular Sections 34179 

and 34180, all actions of the Successor Agency were subject to the review and approval by a local 

seven-member oversight board, which oversaw and administered the Successor Agency’s 

activities during the period from dissolution until June 30, 2018; and 

WHEREAS, as of, on and after July 1, 2018 under the Dissolution Law, in particular 

Section 34179(j), in every California county there shall be only one oversight board that is staffed 

by the county auditor-controller, with certain exceptions that do not apply in the County of Orange; 

and 

WHEREAS, as of, on and after July 1, 2018, the single Orange Countywide Oversight 

Board was established through the Orange County Auditor-Controller in compliance with Section 

34179(j), which serves as the oversight board to the 25 successor agencies existing and operating 

in Orange County, including the Successor Agency; and 

WHEREAS, every oversight board, both the prior local oversight board and this newly 

established Orange Countywide Oversight Board, has fiduciary responsibilities to the holders of 



  2 

enforceable obligations and to the taxing entities that benefit from distributions of property tax and 

other revenues under the Dissolution Law, in particular Section 34188; and 

WHEREAS, Sections 34177(o) and 34179 provide that each Recognized Obligation 

Payment Schedule (“ROPS”) is submitted by the Successor Agency to the Oversight Board and 

then reviewed and approved by the Oversight Board before final review and approval by the State 

of California, Department of Finance (“DOF”); and 

WHEREAS, Section 34177(o)(1)(E) authorizes that “[o]nce per period, and no later than 

October 1, a successor agency may submit one amendment to the [ROPS] approved by the 

department pursuant to this subdivision, if the oversight board makes a finding that a revision is 

necessary for the payment of approved enforceable obligations during the second one-half of the 

[ROPS] period, which shall be defined as January 1 to June 30, inclusive. A successor agency may 

only amend the amount requested for payment of approved enforceable obligations. The revised 

[ROPS] shall be approved by the oversight board and submitted to the department by electronic 

means in a manner of the department’s choosing. The department shall notify the successor agency 

and the county auditor-controller as to the outcome of the department’s review at least 15 days 

before the date of the property tax distribution”; and 

WHEREAS, the Former Agency was found to be obligated to provide repairs and 

replacements for remediation of the Westgate Property landfill.  The remediation of the Westgate 

Property landfill requires ongoing efforts and has been previously addressed in line item 151 of 

several prior ROPS prepared by the Successor Agency, as subsequently approved by the Oversight 

Board and the DOF; and 

WHEREAS, as described in the accompanying staff report, various repairs are now 

required to the landfill gas collection and monitoring system at the Westgate Property landfill.  The 

amount of revenues requested by the Successor Agency to be included as a revised item 151 of the 

current ROPS are described further in the accompanying staff report; and 

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency has submitted to the Orange Countywide Oversight 

Board an amendment to ROPS 19-20 reflecting additional payments from RPTTF for ROPS line 

item 151, to enable the Successor Agency to pay costs necessary to address current remediation 

needs at the Westgate Property landfill; and 

WHEREAS, the objective of this Orange Countywide Oversight Board resolution is to 

authorize, make findings, and approve the Successor Agency’s amendment of ROPS 19-20 to 

correct and increase line item 151 as reflected on the amendment to the Successor Agency’s ROPS 

19-20 attached as Attachment No. 1 to this resolution and fully incorporated herein by this 

reference; and 

WHEREAS, the Orange Countywide Oversight Board has reviewed the Successor 

Agency’s amendment of ROPS 19-20, and desires to make certain findings, including:  

(i) amendment is necessary to pay a DOF-approved enforceable obligation on ROPS 19-20 during 

the “B” fiscal period, (ii) ROPS 19-20, as amended, is approved, (iii) the Successor Agency or 

City staff are authorized to post ROPS 19-20, as amended, on the City’s website, and (iv) staff is 

directed to transmit ROPS 19-20, as amended, to the DOF, with copies to the County of Orange 



  3 

Executive Officer, the County of Orange Auditor-Controller, and the State Controller’s Office 

pursuant to the Dissolution Law; 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD DOES 

HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The foregoing recitals are incorporated into this Resolution by this reference, 

and constitute a material part of this Resolution. 

Section 2. The Orange Countywide Oversight Board hereby finds the revision set forth in 

amended ROPS 19-20 for funds to be distributed from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust 

Fund (RPTTF) for the fiscal period January 1, 2020 to June 30, 2020 is necessary to pay DOF-

approved enforceable obligations for such ROPS 19-20B period; in particular, the amendment is 

to correct and increase the RPTTF authorized for disbursement to the Successor Agency and 

payment by the Successor Agency for line item 151. 

Section 3. Under the Dissolution Law, the Orange Countywide Oversight Board approves 

the ROPS 19-20, as amended, (Attachment No. 1); provided however, that the ROPS 19-20, as 

amended, is approved subject to the condition that such ROPS, as amended, is to be submitted to 

and reviewed by the DOF.  Further, the Executive Director of the Successor Agency and his 

authorized designees, in consultation with legal counsel, shall be authorized to discuss this matter 

with the DOF and make augmentations, modifications, additions or revisions as may be necessary 

or directed by DOF. 

Section 4. The Orange Countywide Oversight Board authorizes transmittal of ROPS 19-20, 

as amended, to the DOF with copies to the Orange County Executive Officer, 

Orange County Auditor-Controller, and State Controller’s Office. 

Section 5. The Executive Director of the Successor Agency and his authorized designees 

directed to post this Resolution, including the ROPS 19-20, as amended, on the City’s website 

pursuant to the Dissolution Law. 

Section 6. Under Section 34179(h) written notice and information about certain actions 

taken by the Orange Countywide Oversight Board shall be provided to the DOF by electronic 

means and in a manner of DOF’s choosing.  The Orange Countywide Oversight Board’s action 

shall become effective five (5) business days after notice in the manner specified by the DOF 

unless the DOF requests a review. 

Section 7. The Clerk of the Orange Countywide Oversight Board shall certify to the 

adoption of this Resolution. 



 

ATTACHMENT NO. 1 

ATTACHMENT NO. 1 

ROPS 19-20, AS AMENDED 

(attached) 









 

Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 

 
Date: 9/26/2019 Agenda Item No. 9B 

 

From: Successor Agency to the Garden Grove Redevelopment Agency  

 

Subject: Resolution of the Countywide Oversight Board Approving Amendment to the Recognized 

Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS) 

 

Recommended Action:  

Approve resolution approving amendment to FY 2019-20B ROPS for the Garden Grove Successor 

Agency 

 

 

The Garden Grove Successor Agency requests approval of the Amended Recognized Obligation Payment 

Schedule (ROPS) 19-20B for the second half of Fiscal Year 2019-20.  The amendment would increase 

Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (“RPTTF”) funding for the B period for three Line Items. The 

amended Line Items on ROPS 19-20 B are detailed as follows.  

 

1. Line Item No.22 – Brookhurst Triangle DDA, increase RPTTF budget by $28,965. Submittal of 

multiple change orders due to unanticipated changes in condition to the Brookhurst Triangle Project 

Site during Phase II demolition, resulted in a need for an amendment to increase the budget for a 

contract with J&G Industries, Inc., for Project No. S-1232 – Brookhurst Triangle Demolition 

Project – Phase II. (Attachment 4 – Change Order #1, Attachment 5 – Change Order #2). 

 

2. Line Item No.47 – Appraisals, increase RPTTF budget by $13,300.  The County Oversight Board 

is requesting Successor Agencies expedite the process of disposing of any Successor Agency 

owned properties.  Garden Grove Successor Agency still owns four properties listed as “Properties 

to be Sold” on the Approved Long Range Property Management Plan. The current ROPS appraisal 

budget of $4,200 is not sufficient to cover the cost of conducting appraisals on all four properties 

to determine their value prior to the sale of each property.  The Successor Agency is requesting the 

difference in cost to be able to appraise all four properties. (Attachment 6 – Appraisal bid for all 

four properties).     

 

3. Line Item No.55 – Successor Agency Legal Fees for Limon Litigation, increase RPTTF Budget by 

$25,000.  New demands placed by Limon Judgment Plaintiffs’ attorneys and financial issues related 

to the implementation of the Limon Replacement Housing units at Wesley Village result in a need 

for additional legal services. (Attachment 7 – Legal Counsel Memorandum).   

 

The Garden Grove Successor Agency resolution approving the Amended ROPS 19-20B will be voted upon 

at the September 10, 2019 City of Garden Grove Successor Agency regularly scheduled meeting. Successor 

Agency approval is subject to submittal to and approval by the Countywide Oversight Board and then by 

the State Department and Finance (DOF).  The Successor Agency also requests authorization to post the 

approved Resolution and Amended ROPS 19-20 B to the City’s website and to transmit the Amended ROPS 

19-20 B to the DOF. Further, the City of Garden Grove’s Community and Economic Development Director 

and her designees, in consultation with legal counsel, shall be authorized to make augmentations, 

modifications, additions or revisions as may be necessary or directed by DOF. 

 

Impact on Taxing Entities 

 

No fiscal impact until approved by DOF.  If the DOF approves the Amended ROPS as submitted, the 

Successor Agency will increase its previously authorized ROPS 19-20B distribution amount of $8,647,601 

to $8,714,866, a difference of $67,265 in RPTTF for the period of January 1, 2020 to June 30, 2020, to pay 



 

the Successor Agency’s enforceable obligations.    

 

Staff Contact(s) 

 

Monica Covarrubias, Project Manager 

Office of Economic Development 

City of Garden Grove 

Phone: 714-741-5788 

monicac@ggcity.org 

 

Lisa Kim 

Assistant City Manager/Community and Economic Development Director 

City of Garden Grove 

Phone: 714-741-5121 

lisak@ggcity.org 

 

Attachments 

 

 Attachment 1 – Oversight Board Resolution Amending ROPS 19-20B 

 Attachment 2 – Amended Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule 19-20 B 

 Attachment 3 – Resolution from Garden Grove Successor Agency  

 Attachment 4 – Line Item No. 22 – Brookhurst Triangle Demolition Contract Change Order #1 

 Attachment 5 – Line Item No. 22 – Brookhurst Triangle Demolition Contract Change Order #2  

 Attachment 6 – Line Item No. 47 – Appraisal Bid 

 Attachment 7 – Line Item No. 55 – Legal Counsel Memorandum 

 

 

mailto:monicac@ggcity.org
mailto:lisak@ggcity.org


Resolution No. 19-____ 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE OVERSIGHT BOARD APPROVING 

THE AMENDED RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE 19-20 B FOR THE 

PERIOD OF JANUARY 1, 2020 TO JUNE 30, 2020 FOR THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO 

THE GARDEN GROVE AGENCY FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, SUBJECT TO 

SUBMITTAL TO, AND REVIEW BY THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE UNDER 

CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE, DIVISION 24, PART 1.85; AUTHORIZING 

THE POSTING AND TRANSMITTAL THEREOF; AND AUTHORIZING THE 

COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR, IN CONSULTATION 

WITH LEGAL COUNSEL, TO MAKE AUGMENTATIONS, MODIFICATIONS, 

ADDITIONS OR REVISIONS AS MAY BE NECESSARY OR DIRECTED BY DOF. 

WHEREAS, the Garden Grove Agency for Community Development (“Former Agency”) 

was established as a community redevelopment agency that was previously organized and existing 

under the California Community Redevelopment Law, Health and Safety Code Sections 33000, et 

seq., and previously authorized to transact business and exercise the powers of a redevelopment 

agency pursuant to action of the City Council (“City Council”) of the City of Garden Grove 

(“City”); and 

WHEREAS, Assembly Bill x1 26 added Parts 1.8 and 1.85 to Division 24 of the California 

Health and Safety Code, which caused the dissolution of all redevelopment agencies and wind 

down of the affairs of former agencies, including as such laws were amended by Assembly Bill 

1484 and by other subsequent legislation, and most recently by Senate Bill 107 (together, the 

“Dissolution Law”); and 

WHEREAS, as of February 1, 2012 the former Agency was dissolved pursuant to the 

Dissolution Law, and, as a separate public entity, corporate and politic, the Successor Agency to 

the Garden Grove Agency for Community Development (“Successor Agency”) administers the 

enforceable obligations of the former Agency and otherwise unwinds the former Agency’s affairs, 

all subject to the review and approval by a seven-member oversight board (“Oversight Board”); 

and 

WHEREAS, Section 34179 provides that the Oversight Board has fiduciary 

responsibilities to holders of enforceable obligations and the taxing entities that benefit from 

distributions of property tax and other revenues pursuant to Section 34188 of Part 1.85 of the 

Dissolution Law; and 

WHEREAS, Sections 34177(m), 34177(o) and 34179 provide that each ROPS is submitted 

to, reviewed and approved by the Successor Agency and then reviewed and approved by the 

Oversight Board before final review and approval by the State Department of Finance (“DOF”); 

and 

WHEREAS, Section 34177(o) of the Dissolution Law requires that beginning with the 

annual ROPS for the 16-17 fiscal period of July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 (“ROPS 16-17”) 

inclusive, and for each period from July 1 to June 30, inclusive, thereafter, shall be submitted to 



the DOF by the Successor Agency, after approval by the Oversight Board, no later than February 

1, 2016, and each February 1 thereafter; and 

WHEREAS, Section 34177(o)(1)(E) provides that once per ROPS period, and no later than 

October 1, a Successor Agency may submit one amendment to the ROPS if the Oversight Board 

makes a finding that a revision is necessary for payment of approved enforceable obligations 

during the second one-half of the ROPS period defined as January 1 to June 30, inclusive.  The 

Successor Agency may only amend the amount requested for payment of approved enforceable 

obligations; and 

WHEREAS, the Orange Countywide Oversight Board has reviewed the Amended ROPS 

19-20 B prepared, approved, and presented by the Successor Agency and desires to approve the 

Amended ROPS 19-20 B, and desires to authorize the Successor Agency, to cause posting of 

Amended ROPS 19-20 B on the City’s website:  http://www.ci.garden-grove.ca.us/ and to direct 

transmittal of such ROPS to the DOF, with copies to the County Executive Officer, the County 

Auditor-Controller, and the State Controller’s Office; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ORANGE COUNTYWIDE 

OVERSIGHT BOARD THAT: 

Section 1. The foregoing recitals are incorporated into this Resolution by this reference, 

and constitute a material part hereof. 

Section 2. Pursuant to the Dissolution Law, the Orange Countywide Oversight Board 

hereby approves Amended ROPS 19-20 B; provided however, that the Amended ROPS 19-20 B 

is approved subject to the condition such ROPS is to be submitted to and reviewed by the State 

Department of Finance.  Further, the Community and Economic Development Director and her 

designees, in consultation with legal counsel, shall be authorized to make augmentations, 

modifications, additions or revisions as may be necessary or directed by DOF. 

Section 3. The Orange Countywide Oversight Board authorizes transmittal of the Amended 

ROPS 19-20 B to the DOF, with copies to the County Executive Officer, the County 

Auditor-Controller, and the State Controller’s Office. 

Section 4. The Community and Economic Development Director or her authorized 

designee is directed to post this Resolution, including the Amended ROPS 19-20 B, on the 

City/Successor Agency website pursuant to the Dissolution Law. 

Section 5. Pursuant to Section 34179(h) written notice and information about all actions 

taken by the Oversight Board shall be provided to the DOF by electronic means and in a manner 

of DOF’s choosing.  An Oversight Board’s action shall become effective five (5) business days 

after notice in the manner specified by the DOF unless the DOF requests a review; provided 

however, that pursuant to Section 34177(m) as to each ROPS submitted the DOF shall make its 

determination of the enforceable obligations and the amounts and funding sources of the 

enforceable obligations thereon no later than 45 days after submittal. 

Section 6. The Clerk of the Orange Countywide Oversight Board shall certify to the 

adoption of this Resolution. 

http://www.ci.garden-grove.ca.us/


 

 

ATTACHMENT 1 TO  

OVERSIGHT BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 19-____ 

AMENDED RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE 19-20 B 

FOR THE PERIOD OF JANUARY 1, 2020 TO JUNE 30, 2020 

(attached) 



Amended Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 19-20B) - Summary 
Filed for the January 1, 2020 through June 30, 2020 Period 

Successor Agency: Garden Grove 

County: Orange 

Current Period Requested Funding for Enforceable Obligations 
(ROPS Detail) 

ROPS 19-20B 
Authorized 
Amounts 

ROPS 19-20B 
Requested 

Adjustments 

ROPS 19-20B 
Amended Total 

A Enforceable Obligations Funded as Follows (B+C+D) $ 12,328 $ - $ 12,328 

B Bond Proceeds - - - 

C Reserve Balance - - - 

D Other Funds 12,328 - 12,328 

E Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) (F+G) $ 8,647,601 $ 67,265 $ 8,714,866 

F RPTTF 8,450,025 67,265 8,517,290 

G Administrative RPTTF 197,576 - 197,576 

H Current Period Enforceable Obligations (A+E) $ 8,659,929 $ 67,265 $ 8,727,194 

Certification of Oversight Board Chairman: 
Name Title 

Pursuant to Section 34177 (o) of the Health and Safety code, 
I hereby certify that the above is a true and accurate 
Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for the above 
named successor agency. /s/ 

Signature Date 



Garden Grove 
Amended Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 19-20B) - ROPS Detail 

January 1, 2020 through June 30, 2020 

Item 
# 

Project Name 
Obligation 

Type 

Total 
Outstanding 
Obligation 

Authorized Amounts 

Total 

Requested Adjustments 

Total Notes 
Fund Sources Fund Sources 

Bond 
Proceeds 

Reserve 
Balance 

Other 
Funds 

RPTTF 
Admin 
RPTTF 

Bond 
Proceeds 

Reserve 
Balance 

Other 
Funds 

RPTTF 
Admin 
RPTTF 

   $132,234,336 $- $- $12,328 $8,450,025 $197,576 $8,659,929 $- $- $- $67,265 $- $67,265  

2 Hyatt Regency OPA Business 
Incentive 
Agreements 

$- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

6 Katella Cottages OPA OPA/DDA/
Construction 

$3,015,342 - - - 30,000 - $30,000 - - - - - $- 

7 Katella Cottages 
Note 

Bonds Issued 
On or Before 
12/31/10 

$1,125,000 - - - 33,750 - $33,750 - - - - - $- 

9 Coastline Lease 
Payments 

Miscellaneous $- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

14 Union Bank Loan Third-Party 
Loans 

$4,066,667 - - - 2,033,333 - $2,033,333 - - - - - $- 

16 Sycamore Walk DDA Remediation $60,000 - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

18 Housing Fund Deficit SERAF/ERAF $13,254,260 - - - 3,100,000 - $3,100,000 - - - - - $- 

19 Waterpark Hotel DDA Business 
Incentive 
Agreements 

$10,100,000 - - - 1,179,119 - $1,179,119 - - - - - $- 

20 Site B2 DDA Business 
Incentive 
Agreements 

$3,300,000 - - - 450,000 - $450,000 - - - - - $- 

22 Brookhurst Triangle 
DDA 

OPA/DDA/
Construction 

$7,898,000 - - - - - $- - - - 28,965 - $28,965 Increase in budget to agreement with J&G Industries, Inc., for Project No. 
S-1232-Brookhurst Triangle Phase II Demolition, due to change orders resulting 
from unanticipated changes in conditions to the project site. 

24 Project Management 
for Item 20 - Site B2 

Project 
Management 
Costs 

$300,000 - - - 83,216 - $83,216 - - - - - $- 

25 Project Legal for 
Items 19-20 

Legal $75,000 - - - 25,000 - $25,000 - - - - - $- 

27 Agency Property 
Maint/Management 

Property 
Maintenance 

$135,000 - - 12,328 - - $12,328 - - - - - $- 

31 Administrative 
Allowance 

Admin Costs $4,500,000 - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

33 Brookhurst Triangle 
DDA 

Property 
Dispositions 

$1,790,971 - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

34 Brookhurst Triangle 
DDA 

Property 
Dispositions 

$1,490,971 - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

37 Project Management 
for Item 22 - 

Project 
Management 

$250,000 - - - 83,214 - $83,214 - - - - - $- 



Item 
# 

Project Name 
Obligation 

Type 

Total 
Outstanding 
Obligation 

Authorized Amounts 

Total 

Requested Adjustments 

Total Notes 
Fund Sources Fund Sources 

Bond 
Proceeds 

Reserve 
Balance 

Other 
Funds 

RPTTF 
Admin 
RPTTF 

Bond 
Proceeds 

Reserve 
Balance 

Other 
Funds 

RPTTF 
Admin 
RPTTF 

Brookhurst Costs 

39 2014 Tax Allocation 
Refunding Bonds 

Refunding 
Bonds Issued 
After 6/27/12 

$29,078,575 - - - 570,125 - $570,125 - - - - - $- 

40 Lim□n Law Suit 
Settlement 

Litigation $- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

47 Appraisals(s) Admin Costs $46,000 - - - 4,200 - $4,200 - - - 13,300 - $13,300 Oversight Board is requesting Successor Agency expedite disposition of 
Successor Agency owned properties. Current approved budget not sufficient to 
cover the cost of appraisals for all properties owned by the Agency. 

49 Lim□n Law Suit 
Settlement/
Judgement 

Litigation $- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

50 Lim□n Law Suit 
Settlement/
Judgement 

Litigation $- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

51 Housing Successor 
Administration 

Admin Costs $1,500,000 - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

52 Item 39 Trustee Fee 
(2014 TARB) 

Fees $162,000 - - - 3,327 - $3,327 - - - - - $- 

53 Item 19 Trustee Fee 
(Waterpark Bond) 

Fees $246,100 - - - 2,527 - $2,527 - - - - - $- 

54 Item 7 Trustee Fee 
(Katella Cottages 
Note) 

Fees $17,500 - - - 800 - $800 - - - - - $- 

55 Successor Agency 
Legal Fees for Limon 
Litigation (Item 49 & 
50) 

Legal $70,000 - - - 25,000 - $25,000 - - - 25,000 - $25,000 Increase due to new demands placed by Limon Judgment Plaintiffs□ attorneys 
and financial issues related to the implementation of the Limon Replacement 
Housing units at Wesley Village result in a need for additional legal services. 

56 2016 Tax Allocation 
Bonds (for Waterpark 
Hotel, Item 19) 

Bonds Issued 
After 12/31/10 

$49,748,250 - - - 826,125 - $826,125 - - - - - $- 

57 Project Management 
for Item 19 - Water 
Park 

Business 
Incentive 
Agreements 

$- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

58 Item 14 
Dissemination Fees 

Fees $4,700 - - - 289 - $289 - - - - - $- 

59 Unfunded CalPERS 
Pension Liabilities 
2011-12 

Unfunded 
Liabilities 

$- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

60 Unfunded CalPERS 
Pension Liabilities 
2012-13 

Unfunded 
Liabilities 

$- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

61 Unfunded CalPERS 
Pension Liabilities 

Unfunded 
Liabilities 

$- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 



Item 
# 

Project Name 
Obligation 

Type 

Total 
Outstanding 
Obligation 

Authorized Amounts 

Total 

Requested Adjustments 

Total Notes 
Fund Sources Fund Sources 

Bond 
Proceeds 

Reserve 
Balance 

Other 
Funds 

RPTTF 
Admin 
RPTTF 

Bond 
Proceeds 

Reserve 
Balance 

Other 
Funds 

RPTTF 
Admin 
RPTTF 

2013-14 

62 Unfunded CalPERS 
Pension Liabilities 
2014-15 

Unfunded 
Liabilities 

$- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

63 Unfunded CalPERS 
Pension Liabilities 
2015-16 

Unfunded 
Liabilities 

$- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

64 Unfunded CalPERS 
Pension Liabilities 
2016-17 

Unfunded 
Liabilities 

$- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

65 Unfunded CalPERS 
Pension Liabilities 
2017-18 

Unfunded 
Liabilities 

$- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 



 

GARDEN GROVE SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

RESOLUTION NO. 57-19 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE GARDEN GROVE AGENCY 
FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT APPROVING THE AMENDED RECOGNIZED 

OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE 19-20 B FOR THE PERIOD OF JANUARY 1, 2020 
TO JUNE 30, 2020, SUBJECT TO SUBMITTAL TO, AND REVIEW BY THE 

OVERSIGHT BOARD AND THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE UNDER 
CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE, DIVISION 24, PART 1.85; AND, 

AUTHORIZING THE POSTING AND TRANSMITTAL OF THE ROPS 

WHEREAS, the Garden Grove Agency for Community Development 
(“Former Agency”) was established as a community redevelopment agency that was 
previously organized and existing under the California Community Redevelopment 
Law, Health and Safety Code Sections 33000, et seq. (“CRL”), and previously 
authorized to transact business and exercise the powers of a redevelopment agency 
pursuant to action of the City Council (“City Council”) of the City of Garden Grove 
(“City”);  

WHEREAS, Assembly Bill x1 26 added Parts 1.8 and 1.85 to Division 24 of the 
California Health and Safety Code, which caused the dissolution of all redevelopment 
agencies and wind down of the affairs of former agencies, including as such laws were 
amended by Assembly Bill 1484 and by other subsequent legislation, and most 
recently by Senate Bill 107 (together, the “Dissolution Law”);  

WHEREAS, as of February 1, 2012 the Former Agency was dissolved pursuant 
to the Dissolution Law, and, as a separate public entity, corporate and politic, the 
Successor Agency to the Garden Grove Agency for Community Development 
(“Successor Agency”) administers the enforceable obligations of the former Agency 
and otherwise unwinds the Former Agency’s affairs, all subject to the review and 
approval by an oversight board (“Oversight Board”);  

WHEREAS, Section 34179 provides that the Oversight Board has fiduciary 
responsibilities to holders of enforceable obligations and the taxing entities that 
benefit from distributions of property tax and other revenues pursuant to Section 
34188 of Part 1.85 of the Dissolution Law;  

WHEREAS, Sections 34177(m), 34177(o) and 34179 provide that each ROPS 
is submitted to, reviewed and approved by the Successor Agency and then reviewed 
and approved by the Oversight Board before final review and approval by the State 
Department of Finance (“DOF”);  

WHEREAS, Section 34177(o) of the Dissolution Law requires that beginning 
with the annual ROPS for the 16-17 fiscal period of July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 
(“ROPS 16-17”) inclusive, and for each period from July 1 to June 30, inclusive, 
thereafter, shall be submitted to the DOF by the Successor Agency, after approval by 
the Oversight Board, no later than February 1, 2016, and each February 1 thereafter;  



Garden Grove Successor Agency 
Resolution No. 57-19 
Page 2 
 
 

 

WHEREAS, Section 34177(E)(o)(I)  provides that once per ROPS period, and 
no later than October 1, a Successor Agency may submit one amendment to the 
ROPS if the Oversight Board makes a finding that a revision is necessary for payment 
of approved enforceable obligations during the second one-half of the ROPS period 
defined as January 1 to June 30, inclusive.  The Successor Agency may only amend 
the amount requested for payment of approved enforceable obligations;  

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 34179.6 and 34177(I)(2)(B), the Successor 
Agency is required to submit the ROPS to the DOF with copies to the County 
Administrative Officer, the County Auditor-Controller, and the State Controller’s 
Office at the same time that the Successor Agency submits the ROPS to the Oversight 
Board for review;  

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency has reviewed the draft Amended ROPS 19-
20 B and desires to approve the Amended ROPS 19-20 B and to authorize the 
Successor Agency staff to transmit the Amended ROPS to the Oversight Board; and 

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency staff is directed to post the Amended ROPS 
19-20 B on the City/Successor Agency website: https://ggcity.org/   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 
GARDEN GROVE AGENCY FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT: 

Section 1. The foregoing recitals are incorporated into this Resolution by this 
reference, and constitute a material part of this Resolution. 

 

Section 2. Pursuant to the Dissolution Law, the Successor Agency approves the 
Amended ROPS 19-20 B, which schedule is incorporated herein by this reference; 
provided however, that the Amended ROPS 19-20 B is approved subject to 
transmittal of the Amended ROPS to the Oversight Board for review and approval 
with copies of the Amended ROPS to be sent concurrently to the DOF, the County 
Administrative Officer, the County Auditor-Controller, and the State Controller’s 
Office.  Further, the Community and Economic Development Director, or her 
designee, in consultation with legal counsel, is hereby authorized to make 
augmentations, modifications, additions or revisions as may be necessary or directed 
by DOF, and changes, if any, will be reported back to the Successor Agency and the 
Oversight Board. 

 

Section 3. After approval by the Oversight Board, the Successor Agency authorizes 
transmittal of the approved Amended ROPS 19-20 B to the DOF, the County 
Administrative Officer, the County Auditor-Controller, and the State Controller’s 
Office. 

 
 



Garden Grove Successor Agency 
Resolution No. 57-19 
Page 3 
 
 

 

Section 4. Community and Economic Development Director, or her designee, is 
directed to post this Resolution, including the Amended ROPS 19-20 B, on the 
City/Successor Agency website pursuant to the Dissolution Law. 

 

Section 5. The Secretary of the Successor Agency shall certify to the adoption of 
this Resolution. 

 

Adopted this 10th day of September 2019. 
 
ATTEST:      /s/ STEVEN R. JONES________ 
       CHAIR 
/s/ TERESA POMEROY, CMC  
SECRETARY  
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) SS: 
CITY OF GARDEN GROVE ) 
 
 I, TERESA POMEROY, Secretary of The City of Garden Grove as Successor 
Agency to the Garden Grove Agency for Community Development, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Successor Agency, at a 
meeting held on the 10th day of September 2019, by the following vote: 
 
AYES: MEMBERS: (7) BRIETIGAM, BUI, O’NEILL, NGUYEN T., 

  KLOPFENSTEIN, NGUYEN K., JONES 
NOES: MEMBERS: (0) NONE 
ABSENT: MEMBERS: (0) NONE 
 
 

/s/ TERESA POMEROY, CMC  
  SECRETARY 
 

  



Garden Grove Successor Agency 
Resolution No. 57-19 
Page 4 
 
 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 1 
to Successor Agency Resolution No. 57-19 

AMENDED RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE 19-20 B 
FOR SIX-MONTH FISCAL PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2020 TO JUNE 30, 2020 

 

(attached) 

  



Amended Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 19-20B) - Summary 
Filed for the January 1, 2020 through June 30, 2020 Period 

Successor Agency: Garden Grove 

County: Orange 

Current Period Requested Funding for Enforceable Obligations 
(ROPS Detail) 

ROPS 19-20B 
Authorized 
Amounts 

ROPS 19-20B 
Requested 

Adjustments 

ROPS 19-20B 
Amended Total 

A Enforceable Obligations Funded as Follows (B+C+D) $ 12,328 $ - $ 12,328 

B Bond Proceeds - - - 

C Reserve Balance - - - 

D Other Funds 12,328 - 12,328 

E Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) (F+G) $ 8,647,601 $ 67,265 $ 8,714,866 

F RPTTF 8,450,025 67,265 8,517,290 

G Administrative RPTTF 197,576 - 197,576 

H Current Period Enforceable Obligations (A+E) $ 8,659,929 $ 67,265 $ 8,727,194 

Certification of Oversight Board Chairman: 
Name Title 

Pursuant to Section 34177 (o) of the Health and Safety code, 
I hereby certify that the above is a true and accurate 
Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for the above 
named successor agency. /s/ 

Signature Date 



Garden Grove Amended Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 19-20B) - ROPS Detail 
January 1, 2020 through June 30, 2020 

Item 
# 

Project Name 
Obligation 

Type 

Total 
Outstanding 
Obligation 

Authorized Amounts 

Total 

Requested Adjustments 

Total Notes 
Fund Sources Fund Sources 

Bond 
Proceeds 

Reserve 
Balance 

Other 
Funds 

RPTTF 
Admin 
RPTTF 

Bond 
Proceeds 

Reserve 
Balance 

Other 
Funds 

RPTTF 
Admin 
RPTTF 

   $132,234,336 $- $- $12,328 $8,525,025 $197,576 $8,659,929 $- $- $- $67,265 $- $67,265  

2 Hyatt Regency OPA Business 
Incentive 
Agreements 

$- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

6 Katella Cottages OPA OPA/DDA/
Construction 

$3,015,342 - - - 30,000 - $30,000 - - - - - $- 

7 Katella Cottages 
Note 

Bonds Issued 
On or Before 
12/31/10 

$1,125,000 - - - 33,750 - $33,750 - - - - - $- 

9 Coastline Lease 
Payments 

Miscellaneous $- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

14 Union Bank Loan Third-Party 
Loans 

$4,066,667 - - - 2,033,333 - $2,033,333 - - - - - $- 

16 Sycamore Walk DDA Remediation $60,000 - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

18 Housing Fund Deficit SERAF/ERAF $13,254,260 - - - 3,100,000 - $3,100,000 - - - - - $- 

19 Waterpark Hotel DDA Business 
Incentive 
Agreements 

$10,100,000 - - - 1,179,119 - $1,179,119 - - - - - $- 

20 Site B2 DDA Business 
Incentive 
Agreements 

$3,300,000 - - - 450,000 - $450,000 - - - - - $- 

22 Brookhurst Triangle 
DDA 

OPA/DDA/
Construction 

$7,898,000 - - - - - $- - - - 28,965 - $28,965 Increase in budget to agreement with J&G Industries, Inc., for Project No. 
S-1232-Brookhurst Triangle Phase II Demolition, due to change orders resulting 
from unanticipated changes in conditions to the project site. 

24 Project Management 
for Item 20 - Site B2 

Project 
Management 
Costs 

$300,000 - - - 83,216 - $83,216 - - - - - $- 

25 Project Legal for 
Items 19-20 

Legal $75,000 - - - 25,000 - $25,000 - - - - - $- 

27 Agency Property 
Maint/Management 

Property 
Maintenance 

$135,000 - - 12,328 - - $12,328 - - - - - $- 

31 Administrative 
Allowance 

Admin Costs $4,500,000 - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

33 Brookhurst Triangle 
DDA 

Property 
Dispositions 

$1,790,971 - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

34 Brookhurst Triangle 
DDA 

Property 
Dispositions 

$1,490,971 - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

37 Project Management 
for Item 22 - 
Brookhurst 

Project 
Management 
Costs 

$250,000 - - - 83,214 - $83,214 - - - - - $- 



Item 
# 

Project Name 
Obligation 

Type 

Total 
Outstanding 
Obligation 

Authorized Amounts 

Total 

Requested Adjustments 

Total Notes 
Fund Sources Fund Sources 

Bond 
Proceeds 

Reserve 
Balance 

Other 
Funds 

RPTTF 
Admin 
RPTTF 

Bond 
Proceeds 

Reserve 
Balance 

Other 
Funds 

RPTTF 
Admin 
RPTTF 

39 2014 Tax Allocation 
Refunding Bonds 

Refunding 
Bonds Issued 
After 6/27/12 

$29,078,575 - - - 570,125 - $570,125 - - - - - $- 

40 Lim□n Law Suit 
Settlement 

Litigation $- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

47 Appraisals(s) Admin Costs $46,000 - - - 4,200 - $4,200 - - - 13,300 - $13,300 Oversight Board is requesting Successor Agency expedite disposition of 
Successor Agency owned properties. Current approved budget not sufficient to 
cover the cost of appraisals for all properties owned by the Agency. 

49 Lim□n Law Suit 
Settlement/
Judgement 

Litigation $- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

50 Lim□n Law Suit 
Settlement/
Judgement 

Litigation $- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

51 Housing Successor 
Administration 

Admin Costs $1,500,000 - - - 75,000 - $- - - - - - $- 

52 Item 39 Trustee Fee 
(2014 TARB) 

Fees $162,000 - - - 3,327 - $3,327 - - - - - $- 

53 Item 19 Trustee Fee 
(Waterpark Bond) 

Fees $246,100 - - - 2,527 - $2,527 - - - - - $- 

54 Item 7 Trustee Fee 
(Katella Cottages 
Note) 

Fees $17,500 - - - 800 - $800 - - - - - $- 

55 Successor Agency 
Legal Fees for Limon 
Litigation (Item 49 & 
50) 

Legal $70,000 - - - 25,000 - $25,000 - - - 25,000 - $25,000 Increase due to new demands placed by Limon Judgment Plaintiffs□ attorneys 
and financial issues related to the implementation of the Limon Replacement 
Housing units at Wesley Village result in a need for additional legal services. 

56 2016 Tax Allocation 
Bonds (for Waterpark 
Hotel, Item 19) 

Bonds Issued 
After 12/31/10 

$49,748,250 - - - 826,125 - $826,125 - - - - - $- 

57 Project Management 
for Item 19 - Water 
Park 

Business 
Incentive 
Agreements 

$- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

58 Item 14 
Dissemination Fees 

Fees $4,700 - - - 289 - $289 - - - - - $- 

59 Unfunded CalPERS 
Pension Liabilities 
2011-12 

Unfunded 
Liabilities 

$- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

60 Unfunded CalPERS 
Pension Liabilities 
2012-13 

Unfunded 
Liabilities 

$- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

61 Unfunded CalPERS 
Pension Liabilities 
2013-14 

Unfunded 
Liabilities 

$- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 



Item 
# 

Project Name 
Obligation 

Type 

Total 
Outstanding 
Obligation 

Authorized Amounts 

Total 

Requested Adjustments 

Total Notes 
Fund Sources Fund Sources 

Bond 
Proceeds 

Reserve 
Balance 

Other 
Funds 

RPTTF 
Admin 
RPTTF 

Bond 
Proceeds 

Reserve 
Balance 

Other 
Funds 

RPTTF 
Admin 
RPTTF 

62 Unfunded CalPERS 
Pension Liabilities 
2014-15 

Unfunded 
Liabilities 

$- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

63 Unfunded CalPERS 
Pension Liabilities 
2015-16 

Unfunded 
Liabilities 

$- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

64 Unfunded CalPERS 
Pension Liabilities 
2016-17 

Unfunded 
Liabilities 

$- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 

65 Unfunded CalPERS 
Pension Liabilities 
2017-18 

Unfunded 
Liabilities 

$- - - - - - $- - - - - - $- 



, G' AF}gSSINDUS-TF',IE5'*".
July 15,2019

City of Garden Grove
lll22 Acacia Pkwy
Garden Grove, CA92842

Greg Blodgett, Sr Project Manager

Re: Brookhurst Triangle Demolition Project- Phase II
Project No. S-1232

In follow up to our site meeting of July 12,2019, in regards to changed site conditions,

underground transite pipe, we have prepared a Change Order request for your review.

Survey & prepare Procedure 5 Plan by a 3rd party
SCAQMD - Notification & Permit
Waste Bin
1st Day (2) Man crew
2ndDay (2) Man crew
J&G Mark-up on above
Excavation Costs
Water Truck lLabor
Supervision
Bonds & Insurance costs (All $16,725.00 above)

Total Change Order Request

PHONE: 7'14-9O3-2OO2
FAX: 714-9O3-2OO?

$1,500.00
$1,000.00
$1,500.00
$3,750.00
$2,000.00
$975.00
$3,680.00
$1,120.00
$1,200.00
s836.25

$t7,561.25

We would also request additional time to be added to our contract to cover additional

scope of work.

Please don't hesitate to contact me with any questions.

9laE coNtilcloRs LICEN* ,-n

Eric Cain, VP

taezz baoot<r4uRsr srREET, ,r3o2 ' FSIJNTAIN UALLEV cA 927oe



,Gr a^l,g-,I,i,DUs-TFlIElSINC.
August 12,2019

City of Garden Grove
lll22 Acacia Pkrvy
Garden Grove, CA92842

Greg Blodgett, Sr Project Manager

Re: Brookhurst Triangle Demolition Project- Phase II
Project No. S-1232

Per job walk on 8l9ll9 to discuss additional concrete beneath the asphalt. We request a

Change Order outlined below for removal of unforeseen concrete slabs/footings and

block building wall.
Area is approximately 70x200: 14,000 s.f. by up to 3'below grade surface. Note that

we will leave open our previous change order for a Procedure 5 for the removal of
asbestos containing underground transite pipe in the event we encounter more of this

material.
Our breakdown for the above out of scope work is follows:

ll2 day exploratory work to define limits of work (S/8/19) $1.420.00

5 Days for removals including dirt, concrete, slabs, footings and block walls. Also

included is breaking & processing of concrete $13.600.00

3 Days of backfilling, track rolling and rough grading of area $23.600.00

Sub rotal s38'620'oo
15% Mark-up $5.793.00

Total Change Order Request $44.413.00

We would also request an extension of time to our contract to cover this additional scope

of work.

Please don't hesitate to contact me with any questions'
Thank you,

(\

/'4I
@/cain,Yv

PHONE: 714-9O3-2OO2
FAX: 714-9O3-2OO3

n
teazz anooKHtJRST STREET, #3O2 . FOIJNTAIN VALLEV CA 92708















 

Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 

 
Date: 9/26/2019 Agenda Item No. 10A 

 

From: Successor Agency to the Anaheim Redevelopment Agency  

 

Subject: Straw Vote of the Countywide Oversight Board Regarding Administrative Budget 

 

Recommended Action: 

Hold a straw vote regarding FY 2020-2021 Administrative Budget for the Anaheim Successor Agency 

 

 

The Anaheim Successor Agency requests a straw vote of the Administrative Budget for Fiscal Year 2020-

21.  The Successor Agency shall return in January with a request for final approval of the Administrative 

Budget with the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS). 

 

The Administrative Budget accounts for personnel hours for staff conducting business on behalf of the 

Anaheim Successor Agency. This includes time for the Executive Director who oversees and provides all 

oversight of the Successor Agency, the Financial Accounting Manager who prepares and submits ROPS, 

PPA schedules, and serves as the primary DOF contact, the Senior Accountant who prepares all accounting 

entries, calculates property tax data for enforceable obligations, compiles data for RDA bonds, etc., the 

Senior Project Manager who manages all remediation for the Westgate landfill, and the Management 

Assistant who prepares all staff reports and correspondence for Oversight Board meetings, and serves as 

the liaison between the Board and the Successor Agency.  

 

In addition to personnel costs, the Administrative Budget includes costs allocated for legal counsel, audit 

fees, offsite document storage, loan servicing fees, and other administrative costs. The Anaheim Successor 

Agency is requesting from the Department of Finance $637,000 of the allowable $945,535 (3% of the FY 

19-20 RPTTF) for the Administrative Budget.  

 

Staff Contact(s) 

 

Stacey Shokri  

Financial Accounting Manager  

SShokri@anaheim.net  

 

Jessica Garcia  

Management Assistant  

Jgarcia3@anaheim.net  

 

Attachments 

 

1. Draft Administrative Budget  

2. FY 2019-20 Approved ROPS and Administrative Budget  

3. FY 2018-19 Approved ROPS including Administrative Budget  

4. FY 2019-20 ROPS DOF Final Determination Letter  

5. FY 2018-19 ROPS DOF Final Determination Letter 

mailto:SShokri@anaheim.net
mailto:Jgarcia3@anaheim.net


ANAHEIM SUCCESSOR AGENCY 
2020/21 ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET

CATEGORY PROJECTED AMOUNT NOTES

LABOR (SALARY & BURDEN):

  Executive Director 80,000$                            Provides overall oversight of the Successor Agency's operations.  Budget provides funds for 20% of his time.

  Financial Accounting Manager 85,000                              
Prepares and submits ROPS, PPA schedules, primary contact for DOF reviews, oversees all of the accounting and budgeting for the Successor Agency.  Budget 
provides funds for 30% of her time.

  Senior Accountant 70,000                              

Prepares all of the accounting entries, calculates the property tax data needed for certain enforceable obligations on the ROPS, compiles the annual disclosure 
reports required for the former RDA bonds, processes all of the invoices and debt service payments, and assists/prepares in ROPS preparation.  Budget provides 
for 30% of his time.

  Senior Project Manager 70,000                              
Manages all of the remediation activities at the Westgate landfill that remains an enforceable obligation of the Successor Agency.  Budget provides for 25% of his 
time.

  Management Assistant 35,000                              
Assists in preparation of the Successor Agency staff reports to the Oversight Board, handles issues related to the LRPMP and serves as the main liasion between 
the Oversight Board and the Successor Agency.  Budget provides for 25% of her time.

LEGAL 180,000                            Outstanding unfunded pension obligation lawsuit and general counsel services.
CITY OVERHEAD CHARGES 50,000                              Charges from Human Resources, City Clerk, City Manager's Office, and Finance.
RENTS/OFFICE EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 40,000                              
CAFR AUDIT FEES 10,000                              
DOCUMENT OFFSITE STORAGE 5,000                                
LOAN SERVICING FEES 1,000                                
SHIPPING/MAILING 1,000                                
ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS - WESTGATE PROJECT 10,000                              

TOTAL BUDGET 637,000$                          

ADMINSTRATIVE ALLOWANCE 964,535                            Successor Agency's allowance increased due to 2019/20 ROPS authorization of lawsuit judgement.

(OVER)/UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE ALLOWANCE 327,535                            



















Successor Agency: Anaheim

County: Orange

Current Period Requested Funding for Enforceable Obligations (ROPS Detail)
 18-19A Total

(July - December) 
 18-19B Total

(January - June)  ROPS 18-19 Total 

A 150,000$                       150,000$                       300,000$                       

B -                                     -                                     -                                     

C -                                     -                                     -                                     

D 150,000                         150,000                         300,000                         

E 13,346,686$                  8,399,511$                    21,746,197$                  

F 12,988,227                    8,041,052                      21,029,279                    

G 358,459                         358,459                         716,918                         

H Current Period Enforceable Obligations (A+E): 13,496,686$                  8,549,511$                    22,046,197$                  

Name Title

/s/

Signature Date

 Administrative RPTTF

Certification of Oversight Board Chairman:
Pursuant to Section 34177 (o) of the Health and Safety code, I hereby 
certify that the above is a true and accurate Recognized Obligation 
Payment Schedule for the above named successor agency.

Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 18-19) - Summary
Filed for the July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 Period

Enforceable Obligations Funded as Follows (B+C+D):

 RPTTF

      Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) (F+G):

Bond Proceeds

Reserve Balance

Other Funds



A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W

 Bond Proceeds Reserve Balance  Other Funds  RPTTF  Admin RPTTF  Bond Proceeds  Reserve Balance  Other Funds  RPTTF  Admin RPTTF 
 $      292,072,028  $       22,046,197  $                      -  $                      -  $              150,000  $      12,988,227  $           358,459  $       13,496,686  $                      -  $                      -  $           150,000  $        8,041,052  $           358,459  $            8,549,511 

        50 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds Bonds Issued On or Before 12/1/2007 2/1/2031 U.S. Bank DEBT: Debt service on Series B & D Merged           67,240,168 N $        5,634,556           5,634,556  $         5,634,556 $                          - 
        52 2010 Taxable Recovery Zone 

Bonds
Bonds Issued On or Before 
12/31/10

10/13/2010 2/1/2031 U.S. Bank DEBT: Debt service on Bonds Merged  Y  $                       -  $                       - $                          - 

        54 Fiscal agent/arbitrage svcs Fees 2/25/2010 2/1/2031 Per Bond Docs DEBT: Fiscal agent/arbitrage services Merged                 560,000  N  $             20,000                10,000  $              10,000                10,000 $                 10,000 
        56  HUD 108 Loan-Capital Projects CDBG/HUD Repayment to 

City/County
2/25/2010 8/1/2030 The Bank of NY Mellon DEBT: Packing House Restoration Merged              5,962,707  N  $           521,495               434,345  $            434,345                87,150 $                 87,150 

        58 HUD 108 Loan-Westgate CDBG/HUD Repayment to 
City/County

8/7/2003 8/1/2023 The Bank of NY Mellon DEBT: Anaheim Westgate Project Merged              5,854,214  N  $           995,694               873,018  $            873,018               122,676 $               122,676 

        63 External Project Costs Professional Services 8/7/2003 2/1/2031 Consultants/Other DEBT: Services/Hard & Soft Costs/Fees Merged                 536,000  N  $             24,000                12,000  $              12,000                12,000 $                 12,000 
        64 Plaza Redev. Project Area OPA/DDA/Construction 6/4/2000 6/30/2020 Anaheim Place Partners CONTRACTS: Per agreement (Brutoco) Merged                   40,000  N  $             20,000                20,000  $              20,000 $                          - 
        66 River Valley Redev. Proj. Area OPA/DDA/Construction 6/30/1987 11/29/2018 Savi Ranch Valley Irrig. Co. CONTRACTS: Note Payable Merged              4,027,729  N  $           471,140               471,140  $            471,140 $                          - 
        68 Anaheim Westgate Center Proj. Miscellaneous 2/1/2003 2/1/2058 Loan Pham CONTRACTS: Ground lease agreement Merged              6,381,740  N  $           103,952  $                       -               103,952 $               103,952 
        70 8.9-acre SoCal Edison Miscellaneous 4/30/2001 2/28/2043 Katella Operating Property 

II, LLC
CONTRACTS: Sublease/sublicense 
easement agr.

Merged            16,701,249  N  $           538,280               269,140  $            269,140               269,140 $               269,140 

        71 Shoe City lease Miscellaneous 6/1/2003 6/30/2058 Leedy Ying Trust CONTRACTS: Lease Merged              1,830,593  N  $             36,804                18,402  $              18,402                18,402 $                 18,402 
        75 External Project Costs Professional Services 7/1/2010 6/30/2058 Consultants/Other CONTRACTS: Services/Hard & Soft 

Costs/Fees
Merged                 540,000  N  $             20,000                10,000  $              10,000                10,000 $                 10,000 

103 External Project Costs Professional Services 3/12/2008 6/30/2017 Consultants/Other WESTGATE: Services/Hard & Soft 
Costs/Fees

Merged  N   

114 Avon Dakota Revitalization Miscellaneous 6/1/2010 12/31/2075 Related AVON DAKOTA: Property acquisition & 
development

Merged  N   

115 Avon Dakota Revitalization Miscellaneous 6/1/2010 12/31/2075 TBD AVON DAKOTA: Relocation Costs Merged  N   
116 Project Management Project Management Costs 6/1/2010 6/30/2020 Staff AVON DAKOTA: Project Support Merged  N   
117 External Project Costs Professional Services 6/1/2010 6/30/2020 Consultants/Other AVON DAKOTA: Services/Hard & Soft 

Costs/Fees
Merged  N   

      135 Administrative Cost Allowance Admin Costs 1/1/2014 6/30/2016 City of Anaheim ADMIN: Pursuant to AB26 (3% of 
RPTTF)

Merged                 716,918  N  $           716,918               358,459  $            358,459               358,459 $               358,459 

137 Coop. Agr. - Reimb of Costs Unfunded Liabilities 2/1/2012 12/21/2049 City of Anaheim ADMIN: Ongoing pension obligation Merged  N   
      150 Plaza Redev. Project Area 

(Previous ROPS Line 65)
OPA/DDA/Construction 12/15/1992 6/30/2027 Kimco Realty Corp. Contracts:  Owner Participation 

Agreement
Merged              2,684,623  N  $           646,788               646,788  $            646,788 $                          - 

      151 Westgate Remediation (Previous 
ROPS Line 100)

Remediation 3/12/2008 12/31/2044 Various Westgate:  Settlement 
Agreement/Reimbursement

Merged            17,520,537  N  $           340,000               170,000  $            170,000               170,000 $               170,000 

180 Cooperation /Loan Agreement - 
34173(h) - Retroactive Payments 
(Previous ROPS Line 153)

City/County Loans After 
6/27/11

2/5/2013 6/30/2016 City of Anaheim PACKING DISTRICT: Loan of funds for 
Alley/Parking Lots - Retroactive 
Payments

Merged 884,429 N 884,429 884,429 884,429 

      183 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds 
(Previous ROPS Line 51)

Reserves 12/1/2007 2/1/2031 U.S. Bank DEBT: Reserve Account Merged  N  $                       -  $                       - $                          - 

      184 2010 Taxable Recovery Zone 
Bonds (Previous ROPS Line 53)

Reserves 10/13/2010 2/1/2031 U.S. Bank DEBT: Reserve Account Merged  N  $                       -  $                       - $                          - 

185 Administrative Cost Allowance to 
Housing Successor Per AB 471 
(Previous ROPS Line 156)

Housing Entity Admin Cost 7/1/2014 6/30/2019 Anaheim Housing Authority Legally Enacted Administrative 
Allowance of RPTTF to Housing 
Successor

Merged  N   

186 Administrative Cost Allowance to 
Housing Succesor Per AB 471 
(Retroactive Disallowed Allowance) -
Previous ROPS Line 156

Housing Entity Admin Cost 7/1/2014 6/30/2019 Anaheim Housing Authority Legally Enacted Administrative 
Allowance of RPTTF to Housing 
Successor

Merged  N   

      187 Domain Project Area Remediation Remediation 6/22/2012 6/30/2020 Various EPA Revolving Loan Funds to Use for 
Allowable Fund Remediation Expenses

Merged                 300,000  N  $           300,000                  150,000  $            150,000               150,000 $               150,000 

      191 Insurance for Westgate LandFill 
(Related to Line 151)

Remediation 7/1/2017 7/1/2019 Beazley ENVIRO CPL 
Insurance 

Westgate:  Settlement 
Agreement/Reimbursement

                675,369  N  $           675,369               675,369  $            675,369 $                          - 

192 Overreported "Other Funds" From 
Cash Balance Form

Miscellaneous 1/1/2015 12/31/2017 City of Anaheim Reimburse Agency for Overstated Cash 
Reported on ROPS 15-16A Cash 
Balance Form

 N   

      193 2018 Refunding Bonds Series A Bonds Issued On or Before 
12/31/10

1/4/2018 2/1/2031 U.S. Bank DEBT: Debt service on Refunded 2007 
Tax Allocation Bonds Series A & C

Merged          154,191,796  N  $        5,462,296            2,775,921  $         2,775,921            2,686,375 $            2,686,375 

      194 2018 Refunding Bonds Series B Bonds Issued On or Before 
12/31/10

1/4/2018 2/1/2031 U.S. Bank DEBT: Debt service on Refunded 2010 
Economic Recovery Zone Bonds

Merged              4,853,956  N  $        4,577,476                54,619  $              54,619            4,522,857 $            4,522,857 

      195 Westgate Remediation - Water 
Control Board

Remediation 7/27/2017 12/31/2044 Santa Ana Regional Water 
Quality Control Board

Westgate:  Settlement 
Agreement/Reimbursement

Merged                 570,000  N  $             57,000                28,500  $              28,500                28,500 $                 28,500 

      196  N  $                       -  $                       - $                          - 
      197  N  $                       -  $                       - $                          - 
      198  N  $                       -  $                       - $                          - 
      199  N  $                       -  $                       - $                          - 
      200  N  $                       -  $                       - $                          - 
      201  N  $                       -  $                       - $                          - 
      202  N  $                       -  $                       - $                          - 
      203  N  $                       -  $                       - $                          - 
      204  N  $                       -  $                       - $                          - 
      205  N  $                       -  $                       - $                          - 
      206  N  $                       -  $                       - $                          - 
      207  N  $                       -  $                       - $                          - 
      208  N  $                       -  $                       - $                          - 
      209  N  $                       -  $                       - $                          - 
      210  N  $                       -  $                       - $                          - 
      211  N  $                       -  $                       - $                          - 
      212  N  $                       -  $                       - $                          - 
      213  N  $                       -  $                       - $                          - 
      214  N  $                       -  $                       - $                          - 
      215  N  $                       -  $                       - $                          - 
      216  N  $                       -  $                       - $                          - 
      217  N  $                       -  $                       - $                          - 
      218  N  $                       -  $                       - $                          - 
      219  N  $                       -  $                       - $                          - 
      220  N  $                       -  $                       - $                          - 
      221  N  $                       -  $                       - $                          - 

 Fund Sources  Fund Sources 
Contract/Agreement 

Termination Date
 ROPS 18-19 

Total 

 18-19B (January - June) 

 18-19A
Total 

Anaheim Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 18-19) - ROPS Detail

July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019

(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

Item # Payee Description/Project Scope Project Area
 Total Outstanding 
Debt or Obligation  Retired 

 18-19A (July - December) 

 18-19B
Total Project Name/Debt Obligation Obligation Type

Contract/Agreement 
Execution Date



A B C D E F G H I

Other  RPTTF 

 Bonds issued on 
or before 
12/31/10 

Bonds issued on 
or after 

01/01/11 

 Prior ROPS 
period balances 

and 
DDR RPTTF 

balances 
retained  

 Prior ROPS 
RPTTF 

distributed as 
reserve for future 

period(s) 

 Rent,
grants,

interest, etc.  

 Non-Admin 
and 

Admin  

1 Beginning Available Cash Balance (Actual 07/01/15)

23,220,106        4,881,688          3,441,932      4,129,030          

Sum: $35,672,756.  Cell H1 = Total of ROPS15-
16A PPA ($2,028,565) and ROPS 15-16B PPA 
($2,100,465).

2 Revenue/Income (Actual 06/30/16) 
RPTTF amounts should tie to the ROPS 15-16 total distribution from the 
County Auditor-Controller during June 2015 and January 2016.

41,001               2,543,721      23,183,284        Sum: $25,768,006. 
3 Expenditures for ROPS 15-16 Enforceable Obligations (Actual 

06/30/16)

50,094               4,725,576          7,554,648      23,074,799        Sum: $35,405,117
4 Retention of Available Cash Balance (Actual 06/30/16) 

RPTTF amount retained should only include the amounts distributed as 
reserve for future period(s)

19,729,005        481,707         Sum: $20,210,712
5 ROPS 15-16 RPTTF Balances Remaining

No entry required

108,485             
6  Ending Actual Available Cash Balance (06/30/16)

C to G = (1 + 2 - 3 - 4), H = (1 + 2 - 3 - 4 - 5) 

3,482,008$        -$                       156,112$           -$                       (2,050,702)$   4,129,030$        

€ Combined lines 5 & 6: $5,824,933 (agrees 
with Updated Net Position Detail Analysis 
[Audited CAFR 6/30/2016]).

Anaheim Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 18-19) - Report of Cash Balances
 July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016
(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

Pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 34177 (l), Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) may be listed as a source of payment on the ROPS, but only to the extent no other funding source is available or when payment from 
property tax revenues is required by an enforceable obligation.  For tips on how to complete the Report of Cash Balances Form, see [ INSERT URL LINK TO CASH BALANCE TIPS SHEET ]

Fund Sources

Comments

 Bond Proceeds  Reserve Balance 

Cash Balance Information for ROPS 15-16 Actuals 
(07/01/15 - 06/30/16)



Item # Notes/Comments

50             
Effective January 2018, RDA Series A and C TABs were refunded.  DOF approved action as of 12/08/2017.  2007 RDA Bonds Series B & D remain on Line #50.  See 
Line #193 for Refunded Series A & C Bond Debt Service Obligation.

52             Effective January 2018, 2010 RDA RZBs were refunded.  DOF approved action as of 12/08/2017.  See Line 194 for Refunded Bond Debt Service Obligation .
180 Appellate Court decision in favor of Successor Agency.

191           
For ROPS 17-18, Agency received insurance quote that excluded "taxes and fees".  These costs are added to ROPS 18-19.  The 2nd required insurance policy, 
pollution legal liability expires October 2018; this policy including taxes are added to line 191.

193           
Effective January 2018, RDA Series A and C TABs were refunded.  DOF approved action as of 12/08/2017.  2007 RDA Bonds Series B & D remain on Line #50.  
Refunded Series A & C Bond Debt Service Obligation added to new Line 193.

194           
Effective January 2018, 2010 RDA RZBs were refunded.  DOF approved action as of 12/08/2017.  Refunded Bond Debt Service Obligation for 2010 RZBs added to 
new line 194.

195           Westgate Remediation Cost - Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board projected expenditures for oversight of Westgate cleanup activities.

Anaheim Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 18-19) - Notes July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019

















 

Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 

 
Date: 9/26/2019 Agenda Item No. 10B 

 

From: Successor Agency to the Fountain Valley Agency for Community Redevelopment  

 

Subject: Straw Vote of the Countywide Oversight Board Regarding Administrative Budget 

 

Recommended Action: 

Hold a straw vote regarding FY 2020-21 Administrative Budget for the Successor Agency to the 

Fountain Valley Agency for Community Development 

 

 

The Successor Agency to the Fountain Valley Agency for Community Development (“Fountain Valley 

Successor Agency”) is performing its functions under the Dissolution Law, Parts 1.8 and 1.85 of the 

Health and Safety Code (“HSC”), as amended by Assembly Bill 1484 and other subsequent legislation 

(together, “Dissolution Law”), to administer the enforceable obligations and otherwise unwind the 

affairs of the former Fountain Valley Agency for Community Development (“Former Agency”). 

 

The Dissolution Law authorizes an administrative cost allowance to provide funds for successor 

agencies to wind-down the affairs of the former redevelopment agency. While Section 34171(b)(3) 

authorizes an allowance of up to 3% of Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (“RPTTF”) and not 

less than $250,000 in any fiscal year (“FY”), since July 1, 2016 under Section 34171(b)(4) and (5), 

a successor agency’s annual administrative costs and thereby the allowance cannot exceed 50% of 

RPTTF distributed in the preceding fiscal year to pay enforceable obligations and that amount must be 

further reduced by the prior fiscal year’s administrative cost allowance and City/Agency loan 

repayments, if any, under Section 34191(b). 

 

Applying the above statutory formula for the ROPS 2020-21 A-B fiscal period, the maximum 

administrative cost allowance for the Fountain Valley Successor Agency is $48,448, calculated as 

follows: $142,907 (RPTTF received in FY 2019-20 to pay enforceable obligations), less $46,011 

(DOF-approved administrative cost allowance), equals $96,896 x 50% equals $48,448 

(maximum allowance for FY 2020-21). 

 

The Fountain Valley Successor Agency has reevaluated the administrative resources necessary during 

FY 2020-21 for the continued wind-down of the affairs of the Former Agency. Therefore, the 

administrative cost allowance requested for ROPS 2020-21 A-B is $14,283, which is approximately 

69% lower than the allowance approved in FY 2019-20, and $34,165 less than the amount allowed 

under the Dissolution Law for FY 2020-21. 

 

The Administrative Budget (Attachment 1) for FY 2020-21 outlines the responsibilities and related 

costs associated with the administration of the Fountain Valley Successor Agency, which includes 

personnel costs associated with three employees directly involved with administrative activities 

associated with the Successor Agency and other direct costs including contract services, audit services 

and legal services. 

 

In connection with its consideration of this agenda item, the Oversight Board requested copies of any 

letters from the State of California Department of Finance (DOF) related to administrative costs. 



Agenda Report to Countywide Oversight Board 
Fountain Valley Successor Agency FY 2020-21 Administrative Budget 
September 26, 2019 
P a g e  | 2 

 
 

Attached are five (5) letters from the DOF that were received regarding administrative costs as claimed 
and as DOF approved on each annual ROPS for the periods FY 2015-16 through 2019-20. 

The Oversight Board also requested copies of the Administrative Budgets that were approved in the 
two previous fiscal years.  Therefore, the Administrative Budgets for FY 2018-19 and FY 2019-20 are 
attached, which included an administrative budget of $160,000 and $46,011, respectively, for each 
fiscal year.  However, it should be noted the estimated amount charged for administrative costs 
amounted to $19,783 and $14,500, respectively for FY 2018-19 and FY 2019-20, thus the pared down 
amount requested for ROPS 2020-21 A-B of $14,283. 

The Fountain Valley Successor Agency requests that the Orange Countywide Oversight Board take a 
straw vote of the draft Administrative Budget of $14,283 for Fiscal Year 2020-21.  The Successor 
Agency intends to submit to the Oversight Board the final Administrative Budget as a part of 
ROPS 2020-21 A-B for FY 2020-21 for consideration in January 2020. 

Staff Contact 

Jason Al-Imam, Finance Director, is the primary staff contact on this item and can be contacted via 
email at jason.alimam@fountainvalley.org. 

Attachments 

Attachment 1 – Draft Administrative Budget for FY 2020-21 
Attachment 2 – FY 2018-19 Administrative Budget (including estimated actual amounts) 
Attachment 3 – FY 2019-20 Administrative Budget (including estimated actual amounts) 
Attachment 4 – DOF Determination Letter ROPS 2015-16 A-B 
Attachment 5 – DOF Determination Letter ROPS 2016-17 A-B 
Attachment 6 – DOF Determination Letter ROPS 2017-18 A-B 
Attachment 7 – DOF Determination Letter ROPS 2018-19 A-B 
Attachment 8 – DOF Determination Letter ROPS 2019-20 A-B 

mailto:jason.alimam@fountainvalley.org


SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE FOUNTAIN VALLEY AGENCY FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DRAFT ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020-21 

DIRECT PERSONNEL COSTS
Annual
Cost of Successor
Salaries Hourly Agency Administrative Allocation

Employee Classification Department  & Benefits Rate Hours % Percentage $ Amount
Finance Director Finance $228,845 $110.02 14 0.67% $1,540
Accounting Manager Finance 150,287 72.25 32 1.54% 2,312
Budget Analyst Finance 138,384 66.53 14 0.67% 931

TOTAL DIRECT PERSONNEL COSTS 4,783
Primary Responsibilities:

OTHER DIRECT COSTS
Contract Services 3,000
Primary Responsibilities:

Successor Agency Audit Services 3,000
Primary Responsibilities:

Successor Agency Legal Services 3,500
Primary Responsibilities:

TOTAL OTHER DIRECT COSTS 9,500

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET $14,283

• Process payments for enforceable obligations
• Maintain documentation of Agency financial and other records
• Coordinate with consultant to answer questions and provide documentation as requested by 

Oversight Board, County Auditor-Controller, and Department of Finance
• Coordinate with auditors to audit the Successor Agency
• Coordinate and hold Successor Agency meetings
• Prepare staff reports, resolutions and the administrative budget

• Prepare ROPS and PPA
• Coordinate with and answer questions for the Oversight Board, County Auditor-Controller, and 

Department of Finance
• Monitor and project cash flow to ensure sufficient revenues for obligations and inform Agency staff of 

expected revenues

• Audit the Successor Agency's financial statements, which is performed by an independent certified 
public accounting firm in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States

• Review staff reports and resolutions
• Provide legal services as needed



 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE FOUNTAIN VALLEY AGENCY FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT   
ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 
FOR JULY 1, 2018 to JUNE 30, 2019 
 

Expense Category Responsibilities 
FY 2018-19 
Approved 

Budget 

FY 2018-19 
Estimated 
Amounts 

Salaries and Wages    

Staff salaries, benefits, 
and payroll taxes 

• Process payment of enforceable obligations 
• Maintain documentation of Agency financial and 

other records 
• Coordinate with consultant to answer questions 

and provide documentation as requested by 
Oversight Board, County Auditor-Controller, and 
Department of Finance 

• Coordinate with auditors to audit Successor 
Agency fund 

• Coordinate and hold Successor Agency 
meetings 

• Prepare staff reports, resolutions and the 
administrative budget 

$26,017 $8,024          

TOTAL  $26,017 $8,024 
    Maintenance and 

Operations    

Contract services 

• Prepare ROPS and PPA 
• Coordinate with and answer questions for 

Oversight Board, County Auditor-Controller, and 
Department of Finance 

• Monitor and project cash flow to ensure 
sufficient revenues for obligations and to inform 
Agency staff of expected revenues 

$64,683 $5,090 

Audit fees • Audit fees for the Successor Agency’s portion of 
the audited financial statements $5,000 $3,050 

Legal services • Review staff reports and resolutions 
• Provide legal services as needed $60,000 $3,619 

Operating and 
overhead costs 

• Successor Agency share of City Hall overhead 
and operating costs (supplies, utilities, etc.) $4,300 $0 

TOTAL  $133,983 $11,759 
    
TOTAL BUDGET  $160,000 $19,783 

 



 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE FOUNTAIN VALLEY AGENCY FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT   
ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2019-20 
FOR JULY 1, 2019 to JUNE 30, 2020 
 

Expense Category Responsibilities 
FY 2019-20 
Approved 

Budget 

FY 2019-20 
Estimated 
Amounts 

Salaries and Wages    

Staff salaries, benefits, 
and payroll taxes 

• Process payment of enforceable obligations 
• Maintain documentation of Agency financial and 

other records 
• Coordinate with consultant to answer questions 

and provide documentation as requested by 
Oversight Board, County Auditor-Controller, and 
Department of Finance 

• Coordinate with auditors to audit Successor 
Agency fund 

• Coordinate and hold Successor Agency 
meetings 

• Prepare staff reports, resolutions and the 
administrative budget 

$28,011 $5,000          

TOTAL  $28,011 $5,000 
    Maintenance and 

Operations    

Contract services 

• Prepare ROPS and PPA 
• Coordinate with and answer questions for 

Oversight Board, County Auditor-Controller, and 
Department of Finance 

• Monitor and project cash flow to ensure 
sufficient revenues for obligations and to inform 
Agency staff of expected revenues 

$5,000 $3,000 

Audit fees • Audit fees for the Successor Agency’s portion of 
the audited financial statements $5,000 $3,000 

Legal services • Review staff reports and resolutions 
• Provide legal services as needed $5,000 $3,500 

Operating and 
overhead costs 

• Successor Agency share of City Hall overhead 
and operating costs (supplies, utilities, etc.) $3,000 $        - 

TOTAL  $18,000 $9,500 
    
TOTAL BUDGET  $46,011 $14,500 

 



































1  

Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 

 

Date: 9/26/2019 Agenda Item No. 10C 

 

From: Successor Agency to the Fullerton Redevelopment Agency  

 

Subject: Straw Vote of the Countywide Oversight Board Regarding Administrative Budget 

 

Recommended Action: 

Hold a straw vote regarding FY 2020-21 Administrative Budget for the Fullerton Successor 

Agency 

 

 

The Fullerton Successor Agency requests a straw vote of the proposed Administrative Budget for 

Fiscal Year 2020-21.  The Successor Agency shall return in January with a request for final 

approval of the Administrative Budget with the annual Recognized Obligation Payment 

Schedule (ROPS). 

 

The administrative budget amount being requested for FY 2020-21 is $344,679 consistent with the 

calculated administrative budget allowance amount per the department of finance’s guidelines.  If 

approved, this amount will be allocated to staff salaries, direct costs including supplies, postage, 

printing, legal and professional contractual services, and indirect costs including insurance, facility 

maintenance and repair, custodial, computer and software, and human resources support costs.  

Please note that indirect costs were calculated at 1% or less of total costs.   

 

The City Council recently approved reorganizing and modifying staff assignments in order to 

prioritize completion of Successor Agency wind-down efforts.  The hours of staff time is estimated 

for personnel that work on activities for the successor agency dissolution such as making monthly, 

quarterly, and yearly payments on enforceable obligations including bond debt service, leases, and 

rents.  Accounting for payments received on loans and notes.  Other tasks involved are budget 

preparation and monitoring, preparation of annual Recognized Obligation Payment Schedules 

(ROPS), annual Prior Period Adjustment (PPA) reports, financial reconciliation and audits as well 

as various planning, development and real property related project management including 

consultant and attorney time for implementing the Long Range Property Management Plan 

(LRPMP) and future disposition of the remaining five properties/assets.  In addition, city clerk 

staff are needed for items that are presented to the Successor Agency Board and uploaded to the 

City’s website.  Information technology staff is needed for computer and software support.   

 

More specifically, the Fullerton Successor Agency has the following three remaining bond 

payment obligations that are outstanding and require bi-annual payment processing and annual 

reporting: 

 

ROPS 

Item 

No.  

Bond Name Term Ends 

4 2005 Tax Allocation Bonds 2027-28 

6 2010 Taxable Tax Allocation Housing Bonds 2026-27 

60 2015 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds (refunded 1998 

Revenue Bonds) 

2024-25 

49 Annual bank trustee fees for bonds Until all bonds are paid 



2  

 

 

In addition to the bonds debt service payments there are two property leases and a purchase and 

sale agreement that require monthly and quarterly payment processing: 

 

ROPS 

Item 

No. 

Lease Reference 

Name 

Term Ends Purpose 

9 Fullerton Arboretum December 3, 2020 Development and use of park premises 

and facilities. 

11 Miller Property Lease August 1, 2024 Use of premises.  Currently used for 

public parking. 

62 Miller Property 

Purchase 

2024 Purchase and Sale agreement when 

lease expires 

 

Another task that requires staff time are the outstanding loans issued by the former redevelopment 

agency.  There are over 50 commercial and seismic rehabilitation loans that staff has to bill 

monthly and process payments, issue delinquent notices, monitor and report on a quarterly basis.  

When the loans are going to be paid in full, a demand letter is prepared, final payment is processed 

and reconveyance of title for deeds need to be prepared, executed and recorded.   

 

As mentioned, the Successor Agency together with the City continues to work on implementing 

the Long Range Property Management Plan (LRPMP). Specifically, there are five properties/assets 

that were designated for future economic development: 

 

 Fox Block Theatre Complex – Disposition and Development Agreement (DDA) 

for the rehabilitation of the theatre and tea room.  Staff is responsible for monitoring 

and enforcing the DDA and working with the foundation for the completion of the 

restoration of the structure.  Over the course of the next year, the City will be 

working with the Fox Theater Foundation to expedite the rehabilitation as well as 

working with private developers on adjoining parcels for future development which 

will greatly benefit the overall Fox Block. 

 

 Fox Block Peck Parking Structure – Owner Participation Agreement (OPA).  Staff 

is working with a development team to construct a parking structure with ground 

floor commercial uses.  This process will begin in earnest this budget year with 

expected start of entitlement, plan check, and eventual construction and inspection 

activities. 

 

 Fox Block Public Parking Lot – Staff is working with a development team to 

incorporate this property with the parking structure and theatre project mentioned 

above. 

 

 Amerige Court Site - Staff is reviewing the feasibility of future uses for this site.  

The Disposition and Development Agreement expired and the current site remains 

a public parking lot for surrounding businesses. 

 



3  

 Fullerton Transportation Center – This property consists of 14 assessor parcels 

developed with a train depot, parking lots and businesses.  Staff, together with a 

developer and legal counsel are currently evaluating a development proposal which 

will start the entitlement process at the beginning of 2020.  Due to the location of 

the development proposal, this project will involve significant staff time and 

additional staffing resources as reflected in the administrative budget.     

 

As part of the LRPMP, the City was required to secure a compensation agreement from all public 

taxing entities that share in the property tax base prior to the disposition of the Successor Agency 

owned real properties if the property sale is for economic development purposes.  Compensation 

Agreements have been secured from all taxing entities and state that for those properties sold for 

economic development purposes, the City shall remit all eligible net unrestricted proceeds to the 

Orange County Auditor-Controller’s Office for distribution to the taxing entities.  Accordingly, 

the City did not request any change to the standard distribution of pro rata share of property tax 

when these properties are sold.   

 

 

Staff Contact(s) 

 

Fullerton Successor Agency staff contacts are as follows: 

 

Kenneth A. Domer, City Manager 

714-738-6310 or via e-mail at KDomer@cityoffullerton.com 

 

Ramona Castaneda, Revenue Manager 

714-738-6573 or via e-mail at Ramonac@cityoffullerton.com 

 

Attachments 

 

Attachment 1 – Fullerton Successor Agency FY 2020-21 Proposed Administrative Budget 

Allowance 

 

Attachment 2 – Fullerton Successor Agency Administrative Budget FY 2019-20 

 

Attachment 3 – Fullerton Successor Agency Administrative Budget FY 2018-19 

 

Attachment 4 – Department of Finance letter of determination dated April 15, 2019 regarding 

2019-20 Annual Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule and administrative cost allowance  

 

Attachment 5 – Department of Finance letter of determination dated April 13, 2018 regarding 

2018-20 Annual Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule and administrative cost allowance 

 

Attachment 6 – Fullerton Successor Agency Revised Long-Range Property Management Plan 

dated December 2015  

mailto:KDomer@cityoffullerton.com


Fullerton Successor Agency
FY 2020-21
Proposed Administrative Budget Allowance

Direct Personnel Costs
Successor Successor

FY 2020-21 Hourly Agency Agency % of time
Position Department Costs Rate Hours Admin Cost SA Admin

City Manager City Manager 313,236 150.59 108 16,264 5.19%
Deputy City Manager City Manager 218,733 105.16 108 11,357 5.19%
Administrative Analyst City Manager 122,369 58.83 108 6,354 5.19%
Executive Assistant City Manager 119,269 57.34 108 6,193 5.19%
City Clerk City Clerk 174,338 83.82 12 1,006 0.58%
Assistant  City Clerk City Clerk 105,204 50.58 12 607 0.58%
Administrative Services Director Administrative Services 266,107 127.94 48 6,141 2.31%
Revenue Manger Administrative Services 191,288 91.97 240 22,072 11.54%
Fiscal Services Manager Administrative Services 158,258 76.09 48 3,652 2.31%
Budget Analyst Administrative Services 113,234 54.44 48 2,613 2.31%
Accounting Supervisor Administrative Services 147,459 70.89 48 3,403 2.31%
Accountant II Administrative Services 119,716 57.56 48 2,763 2.31%
Account Clerk II (AP) Administrative Services 68,095 32.74 12 393 0.58%
Account Clerk II (AR) Administrative Services 50,802 24.42 12 293 0.58%
Payroll Technician Administrative Services 92,210 44.33 12 532 0.58%
Information Technology Webmaster Administrative Services 121,432 58.38 12 701 0.58%
Information Systems Assistant Administrative Services 79,290 38.12 12 457 0.58%
Director Community Development 218,733 105.16 240 25,238 11.54%
Deputy Director Community Development 194,981 93.74 360 33,747 17.31%
Planning Manager Community Development 180,336 86.70 120 10,404 5.77%
Analyst Community Development 113,234 54.44 240 13,065 11.54%
HR Manager I Human Resources 152,423 73.28 12 879 0.58%
Real Property Agent Public Works - Engr. 143,363 68.92 168 11,579 8.08%

Total Direct Personnel Costs: 179,713

Other Direct Costs

Attorney Fees 50,000
Consultant Fees 50,000
Audit Fees 4,400
Postage 50
Auto Expense 50
Office Supplies 966
Printing 500

Total Other Direct Costs: 105,966

Indirect Costs
(Applied at 1% or less of total costs)

Worker's Compensation Insurance 9,000
Liability Insurance 15,000
Facility Maintenance (Bldg and VOIP Phone) 13,000
Custodial 5,000
Facility Capital Repair 5,000
IT/Computer Allocations 10,000
Human Resources (non-payroll) 2,000

Total Indirect Costs: 59,000

Total Successor Agency Admin Allowance Cost: 344,679

Attachment 1

























 

REVISED LONG-RANGE PROPERTY 

MANAGEMENT PLAN  
 
 

 
 FULLERTON SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

DECEMBER 2015 
 

Prepared By: 
 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 
FULLERTON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY  

303 W. COMMONWEALTH AVENUE 
FULLERTON, CA 92832 

 
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 2 of 53 

 
 

Table of Contents 
 
Section                                  Page 

1.0 Introduction … .................................................................................................................. 3 
 
2.0 Long-Range Property Management Plan ........................................................................ 8 

Asset #1: Costco / AMC Theatre Parking Lot Parcels ……………………………………………….... 8 
Asset #2: Fox Block -  Fox Theatre Complex ........................................................................ 10 
Asset #3: Fox Block – Peck Parking Structure Site  ............................................................... 13 
Asset #4: Fox Block – Public Parking Lot  ............................................................................. 16 
Asset #5: Police Station Parking Lot .................................................................................... 19 
Asset #6: Independence Park / Union Pacific Park Trail ......................................................... 21 
Asset #7: City Hall Parking ................................................................................................. 23 
Asset #8: Amerige Court Site  ............................................................................................. 25 
Asset #9: Santa Fe Avenue (north side between Harbor and Malden) Public Parking  ................ 28 
Asset #10: SOCO West Parking Structure  ........................................................................... 31 
Asset #11: Union Pacific Park  ............................................................................................ 35 
Asset #12: Plummer Public Parking Structure  ...................................................................... 38 
Asset #13: Museum Plaza Park  .......................................................................................... 43 
Asset #14: Fullerton Transportation Center  .......................................................................... 45 
Asset #15: Street Right-of-Ways .. ....................................................................................... 51 

 
 
3.0 Appendices ..................................................................................................................... 53 
  

Appendix A: Letter from the State of California – Department of Finance dated October 
20, 2015 

 
Appendix B: Appraisal for Costco / AMC Theatre Parking Lot Parcels 
 
Appendix C: Additional Maps prepared for Asset Nos. 4-7 & 9-15 
 
Appendix D: Chapter 15.67 of the Fullerton Municipal Code (Restaurant Overlay 

District) & Ordinance No. 3022 forming the Restaurant Overlay District  
 
Appendix E: Chapter 15.56.105 of the Fullerton Municipal Code (Public Parking 

Districts) & Ordinance No. 941 forming Parking District No. 1  
 
Appendix F: Plummer Parking Structure Revenue/Cost Information 
 
Appendix G: Fullerton Transportation Center Parking Revenue/Cost Information  
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 3 of 53 

 
 

1.0  Introduction 
 
 
1.1 Background & Purpose 

Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5, added by AB 1484 (signed into law on June 27, 
2012), requires each Successor Agency to prepare and approve a Long-Range Property 
Management Plan (“LRPMP”) that addresses the disposition and use of the real properties of 
the former redevelopment agency.  Properties held by a successor agency cannot be disposed 
of until the State Department of Finance (“DOF”) has approved the LRPMP.  This revised 
document is the LRPMP for the Fullerton Successor Agency to the former Fullerton 
Redevelopment Agency. 
 
On November 6, 2013, the Oversight Board for the Successor Agency for the Fullerton 
Redevelopment Agency, by Resolution No. OB 2013-06, approved the LRPMP and authorized 
Successor Agency staff to transmit the LRPMP to the DOF for their review.  On October 20, 
2015, the DOF submitted a letter stating that the LRPMP is not approved until the LRPMP 
addresses issues identified in their October 20, 2015 letter (see Appendix A).  Therefore, this 
revised LRPMP replaces and supersedes the LRPMP approved by the Oversight Board on 
November 6, 2013.  In addition, the property assets (Asset # 1-15) described in the following 
Section 2.0 includes, where applicable, explanations as to how this revised LRPMP addresses 
the October 20, 2015 DOF letter.  
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 4 of 53 

 
 

1.2 Successor Agency Asset Summary 

There are fifteen (15) assets owned and controlled by the Fullerton Successor Agency (“SA”).  
All fifteen (15) assets entail fee simple land.  It should be noted that each of the 15 assets 
identified in the following Section 2.0 may include more than one identified property/parcel.  See 
next page for a map indicating the locations of the 15 assets. 

 

1.3 Recent State of California Legislation 

Recent State of California legislation has been approved that impacts the determination of 
property assets related to governmental uses.  Senate Bill 107 (SB 107) was signed into law in 
September 2015 that modified the definition of the governmental use category (as chaptered in 
California Health and Safety Code (H&SC) Section 34181(a)(1) and (2)) as follows:  

34181. The oversight board shall direct the successor agency to do all of the following:  
 
(a) (1) Dispose of all assets and properties of the former redevelopment agency; 

provided, however, that the oversight board may instead direct the successor 
agency to transfer ownership of those assets that were constructed and used for a 
governmental purpose, such as roads, school buildings, parks, police and fire 
stations, libraries, parking facilities and lots dedicated solely to public parking, and 
local agency administrative buildings, to the appropriate public jurisdiction pursuant 
to any existing agreements relating to the construction or use of such an asset. Any 
compensation to be provided to the successor agency for the transfer of the asset 
shall be governed by the agreements relating to the construction or use of that 
asset. Disposal shall be done expeditiously and in a manner aimed at maximizing 
value. Asset disposition may be accomplished by a distribution of income to taxing 
entities proportionate to their property tax share from one or more properties that 
may be transferred to a public or private agency for management pursuant to the 
direction of the oversight board.  
 
(2) “Parking facilities and lots dedicated solely to public parking” do not include 
properties that generate revenues in excess of reasonable maintenance costs of the 
properties. 

This revised LRPMP considers SB 107 and where appropriate implements the provisions of SB 
107 as described above when addressing each of the Successor Agency’s property assets 
outlined in Section 2.0.  

 

 

 

 

 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 5 of 53 

 
 

 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 6 of 53 

 
 

# Address/Description APN 
Purpose 

Gov’t Use Econ. Dev. Liquid. Enf. Oblig. 

1 Costco / AMC Theatre Parking Lot 
Parcels 

073-060-16 
073-060-25 

  
X 

(per SB 107) 

 
    

2 Fox Block – Fox Theatre Complex 029-033-20  
029-033-21  X   

3 Fox Block- Peck Parking Structure 
Site 

029-033-09 
029-033-10 
029-033-27 
029-033-28 
029-033-35 

 X   

4 Fox Block- Public Parking Lot 

029-033-03 
029-033-04 
029-033-05 
029-033-06 

 
 X   

5 Police Station Parking Lot 

032-233-15 
032-233-16 
032-233-17 
032-233-24 
032-233-26 

X 
(per SB 107)    

6 Independence Park / Union 
Pacific Park Trail 

031-150-48 
032-091-13 
032-091-17 
032-171-37 
032-171-38 
032-251-40 
032-251-48 

X 
(per H&SC 
34181(a)) 

           

7 City Hall Parking 032-152-30 

 
X 

(per SB 107) 
 

   

8 Amerige Court Site 
032-232-13 
032-232-29 
032-234-28 

 
 
 
 

X   

9 
Santa Fe Avenue (north side 
between Harbor and Malden) 
Public Parking 

032-242-15 
032-242-16 
032-242-17 

 
X 

(per SB 107) 
 

           

10 SOCO West Parking Structure 032-243-20 

 
X 

(per SB 107) 
 

   

11 Union Pacific Park 

032-251-29 
032-251-30 
032-251-36 
032-251-37 
032-251-46 

X 
(per H&SC 
34181(a)) 

           

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 7 of 53 

 
 

12 Plummer Public Parking Structure 033-013-23 

 
X 

(per SB 107) 
 
 

   

13 Museum Plaza Park 033-012-13 

 
X 

(per H&SC 
34181(a)) 

 

           

14 Fullerton Transportation Center  

033-030-14 
033-030-17 
033-030-18 
033-031-23 
033-031-24 
033-031-26 
033-031-29 
033-031-37 
033-031-39 
033-031-40 
033-031-27 
033-032-23 
033-030-19 

 
 X   

15 Street Right-of-Ways 
032-224-36 
032-224-37 
073-060-44 

 
X 

(per H&SC 
34181(a)) 

 

   

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 8 of 53 

 
 

2.0  Long-Range Property  
Management Plan (PMP) 

 
Asset #1: Costco / AMC Theatre Parking Lot Parcels 

 

    
 

 
Parcel Data – Asset #1 

Address N/A 
APN 073-060-16, 073-060-25 
Lot Size 43,770 square feet 
Use Public Parking Lot 
Zoning C-2 (General Commercial)  
Current Title 
 
Future Title 

Fullerton Successor Agency 
 
City of Fullerton (“City”) 

 
Acquisition & Valuation Information – Asset #1 

Purchase Date Acquired throughout the 1980’s  
Purchase Price $180,500 
Funding Source Tax increment revenues and/or bond proceeds. 

Purpose 
Acquired for the purpose of redeveloping the site with 
commercial uses and providing parking and implementing the 
Orangefair Redevelopment Plan. 

Estimate of Current Value $70,000 
Method of Valuation Appraisal (see Appendix B) 
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 9 of 53 

 
 

Revenues Generated by Property & Contractual Requirements – Asset #1 

City / Successor 
Agency Lease 
Agreement 

No revenue generated. Parking is free. 

 
History of Environmental Contamination or Remediation Efforts – Asset #1 

None 
There is no known history of environmental contamination or 
remediation on this site. 

 
Transit-Oriented Development & Advancement of Agency Planning Objectives – Asset #1 

Potential for TOD Not Applicable 
Agency Planning Objectives Supporting economic development in the area. 
 
Brief History of Previous Development Proposals and Activities  – Asset #1 

History 

Encumbered by a parking lot agreement requiring that parking spaces 
be provided for the adjacent AMC 20 Theatre with no rental income.  
The public parking lot was initially intended (per the original LRPMP 
submitted November 7, 2013) to be sold to Kimco Realty (surrounding 
property owner); however, during DOF review Kimco Realty sold the 
surrounding property.   

 
Recommendation for Disposition – Asset #1 

Retain for 
Government 
Use 

Transfer to City of Fullerton for governmental use per SB 107, as a parking facility 
or lot dedicated solely to public parking. 

 
DOF Directive (per October 20, 2015 letter) 

DOF states that pursuant to H&SC Section 34191.5, the SA is required to provide the purchase 
value and estimated current value for each property/parcel (asset) identified in the LRPMP, 
including the basis (source) for the estimated current value. 
 
Response: This revised LRPMP includes the purchase value, estimated value, and source of the 
estimated current value for Asset No. 1 as required.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 10 of 53 

 
 

Asset #2: Fox Block – Fox Theatre Complex 
 

              
 
Parcel Data – Asset #2 

Address 500, 510 and 512 N. Harbor Boulevard 
APN 026-033-20, 029-033-21 
Lot Size 31,600 square feet 
Use Vacant commercial space and historic theatre 
Zoning C-3 (Central Business District Commercial)  
Current Title 
 
Future Title 

Fullerton Successor Agency 
 
Fullerton Historic Theatre Foundation (upon full loan repayment) 

 
Acquisition & Valuation Information – Asset #2 

Purchase Date 2009 
Purchase Price $3,200,000 
Funding Source 2005 Tax Allocation Revenue bonds 

Purpose 
Seismically stabilize and rehabilitate historic theatre complex for 
commercial uses and provide cultural activities. 

Estimate of Current Value $7,931,600 
Method of Valuation Comparable Property Sales 
 
Revenues Generated by Property & Contractual Requirements – Asset #2 

City / Successor 
Agency Lease 
Agreement 

None, the City currently maintains the structure.  Once leases are 
executed, the rental income will be divided per the Second Amendment 
to the Disposition and Development Agreement (DDA) as follows: loan 
repayment, property management and maintenance fund and a portion 
goes to the Fullerton Historic Theatre Foundation (“Foundation”) for its 
operations. 

 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 11 of 53 

 
 

History of Environmental Contamination or Remediation Efforts – Asset #2 

None 
There is no known history of environmental contamination or 
remediation on this site.  

 
Transit-Oriented Development & Advancement of Agency Planning Objectives – Asset #2 

Potential for TOD None 

Agency Planning Objectives 

 
Complete rehabilitation and lease commercial tenant spaces. 
 
As identified in the 2010-2014 Five-Year Implementation 
Plan, one of the objectives was to support planning efforts for 
the redevelopment of the Fox Theatre block, including 
restoration of the Fox Theatre complex. 
 

 
Brief History of Previous Development Proposals and Activities  – Asset #2 

History 

On October 19, 2004, the Fullerton Redevelopment Agency (“Agency”) 
and Foundation entered into a DDA which provided for the Foundation to 
acquire and rehabilitate the Fox Theatre Complex (comprised of the Fox 
Theatre, Tea Room and Firestone Building).  On January 17, 2006, the 
Agency approved the First Amendment to the DDA to provide funding for 
the seismic retrofitting of the Fox Theatre and Tea Room.  On August 4, 
2009, the Redevelopment Agency approved a Second Amendment to 
the DDA which required the following: subdivide the property into 
condominium units, convey to the Agency fee title to the Tea Room and 
Firestone Building condominium units and provide a $6 million 
rehabilitation loan to the Foundation for the seismic stabilization of the 
structures and rehabilitation of the Tea Room and Firestone Building.  
Per the Second Amendment, the property gets transferred back to the 
Foundation upon repayment of the loan. 

 
Recommendation for Disposition – Asset #2 

Economic 
Development 

Transfer to City to be retained for future economic development per DDA and 
subsequent amendments listed above and as identified in the 2010-2014 Five-
Year Implementation Plan.  It should be noted that prior to the transfer of this 
property to the City, the City will enter into compensation agreements with 
affected taxing entities. 

 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 12 of 53 

 
 

DOF Directive (per October 20, 2015 letter) 

DOF states that pursuant to H&SC Section 34191.5, the SA is required to provide the purchase 
value and estimated current value for each property/parcel (asset) identified in the LRPMP, 
including the basis (source) for the estimated current value. 
 
Response: This revised LRPMP includes the purchase value, estimated value, and source of the 
estimated current value for Asset No. 2 as required. 
 
DOF states that the SA did not provide sufficient documentation to support the transfer of this 
asset as the fulfillment of an enforceable obligation.  The SA is required to select another 
permissible disposition for this property.  
 
Response: As described above, the SA has recommended that Asset No. 2 be retained for 
economic development/future development purposes.  As described above, pursuant to Section 
7.3 of the Second Amendment to the DDA, the SA is required to transfer the property to the 
Foundation upon the Foundation’s repayment of the outstanding $6.0 million loan.  
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 13 of 53 

 
 

Asset #3: Fox Block – Peck Parking Structure Site 
 

        
 
 
Parcel Data – Asset #3 

Address Ellis Place between Harbor Boulevard and Pomona Avenue 

APN 029-033-09, 029-033-10, 029-033-27, 029-033-28, 029-033-35 (portion of Lot 
4) 

Lot Size 48,170 square feet 
Use Public Parking Lot 
Zoning C-3 (Central Business District Commercial)  
Current Title 
 
Future Title 

Fullerton Successor Agency 
 
Unknown Developer 

 
Acquisition & Valuation Information – Asset #3 

Purchase Date 1991  
Purchase Price $1,291,709 
Funding Source Tax Increment Revenue and/or bond proceeds.  

Purpose 
To construct a 200-space public parking structure as required by 
the Owner Participation Agreement (OPA). 

Estimate of Current Value $1,763,022 
Method of Valuation Comparable Property Sales 
 
Revenues Generated by Property & Contractual Requirements – Asset #3 

City / Successor 
Agency Lease 
Agreement 

No revenue is generated.  The parking is free to the public.  The City 
currently maintains public parking lot.  In fiscal year 2014-15, the City 
spent $330,850 to maintain the public parking lots in the Central 
Business District (downtown area), which includes this lot.   

 
History of Environmental Contamination or Remediation Efforts – Asset #3 

None 
There is no known history of environmental contamination or 
remediation on this site. 

 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 14 of 53 

 
 

Transit-Oriented Development & Advancement of Agency Planning Objectives – Asset #3 

Potential for TOD None 

Agency Planning Objectives 

 
Construct 200-space public parking structure as required by 
the OPA. 
 
As identified in the 2010-2014 Five-Year Implementation 
Plan, one of the objectives was to support planning efforts for 
the redevelopment of the Fox Theatre block, including 
restoration of the Fox Theatre complex.  

 
Brief History of Previous Development Proposals and Activities  – Asset #3 

History 

On June 4, 1991, the Fullerton Redevelopment Agency entered into an 
OPA with Steven Peck, as Trustee of the Steven Peck Inter Vivos Trust 
which requires the Agency to construct a 200-space public parking 
structure (per Section 6.2.2 of the OPA).  In order to provide for the 
development of this site with the 200-space public parking structure 
required by the OPA and other potential residential, retail and/or 
commercial office development, a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) was 
transmitted in October 2015 to qualified developers to plan and design 
the future development of this site to meet the criteria of the OPA.  

 
Recommendation for Disposition – Asset #3 

Economic 
Development 
 

Transfer to City to be retained for future economic development per the OPA 
described above and identified in the 2010-2014 Five-Year Implementation 
Plan.  It should be noted that prior to the transfer of this property to the City, the 
City will enter into compensation agreements with affected taxing entities. 
 
Staff acknowledges that although the current use qualifies as governmental use 
pursuant to SB 107, the SA desires to retain Asset No. 3 for future 
development of residential, retail and/or commercial office space in addition to 
the 200-space public parking structure that is required pursuant to the OPA.  

 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 15 of 53 

 
 

DOF Directive (per October 20, 2015 letter) 

DOF states that pursuant to H&SC Section 34191.5, the SA is required to provide the purchase 
value and estimated current value for each property/parcel (asset) identified in the LRPMP, 
including the basis (source) for the estimated current value. 
 
Response: This revised LRPMP includes the purchase value, estimated value, and source of the 
estimated current value for Asset No. 3 as required. 
 
DOF states that the SA did not provide sufficient documentation to support the transfer of this 
asset as the fulfillment of an enforceable obligation.  The SA is required to select another 
permissible disposition for this property.  
 
Response: As described above, the SA has recommended that Asset No. 3 be retained for future 
economic development of residential, retail and/or commercial office space in addition to the 200-
space public parking structure that is required pursuant to the OPA.  As previously noted, staff 
acknowledges that although the current use qualifies as governmental use pursuant to SB 107, the 
SA desires to retain Asset No. 3 for future development. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 16 of 53 

 
 

Asset #4: Fox Block – Public Parking Lot 
 

               
 
(It should be noted that the SA’s DOF Analyst requested additional maps/graphics to be 
prepared.  These maps/graphics are included in Appendix C)  
 

Parcel Data – Asset #4 

Address Northwest corner of E. Chapman Avenue & N. Pomona Avenue.  
APN 029-033-03, 029-033-04, 029-033-05, 029-033-06 
Lot Size 28,000 
Use Public Parking Lot 
Zoning C-3 (Central Business District Commercial)  
Current Title 
 
Future Title 

Fullerton Successor Agency 
 
Unknown Developer 

 
Acquisition & Valuation Information – Asset #4 

Purchase Date 2004-2005  
Purchase Price $2,900,767 
Funding Source Tax Increment Revenue and/or bond proceeds. 

Purpose 
To provide parking for the public, primarily Fullerton High School 
and Fullerton College. 

Estimate of Current Value $1,024,800 
Method of Valuation Comparable Property Sales 
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 17 of 53 

 
 

Revenues Generated by Property & Contractual Requirements – Asset #4 

City / Successor 
Agency Lease 
Agreement 

No revenue is generated.  The parking is free to the public.  The City 
currently maintains public parking lots.  In fiscal year 2014-15, the City 
spent $330,850 to maintain the public parking lots in the Central 
Business District (downtown area), which includes this lot. These 
properties are included within the Downtown Restaurant Overlay District 
(ROD).  The ROD, formed on December 3, 2002 by Ordinance No. 3022 
and described in Chapter 15.67 of the Fullerton Municipal Code, was 
established as a tool for the City to use when implementing its 
redevelopment goals, objectives, and programs (see Appendix D). The 
ROD is intended to allow restaurants to expand and/or locate in and 
around the Central Business District without the need to provide on-site 
parking or to obtain a Conditional Use Permit, as part of the City’s 
broader effort to revitalize the Downtown.    

 
History of Environmental Contamination or Remediation Efforts – Asset #4 

None 
There is no known history of environmental contamination or 
remediation on this site. 

 
Transit-Oriented Development & Advancement of Agency Planning Objectives – Asset #4 

Potential for TOD None 

Agency Planning Objectives 

 

Maintain public parking and continue to work toward 
increasing parking to address current and future parking 
needs in the Downtown and Fullerton Transportation Center 
areas. 

As identified in the 2010-2014 Five-Year Implementation 
Plan, one of the objectives was to support planning efforts for 
the redevelopment of the Fox Theatre block, including 
restoration of the Fox Theatre complex. 
 

 
Brief History of Previous Development Proposals and Activities  – Asset #4 

History 

These parcels were acquired and assembled to provide public parking to 
serve the surrounding uses such as Fullerton High School, Fullerton 
College and businesses.  Similar to Asset No. 3, Asset No. 4 is included 
in the current planning efforts for the area as part of the RFQ that was 
transmitted to qualified developers in October 2015. As previously 
stated, the Fox Block (which includes Asset Nos. 2, 3 & 4) is considered 
a future economic development site that will include, but not limited to, 
the development of a 200-space public parking structure per the Peck 
OPA (Asset No. 3).      

 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 18 of 53 

 
 

Recommendation for Disposition – Asset #4 

Economic 
Development 

Transfer to City to be retained for future economic development per the 
planning efforts described above and identified in the 2010-2014 Five-Year 
Implementation Plan.  It should be noted that prior to the transfer of this 
property to the City, the City will enter into compensation agreements with 
affected taxing entities. 
 
Staff acknowledges that although the current use qualifies as governmental use 
pursuant to SB 107, the SA desires to retain Asset No. 4 for future 
development of residential, retail, and/or commercial office space in addition to 
retaining public parking on the site. 

 
DOF Directive (per October 20, 2015 letter) 

DOF states that pursuant to H&SC Section 34191.5, the SA is required to provide the purchase 
value and estimated current value for each property/parcel (asset) identified in the LRPMP, 
including the basis (source) for the estimated current value. 
 
Response: This revised LRPMP includes the purchase value, estimated value, and source of the 
estimated current value for Asset No. 4 as required.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 19 of 53 

 
 

Asset #5: Police Station Parking Lot 
 

          
 
(It should be noted that the SA’s DOF Analyst requested additional maps/graphics to be 
prepared.  These maps/graphics are included in Appendix C) 
 
Parcel Data – Asset #5 

Address 221 W. Commonwealth Avenue 
APN 032-233-15, 032-233-16, 032-233-17, 032-233-24, 032-233-26 
Lot Size 48,886 square feet 
Use Public Parking lot 
Zoning PL (Public Land) 
Current Title 
 
Future Title 

Fullerton Successor Agency  
 
City of Fullerton 

 
Acquisition & Valuation Information – Asset #5 

Purchase Date 1998 
Purchase Price $1,001,150 
Funding Source Tax Increment revenue and/or bond proceeds. 

Purpose 
Acquired for the purpose of expanding and supporting the 
Fullerton Police Station. 

Estimate of Current Value $1,525,461 
Method of Valuation County Assessor Data 
 
Revenues Generated by Property & Contractual Requirements – Asset #5 

City / Successor 
Agency Lease 
Agreement 

No revenue is generated as this is a public facility.  The City incurs 
maintenance costs annually. 

 
History of Environmental Contamination or Remediation Efforts – Asset #5 

None 
There is no known history of environmental contamination or 
remediation on this site. 

 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 20 of 53 

 
 

Transit-Oriented Development & Advancement of Agency Planning Objectives – Asset #5 

Potential for TOD Not Applicable 
Agency Planning Objectives Continue use as police station parking lot. 
 
Brief History of Previous Development Proposals and Activities  – Asset #5 

History 

The current Police Station used to be the location of City Hall. In the 
1960s a new City Hall was built across the street and the Police 
Department occupied the former City Hall space.  In the late 1990s, the 
Police Department was expanded to include additional facilities and 
parking.  The subject parcels that comprise Asset No. 5 were acquired 
for the expansion. 

 
Recommendation for Disposition – Asset #5 

Retain for 
Government 
Use 

Transfer to City of Fullerton for governmental use per SB 107, as a parking facility 
or lot dedicated solely to public parking, for continuation as the City’s police station 
parking lot. 

 
 
DOF Directive (per October 20, 2015 letter) 

DOF states that pursuant to H&SC Section 34191.5, the SA is required to provide the purchase 
value and estimated current value for each property/parcel (asset) identified in the LRPMP, 
including the basis (source) for the estimated current value. 
 
Response: This revised LRPMP includes the purchase value, estimated value, and source of the 
estimated current value for Asset No. 5 as required. 
 
DOF states that the SA did not provide a brief history of previous development proposals or 
activities for Asset No. 5.  
 
Response: As described above, the SA has provided a brief history of the activities occurring on 
the properties associated with Asset No. 5.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 21 of 53 

 
 

Asset #6: Independence Park / Union Pacific Park Trail 
 

 
 
(It should be noted that the SA’s DOF Analyst requested additional maps/graphics to be 
prepared.  These maps/graphics are included in Appendix C) 
 
Parcel Data – Asset #6 

Address 
W. Walnut Avenue & S. Richmond Avenue, north of S. Highland Avenue & W. 
Truslow Avenue 

APN 031-150-48, 032-091-13, 032-091-17, 032-171-37, 032-171-38, 032-251-40, 
032-251-48 

Lot Size 291,905 square feet 
Use Public Park Trail 
Zoning P-L & M-G (Public Land & Manufacturing, General)  
Current Title 
 
Future Title 

Fullerton Successor Agency 
 
City of Fullerton 

 
Acquisition & Valuation Information – Asset #6 

Purchase Date 1998 and 12/22/1993 
Purchase Price $1,534,598 
Funding Source Tax Increment Revenue and/or bond Proceeds 

Purpose Recreational Park Trail 

Estimate of Current Value $2,919,905 
Method of Valuation Comparable Property Sales 
 
Revenues Generated by Property & Contractual Requirements – Asset #6 

City / Successor 
Agency Lease 
Agreement 

This property does not generate revenue; it costs the City of Fullerton 
maintenance fees including insurance, general maintenance, and other 
related costs. 

 
History of Environmental Contamination or Remediation Efforts – Asset #6 

None 
There is no known history of environmental contamination or 
remediation on this site. 

 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 22 of 53 

 
 

Transit-Oriented Development & Advancement of Agency Planning Objectives – Asset #6 

Potential for TOD 
None.  These properties are proposed for a recreational public 
trail that links Union Pacific Park and Independence Park and 
also provides access to the Fullerton Transportation Center. 

Agency Planning Objectives 

Provide recreational trails for public use and to increase open 
space in the City of Fullerton. Improve and augment Fullerton’s 
quality of life through the provision of public facilities and 
infrastructure. 

 
Brief History of Previous Development Proposals and Activities  – Asset #6 

History None 
 
Recommendation for Disposition – Asset #6 

Retain For 
Government 
Use 

Transfer to City of Fullerton pursuant to H&SC 34181(a) to retain as a proposed 
recreational trail connecting Independence Park to Union Pacific Park to be used 
by the public.  

 
DOF Directive (per October 20, 2015 letter) 

DOF states that pursuant to H&SC Section 34191.5, the SA is required to provide the purchase 
value and estimated current value for each property/parcel (asset) identified in the LRPMP, 
including the basis (source) for the estimated current value. 
 
Response: This revised LRPMP includes the purchase value, estimated value, and source of the 
estimated current value for Asset No. 6 as required.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 23 of 53 

 
 

Asset #7: City Hall Parking 
 

            
 
(It should be noted that the SA’s DOF Analyst requested additional maps/graphics to be 
prepared.  These maps/graphics are included in Appendix C) 
 
Parcel Data – Asset #7 

Address W. Wilshire Avenue (south side between Ford Ave and Highland Ave) 
APN 032-152-30 
Lot Size 2,800 square feet 
Use City Hall Parking Lot 
Zoning R-5 (Multiple Residential, Maximum Density) 
Current Title 
 
Future Title 

Fullerton Successor Agency  
 
City of Fullerton 

 
Acquisition & Valuation Information – Asset #7 

Purchase Date 9/8/1977 
Purchase Price $410,350 
Funding Source Tax Increment and/or bond proceeds 

Purpose City Hall Parking Lot 

Estimate of Current Value $93,636 
Method of Valuation County Assessor Data 
 
Revenues Generated by Property & Contractual Requirements – Asset #7 

City / Successor 
Agency Lease 
Agreement 

No revenue is generated as this is a public facility.  The City incurs 
maintenance costs annually. 

 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 24 of 53 

 
 

History of Environmental Contamination or Remediation Efforts – Asset #7 

None 
There is no known history of environmental contamination or 
remediation on this site. 

 
Transit-Oriented Development & Advancement of Agency Planning Objectives – Asset #7 

Potential for TOD None 

Agency Planning Objectives 
Support Fullerton City Hall by providing parking for both 
employees and the public. 

 
Brief History of Previous Development Proposals and Activities  – Asset #7 

History Acquired to provide public parking for Fullerton City Hall. 
 
Recommendation for Disposition – Asset #7 

Retain For 
Government 
Use 

Transfer to City of Fullerton for governmental use per SB 107, as a parking facility 
or lot dedicated solely to public parking, for continuation as the Fullerton City Hall 
parking lot. 

 
DOF Directive (per October 20, 2015 letter) 

DOF states that pursuant to H&SC Section 34191.5, the SA is required to provide the purchase 
value and estimated current value for each property/parcel (asset) identified in the LRPMP, 
including the basis (source) for the estimated current value. 
 
Response: This revised LRPMP includes the purchase value, estimated value, and source of the 
estimated current value for Asset No. 7 as required.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 25 of 53 

 
 

Asset #8: Amerige Court Site 
 

    
 
Parcel Data – Asset #8 

Address 100 W. Amerige Avenue 
APN 032-232-13, 032-232-29, 032-234-28 
Lot Size 103,079 
Use Public Parking Lot 
Zoning C-3 (Central Business District Commercial) 
Current Title 
 
Future Title 

Fullerton Successor Agency 
 
Pelican Laing/Fullerton, LLC 

Acquisition & Valuation Information – Asset #8 

Purchase Date 8/1/2006 

Purchase Price 
$0 (Property conveyed in 2006 from City of Fullerton to the 
former Fullerton Redevelopment Agency per existing DDA with 
Pelican-Laing/Fullerton, LLC) 

Funding Source  N/A 

Purpose 

Provide parking to surrounding properties and to support 
downtown Fullerton businesses.  These properties are included 
within Parking District No. 1 and the previously described ROD.  
Parking District No. 1 was formed by Ordinance No. 941 on April 
15, 1958 and parking improvements were paid for by way of a 
bond issuance in which debt service payments were paid by 
surrounding property owners (see Appendix E). The ROD, 
formed on December 3, 2002 by Ordinance No. 3022 and 
described in Chapter 15.67 of the Fullerton Municipal Code, was 
established as a tool for the City to use when implementing its 
redevelopment goals, objectives, and programs (see Appendix 
D). The ROD is intended to allow restaurants to expand and/or 
locate in and around the Central Business District without the 
need to provide on-site parking or to obtain a Conditional Use 
Permit, as part of the City’s broader effort to revitalize the 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 26 of 53 

 
 

 
Revenues Generated by Property & Contractual Requirements – Asset #8 

City / Successor 
Agency Lease 
Agreement 

No revenue is generated as public parking is free. In addition, City incurs 
annual maintenance and property insurance costs.  In FY 2014-15, the 
City spent $330,850 to maintain the public parking lots in the Central 
Business District (downtown area), which includes this lot.   

 
History of Environmental Contamination or Remediation Efforts – Asset #8 

None 
There is no known history of environmental contamination or 
remediation on this site.  

 
Transit-Oriented Development & Advancement of Agency Planning Objectives – Asset #8 

Potential for TOD 

High potential for transit oriented development. The property 
is located within close proximity (0.3 miles/ 5 minute walk) of 
the Fullerton Transportation Center, which provides access to 
Amtrak, Metrolink, and the OCTA bus system. 

Agency Planning Objectives 

As identified in the 2010-2014 Five-Year Implementation 
Plan, continue to work with developers on transit-oriented 
mixed use residential/commercial/parking projects planned 
within the Downtown area including Amerige Court and the 
Fullerton Transportation Center. The redevelopment agency 
planned to use this space to help revitalize the Central 
Business District. Initially, the property was to provide free 
parking to the public to support circulation in nearby 
commercial businesses.  Subsequently, on February 7, 2006, 
the Agency executed a DDA with Pelican-Laing/Fullerton, 
LLC for development of the properties which requires 
replacement of 300 public parking spaces created by Parking 
District No. 1. 

 

Downtown.    

Estimate of Current Value $3.8 million 

Method of Valuation 
Draft Appraisal for south portion of Amerige Court boundaries 
($1.9 million).  

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 27 of 53 

 
 

Brief History of Previous Development Proposals and Activities  – Asset #8 

History 

Up until 2006, there have been no previous development attempts as 
the property is encumbered with a parking district and restaurant 
overlays. The parking district overlay reduces the value of the property 
due to a 1 to 1 parking replacement cost. In 2006, the Agency’s DDA 
with Pelican-Laing/Fullerton, LLC required that the developer replace the 
existing parking on a 1 to 1 basis. 

 
Recommendation for Disposition – Asset #8 

Economic 
Development 
 

Transfer to City to be retained for future economic development per the planning 
efforts described above and identified in the 2010-2014 Five-Year Implementation 
Plan.  It should be noted that prior to the transfer of this property to the City, the 
City will enter into compensation agreements with affected taxing entities. 
 
Staff acknowledges that although the current use qualifies as governmental use 
pursuant to SB 107, the SA desires to retain Asset No. 8 for future development of 
residential, retail, and/or commercial office space in addition to retaining public 
parking on the site. 

 
DOF Directive (per October 20, 2015 letter) 

DOF states that the SA did not provide sufficient documentation to support the transfer of this 
asset as the fulfillment of an enforceable obligation.  The SA is required to select another 
permissible disposition for this property.  
 
Response: As described above, the SA has recommended that Asset No. 8 be retained for 
economic development of residential, retail, and/or commercial office space pursuant to the DDA.  
As previously noted, staff acknowledges that although the current use qualifies as governmental 
use pursuant to SB 107, the SA desires to retain Asset No. 8 for future development. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 28 of 53 

 
 

Asset #9: Santa Fe Avenue (north side between Harbor and Malden) Public Parking 
 

         
 
(It should be noted that the SA’s DOF Analyst requested additional maps/graphics to be 
prepared.  These maps/graphics are included in Appendix C) 
 
Parcel Data – Asset #9 

Address 131 W. Santa Fe Avenue 
APN 032-242-15, 032-242-16, 032-242-17 
Lot Size 17,500 
Use Public Parking Lot 
Zoning C-3 (Central Business District Commercial) 
Current Title 
 
Future Title 

Fullerton Successor Agency  
 
City of Fullerton 

 
Acquisition & Valuation Information – Asset #9 

Purchase Date 1997 & 2002 
Purchase Price $79,037 
Funding Source Tax increment revenue and/or bond proceeds. 

Purpose 
Provide public parking to support Fullerton Central Business 
District per the Restaurant Overlay District. 

Estimate of Current Value $609,182 
Method of Valuation County Assessor Data  
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 29 of 53 

 
 

Revenues Generated by Property & Contractual Requirements – Asset #9 

City / Successor 
Agency Lease 
Agreement 

No revenue is generated.  The parking is free to the public.  The City 
currently maintains public parking lots.  In fiscal year 2014-15, the City 
spent $330,850 to maintain the public parking lots in the Central 
Business District (downtown area), which includes this lot.  These 
properties are included within the previously described Downtown 
Restaurant Overlay District.  The ROD, formed on December 3, 2002 by 
Ordinance No. 3022 and described in Chapter 15.67 of the Fullerton 
Municipal Code, was established as a tool for the City to use when 
implementing its redevelopment goals, objectives, and programs (see 
Appendix D). The ROD is intended to allow restaurants to expand and/or 
locate in and around the Central Business District without the need to 
provide on-site parking or to obtain a Conditional Use Permit, as part of 
the City’s broader effort to revitalize the Downtown.    

 
History of Environmental Contamination or Remediation Efforts – Asset #9 

None 
There is no known history of environmental contamination or 
remediation on this site. 

 
Transit-Oriented Development & Advancement of Agency Planning Objectives – Asset #9 

Potential for TOD 

High potential for transit oriented development. The property 
is located within close proximity (0.2 miles/ 4 minute walk) of 
the Fullerton Transportation Center, which provides access to 
Amtrak, Metrolink, and the OCTA bus system. 

Agency Planning Objectives 

Maintain public parking and continue to work toward 
increasing parking to address current and future parking 
needs in the Downtown and Fullerton Transportation Center 
areas.  In addition, continue to be in compliance with the 
ROD.   

 
Brief History of Previous Development Proposals and Activities  – Asset #9 

History 

There have been no previous development attempts as the property is 
encumbered with a restaurant overlay. This overlay states that under the 
city’s classification of restraint, no additional parking has to be provided 
when restaurants move to the area. 

 
Recommendation for Disposition – Asset #9 

Retain For 
Government 
Use 

Property to be transferred to City of Fullerton for governmental use pursuant to SB 
107, as a parking facility or lot dedicated solely to public parking.  

 
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 30 of 53 

 
 

DOF Directive (per October 20, 2015 letter) 

DOF states that pursuant to H&SC Section 34191.5, the SA is required to provide the purchase 
value and estimated current value for each property/parcel (asset) identified in the LRPMP, 
including the basis (source) for the estimated current value. 
 
Response: This revised LRPMP includes the purchase value, estimated value, and source of the 
estimated current value for Asset No. 9 as required.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 31 of 53 

 
 

Asset #10: SOCO West Parking Structure 
 

       
 
(It should be noted that the SA’s DOF Analyst requested additional maps/graphics to be 
prepared.  These maps/graphics are included in Appendix C) 
 
Parcel Data – Asset #10 

Address 150 W Santa Fe Avenue 
APN 032-243-20  
Lot Size 118,810 
Use Public parking for transit users. 
Zoning M-G (Manufacturing, General)  
Current Title 
 
Future Title 

Fullerton Successor Agency  
 
City of Fullerton 

 
Acquisition & Valuation Information – Asset #10 

Purchase Date 2009 
Purchase Price $10,500,000 

Funding Source 
Tax Increment revenue and/or bond proceeds plus – Proposition 
116 State funds, State Transportation Investment Fund, State 
Public Transportation Account, and local Measure M funds. 

Purpose Public Parking for Transit Users 

Estimate of Current Value $22,062,306 
Method of Valuation County Assessor Data 
 
Revenues Generated by Property & Contractual Requirements – Asset #10 

City / Successor 
Agency Lease 
Agreement 

No revenue is generated.  The parking is free to the public and transit 
riders.  The City currently maintains public parking structures.  In fiscal 
year 2014-15, the City spent $58,421 to maintain this parking structure. 

 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 32 of 53 

 
 

History of Environmental Contamination or Remediation Efforts – Asset #10 

None 
There is no known history of environmental contamination or 
remediation on this site. 

 
Transit-Oriented Development & Advancement of Agency Planning Objectives – Asset 
#10 

Potential for TOD 

This parking structure was constructed for the sole purpose 
of providing parking for transit riders and is adjacent to the 
Fullerton Transportation Center including the Metrolink and 
Amtrak stations as well as the OCTA bus terminal. 

Agency Planning Objectives 
Per the funding agreement with OCTA, this parking structure 
must provide parking for transit riders. 

 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 33 of 53 

 
 

Brief History of Previous Development Proposals and Activities  – Asset #10 

History 

This parking structure was constructed for the sole purpose of providing 
parking for transit riders and is adjacent to the Fullerton Transportation 
Center including the Metrolink and Amtrak stations as well as the OCTA 
bus terminal.  Per the funding and Cooperative agreements with OCTA 
and the State, this parking structure must provide parking for transit 
riders. 
 
The City entered into the following agreements relative to this asset: 
 
Cooperative Agreement No. C-9-0404 dated July 7, 2009 between the 
Orange County Transportation Authority (Authority) and the City of 
Fullerton to define the specific terms, conditions and funding 
responsibilities between the Authority and the City for completion of an 
810 space minimum parking structure at the Fullerton Transportation 
Center, providing parking benefits for Metrolink and Amtrak passengers 
and the City. 
 
Amendment No. 1 to Cooperative Agreement No. C-9-0404 between the 
Authority and the City dated December 18, 2009 to specify roles and 
responsibilities of the parties as they pertain to funding responsibilities.   
 
An Intercity Rail Passenger Facility contract was entered into between 
the State of California and the City of Fullerton on September 7, 2007 
(Agreement No. 75A0270) to authorize $1,000,000 expenditure for the 
plans, specifications and environmental phase of the parking structure.   
 
An Intercity Rail Passenger Facility contract was entered into between 
the State of California and the City of Fullerton on September 7, 2007 
(Agreement No. 75A0270 A1) to authorize $7,500,000 for property 
acquisition for the parking structure.   
 
An Intercity Rail Passenger Facility contract was entered into between 
the State of California and the City of Fullerton on July 1, 20107 
(Agreement No. 75A0313) to authorize $18,110,000 for construction of 
the parking structure.   
 
The parking structure project consists of approximately 810 spaces to 
serve the patrons of intercity and commuter rail service.  Per the 
agreements, the City is obligated to continue operation and maintenance 
of the parking structure dedicated to public transportation purposes. 
 
 

 
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 34 of 53 

 
 

Recommendation for Disposition – Asset #10 

Retain For 
Government 
Use 

Transfer to City of Fullerton for governmental use pursuant to SB 107, as a parking 
facility or lot dedicated solely to public parking. 

 
DOF Directive (per October 20, 2015 letter) 

DOF states that pursuant to H&SC Section 34191.5, the SA is required to provide the purchase 
value and estimated current value for each property/parcel (asset) identified in the LRPMP, 
including the basis (source) for the estimated current value. 
 
Response: This revised LRPMP includes the purchase value, estimated value, and source of the 
estimated current value for Asset No. 10 as required.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 35 of 53 

 
 

Asset #11: Union Pacific Park 
 

        
 
(It should be noted that the SA’s DOF Analyst requested additional maps/graphics to be 
prepared.  These maps/graphics are contained in Appendix C) 
 
Parcel Data – Asset #11 

Address 129 W. Truslow Avenue 
APN 032-251-29 , 032-251-30, 032-251-36, 032-251-37, 032-251-46 
Lot Size 56,160 square feet 
Use Public Park 
Zoning M-G (Manufacturing, General) 
Current Title 
 
Future Title 

Fullerton Successor Agency 
 
City of Fullerton 

 
Acquisition & Valuation Information – Asset #11 

Purchase Date 9/15/1998 
Purchase Price $1,275,540 
Funding Source Tax increment revenues and/or bond proceeds. 

Purpose To increase public park facilities for general public. 

Estimate of Current Value $1,219,842. 
Method of Valuation County Assessor Data 
 
Revenues Generated by Property & Contractual Requirements – Asset #11 

City / Successor 
Agency Lease 
Agreement 

No revenue is generated as this site is a public park.  The City incurs 
annual maintenance and property insurance costs. 

 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 36 of 53 

 
 

History of Environmental Contamination or Remediation Efforts – Asset #11 

None 

During construction of Union Pacific Park, the Department of Toxic and 
Substance Control (DTSC) notified the City that contamination was 
found just north of the park on industrial property.  At the time, there was 
no indication that any contamination would be found on the City’s 
property.  However, there was soil contamination.  The former Fullerton 
Redevelopment Agency began negotiations with Sempra Energy and 
Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR), the previous owners of the contaminated 
property, for the cleanup of the park.  After DTSC’s investigation of the 
history of the park site, they issued a remedial action of the park site to 
all of the previous owners and users of the park site. DTSC required that 
the park be cleaned up at the level that will allow unrestricted use of the 
property including public park and public school use.  Negotiations led to 
a lawsuit with the RDA/City winning a settlement that made Sempra 
Energy and UPRR responsible for funding the clean-up/remediation of 
the park site. The contamination at Union Pacific Park has been 
remediated per the Settlement Agreement with Sempra Energy and 
UPRR.  The City plans to re-open the park.   

 
Transit-Oriented Development & Advancement of Agency Planning Objectives – Asset 
#11 

Potential for TOD None as the lot is fully developed as public park. 

Agency Planning Objectives 
To help improve network of public parks in Fullerton. Improve 
and augment Fullerton’s quality of life through the provision 
of public facilities and infrastructure. 

 
Brief History of Previous Development Proposals and Activities  – Asset #11 

History None 
 
Recommendation for Disposition – Asset #11 

Retain For 
Government 
Use 

Transfer to City of Fullerton for governmental use pursuant to H&SC 34181(a), for 
continued use as a public park. 

 
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 37 of 53 

 
 

DOF Directive (per October 20, 2015 letter) 

DOF states that pursuant to H&SC Section 34191.5, the SA is required to provide the purchase 
value and estimated current value for each property/parcel (asset) identified in the LRPMP, 
including the basis (source) for the estimated current value. 
 
Response: This revised LRPMP includes the purchase value, estimated value, and source of the 
estimated current value for Asset No. 11 as required.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 38 of 53 

 
 

Asset #12: Plummer Public Parking Structure 
 

      
 
(It should be noted that the SA’s DOF Analyst requested additional maps/graphics to be 
prepared.  These maps/graphics are included in Appendix C) 
 
Parcel Data – Asset #12 

Address 400 N. Pomona Avenue 
APN 033-013-23 
Lot Size 222,147 square feet 
Use Public Parking Structure 
Zoning P-L (Public Land) 
Current Title 
 
Future Title 

Fullerton Successor Agency  
 
City of Fullerton 

 
Acquisition & Valuation Information – Asset #12 

Purchase Date 12/24/1986 
Purchase Price $525,000 
Funding Source Tax Increment revenue and/or bond proceeds 

Purpose Public Parking Structure 

Estimate of Current Value $764,694 
Method of Valuation County Assessor Data 
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 39 of 53 

 
 

Revenues Generated by Property & Contractual Requirements – Asset #12 

City / Successor 
Agency Lease 
Agreement 

The City of Fullerton, the Fullerton Redevelopment Agency and the 
North Orange County Community College District (District) entered into a 
Joint Use Agreement (Plummer Parking Structure Project) (hereinafter 
referred to as the “Parking Agreement”) dated April 19, 1988 for the 
purpose of constructing the Plummer Parking Structure and to provide a 
joint use, occupancy and maintenance of the Plummer Parking Structure 
by City and District. Section 4.01 of the Parking Agreement states that 
any income received by City from the parking charges assessed for use 
of the Plummer Parking structure (exclusive of revenues received from 
the District) shall be utilized to fund the maintenance and operating 
expenses of Article IV of the Parking Agreement.  In the event that said 
income is insufficient to meet the actual maintenance and operating 
expenses, City and District shall contribute an amount equal to such 
insufficiency.  In fiscal year 2014-15, the City spent $27,042 to maintain 
this parking structure.  See below response to DOF regarding revenue 
and contractual use. 

 
History of Environmental Contamination or Remediation Efforts – Asset #12 

None 
There is no known history of environmental contamination or 
remediation on this site. 

 
Transit-Oriented Development & Advancement of Agency Planning Objectives – Asset 
#12 

Potential for TOD None, lot is fully developed as parking structure. 

Agency Planning Objectives 
Provide public parking for Fullerton College and the public to 
support local commercial areas. 

 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 40 of 53 

 
 

Brief History of Previous Development Proposals and Activities  – Asset #12 

History 

As previously stated, the City, Fullerton Redevelopment Agency and the 
District entered into a Parking Agreement dated April 19, 1988 for the 
purpose of constructing the Plummer Parking Structure and to provide a 
joint use, occupancy and maintenance of the Plummer Parking Structure 
by City and District.  In addition, the Parking Agreement states that the 
City was to acquire the parking structure from the Agency when 
completed. 
 
On April 1, 2003, the First Amendment to the Joint Use Agreement 
between the City, Fullerton Redevelopment Agency and the District for 
the maintenance and operation of the Plummer Parking Structure was 
approved.  The amendment addressed issues with the maintenance and 
operation of the structure and the original twenty-five year term was 
memorialized as beginning on November 13, 1990.  District may, at its 
option, at any time during said initial term, extend the agreement for two 
additional ten year terms, and both parties may extend the term for 
subsequent ten years terms, provided that both parties agree.   

 
Recommendation for Disposition – Asset #12 

Retain For 
Government 
Use 

Transfer to City of Fullerton as required pursuant to the Parking Agreement.  
Property to continue to be used for governmental use pursuant to SB 107, as a 
parking facility or lot dedicated solely to public parking.  

 
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 41 of 53 

 
 

DOF Directive (per October 20, 2015 letter) 

DOF states that pursuant to H&SC Section 34191.5, the SA is required to provide the purchase 
value and estimated current value for each property/parcel (asset) identified in the LRPMP, 
including the basis (source) for the estimated current value. 
 
Response: This revised LRPMP includes the purchase value, estimated value, and source of the 
estimated current value for Asset No. 12 as required. 
 
DOF states that the SA did not indicate the annual estimate of income/revenue generated by this 
parcel and the contractual requirements for the use of this income revenue.  
 
Response: Although, there are gross receipts for parking fees collected by Fullerton College at 
the Plummer Parking Structure of approximately $31,000 per year, the maintenance and 
operations expenses far exceed the gross receipts, resulting in a net cost to the SA. 
 
The contractual requirement for use of the income is stated in the First Amendment to Joint Use 
Agreement between the City, Fullerton Redevelopment Agency and the District dated April 1, 2003 
in Section 5. a. as follows: 
 

City shall utilize the funds deposited into the Trust Account by District and City to fund the 
maintenance and operating expenses for the Project.  For purposes of this Agreement, the 
term “maintenance and operating expenses” shall include (i) all maintenance, repair and 
utility expenses incurred by City and a reasonable reserve for the same, (ii) the costs 
incurred by City for all personnel required to patrol the Plummer Parking Structure to 
provide security and enforce City’s parking regulations, (iii) the City’s insurance costs set 
forth in Section 4.03, (iv) the capital improvement costs set forth in Section 4.04, and (v) 
City’s reimbursement to District for the costs incurred by District in operating, maintaining, 
repairing, and replacing the ticket machines as more fully described in the following 
paragraph. 

 
As required by the Parking Agreement, the District, City, and Redevelopment Agency have used 
the parking fees collected at the structure strictly for maintenance, operations, and enforcement.  
As shown in Attachment F, please find a jointly executed letter dated August 28, 2014 
documenting a review of reimbursable expenses incurred by the District and concurrence to 
conduct a final review of the expenses in November 2015.  In addition to the maintenance and 
operations cost incurred by the District, the City incurred $27,042 in maintenance costs alone 
during FY 2014-15 as shown in the attachment titled “Plummer Parking Structure Maint. Cost 
7868.”  Further, in addition to maintenance costs, the City incurs property insurance expenses and 
electrical bills for this property.  With annual gross collections totaling approximately $31,000, as 
evidenced in the attached letter, the costs of owning and maintaining this property exceed the 
gross parking fee collections, and there is no net revenue to report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 42 of 53 

 
 

The table below summarizes the annual estimated gross receipts and expenses. 
 
 

Estimated Gross Receipts $31,000 
Less: 
District Expenses (ticket tape, 
labor, ticket machine 
maintenance) 

$2,710 

Less: 
City Maintenance Costs 

$27,042 

Less: Electricity $4,179 
Net: - $2,931* 

 
Note: Property insurance, security and parking enforcement costs are not currently available 
and have not been included. 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 43 of 53 

 
 

Asset #13: Museum Plaza Park 
 

       
 
(It should be noted that the SA’s DOF Analyst requested additional maps/graphics to be 
prepared.  These maps/graphics are contained in Appendix C) 
 
Parcel Data – Asset #13 

Address 125 E. Wilshire Avenue 
APN 033-012-13 
Lot Size 7,000 
Use Museum Plaza – Public Open Space 
Zoning C-3 (Central Business District Commercial) 
Current Title 
 
Future Title 

Fullerton Successor Agency 
 
City of Fullerton 

 
Acquisition & Valuation Information – Asset #13 

Purchase Date 8/4/1986 
Purchase Price $183,217 
Funding Source Tax Increment revenue and/or bond proceeds 

Purpose 
To provide public open space and support the adjacent Fullerton 
Museum. 

Estimate of Current Value $208,080. 
Method of Valuation County Assessor Data 
 
Revenues Generated by Property & Contractual Requirements – Asset #13 

City / Successor 
Agency Lease 
Agreement 

None as lot is fully developed as public plaza.  The City incurs annual 
maintenance and property insurance costs. 

 
History of Environmental Contamination or Remediation Efforts – Asset #13 

None 
There is no known history of environmental contamination or 
remediation on this site. 

 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 44 of 53 

 
 

Transit-Oriented Development & Advancement of Agency Planning Objectives – Asset 
#13 

Potential for TOD 
None, property is fully developed as a public plaza and 
supports the Fullerton Museum. 

Agency Planning Objectives 
Improve and augment Fullerton’s quality of life through the 
provision of public facilities and infrastructure. 

 
Brief History of Previous Development Proposals and Activities  – Asset #13 

History None 
 
Recommendation for Disposition – Asset #13 

Retain For 
Government 
Use 

Transfer to City of Fullerton as governmental use per H&SC 34181(a), as there is 
no intrinsic value and property consists of a portion of the public plaza that 
supports the Fullerton Museum. 

 
DOF Directive (per October 20, 2015 letter) 

DOF states that pursuant to H&SC Section 34191.5, the SA is required to provide the purchase 
value and estimated current value for each property/parcel (asset) identified in the LRPMP, 
including the basis (source) for the estimated current value. 
 
Response: This revised LRPMP includes the purchase value, estimated value, and source of the 
estimated current value for Asset No. 13 as required.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 45 of 53 

 
 

Asset #14: Fullerton Transportation Center Transit Parking / Development 
 

    
 
(It should be noted that the SA’s DOF Analyst requested additional maps/graphics to be 
prepared.  These maps/graphics are contained in Appendix C) 
 
Parcel Data – Asset #14 

Address 120 E. Santa Fe Avenue 

APN 
033-030-14, 033-030-17, 033-030-18, 033-030-19, 033-031-23, 033-031-24, 
033-031-26, 033-031-27, 033-031-29, 033-031-37, 033-031-39, 033-031-40, 
033-032-23 

Lot Size Approximately 333,156 square feet 
Use Transportation Center and Public Parking 
Zoning SPD (Specific Plan Development) 
Current Title 
 
Future Title 

Fullerton Successor Agency  
 
Unknown Developer 

 
Acquisition & Valuation Information – Asset #14 

Purchase Date Approximately 1981-2000 
Purchase Price $3,165,499 

Funding Source 
Tax Increment and/or bond proceeds, and possible State public 
transit funds. 

Purpose To provide public transit and parking.  

Estimate of Current Value $8,030,675 
Method of Valuation County Assessor Data/Comparable Property Sales 
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 46 of 53 

 
 

Revenues Generated by Property & Contractual Requirements – Asset #14 

City / Successor 
Agency Lease 
Agreement 

Lease revenue is generated from the Amtrak Lease and the Bushala 
Brothers Lease totaling $37,935.90 in fiscal year 2014-15 (see General 
Ledger in Appendix G).  No revenue is generated from the parking lots.  
The parking is free to the public and transit riders.  The City currently 
maintains the public parking lots.  In fiscal year 2014-15, the City spent 
$133,805.16 to maintain these parking lots (see Appendix G).  See 
below response to DOF regarding revenue and contractual use. 

 
History of Environmental Contamination or Remediation Efforts – Asset #14 

None 
There is no known history of environmental contamination or 
remediation on this site. 

 
Transit-Oriented Development & Advancement of Agency Planning Objectives – Asset 
#14 

Potential for TOD 

The Fullerton Transportation Center is a transit oriented 
development.  On October 19, 2010 the City approved the 
Fullerton Transportation Center Specific Plan (Specific Plan).  
The overall purpose and intent of the specific plan is to create 
a sustainable transit oriented district (TOD) that is a compact, 
walkable, community located near public transit.  

Agency Planning Objectives 

 
The Specific Plan intent is as follows: 

- Focus growth and development around the 
transportation center to link land use, housing, and 
transit per Senate Bill 375 (CA, 2008). 

- Increase walking, bicycling, and transit ridership. 
- Capitalize on the mobility options provided by the 

Downtown’s walkable environment and transit 
services. 

- Create opportunities for new businesses and jobs by 
providing new commercial and office space near the 
transportation center. 

- Diversify the City’s housing options by providing 
urban housing opportunities for a range of socio-
economic levels.  

In addition, as identified in the 2010-2014 Five-Year 
Implementation Plan, continue to work with developers on 
transit-oriented mixed use residential/commercial/parking 
projects planned within the Downtown area including 
Amerige Court and the Fullerton Transportation Center. 
 

 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 47 of 53 

 
 

Brief History of Previous Development Proposals and Activities  – Asset #14 

History 

On March 21, 2006 the Redevelopment Agency entered into an 
Exclusive Negotiation Agreement with JMI Realty LLC to plan for the 
Development of the Fullerton Transportation Center (ENA). This ENA is 
currently an enforceable obligation. 
 
Over time, the former redevelopment agency and/or City of Fullerton 
entered into the following agreements for properties located at the 
transportation center: 
 

- Amtrak Lease Agreement – A lease agreement dated July 1, 
2006 between the Fullerton Redevelopment Agency and the 
National Rail Passenger Corporations (Amtrak) for certain real 
property at the Fullerton Transportation center and use of public 
parking immediately in front of the station. 

 
- Old Spaghetti Factory Lease – Standard Industrial/Commercial 

Single-Tenant Lease dated April 5, 2010 between the City of 
Fullerton and Fullerton Spaghetti Restaurant for use of the 
historic building and use of adjacent public parking. 
 

- Orange County Transportation Authority (formerly the Orange 
County Transit District) Agreement – A disposition and 
development agreement dated July 30, 1979 between the 
Fullerton Redevelopment Agency and the Orange County Transit 
District for the lease and development of a public bus terminal 
together with provision for public parking on property adjoining 
the site. 

 
- Bushala Brothers, Inc. Lease – On February 20, 1990 a lease 

agreement between the former Fullerton Redevelopment Agency 
and Bushala Brothers, Inc. was entered into; however, on July 7, 
1992 the parties entered into the First Amended Agreement to 
Lease which replaced and superseded the original 1990 lease it 
its entirety.  The First Amended Lease provides for the lease of 
certain portions of the historic train depot and a portion of the 
loading dock.  In addition to leasing certain premises, the lease 
agreement provides for the provision of a minimum of forty five 
nonexclusive parking spaces in the public parking lots adjacent to 
the north side of the train station. On March 21, 2006 the 
Redevelopment Agency entered into an Exclusive Negotiation 
Agreement with JMI Realty LLC to plan for the Development of 
the Fullerton Transportation Center (ENA).   

  
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 48 of 53 

 
 

Recommendation for Disposition – Asset #14 

Economic 
Development 

Transfer to City to be retained for future economic development per the 
planning efforts described above and identified in the 2010-2014 Five-Year 
Implementation Plan.  It should be noted that prior to the transfer of this 
property to the City, the City will enter into compensation agreements with 
affected taxing entities.   
 
Staff acknowledges that although the current use qualifies as governmental use 
pursuant to SB 107, the SA desires to retain Asset No. 14 for future 
development of residential, retail and/or commercial office space in addition to 
retaining public parking on the site. 

 
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 49 of 53 

 
 

DOF Directive (per October 20, 2015 letter) 

DOF states that pursuant to H&SC Section 34191.5, the SA is required to provide the purchase 
value and estimated current value for each property/parcel (asset) identified in the LRPMP, 
including the basis (source) for the estimated current value. 
 
Response: This revised LRPMP includes the purchase value, estimated value, and source of the 
estimated current value for Asset No. 14 as required. 
 
DOF states that the SA did not indicate the annual estimate of income/revenue generated by this 
parcel and the contractual requirements for the use of this income revenue.  
 
Response: As described above, the SA receives rental income from the following two leases:  
 
Tenant Annual Rental 

Revenue 
Amtrak Station ($1,744.00 per month) 20,928.00 
Bushala Brothers ($1,429.27 per month) 17,151.24 

Total: 38,079.24 
 
Amtrak Lease 
Pursuant to Section 10.a. of the Lease Agreement (Fullerton Station) dated July , 2006 between 
the Fullerton Redevelopment Agency (now the Fullerton Successor Agency) and the National 
Railroad Passenger Corporation (Amtrak), the Lessor (Fullerton Successor Agency) shall maintain 
or have maintained by others the interior maintenance for the Premises in a first-class manner.  
Interior maintenance shall include replacement of doors and windows when necessary due to 
normal wear and tear, both interior and exterior sides, maintenance of restroom plumbing 
equipment in good working order, painting and bulb replacement in the public waiting area, 
maintenance of heating, ventilation and air conditioning (“HVAC”) systems, and capital 
improvements to the Station building.  
 
In addition, per Section 10.c. additional obligations at lessor’s expense include: (i) HVAC for the 
Station, including the Premises, during all hours of scheduled passenger train (and bus) 
operations, and to maintain temperatures in the interior portions of the Station at commercially 
reasonable levels;  (ii) Hot and cold water sufficient for drinking, lavatory, toilet and ordinary 
cleaning purposes;  (iii) Electricity and lighting to the Premises in quantities necessary for Amtrak’s 
purposes and use permitted hereunder; and (iv) Replacement of lighting tubes, lamp ballasts, 
starters and bulbs on the Premises. 
 
The annual revenue of approximately $21,000 is applied towards annual maintenance expenses of 
the building and premises totaling approximately $47,700 (as shown in the table below; Maint. 
Serv. Project Nos. 7857 & 7795), but falls significantly short of covering all maintenance expenses. 
 
 
Bushala Brothers Lease 
Per Section 10.1 of the First Amended Agreement to Lease by and between The Fullerton 
Redevelopment Agency (“Landlord”) and Bushala Brothers, Inc. (“Tenant”) dated July 7, 1992, the 
Landlord shall (a) maintain between Santa Fe Street and the Station the access driveways, the 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 50 of 53 

 
 

water and sanitary sewer facilities which are under the City’s jurisdiction, and all other utilities 
required for the use and operation of the Premises (to the extent not maintained by the utility 
company with primary jurisdiction), (b) provide a minimum of forty-four (44) nonexclusive parking 
spaces in the public parking lot(s) adjacent to the north side of the Station, and (c) cause the 
parking lot, walkways, and driveways in such area to be well-illuminated during the hours Tenant is 
open for business and maintained in a safe, clean, orderly and first-class manner, including but not 
limited to sweeping, striping, resurfacing, patching and sealing.   
 
The annual rental revenue of approximately $17,000 is applied towards annual maintenance 
expenses of the premises totaling over $86,000 (as shown below in the table below; Maint. Serv. 
Project Nos. 7863, 7784, 7799, and 7783), but falls significantly short of covering all maintenance 
expenses. 
 
Please note that all parking at the transportation center is free.  The rental income listed above is 
used towards offsetting maintenance costs that far exceed the rental revenue of the Fullerton 
Transportation Center.  Below is the maintenance costs incurred for FY 2014-15: 

     
     

 

Maint. 
Serv.   FY 2014-15 

 

 

Project 
No. Area Description 

Act. Maint. 
Cost 

 
 

7863 Spaghetti Factory Parking 5,885.48  
 

 
7784 FTC Parking-S/side Santa Fe 13,293.49  

 
 

7799 FTC Parking-N/side Santa Fe 8,056.65  
 

 
7783 Trans. Center Parking  24,945.72  

 
 

7785 Train Depot Platform & Bridge 33,856.64  
 

 
7857 Amtrak Area 1,512.61  

 
 

7795 Amtrak Station 46,254.57  
 

 
  Total 133,805.16  

  
Appendix G includes the general ledger showing the rental income and the maintenance expenses 
for FY 2014-15.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 51 of 53 

 
 

Asset #15: Street Right-of-Ways  
 

           
 
(It should be noted that the SA’s DOF Analyst requested additional maps/graphics to be 
prepared.  These maps/graphics are included in Appendix C) 
 
Parcel Data – Asset #15 

Address 
100 block of W. Wilshire Avenue, 300 block of N. Malden Avenue, 700 block 
of S. Harbor Boulevard 

APN 032-224-36 (86 sf), 032-224-37 (2,900 sf), 073-060-044 (1,000 sf)  
Lot Size 3,986 square feet (breakdown above)  
Use Street Right-of-Ways 
Zoning N/A 
Current Title 
 
Future Title 

Fullerton Successor Agency  
 
City of Fullerton 

 
Acquisition & Valuation Information – Asset #15 

Purchase Date 1991  
Purchase Price $2,500 
Funding Source Tax increment and/or bond proceeds. 

Purpose Right-of-ways for the City of Fullerton 

Estimate of Current Value $3,986 
Method of Valuation County Assessor Data 
 
Revenues Generated by Property & Contractual Requirements – Asset #15 

City / Successor 
Agency Lease 
Agreement 

None. These parcels consist of public right-of-ways.  

 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 52 of 53 

 
 

History of Environmental Contamination or Remediation Efforts – Asset #15 

None 
There is no known history of environmental contamination or 
remediation on these sites. 

 
Transit-Oriented Development & Advancement of Agency Planning Objectives – Asset 
#15 

Potential for TOD None 
Agency Planning Objectives To provide public right-of-ways for the City of Fullerton 
 
Brief History of Previous Development Proposals and Activities  – Asset #15 

History 
These are remnant parcels from previous development and are now 
needed for right of way purposes, they should have been transferred to 
the City when the adjacent developments were completed.  

 
Recommendation for Disposition – Asset #15 

Retain For 
Government 
Use 

Property to be transferred to City pursuant to H&SC 34181(a) for continued use 
of right-of-ways. 

 
DOF Directive (per October 20, 2015 letter) 

DOF states that pursuant to H&SC Section 34191.5, the SA is required to provide the purchase 
value and estimated current value for each property/parcel (asset) identified in the LRPMP, 
including the basis (source) for the estimated current value. 
 
Response: This revised LRPMP includes the purchase value, estimated value, and source of the 
estimated current value for Asset No. 15 as required.   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Long-Range Property Management Plan 
City of Fullerton Successor Agency 

December 2015 
Page 53 of 53 

 
 

 

3.0  Appendices 
 

 
Appendix A:  Letter from the State of California – Department of Finance dated October 
20, 2015 

 
Appendix B: Appraisal for the Costco / AMC Theater Parking Lot Parcels 
 
Appendix C:  Additional Maps prepared for Asset Nos. 4-7 & 9-15 
 
Appendix D: Chapter 15.67 of the Fullerton Municipal Code (Restaurant Overlay District) 
& Ordinance No. 3022 forming the Restaurant Overlay District Parking District  
 
Appendix E: Chapter 15.56.105 of the Fullerton Municipal Code (Public Parking Districts) 
& Ordinance No. 941 forming Parking District No. 1 

 
Appendix F: Plummer Parking Structure Revenue/Cost Information 

 
Appendix G: Fullerton Transportation Center Parking Revenue/Cost Information  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 











































































































































































 

Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 

 
Date: 9/26/2019 Agenda Item No. 10D 

 

From: Successor Agency to the Garden Grove Redevelopment Agency  

 

Subject: Straw Vote of the Countywide Oversight Board Regarding Administrative Budget 

 

Recommended Action:  

Hold a straw vote regarding FY 2020-21 Administrative Budget for the Garden Grove Successor Agency 

 

 

The Garden Grove Successor Agency requests a straw vote of the Administrative Budget for Fiscal Year 

2020-21. The Successor Agency shall return in January with a request for final approval of the 

Administrative Budget with the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS). 

 

Garden Grove’s Successor Agency administrative budget consists of labor, direct costs, and indirect costs.     

The Agency is requesting an administrative cost allowance of $512,917 of the maximum 3 percent allowed 

($533,194), pursuant to HSC Section 34171 (b).  

 

A total of 28 city staff members and 7 council members contribute to Successor Agency activities in some 

capacity. A general summary is described as follows:   

 

Finance 

 

Finance staff is responsible for the day to day financial transactions resulting from Successor Agency 

activities.  Tasks include, but are not limited to, processing and issuing payments, reviewing and approving 

insurance for agreements, preparing and maintain all financial records. Additional details: 

 

 The Finance Director - Reviews Successor Agency agenda reports, budget documents and financial 

records; attends meetings; and approves check register. 

 

 The Budget Manager - Prepares, reviews and monitors budgetary items related to Successor 

Agency tasks.  Attends meetings as needed. 

 

 The Accounting Supervisor-Special Projects/Payroll and the Sr. Accountant-Budget/Revenue are 

responsible for preparing, reviewing and monitoring budgetary items related to successor agency 

activities; monitoring revenue and expense items in the broader range of successor agency 

transactions, including pass-through revenues and outstanding long-term obligations; maintaining 

accounting and financial records for Agency transactions; preparing periodic financial and 

operational reports; reconciling Agency general ledger accounts; preparing prior period 

adjustments as required; preparing and managing payroll for the Successor Agency employees; and 

special projects as assigned. 

 

 The Business Tax Supervisor - Monitors Transient Occupancy Tax in relation to certain Successor 

Agency development and disposition agreements, ensuring compliance with contractual 

obligations and accuracy of information/report submitted to the City/Agency. 

 

 



 

CEDD 

 

All Community & Economic Development staff responsibilities include, but are not limited to, assisting in 

payment processing, execution of agreements, budget administration, and attending Successor Agency 

project meetings.        

 

 The CEDD Director/Assistant City Manager participates in every Successor Agency project 

meeting (e.g., Brookhurst Triangle, Site B2); reviews and approves all agreements, staff reports 

and memos; and regularly updates City Council on Successor Agency related items.  

 

 The Project Planner holds the primary responsibility of all things related to Redevelopment 

Dissolution and Successor Agency Activities.  This position is responsible for preparing all ROPS 

and ROPS Amendments, including obtaining any bids and/or back-up documentation; preparing 

and analyzing future ROPS distribution projections; preparing, processing, and presenting all staff 

reports, agreements, and resolutions to the Successor Agency and Countywide Oversight Board for 

approval; liaison to the Countywide Oversight Board and the Department of Finance; oversees all 

consultations with legal counsel; and interacts regularly with any city staff working on any 

Successor Agency related items.  

  

Additional Support Functions 

 

 The City Manager and Deputy City Manager attend regularly scheduled Successor Agency 

meetings twice a month, review all agendas and periodically attend Successor Agency project 

update meetings. 

 

 City Clerk staff are responsible for posting and publishing Successor Agency agendas for all 

regularly scheduled meetings twice a month; taking and transcribing minutes at all meetings twice 

a month; processing and archiving agreement, minutes, and resolutions; proofreading agenda 

reports, agendas, and resolutions; maintaining former Agency and Successor Agency files and 

including them in the retention schedule; and responding to agency public records requests.     

 

 The Mayor, Mayor Pro Tem and 5 Council Members attend regularly scheduled Successor Agency 

meetings twice a month; review agendas; approve meeting minutes; review and approve all 

Successor Agency payments, agreements, ROPS, ROPS Amendments, and resolutions; as well as, 

periodically attend Successor Agency project update meetings.    

 

Direct Costs 
 

 Legal fees - This includes continued work by our legal counsel on ROPS Line Item 19 – Waterpark 

Hotel DDA, Line Item 20 – Site B2, Line Item 22 - Brookhurst Triangle DDA, and miscellaneous 

administrative items pertaining to Redevelopment Dissolution and Successor Agency 

administration. 

 

 Consultants - Provide engineering services related to the review and approval of grading plans as 

required for Successor Agency projects. 

 

 Audit fees - The allocation is a fair share of the cost for auditing services, since the City does not 

issue a separate audited financial statement for the Successor Agency. All SA financial activities 

are included in the annual financial audit.  All Successor Agency activities are reported separately 

in the financials including separate Notes to the Financial Statement. 



 

 

 Banking fees and services - The City pools all accounts and operating funds under one contract, 

the banking service fee is a percentage of total cost based on amount of cash/investment held on 

hand. 

 

 Property Tax Administration/HdL - The property tax administration is covered under one contract, 

the amount allocated to the Successor Agency represents its fair share of the properties held by the 

Agency, to ensure compliance. 

 

 General Liability Insurance - The City's policy covers Successor Agency operations, the allocation 

represents the Agency's fair share of annual insurance administration and premium. 

 

 Fidelity Bond - Bond purchased for Employee Dishonesty/Theft coverage for all City employees, 

including Successor Agency. The allocation represents the Agency's fair share, 

 

 Property Insurance - The City's policy covers Successor Agency operations, the allocation 

represents the Agency's fair share of annual insurance administration and premium. 

 

Indirect Costs  

 

 Indirect Cost Allocation includes use of city facility, equipment, and centralized services, including 

but not limited to printing, mailing, janitorial, and utilities. 

 

 Computer Cost & Telephone Cost include the cost of computer and telephone hardware and 

software maintenance and support provided by the City's IT department.  Allocation based on 

percentage of direct labor cost. 

 

Staff Contact(s) 

 

Monica Covarrubias, Project Manager 

Office of Economic Development 

City of Garden Grove 

Phone: 714-741-5788 

monicac@ggcity.org 

 

Lisa Kim 

Assistant City Manager/Community and Economic Development Director 

City of Garden Grove 

Phone: 714-741-5121 

lisak@ggcity.org 

 

Attachments 

 

 Attachment 1 - Draft Garden Grove Successor Agency Administrative Budget for FY 2020-21 

 Attachment 2 - Garden Grove Successor Agency Administrative Budget for FY 2019-20 

 Attachment 3 - Garden Grove 2019-20 ROPS DOF Final Determination Letter 

 Attachment 4 - Garden Grove Successor Agency Administrative Budget for FY 2018-19 

 Attachment 5 - Garden Grove 2018-19 ROPS DOF Final Determination Letter  

 

mailto:monicac@ggcity.org
mailto:lisak@ggcity.org


City of Garden Grove Successor Agency 

Administrative Cost Allowance  

FY 20/21

Direct Personnel Cost

Position  Dept/ Div FY 20/21 Costs

Fully Burdened 

Hourly Rate   SA Hours 

SA 

Administration 

Costs %  Time Used in SA

Accounting Manager Finance 215,164.83$        103.44$                 51                 5,275.68$             2.5%

Accounting Supervisor - AP/AR/General Ledger Finance 162,843.50$        78.29$                   40                 3,131.61$             1.9%

Accounting Supervisor - Special Projects & Payroll Finance 162,843.50$        78.29$                   340               26,618.65$          16.3%

Accountant Finance 141,619.05$        68.09$                   56                 3,812.82$             2.7%

Principal Account Specialist Finance 107,194.18$        51.54$                   80                 4,122.85$             3.8%

Sr. Account Specialist - AP/AR Finance 97,025.63$          46.65$                   80                 3,731.76$             3.8%

Sr. Account Specialist - Payroll Finance 97,025.63$          46.65$                   40                 1,865.88$             1.9%

Sr. Account Specialist - Revenue Finance 97,025.63$          46.65$                   72                 3,358.58$             3.5%

Finance Director Finance 343,102.58$        164.95$                 104               17,155.13$          5.0%

Budget Manager Finance 215,164.83$        103.44$                 104               10,758.24$          5.0%

Sr. Accountant - Budget/ Revenue Finance 158,036.58$        75.98$                   200               15,195.83$          9.6%

Risk Management Supervisor Finance 175,501.91$        84.38$                   40                 3,375.04$             1.9%

Business Tax Supervisor - Revenue Finance 147,405.93$        70.87$                   144               10,205.03$          6.9%

City Clerk City Clerk 204,755.94$        98.44$                   161               15,848.90$          7.7%

Deputy City Clerk City Clerk 138,139.89$        66.41$                   40                 2,656.54$             1.9%

Principal Office Assistant City Clerk 111,038.75$        53.38$                   40                 2,135.36$             1.9%

Project Planner Comm & Econ Dev 179,889.46$        86.49$                   549               47,490.82$          26.4%

Sr. Project Planner Comm & Econ Dev 200,447.30$        96.37$                   83                 7,998.62$             4.0%

Sr. Econ Dev Specialist Comm & Econ Dev 144,466.35$        69.45$                   38                 2,639.29$             1.8%

CEDD Director/ Assistant City Manager Comm & Econ Dev 343,102.58$        164.95$                 200               32,990.63$          9.6%

Sr. Program Specialist Comm & Econ Dev 147,405.93$        70.87$                   75                 5,315.12$             3.6%

Sr. Admin Analyst Comm & Econ Dev 147,405.93$        70.87$                   12                 850.42$                0.6%

City Manager City Manager 432,823.37$        208.09$                 49                 10,196.32$          2.4%

Deputy City Manager/ Assistant City Manager City Manager 326,460.31$        156.95$                 12                 1,883.42$             0.6%

Mayor City Mayor/Council per meeting 334.42$                2.5%

Mayor Pro Temp City Mayor/Council per meeting 286.78$                2.5%

5 Council members City Mayor/Council per meeting 1,433.91$             2.5%

HR Manager HR 215,164.83$        103.44$                 10                 1,075.82$             0.5%

Principal Personnel Analyst HR 179,889.46$        86.49$                   10                 899.45$                0.5%

Total Direct Personnel Costs  242,642.89$        

Other Direct Costs Legal Fees 80,000.00$          80,000.00$          100.0%

Consultants 10,000.00$          10,000.00$          

Audit Fee  50,460.00$          7,569.00$             15.0%

Banking Fees & Services 50,000.00$          4,800.00$             9.6%

Property Tax Administration - HDL 22,500.00$          675.00$                3.0%

General Liability Insurance 388,616.00$        11,775.06$          3.0%

Fidelity Bond 11,372.00$          344.57$                3.0%

Property Insurance 439,877.00$        13,328.27$          3.0%

Total Other Direct Cost 128,491.91$        

Other Indirect Costs  Indirect Cost Allocation 1,321,970.00$     133,651.00$        10.1%

Computer Cost Allocation 156,497.34$        7,230.53$             % of direct labor

Telephone Cost Allocation 18,782.16$          900.53$                % of direct labor

Total Indirect Cost 141,782.06$        

Total Successor Agency Admin Cost 512,916.86$        

C:\Users\janetc\Downloads\1920 SA Admin Breakdown - Patricia 8.8.19 (1).xlsx



 
 

Garden Grove Successor Agency 

Administrative Budget FY 19-20 

 
 

 
 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET 
 

 FY19-20 
ADMINISTRATIVE LABOR  

Economic Development $362,739 
Finance $  32,414 

Total Labor $395,153 

  
  

Total Administrative Budget $395,153 

  
 











 
 

Garden Grove Successor Agency 

Administrative Budget FY 18-19 

 
 

 
 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET 
 

 FY18-19 
ADMINISTRATIVE LABOR  

Finance 156,058 
Administration 39,500 

Economic Development 295,644 

Total Labor 491,202 
  

ADMINISTRATION  
Legal 85,000 

Consultants  12,000 

 97,000 

  
  

Total Administrative Budget 588,202 

  

 











 

Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 

 
Date: 9/26/2019 Agenda Item No. 10E 

 

From: Successor Agency to the Huntington Beach Redevelopment Agency  

 

Subject: Straw Vote of the Countywide Oversight Board Regarding Administrative Budget 

 

Recommended Action: 

Hold a straw vote regarding FY 2020-21 Administrative Budget for the Huntington Beach Successor 

Agency 

 

 

The Huntington Beach Successor Agency requests a straw vote of the Administrative Budget for Fiscal 

Year 2020-21.  The Successor Agency shall return in January with a request for final approval of the 

Administrative Budget with the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS). 

 

Under ABX1 26 and AB 1484, the Huntington Beach Successor Agency has a fiduciary duty to the holders 

of enforceable obligations (such as bond holders and parties to existing enforceable contracts) to ensure 

that these obligations are met and the taxing entities that benefit from distribution of property tax to ensure 

that proper amounts are passed through. After February 1, 2012, tax increment formerly collected by 

Redevelopment Agencies is held by the County Controller for distribution to pay off enforceable 

obligations of the former Redevelopment Agencies and passed through to special taxing entities such as 

school districts and other special districts. 

 

The Successor Agency staff and Board has specific duties relating to the management of former 

Redevelopment Agency assets required under California Health and Public Safe Code Sections 34180 and 

34181.  The minimum administrative allowance of $250,000 distributed to the Huntington Beach Successor 

Agency each year is used to offset a portion of the administrative costs associated with the wind-down of 

the Successor Agency. 

   

Staff submits the annual ROPS, Prior Period Adjustment form, and other related reports and documentation 

to the County and State Department of Finance as required.  The Huntington Beach’s Recognized 

Obligation Payment Schedule (“ROPS”) currently has over 36 outstanding enforceable obligations totaling 

over $126 million.  These obligations include bonds, loans, property tax sharing agreements, among other 

items.  The Successor Agency Administrative allowance is currently $250,000, the minimum amount 

authorized per Health and Safety Code Section 34171(a)(2). 

 

The current Successor Agency administrative budget includes personnel costs is $219,000 and operating 

expenditures of $31,000 for professional contract services.  However, this amount does not represent the 

full cost of administering the “wind down” of the Successor Agency.   The direct and indirect costs of our 

Agency Counsel, Successor Agency Board Members, Board Clerk, Executive Director, Chief Financial 

Officer, City Treasurer, and other staff is not included.  Additionally, no other costs, such as insurance, 

office use, and supplies have been included in the $250,000 administrative budget.  Since the dissolution 

of the former Redevelopment Agency, staff have dedicated a significant number of hours managing and 



 

providing information for the ROPS, Housing Asset Transfer review, Long-Range Property Management 

Plan, and other projects associated with the wind down of the Successor Agency.  The cost of these activities 

far exceed the $250,000 minimum annual administrative allowance provided to the Agency.     

 

A brief summary of the job duties performed by 25 staff members associated with ROPS administration is 

included below: 

 

 City Manager/Executive Director and the Assistant City Manager- General oversight of the entire 

dissolution process.  Attends Successor Agency (SA), Oversight Board (OB) Meetings and Meet 

and Confer meetings as well as numerous staff meetings regarding the winding down of the 

Successor Agency.   

 

 Executive Assistant to the City Manager - Direct assistant to the City Manager and Assistant City 

Manager in SA and OB related meetings, transaction processing (i.e. meet and confer related travel 

requests), document prep, scheduling meetings and entering payroll hours.   

 

 City Council/Successor Agency Board Members (seven members) – Attendance at Successor 

Agency Meeting, reviewing of all related materials, signing necessary Resolutions and other 

documents.   

 

 City Clerk/Board Clerk and Deputy City Clerk – Preparation, distribution and attendance of 

Successor Agency Meetings, certifying and filing all documents (ROPS, etc.), management of 700 

Forms and processing all Successor Agency public records requests.  

 

 City Treasurer and Finance Manager Treasury - Review daily cash in bank account on a daily basis 

and prepare report for review by Treasury Manager and Chief Financial Officer,  

Process/Review/Approve wire transfers, Monthly Treasurer’s reporting, attendance at meetings. 

 

 Chief Financial Officer and Assistant Chief Financial Officer – Review Annual ROPS, review and 

approve all bond payments and wire transfers, review and approve CAFR, annual budget, and 

attend Successor Agency meetings as required. 

 

 Controller – Review and approve all journal entries for monthly close, review and approve monthly 

bank reconciliation, review payroll entries, review payroll entries in general ledger, create and 

maintain chart of accounts for Successor Agency, and review Successor Agency information in the 

annual CAFR.  

 

 Assistant Controller – Review of the two bond statements and journal entries, analytical review of 

all monthly financial transactions, review and approve monthly bank reconciliation, update two 

bond spreadsheets, create and review Property Tax Sharing Agreements, prepare Successor Agency 

documents for annual audit; prepare wire transfers, prepare the annual ROPS, participate in 

Successor Agency meetings as required.  

 

 Senior Accountants – Prepare and process journal entries for monthly close, preparation of monthly 

bank reconciliation.   



 

 

 Deputy Director of Office of Business Development – Oversees all Successor Agency operations, 

from day to day questions to ROPS development. The Strand project is currently for sale and the 

Successor Agency will need to approve numerous assignments and submit the required 

documentation for Successor Agency, Oversight Board, and DOF approval.   

 

 Economic Development Project Manager – Assists in the oversight and the winding down of 

Successor Agency actions, projects and agreements. Process and manage purchase orders and 

contracts.  

 

 Real Estate Project Manager - Clear titles and other issues related to the former Redevelopment 

Project area.  Assists with property tax sharing agreements. 

 

Staff Contact(s) 

 

Sunny Rief, Assistant Controller, sunny.rief@surfcity-hb.org  

Kellee Fritzal, Deputy Director of Office of Business Development, kfritzal@surfcity-hb.org  

 

Attachments 

 

1. ROPS 20-21 Proposed Administrative Budget 

2. ROPS 19-20 Administrative Budget and DOF Determination Letter 

3. ROPS 18-19 Administrative Budget and DOF Determination Letter 

mailto:sunny.rief@surfcity-hb.org
mailto:kfritzal@surfcity-hb.org


Expenditure Object Account  ROPS 20-21 Budget 

RORF Administration (350)

  PERSONAL SERVICES
   Salaries/Benefits - Permanent 219,000                              

  PERSONAL SERVICES 219,000                              
  OPERATING EXPENSES
   Other Professional Services/Operating 31,000                                

  OPERATING EXPENSES 31,000                                

Total 250,000                              

Revenue Summary  ROPS 20-21 Budget 
   Administrative Allowance 250,000                              

Total 250,000                             

Significant Changes

Pursuant to AB x126 and AB 1484, the Successor Agency receives RPTTF funding from the County Auditor-
Controller to pay Enforceable Obligations. The Successor Agency also receives a 3% of actual distributed
RPTTF in the preceding fiscal year, or a minimum of $250,000 for administration of the winding down of the
former Redevelopment Agency per fiscal year. Administrative costs associated with the "wind down" and
dissolution of the Redevelopment Agency that exceed the administrative cost allowance will be funded by
Other Funds, pursuant to State rules. Administrative expenses include: personnel costs, legal, and other
professional services expenses associated with the dissolution and administration of the Successor Agency.

Successor Agency
Administrative Budget

Department Budget Summary
Other Funds by Object Account

OTHER FUNDS

riefs
Typewritten Text
Attachment 1



Expenditure Object Account  ROPS 19-20 Budget 

RORF Administration (350)

  PERSONAL SERVICES
   Salaries/Benefits - Permanent 225,000                              

  PERSONAL SERVICES 225,000                              
  OPERATING EXPENSES
   Legal Services
   Other Professional Services/Operating 25,000                                

  OPERATING EXPENSES 25,000                                

Total 250,000                              

Revenue Summary  ROPS 19-20 Budget 
   Administrative Allowance 250,000                              
   Other Funds -                                      
Total 250,000                             

Significant Changes

Pursuant to AB x126 and AB 1484, the Successor Agency receives RPTTF funding from the County Auditor-
Controller to pay Enforceable Obligations. The Successor Agency also receives a 3% of actual distributed
RPTTF in the preceding fiscal year, or a minimum of $250,000 for administration of the winding down of the
former Redevelopment Agency per fiscal year. Administrative costs associated with the "wind down" and
dissolution of the Redevelopment Agency that exceed the administrative cost allowance will be funded by
Other Funds, pursuant to State rules. Administrative expenses include: personnel costs, legal, and other
professional services expenses associated with the dissolution and administration of the Successor Agency.

Successor Agency
Administrative Budget

Department Budget Summary
Other Funds by Object Account

OTHER FUNDS

riefs
Typewritten Text
Attachment 2













Expenditure Object Account  ROPS 18-19 Budget 

RORF Administration (350)

  PERSONAL SERVICES
   Salaries/Benefits - Permanent 250,000                              

  PERSONAL SERVICES 250,000                              
  OPERATING EXPENSES
   Legal Services -                                      
   Other Professional Services/Operating -                                      

  OPERATING EXPENSES -                                      

Total 250,000                              

Revenue Summary  ROPS 18-19 Budget 
   Administrative Allowance 250,000                              
   Other Funds -                                      
Total 250,000                             

Significant Changes

Pursuant to AB x126 and AB 1484, the Successor Agency receives RPTTF funding from the County Auditor-
Controller to pay Enforceable Obligations. The Successor Agency also receives a 3% of actual distributed
RPTTF in the preceding fiscal year, or a minimum of $250,000 for administration of the winding down of the
former Redevelopment Agency per fiscal year. Administrative costs associated with the "wind down" and
dissolution of the Redevelopment Agency that exceed the administrative cost allowance will be funded by
Other Funds, pursuant to State rules. Administrative expenses include: personnel costs, legal, and other
professional services expenses associated with the dissolution and administration of the Successor Agency.

Successor Agency
Administrative Budget

Department Budget Summary
Other Funds by Object Account

OTHER FUNDS

riefs
Typewritten Text
Attachment 3













 

Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 

 
Date: 9/26/2019 Agenda Item No. 10F 

 

From: Successor Agency to the La Habra Redevelopment Agency  

 

Subject: Straw Vote of the Countywide Oversight Board Regarding Administrative Budget 

 

Recommended Action: 

Hold a straw vote regarding FY 2020-21 Administrative Budget for the La Habra Successor Agency 

 

 

The La Habra Successor Agency (Successor Agency) requests a straw vote of the Administrative Budget 

for Fiscal Year 2020-21.  The Successor Agency shall return in January with a request for final approval 

of the Administrative Budget with the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS). 

 

The Successor Agency requests a total of $123,140 for Fiscal Year 2020-21 Administrative Budget as 

follows: 

 

Administrative Budget FY 20/21 

Direct Payroll Costs (Salaries and benefits)

Community Development Director (6%) 13,085$     

Director of Finance (6%) 13,679       

Deputy Community Development Director (6%) 12,184       

Housing and Econ Dev Manager (18%) 26,462       

Finance Manager (14%) 22,815       

Annual Audit 1,540        

Attorney Fee 8,000        

Arbitrage Rebate Report (2016 TABs) 4,000        

Consultant Fee (HDL) 1,375        

Appraisal Fee 5,000        

Property Survey/Marketing - Professional Services 5,000        

Administrative Overhead 10,000       

Total Administrative Budget 123,140$ 
 

 

The direct payrolls of Community Development Director, Director of Finance, and Deputy Community 

Development Director are budgeted at 6% to account for time that the Directors spent on participating in 

meetings, reviewing, and approving works completed by Housing and Economic Development Manager 

and Finance Manager.  

 

The direct payroll of Housing and Economic Development Manager is budgeted at 18%. The cost represents 

time that the Housing and Economic Development Manager is expected to spend on Successor Agency 

related affairs such as processing, coordinating, and negotiating a disposal of the remaining Successor 

Agency’s property, preparing staff reports, attending and presenting reports to the Oversight Board.  

 

The direct payroll of Finance Manager is budgeted at 14%. The cost represents time that the Finance 

Manager is expected to spend on preparing, reconciling, and submitting ROPS and Prior Period Adjustment 

Form required by the County and the State Department of Finance (DOF). This cost is also accounted for 

time spent on coordinating and responding to the County and the DOF when questions arise in the ROPS 

reviewing process.  



 

 

The cost of an annual audit is allocated to the Successor Agency based on the proportionate share of the 

Successor Agency assets to the City’s entire assets which is approximately 2%. Annual audit cost of $1,540 

represents 2% of the annual audit contract of $76,975.  

 

The attorney fee of $8,000 is budgeted for FY2020-21. It represents a retainer fee for potential legal services 

relating to Successor Agency’s affairs such as disposal of Successor Agency’s property, ROPS Meet and 

Confer, etc.  

 

The arbitrage rebate report of $4,000 represent the cost to have arbitrage rebate report prepared by a 

consultant for 2016 Tax Allocation Bonds. This report is required every 5 years.  

 

The consultant fee of $1,375 represents the cost for property tax consulting services such as tax increment 

projection, cash flow projection, and monitor distribution of tax-sharing revenues. This cost is allocated to 

the Successor Agency based on the proportionate share of the Successor Agency assessed property value 

to the City’s entire assessed property value, which is approximately 10%.  

 

The appraisal fee of $5,000 represents the cost for appraisal services relating to the remaining Successor 

Agency’s property.  

 

The professional services fee of $5,000 represents the cost for survey and marketing services relating to the 

remaining Successor Agency’s property 

 

Administrative overhead of $10,000 represents administrative support services provided by the City to the 

Successor Agency such as City Council, City Manager, City Clerk, and financial services (accounting, 

banking, accounts payable, etc.). 

 

 

Staff Contact(s) 

 

Miranda Cole-Corona, Housing and Economic Development Manager 

mcole@lahabraca.gov, (562) 383-4110 

 

Jack Ponvanit, Finance Manager 

jponvanit@lahabraca.gov, (562) 383-4051 

 

Attachments 

 

1. Approved ROPS 18-19 

2. Approved Administrative Budget in ROPS 18-19 

3. DOF Letter Approving ROPS 18-19 

4. Approved ROPS 19-20 

5. Approved Administrative Budget in ROPS 19-20 

6. DOF Letter Approved ROPS 19-20 

 

mailto:mcole@lahabraca.gov
mailto:jponvanit@lahabraca.gov


Successor Agency: La Habra

County: Orange

Current Period Requested Funding for Enforceable Obligations (ROPS Detail)
 18-19A Total

(July - December) 
 18-19B Total

(January - June)  ROPS 18-19 Total 

A 324,921$                       7,800$                           332,721$                       

B -                                     -                                     -                                     

C -                                     -                                     -                                     

D 324,921                         7,800                             332,721                         

E 1,649,086$                    2,106,282$                    3,755,368$                    

F 1,530,386                      1,981,282                      3,511,668                      

G 118,700                         125,000                         243,700                         

H Current Period Enforceable Obligations (A+E): 1,974,007$                    2,114,082$                    4,088,089$                    

Name Title

/s/

Signature Date

Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 18-19) - Summary
Filed for the July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 Period

Enforceable Obligations Funded as Follows (B+C+D):

 RPTTF

      Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) (F+G):

Bond Proceeds

Reserve Balance

Other Funds

 Administrative RPTTF

Certification of Oversight Board Chairman:
Pursuant to Section 34177 (o) of the Health and Safety code, I hereby 
certify that the above is a true and accurate Recognized Obligation 
Payment Schedule for the above named successor agency.



A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W

 Bond Proceeds  Reserve Balance  Other Funds  RPTTF  Admin RPTTF  Bond Proceeds  Reserve Balance  Other Funds  RPTTF  Admin RPTTF 
 $        15,077,666  $        4,088,089  $                      -  $                      -  $              324,921  $        1,530,386  $           118,700  $         1,974,007  $                      -  $                      -  $              7,800  $        1,981,282  $           125,000  $            2,114,082 

          1 1998 COP B/C Loan Debt Service City/County Loan (Prior 9/15/1998 9/1/2022 City of La Habra 1998 COP B/C Future Principal on LHRA              2,070,000  N  $           375,000               375,000  $            375,000  $                          - 
          2 1998 COP B/C Loan Debt Service 

Interest
City/County Loan (Prior 
06/28/11), Other

9/15/1998 9/1/2022 City of La Habra 1998 COP B/C Future Interest on 
Loan Agreement

LHRA                 273,818  N  $             95,851                52,663  $              52,663                43,188  $                 43,188 

3 1998 COP B/C Loan Debt Service 
Principal

City/County Loan (Prior 
06/28/11), Other

9/15/1998 9/1/2022 City of La Habra 1998 COP B/C principal due but 
unpaid on Loan Agreement

LHRA 1,674,769 N 371,861  371,861 371,861 

4 1998 COP B/C Loan Debt Service 
Interest

City/County Loan (Prior 
06/28/11), Other

9/15/1998 9/1/2022 City of La Habra 1998 COP B/C Interest due but 
unpaid on Loan Agreement

LHRA 275,755 N 275,755 275,755 275,755  

        11 1001 Imperial purch Loan Principal City/County Loan (Prior 
06/28/11), Property 
transaction

6/15/2009 7/5/2038 City of La Habra Promissory Note (Due in June 2014) LHRA              1,401,700  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 

        12 1001 Imperial purch Loan Interest City/County Loan (Prior 
06/28/11), Property 
transaction

6/15/2009 7/5/2038 City of La Habra Promissory Note (Due in June 2014) LHRA                 628,581  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 

        13 Bond Fees Fees 11/1/2000 10/1/2032 Bank of New York Trustee Fees LHRA                     9,000  N  $               9,000                  6,000  $               6,000                  3,000  $                   3,000 
        16 OPA Marketplace Property Tax OPA/DDA/Construction 2/8/1992 5/17/2017 La Habra Associates LLC Owner Participation Agreements LHRA                 923,991  N  $           396,693                    52,071               344,622  $            396,693  $                          - 
        17 Employee Costs Admin Costs 1/1/2014 7/5/2038 Employees of the Agency Payroll for Employees LHRA                   48,846  N  $             48,846                24,423  $              24,423                24,423  $                 24,423 
        20 1999 CFD Refunding bonds Bonds Issued On or Before 

12/31/10
1/1/1999 9/1/2019 Bank of New York Bond Obilgation - Principal Payment LHRA                 505,000  N  $           245,000                  245,000  $            245,000  $                          - 

        21 1999 CFD Refunding bonds Bonds Issued On or Before 
12/31/10

1/1/1999 9/1/2019 Bank of New York Bond Obilgation - Interest Payment LHRA                   30,750  N  $             22,950                    15,150  $              15,150                  7,800  $                   7,800 

        22 Consulting CFD Preparation Professional Services 7/1/2012 6/30/2015 NBS CFD Special Assessment Preparation LHRA                     3,900  N  $               3,900                      3,900  $               3,900  $                          - 
        23 Bond fees for 1999 CFD Refunding Bonds Issued On or Before 

12/31/10
10/31/2002 9/1/2019 Bank of New York Trustee Fees-Mello Roos LHRA                     2,500  N  $               2,500                      2,500  $               2,500  $                          - 

        24 Administrative Costs Admin Costs 1/1/2014 7/5/2016 City of La Habra Cost for Internal Service expenses LHRA                   92,170  N  $             85,870                      6,300                36,635  $              42,935                42,935  $                 42,935 
        25 900 Block Landscape Services Property Maintenance 6/1/2011 7/5/2038 Arcadia Landscape Owner Participation Agreements LHRA                     6,690  N  $               6,690                  3,345  $               3,345                  3,345  $                   3,345 
        26 Contract Audit Professional Services 6/17/2013 6/30/2014 White Nelson Diehl Evans Annual Financial Audit LHRA                   10,000  N  $             10,000                  5,000  $               5,000                  5,000  $                   5,000 
        27 Contract Attorney Legal 4/12/2012 7/5/2016 Best Best and Krieger Redevelopment Attorney LHRA                   63,332  N  $             63,332                31,666  $              31,666                31,666  $                 31,666 
        28 Contract Arbitrage Rebate Report Professional Services 9/22/2004 10/1/2032 Bond Logistix Arbitrage analysis LHRA  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        29 Consulting Service Property Tax Professional Services 3/10/1998 6/30/2014 Hinderlighter and De 

Llamas
Research and anaylsis of RDA Prop 
Tax

LHRA                   14,914  N  $             14,914                  7,457  $               7,457                  7,457  $                   7,457 

        30 General Operations Admin Costs 6/1/2011 7/5/2016 Various Operations LHRA                     5,700  N  $               5,700                  2,850  $               2,850                  2,850  $                   2,850 
        31 Fencing Rentals Project Management Costs 6/1/2011 7/5/2038 Cal-State Rent A Fence, 

Inc.
Fencing Rentals LHRA  Y  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 

        32 Property Taxes Fees 1/1/2014 6/30/2014 County of Orange Sanitation Fees LHRA                   14,648  N  $             14,648                  7,324  $               7,324                  7,324  $                   7,324 
        40 1998 COP B/C Interest on Debt 

Service Principal
City/County Loan (Prior 
06/28/11), Other

9/15/1998 9/1/2022 City of La Habra 1998 COP B/C Loan - Interest on due 
but unpaid principal balance 

LHRA                 119,068  N  $           119,068  $                       -               119,068  $               119,068 

41 1998 COP B/C Interest on Debt 
Service Interest

City/County Loan (Prior 
06/28/11), Other

9/15/1998 9/1/2022 City of La Habra 1998 COP B/C Loan - Interest on due 
but unpaid interest balance 

LHRA 600,100 N 600,100 251,343 251,343 348,757 348,757 

        43 2016 Tax Allocation Refunding 
Bonds Principal

Bonds Issued After 12/31/10 12/13/2016 10/1/2032 Bank of New York Bond Obligation LHRA              4,307,500  N  $           372,500               122,500  $            122,500               250,000  $               250,000 

        44 2016 Tax Allocation Refunding 
Bonds Interest

Bonds Issued After 12/31/10 12/13/2016 10/1/2032 Bank of New York Bond Obligation LHRA              1,294,544  N  $           247,521                84,957  $              84,957               162,564  $               162,564 

        45 Legal Fees - Litigation VS DOF Legal 3/1/2015 12/31/2016 Best Best and Krieger Legal Fees for the Litigation Case 
Number 34-2015-80002208

LHRA                            -  Y  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 

        46 2000 Tax Allocation Bonds, 
unfunded 2016 debt service 
payment 

RPTTF Shortfall 9/15/1998 9/1/2022 City of La Habra RPTTF Shortfall (ROPS 16-17B) for 
1998 COP B/C Loan Debt Service 
Principal (Item #3)

LHRA                            -  Y  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 

        47 1998 COP B/C Interest on Debt 
Service Principal

RPTTF Shortfall 9/15/1998 9/1/2022 City of La Habra RPTTF Shortfall (ROPS 17-18) for 
1998 COP B/C Loan - Interest on due 
but unpaid principal balance (Item 
#40)

LHRA                 682,844  N  $           682,844  $                       -               682,844  $               682,844 

        48 OPA Vons/Smith's Food OPA/DDA/Construction 3/17/1992 5/17/2017 Smith's Food and Drug Owner Participation Agreements LHRA                   17,546  N  $             17,546                17,546  $              17,546  $                          - 
        49  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        50  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        51  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        52  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        53  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        54  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        55  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        56  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        57  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        58  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        59  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        60  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        61  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        62  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        63  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        64  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        65  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        66  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        67  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        68  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        69  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        70  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        71  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        72  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        73  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        74  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        75  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        76  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        77  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        78  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        79  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        80  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        81  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        82  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 

La Habra Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 18-19) - ROPS Detail

July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019

(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

Item # Payee Description/Project Scope Project Area
 Total Outstanding 
Debt or Obligation  Retired 

 18-19A (July - December) 

 18-19B
Total Project Name/Debt Obligation Obligation Type

Contract/Agreement 
Execution Date

 Fund Sources  Fund Sources 
Contract/Agreement 

Termination Date
 ROPS 18-19 

Total 

 18-19B (January - June) 

 18-19A
Total 



La Habra Successor Agency
Approved Administrative Budget 
ROPS 18‐19

Administrative Budget Amount
Salaries and benefits 48,846$          

Annual Audit  10,000            

Attorney Fees 63,332            

Property Maintenance 6,690               

Consultant Fee (HDL) 14,914            

Administrative Overhead 85,270            

Property Taxes (Sewer Assessment) 14,648            

Total Administrative Budget 243,700$        





jackp
Rectangle







Successor Agency: La Habra

County: Orange

Current Period Requested Funding for Enforceable Obligations (ROPS Detail)
 19-20A Total

(July - December) 
 19-20B Total

(January - June)  ROPS 19-20 Total 

A 279,903$                       -$                                   279,903$                       

B 274,023                         -                                     274,023                         

C -                                     -                                     -                                     

D 5,880                             -                                     5,880                             

E 1,539,961$                    1,521,518$                    3,061,479$                    

F 1,414,961                      1,396,518                      2,811,479                      

G 125,000                         125,000                         250,000                         

H Current Period Enforceable Obligations (A+E): 1,819,864$                    1,521,518$                    3,341,382$                    

Name Title

/s/

Signature Date

 Administrative RPTTF

Certification of Oversight Board Chairman:
Pursuant to Section 34177 (o) of the Health and Safety code, I hereby 
certify that the above is a true and accurate Recognized Obligation 
Payment Schedule for the above named successor agency.

Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 19-20) - Summary
Filed for the July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020 Period

Enforceable Obligations Funded as Follows (B+C+D):

 RPTTF

      Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) (F+G):

Bond Proceeds

Reserve Balance

Other Funds



A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W

 Bond Proceeds  Reserve Balance  Other Funds  RPTTF  Admin RPTTF  Bond Proceeds  Reserve Balance  Other Funds  RPTTF  Admin RPTTF 
$         11,704,045  $        3,341,382 $            274,023 $                      0 $                   5,880 $         1,414,961 $            125,000  $         1,819,864 $                      0 $                      0 $                      0 $         1,396,518 $            125,000  $            1,521,518 

          1 1998 COP B/C Loan Debt Service City/County Loan (Prior 9/15/1998 9/1/2022 City of La Habra 1998 COP B/C Future Principal on LHRA 1,695,000               N  $           395,000 395,000               $            395,000  $                          - 
          2 1998 COP B/C Loan Debt Service 

Interest
City/County Loan (Prior 
06/28/11), Other

9/15/1998 9/1/2022 City of La Habra 1998 COP B/C Future Interest on 
Loan Agreement

LHRA 177,968                  N  $             76,301 43,188                 $              43,188 33,113                 $                 33,113 

          3 1998 COP B/C Loan Debt Service 
Principal

City/County Loan (Prior 
06/28/11), Other

9/15/1998 9/1/2022 City of La Habra 1998 COP B/C principal due but 
unpaid on Loan Agreement

LHRA 1,302,908               N  $        1,302,908 270,000               $            270,000 1,032,908            $            1,032,908 

          4  1998 COP B/C Loan Debt Service 
Interest 

City/County Loan (Prior 
06/28/11), Other

9/15/1998 9/1/2022 City of La Habra 1998 COP B/C Interest due but 
unpaid on Loan Agreement

LHRA 0                             Y  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 

        11 1001 Imperial purch Loan Principal City/County Loan (Prior 
06/28/11), Property 
transaction

6/15/2009 7/5/2038 City of La Habra Promissory Note (Due in June 2014) LHRA 1,401,700               N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 

        12 1001 Imperial purch Loan Interest City/County Loan (Prior 
06/28/11), Property 
transaction

6/15/2009 7/5/2038 City of La Habra Promissory Note (Due in June 2014) LHRA 671,054                  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 

        13 Trustee Fees Fees 11/1/2000 10/1/2032 Bank of New York Trustee Fees LHRA 9,000                      N  $               9,000 6,000                   $               6,000 3,000                   $                   3,000 
        16 OPA Marketplace Property Tax OPA/DDA/Construction 2/8/1992 9/1/2019 La Habra Associates LLC Owner Participation Agreements LHRA 408,232                  N  $           408,232 4,636                  5,880                      397,716               $            408,232  $                          - 
        17 Employee Costs Admin Costs 1/1/2014 7/5/2038 Employees of the Agency Payroll for Employees LHRA 0                             Y  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        20 1999 CFD Refunding bonds Bonds Issued On or Before 

12/31/10
1/1/1999 9/1/2019 Bank of New York Bond Obilgation - Principal Payment LHRA 260,000                  N  $           260,000 260,000               $            260,000  $                          - 

        21 1999 CFD Refunding bonds Bonds Issued On or Before 
12/31/10

1/1/1999 9/1/2019 Bank of New York Bond Obilgation - Interest Payment LHRA 7,800                      N  $               7,800 7,800                   $               7,800  $                          - 

        22 Consulting CFD Preparation Professional Services 7/1/2012 9/1/2019 Various CFD Special Assessment Preparation LHRA 1,587                      N  $               1,587 1,587                   $               1,587  $                          - 
        23 Bond fees for 1999 CFD Refunding Bonds Issued On or Before 

12/31/10
10/31/2002 9/1/2019 Bank of New York Trustee Fees-Mello Roos LHRA 0                             N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 

        24 Administrative Costs Admin Costs 1/1/2014 10/1/2032 Various Operations LHRA 250,000                  N  $           250,000 125,000               $            125,000 125,000               $               125,000 
        25 900 Block Landscape Services Property Maintenance 6/1/2011 7/5/2038 Arcadia Landscape Owner Participation Agreements LHRA 0                             Y  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        26 Contract Audit Professional Services 6/17/2013 6/30/2020 White Nelson Diehl Evans Annual Financial Audit LHRA 0                             Y  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        27 Contract Attorney Legal 4/12/2012 6/30/2020 Best Best and Krieger Redevelopment Attorney LHRA 0                             Y  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        28 Contract Arbitrage Rebate Report Professional Services 9/22/2004 10/1/2032 Bond Logistix Arbitrage analysis LHRA 0                             Y  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        29 Consulting Service Property Tax Professional Services 3/10/1998 6/30/2020 Hinderlighter and De 

Llamas
Research and anaylsis of RDA Prop 
Tax

LHRA 0                             Y  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 

        30 Continuing Disclosure Fees Fees 6/1/2011 10/1/2032 Urban Futures Continuing Disclsoure Fees LHRA 3,250                      N  $               3,250  $                       - 3,250                   $                   3,250 
        32 Property Taxes Fees 1/1/2014 10/1/2032 County of Orange Sanitation Fees LHRA 0                             Y  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        40 1998 COP B/C Interest on Debt 

Service Principal
City/County Loan (Prior 
06/28/11), Other

9/15/1998 9/1/2022 City of La Habra 1998 COP B/C Loan - Interest on due 
but unpaid principal balance 

LHRA 130,344                  N  $           130,344 96,775                 $              96,775 33,569                 $                 33,569 

        41 1998 COP B/C Interest on Debt 
Service Interest

City/County Loan (Prior 
06/28/11), Other

9/15/1998 9/1/2022 City of La Habra 1998 COP B/C Loan - Interest on due 
but unpaid interest balance 

LHRA 0                             Y  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 

        43 2016 Tax Allocation Refunding 
Bonds Principal

Bonds Issued After 12/31/10 12/13/2016 10/1/2032 Bank of New York Bond Obligation LHRA 4,185,000               N  $           267,500 125,000               $            125,000 142,500               $               142,500 

        44 2016 Tax Allocation Refunding 
Bonds Interest

Bonds Issued After 12/31/10 12/13/2016 10/1/2032 Bank of New York Bond Obligation LHRA 1,128,306               N  $           157,564 81,282                 $              81,282 76,282                 $                 76,282 

        47 1998 COP B/C Interest on Debt 
Service Principal

RPTTF Shortfall 9/15/1998 9/1/2022 City of La Habra RPTTF Shortfall (ROPS 17-18) for 
1998 COP B/C Loan - Interest on due 
but unpaid principal balance (Item 
#40)

LHRA 0                             Y  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 

        48 OPA Vons/Smith's Food OPA/DDA/Construction 3/17/1992 5/17/2017 Smith's Food and Drug Owner Participation Agreements LHRA 0                             Y  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        49 RPTTF Shortfall for ROPS 18-19 

(Admin)
RPTTF Shortfall 1/1/2014 10/1/2032 City of La Habra RPTTF Shortfall (ROPS 18-19) for 

Administrative Costs (Item #24)
LHRA 71,896                    N  $             71,896  $                       - 71,896                 $                 71,896 

        50  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        51  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        52  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        53  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        54  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        55  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        56  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        57  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        58  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        59  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        60  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        61  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        62  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        63  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        64  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        65  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        66  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        67  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        68  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        69  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        70  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        71  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        72  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        73  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        74  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        75  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        76  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        77  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        78  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        79  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        80  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        81  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        82  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        83  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        84  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        85  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        86  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        87  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 
        88  N  $                      -  $                       -  $                          - 

 19-20B (January - June) 

 19-20A
Total 

La Habra Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 19-20) - ROPS Detail

July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020

(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

Item # Payee Description/Project Scope Project Area
 Total Outstanding 
Debt or Obligation  Retired 

 19-20A (July - December) 

 19-20B
Total Project Name/Debt Obligation Obligation Type

Contract/Agreement 
Execution Date

 Fund Sources  Fund Sources 
Contract/Agreement 

Termination Date
ROPS 19-20 

Total



La Habra Successor Agency
Approved Administrative Budget 
ROPS 19‐20

Administrative Budget Amount
Salaries and benefits 115,200$        

Materials & Supplies 3,200               

Annual Audit  4,200               

Attorney Fees 10,000            

Property Maintenance 7,000               

Arbitrage Rebate Report 2,500               

Consultant Fee (HDL) 15,000            

Utilities 1,300               

Risk Management (Insurance & General Liability) 67,400            

Administrative Overhead 21,600            

Property Taxes (Sewer Assessment) 2,600               

Total Administrative Budget 250,000$        











 

Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 

 
Date: 9/26/2019 Agenda Item No. 10G 

 

From: Successor Agency to the La Palma Redevelopment Agency  

 

Subject: Straw Vote of the Countywide Oversight Board Regarding Administrative Budget 

 

Recommended Action: 

Hold a straw vote regarding FY 2020-21 Administrative Budget for the La Palma Successor Agency 

 

 

The La Palma Successor Agency requests a straw vote of the Draft Administrative Budget for Fiscal Year 

2020-21.  The Successor Agency shall return in January with a request for final approval of the 

Administrative Budget with the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS). 

 

Under HSC Section 34171(b), the “Administrative Cost Allowance” is the maximum amount of 

administrative costs that may be paid by the Successor Agency from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust 

Fund (RPTTF) in a fiscal year. Commencing July 1, 2016, and for each fiscal year thereafter, the 

Administrative Cost Allowance shall be up to three percent of the actual property tax distributed to the 

Successor Agency in the preceding fiscal year for payment of approved enforceable obligations, reduced 

by the Successor Agency’s Administrative Cost Allowance and loan repayments made to the City (if 

applicable) during the preceding fiscal year. However, the Administrative Cost Allowance shall not be less 

than $250,000 in any fiscal year, unless the amount is reduced by the Oversight Board. In addition, the 

Successor Agency’s annual administrative costs (except for administrative costs paid from bond proceeds 

or grant funds) must not exceed fifty percent of the total RPTTF moneys distributed to pay enforceable 

obligations in the preceding fiscal year, reduced by the Successor Agency’s Administrative Cost Allowance 

and loan repayments made to the City for loans re-established pursuant to HSC Section 34191.4 during the 

preceding fiscal year. 

 

The Administrative Budget includes expenses required to carry out Successor Agency activities and 

administration. Total estimated budgeted administrative costs for Fiscal Year 2020-21 totals $107,100. This 

represents a $141,800, or 56.9%, decrease from the approved FY 2019-20 Administrative Budget. The 

amount proposed for the FY 2020-21 Administrative Budget is also below the $250,000 minimum and the 

fifty percent cap per HSC Section 34171(b).  The fifty percent adjusted RPTTF amount for La Palma in FY 

2018-19 was $434,686 and is estimated to be $436,109 for FY 2019-20.   

 

The La Palma Successor Agency Administrative Budget for Fiscal Year 2020-21 includes personnel costs 

for six positions which include the City Manager, Administrative Services Director, Accounting 

Supervisor, Planning Manager, Deputy City Clerk, and Accounting Technician.  The percentage of time 

charged to the Administrative Budget varies depending on the estimated amount of time each position 

spends on Successor Agency business.   

 

POSITION 
EST. 

HOURS 

FY 20-21 

EST COST 
DUTIES 

City Manager 100 hrs $11,800  Overall policy direction and executive leadership 

Administrative 

Services 

Director 

285 hrs 25,700 

 Primary staff liaison to Oversight Board and DOF 

 Preparation of SA and Oversight Board Agenda Items 

 Preparation and submittal of annual ROPS and 

Administrative Budget 

 Administration of former RDA agreements  

 Preparation of Last and Final ROPS for submission to 

the DOF (anticipated in FY 2020-21) 



 

 

POSITION 
EST. 

HOURS 

FY 20-21 

EST COST 
DUTIES 

Accounting 

Supervisor 
285 hrs 17,100 

 Accounting work associated with SA activities, assets, 

liabilities, and debts 

 Preparation for annual audit process 

 Reporting for preparation of annual ROPS 

 Complete ROPS Prior Period Adjustment report and 

submittal to the DOF 

 Assist with preparation of Last and Final ROPS 

(anticipated in FY 2020-21) 

Planning 

Manager 
85 hrs 5,900 

 Preparation of annual SB 341 Housing Successor 

Annual Report and submittal to the Dept. of Housing 

and Community Development 

 Assist with administration of former RDA agreements 

Deputy City 

Clerk 
75 hrs 3,300 

 SA Agenda Preparation and Publication 

 Coordinate SA meetings 

 Official record-keeping for all SA actions 

Accounting 

Technician 
65 hrs 2,700  Assist with accounting work associated with SA 

activities 

TOTAL 895 hrs $  66,500  

 

It should be noted that it is the intent of the La Palma Successor Agency to begin work on its Last and Final 

ROPS in FY 2020-21.  The amount of time estimated for the Administrative Services Director and 

Accounting Supervisor positions have been augmented since these will be the primary positions working 

on completion of the Last and Final ROPS. Not represented in the personnel breakdown, but playing an 

important policy role in the administration of the Successor Agency, are the City's Mayor and Council 

Members who serve as the Board for the Successor Agency.  Although the annual stipend for the City 

Council is not included in the budgeted personnel costs, maintenance and operations cost for Successor 

Agency activities have been included in the next section. 

 

The maintenance and operations budgeted expenses include legal and consulting expenses, the cost of 

information technology support, supplies, printing of agendas and agenda packets, insurance, and 

associated facility costs.  

 

Legal Services 
General counsel services; specialized RDA law 

services  
$  7,200  

Annual Audit Services 
Annual audit services to issue required financial 

statements  
4,500 

ROPS Consultant Services  

Review of enforceable obligations; assistance in 

preparation of ROPS, SA/OB meetings as needed, 

appeals to DOF as needed.  

3,500  

Contract Accountant Services 
General SA accounting support; preparation of 

quarterly SA cash and investment reports.  
3,500 

Website Hosting & Content 

Management 

SA Share of CivicPlus website hosting and content 

management contract  
600  

Maintenance of Granicus System 
SA Share of meetings minutes management and 

audio recording software  
700  



 

Bank Fees 
SA Share of City National Bank and PFM Portfolio 

Fees 
2,200 

Supplies/Services SA Share of office supplies, postage, printing, etc.  3.000 

General Administrative 

Overhead 

SA share of City Hall overhead and operating costs 

(office supplies, utilities, equipment maintenance, 

technology, insurance, etc.)  

15,400 

TOTAL $  40,600 

 

La Palma staff continues to analyze expenditures and budget allocations as Successor Agency operations 

become more streamlined. As stated earlier, La Palma is looking to complete its Last and Final ROPS which 

will further minimize future administrative costs in future years.   

 

 

Staff Contact(s) 

 

Laurie A. Murray, City Manager 

lauriem@cityoflapalma.org 

714-690-3338 

 

Sea Shelton, Administrative Services Director 

seas@cityoflapalma.org 

714-690-3318 

 

 

Attachments 

1) Draft FY 2020-21 Administrative Budget 

2) FY 2019-20 Approved Administrative Budget 

3) FY 2019-20 ROPS and DOF Determination Letter 

4) FY 2018-19 ROPS and DOF Determination Letter 

mailto:lauriem@cityoflapalma.org
mailto:seas@cityoflapalma.org


 

Salaries and Benefits
 FY 2020-21 

Estimated Costs 
Hrly Rate* SA Hours SA Administration

City Manager 233,900            118.37            100           11,800                

Administrative Services Director 178,200            90.16              285           25,700                

Accounting Supervisor 118,600            60.01              285           17,100                

Planning Manager 137,700            69.68              85             5,900                  

Deputy City Clerk 85,700              43.37              75             3,300                  

Accounting Technician 82,600              41.79              65             2,700                  

*Hourly rate based on 38 hours per week / 1976 hours per year  66,500                

Maintenance and Operations

Legal Services 7,200                  

Annual Audit Services 4,500                  

ROPS Consultant Services 3,500                  

Contract Accountant Services 3,500                  

Website Hosting & Content Management 600                     

Maintenance of Granicus System 700                     

Bank Fees 2,200                  

Supplies/Services 3,000                  

General Administrative Overhead 15,400                

40,600                

TOTAL 107,100              

 Annual audit services to issue required financial 
statements 

 Review of enforceable obligations; assistance in 
preparation of ROPS, SA/OB meetings as 
needed, appeals to DOF as needed. 

 SA Share of office supplies, postage, printing, 
etc.) 

 SA Share of meetings minutes management and 
audio recording software 

 SA share of City Hall overhead and operating 
costs (utilities, equipment maintenance & leases, 
technology, insurance, etc.) 

 General accounting support; preparation of 
quarterly SA cash and investment reports. 

 SA Share of CivicPlus website hosting and 
content management contract 

 SA Share of City National Bank and PFM 
Portfolio Fees 

 General counsel services; specialized RDA law 
services 

Successor Agency to the Former 
City of La Palma Community Development Commission

Draft Administrative Budget
July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021



CATEGORY 2019-20

Salaries and Benefits 98,000            

Agency Operations (Utilities, Office Supplies, Equipment, Maintenance, etc.) 45,700            

Legal Services 10,300            

Annual Audit Services 2,800              

Consultant Services (HdL, Contract Accountant) 2,800              

Risk Management (General Liablity/Workers Comp/Property Ins.) 62,900            

Technology (Maintenance & other equipment related expenses) 26,400            

TOTAL 248,900          

Successor Agency to the Former 
City of La Palma Community Development Commission

Administrative Budget
July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020











Successor Agency: La Palma

County: Orange

Current Period Requested Funding for Enforceable Obligations (ROPS Detail)
 18-19A Total

(July - December) 
 18-19B Total

(January - June)  ROPS 18-19 Total 

A -$                                  342,500$                      342,500$                      

B -                                    -                                    -                                    

C -                                    342,500                        342,500                        

D -                                    -                                    -                                    

E 652,067$                      585,905$                      1,237,972$                   

F 527,067                        460,905                        987,972                        

G 125,000                        125,000                        250,000                        

H Current Period Enforceable Obligations (A+E): 652,067$                      928,405$                      1,580,472$                   

Chairperson

Name Title

/s/ 1/22/2018

Signature Date

Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 18-19) - Summary
Filed for the July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 Period

Enforceable Obligations Funded as Follows (B+C+D):

 RPTTF

      Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) (F+G):

Bond Proceeds

Reserve Balance

Other Funds

Mark I. Waldman

Mark I. Waldman

 Administrative RPTTF

Certification of Oversight Board Chairman:
Pursuant to Section 34177 (o) of the Health and Safety code, I 
hereby certify that the above is a true and accurate Recognized 
Obligation Payment Schedule for the above named successor 
agency.











 

Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 

 
Date: 9/26/2019 Agenda Item No. 10H 

 

From: Successor Agency to the Mission Viejo Redevelopment Agency  

 

Subject: Straw Vote of the Countywide Oversight Board Regarding Administrative Budget 

 

Recommended Action: 

Hold a straw vote regarding FY 20/21 Administrative Budget for the Mission Viejo Successor Agency 

 

 

The Mission Viejo Successor Agency requests a straw vote of the Administrative Budget for Fiscal Year 

20/21.  The Successor Agency shall return in January with a request for final approval of the Administrative 

Budget with the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS). 

 

Fund accounting is the accounting system used for recording resources whose use has been limited by some 

organization or individual or as a matter of law.  In this case, Successor Agency resources are governed by 

redevelopment dissolution law.  Fund accounting also emphasizes accountability, not only for resources 

received, but for how money is spent.  It is standard practice in governmental accounting to implement cost 

allocation policies and practices that allocate costs of a governments General Fund to other special funds 

for reimbursement to the General Fund for the benefit those special funds receive.  The City of Mission 

Viejo seeks reimbursement from the Successor Agency through the administrative allowance for the time 

spent by staff and other costs incurred for legal, audit and other consultants and other miscellaneous costs 

incurred to administer the activities of the Successor Agency.  

 

For the FY 20-21 ROPS period, the City of Mission Viejo will be requesting an administrative budget of 

$250,000, an amount allowed under dissolution law.  This amount is consistent with the amount requested 

and approved by the Department of Finance (DOF) each year since redevelopment dissolution.  Attached 

is a line item budget for FY 20/21 justifying administrative costs.  The amounts in this budget are based on 

amounts that have been adopted as part of the City’s 2019-21 two-year budget.  Direct personnel costs are 

an estimate of time staff will spend during FY 20/21 on former redevelopment agency matters and the 

dissolution process.  Only those employees that spend time on Successor Agency matters are included in 

the budget and time estimated is generally tasked based.  Other direct costs, which are usually legal and 

audit firm services for direct Successor Agency services are estimates of costs anticipated during FY 19-

20.  Indirect costs are based on the approved FY 20/21 General Fund line item budget.  The items listed 

under indirect costs have a relationship to Successor Agency operations.  As an example, the City’s 

accounting software is used to account for the resources and expenses of the Successor Agency; therefore, 

a percentage of the cost of the use of that software is allocated to the Successor Agency.  The percentage 

used to allocate indirect costs is 3%, which is the approximate percentage of Successor Agency tax 

increment revenue to the total General Fund expenditures.  For comparative purposes, the City has also 

attached the approved budgets for ROPS period 19-20 and 18-19. 

 

A request was made to provide Department of Finance (DOF) determination letters that might pertain to 

the administrative budget discussion.  The determination letters for 19-20 and 18-19 include paragraphs 

that state the following: 

 

The administrative costs claimed are within the fiscal year administrative cap pursuant to HSC 

section 34171 (b)(3).  However, Finance notes the Oversight Board (OB) has approved an amount 

that appears excessive, given the number and nature of the obligations listed on the ROPS.  HSC 

section 34179(i) requires the OB to exercise a fiduciary duty to the taxing entities.  Therefore, 

Finance encourages the OB to apply adequate oversight when evaluating the administrative 

resources necessary to successfully wind-down the Agency. 



 

 

The City acknowledges that based on the number of line items remaining on the ROPS, there is an 

appearance that activity for the Mission Viejo Successor Agency is minimal.  However, there are 

substantive issues that are on-going with former redevelopment agreements related to the Mall Bond issue 

(ROPS enforceable obligation line items 1,4, 37 and 58) and the Kaleidoscope Center development (line 

item 24) that DOF has repeatedly reclassified to the administrative allowance.  By denying direct funding 

for these activities and forcing these activities off the ROPS as separate enforceable obligations, this gives 

the appearance that there is less going on related to the Successor Agency than there really is.  Attached are 

determination letters for ROPS periods 17-18, 15-16A and 15-16B that demonstrate DOF actions of 

reclassifying line item requests to the administrative allowance.  In summary, DOF reclassified $71,000 for 

15-16A, $165,000 for 15-16B, and $96,500 for 17-18. 

 

To further assist the Oversight Board, the following is a summary of some of the more substantive activities 

of the Successor Agency that have been re-classified to the administrative allowance by DOF. 

  

Enforcement of Mall Bond OPA and Covenants Compliance 

The former Mission Viejo redevelopment agency (CDA) and Mission Viejo Associates, L.P. (Developer) 

entered into an Owner Participation Agreement (OPA) dated November 16, 1998.  The purpose of the OPA 

was to implement the provision of the Community Development Plan and the CDA’s Implementation Plan 

for the CDA Project Area pursuant to Section 33490 of the Community Redevelopment Law, both of which 

state as an objective the redevelopment of existing commercial property in the Project Area, in particular 

the Mission Viejo Mall, now called The Shops at Mission Viejo (Mall). 

The Indenture of Trust (Indenture), dated May 1, 1999, between BNY Western Trust Company (Trustee) 

and the CDA, authorized the issuance of $31,100,000 Variable Rate Demand Bonds for the Mission Viejo 

Mall Improvement Project (Mall Bonds).  Also dated May 1, 1999 and as required by the OPA, the CDA 

and the Developer entered into an Agreement Affecting Real Property (Covenants Agreement), which was 

subsequently recorded in the County of Orange, California on May 18, 1999 to ensure enforceability of all 

covenants. 

The OPA and the Covenants Agreement are base legal documents in the issuance of the Mall Bonds and 

the Indenture specifically references that the definitions in the OPA have equal applicability to references 

in the Indenture. The OPA specifically references the Covenants Agreement.  These legal documents are 

governing documents of all activities at the redeveloped Mall through the year 2028 when the related Mall 

Bonds mature.  The OPA along with the Covenants Agreement set forth the extensive restrictive use, 

operating, tenanting, management and maintenance covenants, conditions, obligations and other restrictions 

affecting the Development Parcel (known as the Mall Site) and recorded against the Mall Site in order to 

ensure long term economic, aesthetic, and community benefits.  The purpose of the OPA was to provide 

the former CDA, and now the Successor Agency, the means to protect the property value and revenue 

generation of the Mall Site since the ability to meet debt service obligations on the Mall Bonds is dependent 

on the senior pledge of tax increment generated by the Mall Site.  Therefore, the obligation of monitoring 

and enforcing the OPA covenants is an on-going obligation of the Agency while the Mall Bonds are 

Outstanding, i.e., until such time that the bonds are fully paid in the year 2028. 

The Indenture, OPA and Covenants Agreement identifies the property bound by these legal documents as 

the “Site” or “Mall Site” and further define the Mall Site to include the Mall Parcels (inclusive of the 

Development Parcel and the Major Anchor Tenant Parcels) and the Parking Structure Parcels, and includes 

all the improvements as generally bounded by Crown Valley Parkway to the north, Medical Center Road 

to the east, Marguerite Parkway to the southeast and Via Curacion to the south, and the San Diego Freeway 

to the west.  The Site map is documented below. 



 

 

The Mall is owned by Mission Viejo LLC, whose sole member is Mission Viejo Associates, L.P., whose 

general partner is Simon Property Group, L.P., and whose general partner is Simon Property Group, Inc., 

(SPG); SPG is an S&P 100 company, the largest REIT in the world, and owner/developer of many hundreds 

of, the most, regional malls in the U.S. and throughout the world.  Uniquely and beneficial to the security 

for the Mall Bonds, the Covenants Agreement is a senior encumbrance against the Site that requires SPG 

to use, operate, manage, tenant, and maintain the Mall at the highest tier of all SPG mall properties.  

Ongoing, the Covenants Agreement must be monitored and enforced to ensure SPG’s compliance and the 

high valuation of the Mall Site thereby generating the high tax increment that, as noted, is the senior, first 

pledge of revenues securing repayment of the Mall Bonds.  If SPG were to not comply with the Covenants 

Agreement and Mall Bond Documents, with high quality tenant improvements that generate high local 

revenues, then the security for the Mall Bonds may be compromised. 

In addition to the ongoing monitoring to enforce compliance with the Covenants Agreement and Mall Bond 

Documents for the retail Mall proper, the entire Site is subject to these covenants; so when the owner 

undertakes new, on-Site improvements, whether retail or non-retail, the Successor Agency is responsible 

to ensure compliance with all covenants.  In other words, any activity that occurs on the Mall Site, whether 

on-going, a result of previous development, or new development, that is located within the Mall Site, is 

subject to the Covenants Agreement while the Mall Bonds are Outstanding and due in full in 2028.  SPG 

has entered into a lease agreement with third party that will result in the development of a 110,000 square 

foot, four-story medical office building and adjacent parking structure.  (The project location is highlighted 

within the Mall Site on the previous map.)  Therefore, the Successor Agency is obligated to monitor and 

enforce compliance by SPG (and its tenants) within the boundaries of the Mall Site to ensure compliance 

with the covenants of the Covenant Agreements and Mall Bond Documents while the Bonds are 

Outstanding. 

As previously stated, the OPA along with the Covenants Agreement set forth the extensive restrictive use, 

Medical Building 
 



 

operating, tenanting, management and maintenance covenants, conditions, obligations and other restrictions 

affecting the Mall Site and include: the on-going appearance and maintenance of landscaping; accessibility 

and quantity of parking spaces; the mix of tenants, both retail and non-retail, allowed on the Mall Site and 

all improvements and development within the Site.  Because the Successor Agency has no staff, the City 

of Mission Viejo staff and contract staff are used to monitor compliance with the OPA, Covenants 

Agreement and Mall Bond Documents and legal services provided by the Successor Agency attorney are 

needed to assist staff with monitoring and enforcing the terms of these agreements. 

DOF has repeatedly reclassified ROPS line items for legal and other consulting services provided by a third 

party and staff time related to these matters as part of the administrative allowance.  These costs for outside 

services and staff time are specifically for the governance of the outstanding Mall Bonds Indenture as well 

as the Mall OPA and Covenants Agreement and are included in the administrative allowance budget. 

 

Enforcement of Kaleidoscope OPA and Covenants Compliance 

 

The former Agency and original developer entity, Kaleidoscope Partners, L.P., entered into an Owner 

Participation Agreement dated October 30, 1995 that included long-term CCRs of record against that certain 

4.9-acre parcel; these covenants control the uses, types of tenancies, operations, maintenance and 

management of a large commercial shopping, entertainment, and retail development at the northeast corner 

of Crown Valley Parkway and the I-5 freeway (Project).  The “Covenants” are set forth in that certain 

Agreement Affecting Real Property recorded in the Official Records, County of Orange as Instrument No. 

1999-0507393 as a senior non subordinate encumbrance, including several amendments also of record 

relating to these “Covenants”. 

 

Over the years, the Project has had numerous operational issues, both pre- and post-dissolution of the 

redevelopment agency; and, the Project has been transferred to multiple successive owners, each of which 

requires Mission Viejo’s consent.  With each transfer there have been and continue to be legal and other 

compliance issues related to the uses, tenancies and operations at the Project by the Owner, its agents and 

property management, and its tenants’, in particular related to enforcing the Owner’s compliance with the 

Covenants.  The current owner is Crown Valley Holdings, LLC, which new ownership too has required 

ongoing legal services provided by Successor Agency counsel, all related to monitoring and enforcing the 

Owner’s compliance with the Covenants.  The Successor Agency is working on requests to the City by the 

Owner for improvements and changes of use, which trigger review and compliance work by the Successor 

Agency related to the Covenants.  As with any potential or existing dispute between or among parties, the 

objective is to not end up in litigation; however, in all instances pre-litigation work to cause enforcement 

of the Covenants before the Successor Agency has to file a lawsuit, or before having to defend a lawsuit 

filed by the Owner, legal costs directly related to the enforceable obligation are incurred.  Outside legal 

counsel provide these pre-litigation legal services to the Successor Agency in order to enforce effectively 

the Covenants and avoid ultimately having to file a lawsuit. 

 

DOF has repeatedly reclassified ROPS line items for legal and other consulting services provided by a third 

party and staff time related to these matters as part of the administrative allowance.  These costs for outside 

services and staff time are specifically for the governance of the Kaleidoscope OPA and are included in the 

administrative allowance budget. 

 

General Administration 

 

There are a number of activities that occur regularly as part of general administration.  The City of Mission 

Viejo has prepared a personnel justification that accompanies the administrative allowance budget with an 

exhaustive list of various tasks, including:  tasks performed by each employee; the amount of time spent on 

each task; and, the frequency of each task; to determine the total hours spent by each employee.  This detail 

is provided to assist the Oversight Board in understanding the City’s time commitment to Successor Agency 

matters.  Some specific examples include:  processing invoices, preparing staff reports, preparing and 

executing resolutions, conducting meetings, preparing monthly bank reconciliations and treasurer’s reports 

and executing wire transfers.  It should also be noted that there is a fixed amount cost associated with 



 

general administration that has no nexus to the number of ROPS line items.  For example, regardless of 

whether there is one ROPS line item with 1 disbursement a year or 20 ROPS line items with 100 

disbursements a year, our agency still has to prepare 12 bank reconciliations and 12 treasurer’s reports every 

year.   

 

In conclusion, the City believes the administrative allowance requested of $250,000 is adequately justified 

and supported; however, if there is additional information that the Oversight Board believes is needed to 

further support our request, the City will make every effort to accommodate your request. 

 

Staff Contact(s) 

 

Cheryl Dyas, Director of Administrative Services 

cdyas@cityofmissionviejo.org 

949-470-3082  

 

Attachments 

 

Proposed FY 20/21 Administrative Budget 

FY 19/20 Approved Administrative Budget 

FY 18/19 Approved Administrative Budget 

DOF Determination Letter_19-20 

DOF Determination Letter_18-19 

DOF Determination Letter_17-18 

DOF Determination Letter_15-16A 

DOF Determination Letter_15-16B 

mailto:cdyas@cityofmissionviejo.org


Fiscal Year 
2020/2021 

Costs
Hourly 
Rate

Successor 
Agency 
Hours

SA 
Administration

% of Time 
Spent on SA 

Issues

Direct Personnel Costs Department
City Manager City Manager 349,702$    168.13$   60              10,088$           2.88%
Assistant City Manager/Director of Public Services City Manager 311,077      149.56     60              8,973               2.88%
Executive Administrator City Manager 124,435      59.82       24              1,436               1.15%
Senior Executive Assistant City Manager 37,208        35.78       12              429                  0.58%
City Council City Council 128,522      61.79       2               124                  0.10%
City Clerk City Clerk 172,671      83.01       7               540                  0.31%
Community Relations Manager City Clerk 152,220      73.18       2               146                  0.10%
Director of Administrative Services Administrative Services 271,228      130.40     200            26,080             9.62%
AS Manager-Treasury Administrative Services 152,485      73.31       75              5,498               3.61%
AS Manager-Accounting Administrative Services 157,614      75.78       61              4,622               2.93%
Treasury Analyst Administrative Services 118,200      56.83       289            16,423             13.89%
Junior Accountant Administrative Services 90,097        43.32       106            4,602               5.11%
Junior Accountant Administrative Services 89,903        43.22       16              670                  0.75%
Payroll Technician Administrative Services 74,131        35.64       78              2,780               3.75%
AS Manager-Budget & Purchasing Administrative Services 151,816      72.99       46              3,357               2.21%
AS Analyst Administrative Services 110,709      53.23       28              1,490               1.35%
Accounting Information Specialist Administrative Services 119,473      71.80       10              700                  0.47%
Administrative Assistant Administrative Services 94,028        45.21       30              1,367               1.45%
Information Technology Service Delivery Mgr Information Technology 187,038      89.92       62              5,575               2.98%
Information Technology Specialist Information Technology 161,303      77.55       62              4,808               2.98%
Community Development Director Community Development 272,112      130.82     24              3,140               1.15%
Planning Manager Community Development 230,190      110.67     24              2,656               1.15%
Code Enforcement Officer Community Development 141,717      68.13       156            10,629             7.50%

  Total Direct Personnel Costs 116,134           

Other Direct Costs
Attorneys

Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth SA Attorney 30,000             
Lozano Smith City Attorney 10,000             

Audit Fees 2,400               
Bank Fees/Delivery/Postage/Office Supplies/Meeting costs 500                  

  Total Other Direct Cost 42,900             

Indirect Costs (applied at 3% of total cost)
General Liability Insurance 827,000      24,810             
Workers Compensation Insurance 201,000      6,030               
Property Insurance 304,500      9,135               
Employee Fidelity Bonds 8,200          246                  
Property Tax Administration 173,000      5,190               
Section 115 pension trust payment 165,377      4,961               
City Hall Facility Maintenance 659,467      19,784             
City Council Admin (non payroll) 60,453        1,814               
City Clerk Council Support (non payroll) 3,300          99                    
City Clerk Records Mgmt (non payroll) 4,025          121                  
Admin Service Admin (non payroll) 13,984        420                  
Acctg/Payroll (non payroll/excludes audit) 18,613        558                  
Treasury (non payroll) 86,500        2,595               
Risk management (non payroll/excludes insurance) 14,600        438                  
Human Resources (non payroll) 146,990      4,410               
Community Development Admin (non-payroll) 32,904        987                  
Community Development-Current Planning 46,916        1,407               
Community Development-Code Enforcement 62,707        1,881               
Taping/broadcasting SA meetings 46,260        1,388               
Personnel Computer lease 7,588          228                  
Maintenance of Document Management System 22,000        660                  
Maintenance of Granicus System (on line streaming of meetings) 23,000        690                  
Maintenance of Ektron (website content mgmt) 22,000        660                  
Maintenance of Accounting System 72,000        2,160               
Maintenance of Misc Systems (Microsoft, Cylance, Trustwave, Maas 360, Apple, VMWare, McAfee, Veeam, Symantec, Cisco VOIP, Accela, BMC)221,000      6,630               
General Office Supplies and maintenance supplies 29,210        876                  
Finance Copier/Equipment Maintenance 34,750        1,043               

  Total Indirect Cost 99,220             

Total Successor Agency Admin Allowance Cost 258,254$         

City of Mission Viejo
FY 20/21

Administrative Allowance Budget



City of Mission Viejo
FY 20/21
Administrative Allowance
Personnel Justification

Position Department Summary of Job Duties Pertaining to Successor Agency Hours Frequency Total

City Manager City Manager

Oversees the entire dissolution process.  Attends SA, OB and Meet and 
Confer meetings as well as numerous staff meetings regarding SA.  Hours 
include 5 hours per month. 5 12 60

Total City Manager 60

Assistant City Manager/Director of Public Services City Manager
Support to City Manager and attendence at SA and OB related meetings.  
Estimate is equal to 5 hours per month. 5 12 60

Total Assistant City Manager 60

Executive Administrator City Manager

Direct assistant to the City Manager and Asst City Manager in SA and OB 
related meetings, transaction processing (i.e. meet and confer related travel 
requests) and document prep.  Estimate is equal to 2 hours per month. 2 12 24

Total Senior Executive Assistant 24

Senior Executive Assistant City Manager

Direct assistant to the City Manager and Asst City Manager in SA and OB 
related meetings, transaction processing (i.e. meet and confer related travel 
requests) and document prep.  Estimate is equal to 2 hours per month. 1 12 12

Total Executive Assistant 12

City Council City Council Attendance at Successor Agency Meetings for 5 members 0.5 1 0.5
Attendance at Successor Agency agenda planning mtgs for 2 members 0.5 1 0.5
Execution of SA resolutions by Mayor 0.25 4 1

Total City Council 2

City Clerk City Clerk
Preparation of Successor Agency Board meetings, including review of 
agenda 0.5 2 1
Preparation of Successor Agency Board agendas 0.5 2 1
Attendance at Successor Agency Board meetings 0.25 2 0.5
Attendance at Successor Agency agenda planning meetings 0.25 2 0.5
Preparation of minutes of Successor Agency Board meetings 0.25 2 0.5
Review and execution of SA resolutions 0.25 4 1
Filing and posting of SA resolutions in City document system 0.5 4 2

Total City Clerk 6.5

Community Relations Manager Community Relations Processing SA related public requests under the Brown Act 1 2 2
0

Total Community Relations Manager 2



City of Mission Viejo
FY 20/21
Administrative Allowance
Personnel Justification

Position Department Summary of Job Duties Pertaining to Successor Agency Hours Frequency Total

Director of Administrative Services Administrative Services

Direct hours reported on timesheet for ROPS preparation, Mall Bond issues, 
preparation of SA and OB staff reports, attendence at meetings, etc. (200 
hours based projected activity) 200 1 200

Total Director of Admin Services 200

AS Manager-Treasury Administrative Services

Direct hours reported on timesheet for ROPS preparation, Mall Bond issues, 
preparation of SA and OB staff reports, attendence at meetings, etc. (75 
hours based projected activity) 75 1 75

Total Treasury Manager 75

AS Manager-Accounting Administrative Services Review and final approval of all journal entries for quarterly close 0.25 12 3
Review and approval of monthly bank reconciliation 0.25 12 3
Review payroll entries in general ledger 1 26 26
Review of accounts payable coding of SA invoices before processing 0.25 12 3
Review Mall Bond statement JE's 0.5 12 6
Analytical review of all monthly financial transactions 1 12 12
Successor Agency dissolution law and accounting training 1 1 1
Create/maintain chart of accounts for Successor Agency 1 1 1
Prepare/process/review entries to close SA funds for fiscal year 3 1 3
Preparation of SA documents for interim audit for FY 20/21; meeting with 
auditors 3 1 3
Training and preparation of SSRS reports in Munis 0 1 0
Review SA information in annual CAFR for FY 19/20 2 1 2

Total Accounting Manager 61

Treasury Analyst Administrative Services
Review daily cash in bank account on a daily basis and prepare report for 
review by Treasury Manager and Director 0.75 260 195
Prepare monthly Treasurer's Report 1 12 12
Bank reconciliation 1 12 12
Quarterly transaction and file maintenance 5 4 20
Processing check requests for a/p invoices 0.5 10 5
Update Mall Bond spreadsheets 2 12 24
Prepare Rolling Reserve letter to bond trustee 5 1 5
Prepare and process Mall Bond monthly transactions 0.5 4 2
Set up SA cash and investment accounts/close RDA accounts 1 2 2
Prepare wire transfer requests and process transactions 2 6 12

Total Treasury Analyst 289



City of Mission Viejo
FY 20/21
Administrative Allowance
Personnel Justification

Position Department Summary of Job Duties Pertaining to Successor Agency Hours Frequency Total
Junior Accountant Administrative Services Review accounts payable before final posting 0.25 25 6.25

Prepare and process journal entries for quarterly close 1 12 12
Preparation of monthly bank reconciliation 1 12 12
Review payroll entries in general ledger 2 26 52
Preparation of Mall Bond monthly transactions 1 12 12
Preparation of SA docs for interim audit FY 20/21 3 1 3
Preparation of CAFR for FY 19/20 2 1 2
Training and preparation of SSRS reports in Munis 5 1 5
Successor Agency accounting training 2 1 2

Total Junior Accountant 106.25

Junior Accountant Administrative Services
Review SA accounts payable invoices; issuing checks and preparing check 
registers 0.5 25 12.5
Preparation of CAFR for FY 19/20 1 1 1
Training and preparation of SSRS reports in Munis 0 1 0
Successor Agency accounting training 2 1 2

Total Junior Accountant 15.5

Payroll Technician Administrative Services

Processing of timesheets for all employees including City employees 
performing direct duties for Successor Agency;  Reviewing timesheets for 
project allocations, including SA related issues; processing paychecks; 
reviewing all payroll reports for correctness 2 26 52
Continuation of maintaining payroll in Munis, including project ledger info 
and integration to track Successor Agency time, ESS. 1 26 26

Total Payroll Technician 78

AS Manager-Budget & Purchasing Administrative Services Set up/Manage of Successor Agency Chart of Accounts 2 1 2
Processing purchase orders and contracts 0.5 6 3
Management of purchase orders/contracts until close 1 12 12
Successor Agency accounting training 2 1 2
Development of budget (3% of 832 hours) 25 1 25
Training and preparation of SSRS reports in Munis 2 1 2

Total Budget & Purchasing Manager 46

AS Analyst Administrative Services Processing purchase orders and contracts 0.5 6 3
Management of purchase orders/contracts until close 1 12 12
Preparation of Successor Agency staff reports 1 6 6
Preparation of Oversight Board staff reports 1 2 2
Processing and execution of SA resolutions 0.5 4 2
Posting of OB resolutions, ROPS and other docs on website 0.5 6 3
Submittal of docs to DOF 0.25 4 1
Processing SA related public requests under the Brown Act 0 0 0

Total AS Analyst 28



City of Mission Viejo
FY 20/21
Administrative Allowance
Personnel Justification

Position Department Summary of Job Duties Pertaining to Successor Agency Hours Frequency Total

Accounting Information Specialist Administrative Services Training of SSRS Reports in Munis (3% of 224 hours) 6.75 1 6.75
Preparation of SSRS Reports in Munis (3% of 10 reports/Avg 10 hr/report) 0.3 10 3

Total Acct Info Specialist 9.75

Administrative Assistant Administrative Services General support to the Director of Administrative Services 2 12 24
Scan/atttach/code accounts payable invoices into accounting system 0.25 25 6.25

Total Administrative Assistant 30.25

Director of Information Technology IT Technical support related to SA administration.  Based on timesheet. 0 12 0
Total IT Director 0

IT Service Delivery Manager IT Munis support and upgrade oversight (3% of 12 month or 2,080 hours) 62 1 62
Total IT Service Delivery Manager 62

Information Technology  Specialists/Technicians IT Munis administrative and security suppot (3% of 12 months or 2,080 hours) 62 1 62
Total IT Specialist 62

Community Development Director Community Development Monitor develoment of Mall property in accordance with bond covenants 2 12 24
Total CD Director 24

Planning Manager Community Development Monitor develoment of Mall property in accordance with bond covenants 2 12 24
Total Planning Manager 24

Code Enforcement Officer Community Development Code enforcement activities related to bond covenants 3 52 156
Total Code Enforcement Officer 156



Fiscal Year

2019/2020

Costs

Hourly

Rate

Successor

Agency

Hours

SA

Administration

% of Time

Spent on

SA Issues

Direct Personnel Costs Department

City Manager City Manager 324,864$ 156.18$ 60 9,371$ 2.88%

Assistant City Manager/Director of Public Services City Manager 282,812 135.97 24 3,263 1.15%

Executive Administrator City Manager 119,486 57.45 24 1,379 1.15%

Senior Executive Assistant City Manager 35,422 34.06 24 817 1.15%

City Council City Council 114,435 55.02 5 248 0.22%

City Clerk City Clerk 243,857 117.24 4 410 0.17%

Deputy City Clerk City Clerk 125,769 60.47 1 60 0.05%

Records Mangement Coordinator City Clerk 106,351 51.13 4 205 0.19%

Director of Administrative Services Administrative Services 250,633 120.50 550 66,273 26.44%

AS Manager-Treasury Administrative Services 146,592 70.48 150 10,572 7.21%

AS Manager-Accounting Administrative Services 141,625 68.09 61 4,153 2.93%

Treasury Analyst Administrative Services 94,453 45.41 337 15,303 16.20%

Junior Accountant Administrative Services 85,958 41.33 114 4,690 5.46%

Junior Accountant Administrative Services 86,144 41.42 28 1,160 1.35%

Payroll Technician Administrative Services 60,278 28.98 78 2,260 3.75%

AS Manager-Budget & Purchasing Administrative Services 141,204 67.89 30 2,037 1.44%

AS Analyst Administrative Services 105,070 50.51 36 1,819 1.73%

Accounting Information Specialist Administrative Services 112,187 67.42 10 657 0.47%

Senior Department Assistant Administrative Services 90,821 43.66 37 1,594 1.75%

Information Technology Specialist Information Technology 152,187 73.17 62 4,536 2.98%

Total Direct Personnel Costs 130,808

Other Direct Costs

Attorneys

Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth SA Attorney 15,000

Lozano Smith City Attorney 5,000

Audit Fees 2,000

Bank Fees/Delivery/Postage/Office Supplies/Meeting costs 1,000

Total Other Direct Cost 23,000

Indirect Costs (applied at 3% of total cost)

General Liability Insurance 713,698 21,411

Workers Compensation Insurance 177,573 5,327

Property Insurance 264,513 7,935

Employee Fidelity Bonds 8,084 243

Property Tax Administration 203,000 6,090

Retiree Insurance Program (allocated at 5.6% of payroll) - -

City Hall Facility Maintenance 558,442 16,753

City Council Admin (non payroll) 36,808 1,104

City Clerk Council Support (non payroll) 2,450 74

City Clerk Records Mgmt (non payroll) 6,175 185

Admin Service Admin (non payroll) 13,807 414

Acctg/Payroll (non payroll/excludes audit) 40,907 1,227

Treasury (non payroll) 84,540 2,536

Human Resources (non payroll) 127,280 3,818

Community Development Admin 231,994 6,960

Community Development-Current Planning 445,889 13,377

Taping/broadcasting SA meetings 27,120 814

Maintenance of Document Management System 24,000 720

Maintenance of Granicus System (on line streaming of meetings) 18,700 561

Maintenance of Ektron (website content mgmt) 10,000 300

Maintenance of Accounting System 72,000 2,160

Maintenance of Misc Systems (Microsoft, Cylance, Trustwave, Maas 360, Apple, VMWare, McAfee, Veeam, Symantec, Cisco VOIP, Accela, BMC)237,500 7,125

General Office Supplies and maintenance supplies 27,735 832

Finance Copier/Equipment Maintenance 40,750 1,223

Total Indirect Cost 101,189

Total Successor Agency Admin Allowance Cost 254,997$

City of Mission Viejo

FY 19/20

Administrative Allowance Budget



Fiscal Year 

2018/2019 

Costs

Hourly 

Rate

Successor 

Agency 

Hours

SA 

Administration

% of Time 

Spent on 

SA Issues

Direct Personnel Costs Department

City Manager City Manager 311,396$    149.71$  60           8,983$           2.88%

Assistant City Manager/Director of Public Services City Manager 275,402      132.40    24           3,178             1.15%

Senior Executive Assistant City Manager 107,120      51.50      24           1,236             1.15%

Executive Assistant City Manager 97,234        46.75      24           1,122             1.15%

City Council City Council 125,900      60.53      9             514                0.41%

City Clerk City Clerk 213,265      102.53    7             666                0.31%

Deputy City Clerk City Clerk 109,721      52.75      4             211                0.19%

Records Mangement Coordinator City Clerk 97,177        46.72      5             234                0.24%

Director of Administrative Services Administrative Services 225,711      108.51    701         76,096           33.71%

AS Manager-Treasury Administrative Services 187,474      100.15    72           7,211             3.46%

AS Manager-Accounting Administrative Services 152,222      73.18      83           6,074             3.99%

Treasury Assistant Administrative Services 93,822        45.11      337         15,201           16.20%

Accountant Administrative Services 109,497      52.64      107         5,606             5.12%

Accountant Administrative Services 88,403        42.50      35           1,466             1.66%

Payroll Technician Administrative Services 74,261        35.70      104         3,713             5.00%

AS Manager-Budget & Purchasing Administrative Services 109,705      52.74      31           1,635             1.49%

Accounting Information Specialist Administrative Services 98,171        59.00      10           575                0.47%

Administrative Assistant Administrative Services 87,822        42.22      52           2,196             2.50%

Information Technology Specialist Information Technology 124,122      59.67      62           3,700             2.98%

  Total Direct Personnel Costs 139,617         

Other Direct Costs

Attorneys

Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth SA Attorney 15,000           

Lozano Smith City Attorney 5,000             

Audit Fees 3,800             

Bank Fees/Delivery/Postage/Office Supplies/Meeting costs 1,000             

  Total Other Direct Cost 24,800           

Indirect Costs (applied at 3% of total cost)

General Liability Insurance 743,297      22,299           

Workers Compensation Insurance 257,936      7,738             

Property Insurance 285,000      8,550             

Employee Fidelity Bonds 6,400          192                

Retiree Insurance Program (allocated at 5.6% of payroll) 123,803      3,714             

City Hall Facility Maintenance 703,002      21,090           

City Clerk Council Support (non payroll) 2,450          74                  

City Clerk Records Mgmt (non payroll) 4,075          122                

Admin Service Admin (non payroll) 11,307        339                

Acctg/Payroll (non payroll/excludes audit) 31,719        952                

Treasury (non payroll) 167,795      5,034             

Human Resources (non payroll) 91,280        2,738             

Community Development Admin 236,346      7,090             

Taping/broadcasting SA meetings 25,824        775                

Maintenance of Document Management System 24,000        720                

Maintenance of Granicus System (on line streaming of meetings) 18,700        561                

Maintenance of Site Improve (website content mgmt) 10,000        300                

Maintenance of Accounting System 67,000        2,010             

Maintenance of Misc Systems (Microsoft, Cylance, Trustwave, Maas 360, Apple, VMWare, McAfee, Veeam, Symantec, Cisco VOIP,179,000      5,370             

General Office Supplies 25,875        776                

Finance Copier/Equipment Maintenance 40,750        1,223             

  Total Indirect Cost 91,667           

Total Successor Agency Admin Allowance Cost 256,084$       

City of Mission Viejo
FY 18/19

Administrative Allowance Budget















































 

Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 

 
Date: 9/26/2019 Agenda Item No. 10I 

 

From: Successor Agency to the Placentia Redevelopment Agency  

 

Subject: Straw Vote of the Countywide Oversight Board Regarding Administrative Budget 

 

Recommended Action: 

 

Hold a straw vote regarding FY 2020-21 Administrative Budget for the Placentia Successor Agency 

 

 

The Placentia Successor Agency requests a straw vote of the Administrative Budget for Fiscal Year 2020-

21.  The Successor Agency shall return in January with a request for final approval of the Administrative 

Budget with the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (“ROPS”).  ROPS 20-21, covering the period 

of July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021, must be approved by the Countywide Oversight Board of the County 

of Orange (“Countywide Oversight Board”) and submitted to the State Department of Finance (“DOF”) no 

later than February 1, 2020. Pursuant to Health & Safety Code (“HSC”) Section 34177(m), the DOF has 

45 days from submission after Countywide Oversight Board approval to review the ROPS and object to 

any enforceable obligations. If the ROPS is not submitted by the deadline to the DOF, the City is subject 

to a $10,000 fine for every day the ROPS is late and the administrative cost allowance for the Successor 

Agency is reduced by 25% after 10 days. 

 

Pursuant to HSC Section 34177(l), successor agencies are required to prepare and submit a ROPS detailing 

each enforceable obligation that requires property tax revenue to satisfy debt of the former Redevelopment 

Agency for a twelve-month reporting period. This action respectfully requests the Countywide Oversight 

Board review of the Administrative Budget for the Fiscal Year 2020-21 for the Placentia Successor Agency, 

which covers the twelve-month reporting period of July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 (Attachment No. 

1). The administrative overhead for the twelve-month reporting period totals $269,410. The administrative 

overhead request of $250,000 represents the total allocation the Placentia Successor Agency is authorized 

to receive pursuant to HSC Section 34171, which is to be split evenly between the two six-month periods. 

 

HSC Section 34177(j) requires each successor agency to prepare a proposed administrative budget setting 

forth the successor agency’s estimated administrative costs of carrying out the wind-down activities of the 

former redevelopment agency, proposing sources of payment for such estimated administrative costs, and 

proposing for arrangements for administrative and operations services  

 

The administrative costs will be funded entirely by Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (“RPTTF”) 

revenues. The Administrative Budget estimates below include staff time required to carry out Placentia 

Successor Agency activities:  

 

Placentia Successor Agency 

Administrative Budget Request 
 
 

Personnel $ 186,500 

Legal $   26,300 

Consulting $   30,000 

Indirect Costs $   26,610 
  

Total $269,410 

Total Admin Request $250,000 

 



 

 

 

The two major cost components are personnel costs and professional contract services. Personnel and 

indirect costs are related to City staff time required to manage Placentia Successor Agency affairs. The 

contract services costs are legal counsel and consulting services. The detailed administrative budget and 

personnel description for this time period is included as Attachment No. 2. 

 

Staff Contact(s) 

 

Brian Moncrief, Senior Vice President, Kosmont Companies 

(805) 463-7364, bmoncrief@kosmont.com 

 

Jeannette Ortega, Assistant to the City Administrator, City of Placentia 

(714) 993-8264, jortega@placentia.org 

 

Attachments 

 Attachment No. 1: Administrative Budget for 20-21 

 Attachment No. 2: Description of Administrative Budget for 20-21 

 Attachment No. 3: Department of Finance’s Letters for 18-19 and 19-20 

 Attachment No. 4: Administrative Budgets for 18-19 and 19-20 

 

 

mailto:bmoncrief@kosmont.com
mailto:jortega@placentia.org


Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Placentia 
Administrative Budget 

July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021 
 

 
Administrative Allowance 

 
 

Staff Costs Annual  
% of Staff Time 

July 1 – Dec 31 
2020 

Jan 1 – Jun 30 
2021 

Annual SA 
Staff Costs 

City Administrator 5.0% $8,750 $8,750 $17,500 

Director of Finance 5.0% $6,550 $6,550 $13,100 

Director of Development Services 10.0% $18,200 $18,200 $36,400 

Director of Administrative Services 5.0% $14,900 $14,900 $29,800 

Assistant to the CA/Econ. Dev. Mgr. 20.0% $20,550 $20,550 $41,100 

Accounting Manager 15.0% $9,700 $9,700 $19,400 

Senior Financial Analyst 5.0% $2,650 $2,650 $5,300 

Accounting Technician – Payroll 5.0% $1,850 $1,850 $3,700 

Accounting Technician – A/P 5.0% $3,000 $3,000 $6,000 

Accountant 5.0% $3,200 $3,200 $6,400 

Deputy City Clerk 3.0% $1,650 $1,650 $3,300 

Executive Assistant 3.0% $2,250 $2,250 $4,500 

Sub-Total  $93,250 $93,250 $186,500 

 
 

Legal Costs  July 1 – Dec 31 
2020 

Jan 1 – Jun 30 
2021 

Annual SA 
Costs 

Jones & Mayer  $13,150 $13,150 $26,300 

Sub-Total  $13,150 $13,150 $26,300 

 
 

Consulting Costs  July 1 – Dec 31 
2020 

Jan 1 – Jun 30 
2021 

Annual SA 
Costs 

Kosmont & Companies  $15,000 $15,000 $30,000 

Sub-Total  $15,000 $15,000 $30,000 

 
 

Indirect Costs FY 2020/21 
Costs 

July 1 – Dec 31 
2020 

Jan 1 – Jun 30 
2021 

Annual SA 
Costs 

     

Auditors and CAFR Preparation $80,000 $1,200 $1,200 $2,400 

Property Insurance $55,300 $829.50 $829.50 $1,659 

Facility Maintenance $100,000 $1,500 $1,500 $3,000 

Taping/Broadcasting of SA meetings $55,800 $837 $837 $1,674 

Maintenance of LaserFische (document 
management system) 

$10,260 $154 $154 $308 

Maintenance of Granicus (online 
streaming of SA meetings) 

$22,760 $344.50 $344.50 $689 

Maintenance of BiTech (accounting 
system) 

$43,000 $645 $645 $1,290 



CivicPlus (City’s website) $10,100 $151.50 $151.50 $303 

Maintenance of Misc Systems 
(Microsoft, Adobe and Apple License) 

$39,700 $595.50 $595.50 $1,191 

General Office and Maintenance 
Supplies 

$12,000 $180 $180 $360 

Postage $23,800 $238 $238 $476 

Telephone Services and Data Lines $180,000 $2,700 $2,700 $5,400 

Electricity $546,000 $2,730 $2,730 $5,460 

Copiers & Computer Equipment 
Maintenance 

$80,000 $1,200 $1,200 $2,400 

Sub-Total  $13,305 $13,305 $26,610 

 
 

    

Total Budget $134,705 $134,705 $269,410 

 
 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY BUDGET REQUEST $125,000 $125,000 $250,000 

 



Page 1 of 4 
 

Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Placentia 
Administrative Description 
July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021 

 

STAFF DESCRIPTION 

City Administrator Participates in staff and consultants’ meetings on Successor Agency matters 
Provides policy direction to staff and consultants 
Reviews City Council staff reports and resolutions 
Executes necessary changes to the Administrative budget as may be appropriate 
and/or required by law 
Reviews Countywide Oversight Board staff reports and resolutions 
Provides information to the Mayor and City Council on Successor Agency matters 
Attends Successor Agency Meetings 
Reviews all contracts associated with Successor Agency items including legal and 
consulting services. 
 

Director of Finance Reviews payment of enforceable obligations 
Monitors cash flow to ensure sufficient revenues available for obligations 
Reviews Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS) and Prior Period 
Adjustment (PPA) forms and amended ROPS (as necessary) 
Reviews annual financial statements 
Creates the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) reporting of Successor 
Agency 
Monitors Successor Agency funds and continuing disclosure requirements for bonds 
Manages cash and investments pursuant to investment policy  
Manages debt portfolio, including bond payments, continuing disclosure, and other 
compliance requirements 
Answers financial inquires and provide documentation requested by Successor 
Agency, Countywide Oversight Board, County Auditor-Controller and/or City’s 
Independent Auditor 
Works with City’s independent Auditors to review Successor Agency items and 
prepare financial statements as required by ABx1 26 
Responds to Department of Finance assigned analyst via various emails or phone 
calls. This process may take several hours to complete, depending on how 
descriptive the DOF analyst is and if they are familiar with Placentia Successor 
Agency matters. Periodically, a new DOF analyst is assigned to review the ROPS and 
other actions of the Successor Agency 
 

Director of Development 
Services 

Maintain properties until proper disposition, including proper noticing, 
environmental documents, notice of exemptions filings, and the preparation of the 
appropriate conveyance instrument (agreements) 
Negotiation of any outside agreements on behalf of Successor Agency 
Process disposition activities including staff reports and resolutions to Planning 
Commission/City Council  
Research information on properties and zoning information 
Provides assistance in the preparation of staff reports and resolutions for Successor 
Agency and Countywide Oversight Board 
Attends Successor Agency Meetings 
 
 



Page 2 of 4 
 

Director of Administrative 
Services  

Reviews all staff reports and resolutions for Successor Agency and Countywide 
Oversight Board meetings 
Provides direct oversight of City Clerk’s Office functions and noticing requirements 
Attends Successor Agency meetings 
Reviews and approves all legal invoices submitted by our City Attorney’s Office 
 

Assistant to the City 
Administrator/Economic 
Development Manager 

Administration and implementation of Successor Agency wind-down 
Prepares staff reports and resolutions for Successor Agency and Countywide 
Oversight Board Meetings 
Schedules meetings with Finance staff and consultants on Successor Agency matters 
and coordinate schedules to meet Department of Finance deadlines 
Maintains records and notes of staff meetings 
Attends Successor Agency and Countywide Oversight Board Meetings 
Attends Orange County Successor Agencies Representative Meetings 
Answer inquires and provide documentation requested by Successor Agency, 
Countywide Oversight Board, County Auditor-Controller and/or City’s Independent 
Auditor 
Responds to Department of Finance assigned analyst via various emails or phone 
calls. This process may take several hours to complete, depending on how 
descriptive the DOF analyst is and if they are familiar with Placentia Successor 
Agency matters. Periodically, a new DOF analyst is assigned to review the ROPS and 
other actions of the Successor Agency 
 

Accounting Manager Process payment of enforceable obligations 
Accounting for all transactions of the Successor Agency in the general ledger and 
annual operating budget 
Collect and record loan payments via a contract with a third-party loan administrator  
Monitor and project cash flow to ensure sufficient revenues for obligations and to 
inform staff/consultant of expected revenues 
Prepares annual Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS) and Prior Period 
Adjustment (PPA) forms and amended ROPS (as necessary) 
Prepares Administrative Budget 
Prepares annual financial statements, including accounting for assets, liabilities, 
revenue and expenditures for Successor Agency 
Direct oversight of all bond covenants and requirements 
Preparation and submittal of annual continuing disclosure documents for all bond 
issues 
Communicates with rating agencies and bond insurers as needed 
Maintains documentation of Agency Records 
Answer financial inquires and provide documentation requested by Successor 
Agency, Countywide Oversight Board, County Auditor-Controller, Department of 
Finance and/or City’s Independent Auditor 
Works with City’s independent Auditors to review Successor Agency items and 
prepare financial statements as required by ABx1 26 
Responds to Department of Finance assigned analyst via various emails or phone 
calls. This process may take several hours to complete, depending on how 
descriptive the DOF analyst is and if they are familiar with Placentia Successor 
Agency matters. Periodically, a new DOF analyst is assigned to review the ROPS and 
other actions of the Successor Agency 
 
 



Page 3 of 4 
 

Senior Financial Analyst Employee payroll management, annual budget review and allocation of Successor 
Agency line items, and manages legal and consultants’ contracts and payments 
 

Accounting Technician Process legal and consultant’s contracts and payments on a monthly basis. Routes 
purchase orders and check warrants for proper staff approval. Inputs payment into 
accounting system 
 

Accountant - Payroll Overhead costs for employee payroll for all Successor Agency and Oversight Board 
matters 
 

Accountant – Accounts 
Payable 

Overhead costs for consultants’ monthly invoices for all Successor Agency and 
Oversight Board matters. Ensures contracts are within budget 
 

Deputy City Clerk Maintains comprehensive records management, ensures proper agenda noticing and 
posting requirements and legal advertising. Creates meeting minutes and 
certification of adopted resolutions. Uploads agendas and minutes onto Granicus 
software and LaserFische 
 

Executive Assistant Coordinates meetings with City Staff, Legal Counsel and Consultant as it pertains to 
Successor Agency and Oversight Board matters. Books conference rooms and works 
with Assistant to the City Administrator to prepare agenda for the meetings 
 

  

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

Jones & Mayer Provides legal representation for the Successor Agency 
Ensures legal implementation of AB 1x 26, AB1484 and SB 107 requirements 
Provides general legal services, including brown act, negotiations, etc. 
Reviews City Council staff reports and resolutions 
Reviews Oversight staff reports and resolutions 
Manage litigation (as necessary) pertaining to Successor Agency matters 
Legal analysis of new legislation pertaining to Successor Agency matters 
 

  

CONSULTING DESCRIPTION 

Kosmont & Companies Assists with the administration and implementation of Successor Agency wind-down 
Review staff reports and resolutions for Successor Agency and Countywide Oversight 
Board 
Participates in meetings with Finance staff and consultants on Successor Agency 
matters and coordinate schedules to meet Department of Finance deadlines 
Attend Successor Agency and Countywide Oversight Board Meetings 
Attend Orange County Successor Agencies Representative Meetings 
Answer inquires and provide documentation requested by Successor Agency, 
Countywide Oversight Board, County Auditor-Controller, Department of Finance 
and/or City’s Independent Auditor 
Assists with preparation and submission of Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule 
(ROPS) and Prior Period Adjustment (PPA) forms and amended ROPS (as necessary) 
to the Department of Finance 
 

  
 
 
 
 



Page 4 of 4 
 

Additional Costs Not Included in Administrative Budget 
 
Elected Officials 
Mayor and City Council serving as the Successor Agency Board  
City Clerk oversight 
City Treasurer oversight 

















Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS f 8'f 9) - Summary
Filed forthe July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 Period

Successor Agency:

County:

Placentia

Oranoe

Current Period Þan¡raclad for Enforceable ôlrlinrfiane íRôPS Detailì

A Enforceable Obligations Funded as Follows (B+C+D):

B Bond Proceeds

C Reserve Balance

D OtherFunds

E . Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) (F+G)

F RPTTF

G Administrative RPTTF

H Gurrent Period Enforceable Obligations (A+E):

Certification of Oversight Board Chairman:
Pursuant to Section 34177 (o) of the Health and Safety code, I

hereby certify that the above is a true and accurate Recognized

Obligation Payment Schedule for the above named successor
agency.

lsl ilqr,ngs rtanrnotn t i r+lznt g

s

l8-l9ATotal
lJulv - Decemberl

.M8.964 $

923,gfl

125.000

1 -048.964 3

Title

Date

l8-l98 Total
lJanuarv - June)

1.737.857 $

1,612,857

125,000

1.737.857 $

ROPS 18-19 Total

2.786.821

2,536,821

250,000

2.186.821

$ ß

s

ß

(. hoì- o, / r, /,*
Name

Signature



¡¡y l, æl! ltqh Jln S, Ait

II;;

l&ls^ ruulv - D@mbrì

--fÈ------

+f--------1í-

li .

-1_-..l3_
-LL-
-H-----
_-I-
--IL-+å-----

l¡ -
L lr -

ls -ñ-Ti--
-*i------+t---1*
_IL
_+;-

t;;II
brMr'lløb{312s.
kú)bdÚqdPblaú.

4.@hoñrmd
!&ffisM&ffid
R¡-.tuSl¡.døA@
ñomP,[ctF&6|E.@
r32 cdk aúr P'ú.

:

;úu4d!@mdrJFd

@ù.bæffrffin

T.üeffid@rd
btusu.aer^g@
hd õwP, tLc @q@

frÐ)fficrydãd¡d

{ffidbs6

FF
-

üffifrËFÌ¡ìrVfu)tuqdPbh

rffi^É)hcryd
'ld.údffidT

tuffiMan

.ú&ffiñuryd
'ñr.-dsuúlæ

!



placentia Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 18f 9) - Report of Gash Balances

July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016
Amounts in Whole

¡

Comments

s

2.186,823

2,186,823

Non-Admin
and

Admin

t{

s

G

interest, etc.

Rent,
grants,

Prior ROPS
RPTTF

d¡stributed as
reserve for future

oeriodfs)

FE

Prior ROPS
period balances

and
DDR RPTTF

balances
retained

$

Bonds issued on
or after
o'ltoÎl11

D

No entry required

3

Bonds issued on
or before
12131|'tO

c

RPTTFBelance

Fund

Procêeds

Ending ¡6¡¿¡ Available Gash Balance (06/30/16)

ctoG=(1 +2-3 -¿l), ¡{ = (l +2.3.4+ 5)

Retention ofAya¡lable Cash Balancê (Actua¡ 06ß0/16)
RPTTF amount retained should only include the amounts distributed as

reserve for future period(s)

ROPS 15-16 RPTTF Balancas Rema¡n¡ng

Revenue/lncome (Actual 0613011 6)
RPTTF amounts should tie to the ROPS ,l5.16 totål distribution from the

CountyAuditor€ontroller during June 2015 and January 2016.

Expenditures for ROPS 15-16 Enforceable Obligdions (Actual

06ß0/16)

Gash Balance Information for ROPS 15-16 Actuals
(07/0rn5 - 06/30/16)

B

5

6

3

I

Available Gash Ba¡anco 5)

2

when
Ti

availabletssourcefundingother
Sheet
noextent

nce
the

la

to
Ba

lyon

Cash
but

see

ROPS,theon

Balances

payment

Cash

of
of

sourceas

the
listedbe

to
may

howon

(RPTTF)Fund

For

TrustïaxProperty

enforceablen

Redevelopment(t),77

ls

34!
revenues

section

tax

CodeSafetyand

from
Healthto

A



Notes/Gomments

placentia Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS l8-19) - Notes July 1 ,2018 through June 30, 2019

Item #













 

Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 

 
Date: 9/26/2019 Agenda Item No. 10J 

 

From: Successor Agency to the Santa Ana Redevelopment Agency  

 

Subject: Straw Vote of the Countywide Oversight Board Regarding Administrative Budget 

 

Recommended Action: 

Hold a straw vote regarding FY 2020-21 Administrative Budget for the Santa Ana Successor Agency 

 

 

The Santa Ana Successor Agency requests a straw vote of the Administrative Budget for Fiscal Year 2020-

21.  The Successor Agency shall return in January with a request for final approval of the Administrative 

Budget with the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS). 

 

The authorized distribution from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) for the ROPS 2019-

20 period, less administrative costs is $5,547,075.  Pursuant to Section 34171 (b) (3), the administrative 

allowance for FY 2020-21 is 3% of the adjusted RPTTF distribution from ROPS 19-20 ($166,412), or the 

minimum amount of $250,000.  The Santa Ana Successor Agency anticipates that the minimum $250,000 

will be the administrative budget for FY 2020-21 and prepared the budget accordingly. 

 

The administrative cost allowance for the 19-20 period will be used for salaries and benefits for staff 

involved in successor agency activities, legal and consulting expenses, information technology support, 

insurance, facility costs, and supplies.  Additional descriptions of the various line items are provided in 

Attachment 1 (a).  Please note that this budget is only a draft and subject to change, pending employee labor 

contract negotiations, increases or decreases in CalPERS employer contribution rates, etc. 

 

Since dissolution of the former RDA, the Santa Ana Successor Agency has never expended the full amount 

of the administrative cost allowance authorized in any given ROPS period, and makes an effort to minimize 

the use of these funds.  The table below reflects the actual expenditures compared to the authorized budget 

for the past three years as reported (or to be reported for ROPS 18-19) on the Prior Period Adjustment: 

 

ROPS Period Authorized Final Expenditures Difference 
Expenditure as 

% of Budget 

2016-17 $250,000 $246,753 $    3,247 98.7% 

2017-18   564,672   341,955   222,717 60.6% 

2018-19   254,742   195,477     59,265 76.7% 

 

Staff Contact(s) 

 

Susan Gorospe, Principal Management Analyst 

Phone: (714) 647-5376 

E-mail: sgorospe@santa-ana.org  

 

Attachments 

 

1. Draft Administrative Budget for ROPS 20-21 

a. Descriptions of line items 

2. DOF Letter dated April 9, 2019 – approval of Administrative Budget for ROPS 19-20 

3. DOF Letter dated October 31, 2018 – approval of Administrative Budget for ROPS 18-19B 

4. DOF Letter dated May 17, 2018 – approval of Administrative Budget for ROPS 18-19 

mailto:sgorospe@santa-ana.org


Direct Personnel Costs Department *
Hourly 
Rate

Successor 
Agency 
Hours

SA 
Administration

% of Time 
Spent on 
SA Issues

Executive Director CDA 137.34$ 102         14,009           4.90%
Principal Management Analyst CDA 87.44     1,140      99,682           54.81%
Management Analyst CDA 63.14     204         12,881           9.81%
Senior Accounting Assistant CDA 54.32     204         11,081           9.81%
Community Development Commission Secretary CDA 47.40     204         9,670             9.81%
Accounting Manager FMSA 86.02     42           3,613             2.02%
Senior Accountant FMSA 73.10     204         14,912           9.81%
Senior Accounting Assistant FMSA 53.08     60           3,185             2.88%
Assistant City Attorney CAO 108.92   102         11,110           4.90%

  Total Direct Personnel Costs 2,262      180,142         

Other Direct Costs

Building Rental/Maintenance - Shared cost allocation 7,100             

Communications - Shared cost allocation 1,200             
Consultants - Outside legal counsel / Financial / etc. 2,500             
Copier Lease - Shared cost allocation 1,000             
Delivery Charges - Shared cost allocation 280                
Employee parking 1,020             
Insurance Charges - Shared cost allocation 5,810             
IT Maintenance Charge - Shared cost allocation 6,200             
Laserfiche - Shared cost allocation for document management software 1,000             
Legistar - Shared cost allocation for agenda management software 1,800             
Supplies, printing, misc. items 1,279             
Training / Mileage 100                
Unfunded Accrued Liability - Shared cost allocation 25,000           

  Total Other Direct Cost 54,289           

Indirect Costs (based on direct salary charges)

Indirect Costs - 11.16% for FY 19/20; rate for FY 20/21 TBD 15,569           
     Includes City Manager's Office, Human Resources, Accounting, Purchasing,
     Treasury, Management & Support services.

  Total Indirect Cost 15,569           

Total Successor Agency Admin Allowance Cost 250,000$       

* CDA = Community Development Agency
FMSA = Finance & Management Services Agency
CAO = City Attorney's Office

Successor Agency to the former Community Redevelopment Agency
City of Santa Ana

FY 2020-21
Administrative Allowance Budget

ATTACHMENT 1



City of Santa Ana Successor Agency
FY 2020-21
Administrative Allowance
Description of Personnel Positions and Functions

Position Department Summary of Job Duties Pertaining to Successor Agency Hours
Frequency 
(Months) Total

Executive Director CDA

Oversees the entire dissolution process as City Manager's 
designee.  Attends Successor Agency, Oversight Board and 
Meet and Confer meetings and updates City management on 
RDA dissolution.  Meets weekly with staff to review wind down 
activities. 8.5 12 102

Principal Management Analyst CDA

Prepares all staff reports and attachments for, and attends all 
Successor Agency and Oversight Board meetings.  
Administers all enforceable obligations on a daily basis.  
Approves all invoices.  Prepares journal entries as needed.  
Reconciles projects expenses. Prepares ROPS & PPA and 
works with other departments. 95 12 1140

Management Analyst CDA

Backup to the Principal Management Analyst.  Provides 
assistance in reconciliation, analysis, and oversight of 
enforceable obligations.  Assists with document management 
of former RDA records. 17 12 204

Senior Accounting Assistant CDA

Posts attendance for payroll charges to Successor Agency 
accounts for 24 pay periods.  Sets up projects and activities in 
financial system.  Prepares and processes any travel related 
requests.  Assists in preparation of journal entries. 17 12 204

Community Development Commission Secretary CDA

Assists in the preparation, submission, and tracking of 
Successor Agency staff reports to Clerk of the Council.  
Assists with filing, scanning, and other records retention 
related tasks for former RDA and current Successor Agency 
files on an on-going basis. 17 12 204

Total Community Development Agency 1854

Accounting Manager FMSA

Review final ROPS cash balance worksheet.  Reconciles 
monthly bank statements related to Successor Agency 
transactions.  Reviews and makes final approval of all journal 
entries for monthly closing.  Additional hours during July - 
December for financial statements, addressing audit 
questions, and CAFR preparation. 3.5 12 42

Senior Accountant FMSA

Prepares ROPS Cash Balance worksheet.  Approves direct 
payment vouchers for payment of invoices.  Reviews monthly 
fund balance and analyzes for month end closing.  Reviews 
and processes journal entries as needed.  Approves set up of 
projects and activities in financial system.  Prepares all fiscal 
year end transactions.  Additional hours during July - 
December for financial statements, addressing audit 
questions, and CAFR preparation. 17 12 204

Senior Accounting Assistant FMSA
Processes direct payment vouchers for Successor Agency 
invoices. 5 12 60

Total Finance & Management Services Agency 306

Assistant City Attorney CAO

Provides legal guidance on Dissolution Act and former RDA 
agreements/issues.  Drafts and reviews Successor Agency 
resolutions.  Attends Successor Agency meetings as 
necessary. 8.5 12 102

Total City Attorney's Office 102

ATTACHMENT 1 (a)



City of Santa Ana Successor Agency
FY 2020-21
Administrative Allowance
Description of Other Direct and Indirect Costs

Line Item Description

Building Rental / Maintenance
Shared cost allocation of City Hall building maintenance, janitorial services, 
utilities, and security guard services

Communications
Monthly telephone charges for (1) direct line, and allocation for shared 
telecommunication lines and system maintenance

Consultants
Outside legal counsel, financial consultants, appraisers, etc. on an as-needed 
basis

Copier Lease Shared cost allocation of Sharp copier leases

Delivery Charges Shared cost allocation of mail delivery services by Central Services Division

Employee Parking Monthly parking fees for Successor Agency staff

Indirect Costs
Charges for City general overhead expense (City Manager's Office, Human 
Resources, Accounting, Purchasing, Treasury, Management and Support)

Insurance Charges
Shared cost allocation of premiums for Liability and Property Insurance, 
employee Group Insurance and Workers Compensation Insurance

IT Maintenance Charges
Shared cost allocation of computer services, maintenane of software, and a 
reserve for equipment replacement

Laserfiche
Shared cost allocation for document management software license and 
maintenance

Legistar
Shared cost allocation for agenda management software license and 
maintenance

Supplies, Printing, Misc.

Direct office supplies, materials, non-consumable items, computer-related 
hardware/peripherals less than $5,000, duplication costs, postage, etc. for 
Successor Agency staff

Training / Mileage Registration fees and travel related expenses for Succesor Agency staff

Unfunded Accrued Liability

Shared cost allocation of liability payment to CalPERS (employer's 
contribution) for former employees and current employees assigned to the 
former RDA

ATTACHMENT 1 (a)



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 3



ATTACHMENT 3



ATTACHMENT 3



ATTACHMENT 4



ATTACHMENT 4



ATTACHMENT 4



ATTACHMENT 4


	Agenda 2019-09-26
	Agenda Item 3 - Minutes from July 30
	Agenda Item 4 - Election of Officers
	Agenda Item 4 Cover Sheet - Election of Officers
	Agenda Item 4 Resolution

	Agenda Item 5 - Meeting Schedule
	Agenda Item 5 Cover Sheet - Meeting Schedule and Location.pdf
	Agenda Item 5 Resolution - Meeting Schedule.pdf

	Agenda Item 6 - Policies and Procedures Amendment
	Agenda Item 6 Cover Sheet - Policies and Procedures Amendment
	Agenda Item 6 Resolution - Policies and Procedures Amendment
	Agenda Item 6 - Policies and Procedures Amendment Clean
	Agenda Item 6 - Policies and Procedures Amendment Redlined

	Agenda Item 7A - Stanton Last and Final ROPS
	Agenda Item 7A Cover Sheet - Stanton Last and Final ROPS
	Agenda Item 7A Resolution - Stanton Last and Final ROPS
	Agenda Item 7A Exhibit A - Stanton Last and Final ROPS
	Agenda Item 7A SA Resolution - Stanton Last and Final ROPS
	Agenda Item 7A Calculations - Stanton Last and Final ROPS
	Agenda Item 7A DOF 2018-19 - Stanton Last and Final ROPS
	Agenda Item 7A DOF 2019-20 - Stanton Last and Final ROPS

	Agenda Item 8A - Garden Grove Contract Amendment
	Agenda Item 8A Cover Sheet - Garden Grove Contract Amendment
	Agenda Item 8A Attachment 1 OB Reso - Garden Grove Contract Amendment
	Agenda Item 8A Attachment 2 Amendment - Garden Grove Contract Amendment
	Agenda Item 8A Attachment 3 Executed Agreement - Garden Grove Contract Amendment
	Agenda Item 8A Attachment 4 SA Reso - Garden Grove Contract Amendment
	Agenda Item 8A Attachment 5 Change Order 1 - Garden Grove Contract Amendment
	Agenda Item 8A Attachment 6 Change Order 2 - Garden Grove Contract Amendment

	Agenda Item 9A - Anaheim Amended ROPS
	Agenda Item 9A Staff Report - Anaheim Amended ROPS
	Agenda Item 9A OB Resolution - Anaheim Amended ROPS
	Agenda Item 9A Amended ROPS - Anaheim Amended ROPS

	Agenda Item 9B - Garden Grove Amended ROPS
	Agenda Item 9B Staff Report - Garden Grove Amended ROPS
	Agenda Item 9B Attachment 1 OB Reso - Garden Grove Amended ROPS
	Agenda Item 9B Attachment 2 Amended ROPS 19-20B - Garden Grove Amended ROPS
	Summary
	Detail

	Agenda Item 9B Attachment 3 SA Reso - Garden Grove Amended ROPS
	9-10-19 Copy_of_Garden_Grove_Amended_ROPS_19-20B.pdf
	Summary
	Detail


	Agenda Item 9B Attachment 4 Change Order 1 - Garden Grove Amended ROPS
	Agenda Item 9B Attachment 5 Change Order 2 - Garden Grove Amended ROPS
	Agenda Item 9B Attachment 6 Appraisal Bid - Garden Grove Amended ROPS
	Agenda Item 9B Attachment 7 Counsel Memo - Garden Grove Amended ROPS

	Agenda Item 10A - Anaheim Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10A Staff Report - Anaheim Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10A Attachment 1 Admin Budget - Anaheim Admin Budget
	Sheet1

	Agenda Item 10A Attachment 2 ROPS 19-20 - Anaheim Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10A Attachment 3 ROPS 18-19 - Anaheim Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10A Attachment 4 DOF Letter 19-20 - Anaheim Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10A Attachment 5 DOF Letter 18-19 - Anaheim Admin Budget

	Agenda Item 10B - Fountain Valley Admin Budget
	Staff Report
	Attachment 1 - 20-21 Admin Budget
	Attachment 2 - 18-19 Admin Budget
	Attachment 3 - 19-20 Admin Budget 
	Attachment 4 - DOF Determination Letter ROPS 15.16
	Attachment 5 - DOF Determination Letter ROPS 16.17
	Attachment 6 - DOF Determination Letter ROPS 17.18
	Attachment 7 - DOF Determination Letter ROPS 18.19
	Attachment 8 - DOF Determination Letter ROPS 19.20

	Agenda Item 10C - Fullerton Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10B Staff Report - Fullerton Admin Budget.pdf
	Fullerton Admin Budget Straw Vote FY 2020-21.pdf
	Fullerton Successor Agency Budget FY 2020-21 V4.pdf
	FY 2020-21 V4


	Agenda Item 10B Attachment 6 LRPMP - Fullerton Admin Budget
	Revised Long-Range Property Management Plan
	Fullerton Successor Agency
	December 2015

	Table of Contents
	Section                                  Page

	1.0  Introduction
	1.1 Background & Purpose
	1.2 Successor Agency Asset Summary

	2.0  Long-Range Property
	Management Plan (PMP)
	Asset #1: Costco / AMC Theatre Parking Lot Parcels
	Asset #2: Fox Block – Fox Theatre Complex
	Asset #3: Fox Block – Peck Parking Structure Site
	Asset #4: Fox Block – Public Parking Lot
	(It should be noted that the SA’s DOF Analyst requested additional maps/graphics to be prepared.  These maps/graphics are included in Appendix C)
	Asset #5: Police Station Parking Lot
	(It should be noted that the SA’s DOF Analyst requested additional maps/graphics to be prepared.  These maps/graphics are included in Appendix C)
	Asset #6: Independence Park / Union Pacific Park Trail
	(It should be noted that the SA’s DOF Analyst requested additional maps/graphics to be prepared.  These maps/graphics are included in Appendix C)
	Asset #7: City Hall Parking
	(It should be noted that the SA’s DOF Analyst requested additional maps/graphics to be prepared.  These maps/graphics are included in Appendix C)
	Asset #8: Amerige Court Site
	Asset #11: Union Pacific Park
	Asset #12: Plummer Public Parking Structure
	Asset #13: Museum Plaza Park
	Asset #14: Fullerton Transportation Center Transit Parking / Development
	Asset #15: Street Right-of-Ways

	3.0  Appendices
	Appendix B: Appraisal for the Costco / AMC Theater Parking Lot Parcels
	Appendix D: Chapter 15.67 of the Fullerton Municipal Code (Restaurant Overlay District) & Ordinance No. 3022 forming the Restaurant Overlay District Parking District
	Appendix E: Chapter 15.56.105 of the Fullerton Municipal Code (Public Parking Districts) & Ordinance No. 941 forming Parking District No. 1



	Agenda Item 10D - Garden Grove Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10D Staff Report - Garden Grove Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10D Attachment 1 Draft Budget - Garden Grove Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10D Attachment 2 Budget 19-20 - Garden Grove Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10D Attachment 3 DOF Letter - Garden Grove Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10D Attachment 4 Budget 18-19 - Garden Grove Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10D Attachment 5 DOF Letter - Garden Grove Admin Budget

	Agenda Item 10E - Huntington Beach Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10E Staff Report - Huntington Beach Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10E Attachment 1 Budget 20-21 - Huntington Beach Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10E Attachment 2 Budget 19-20 - Huntington Beach Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10E Attachment 3 Budget 18-19 - Huntington Beach Admin Budget

	Agenda Item 10F - La Habra Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10F Staff Report - La Habra Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10F Attachment 1 Approved ROPS 18-19 - La Habra Admin Budget
	Summary
	ROPS Detail

	Agenda Item 10F Attachment 2 Approved Admin Budget 18-19 - La Habra Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10F Attachment 3 DOF Letter 18-19 - La Habra Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10F Attachment 4 Approved ROPS 19-20 - La Habra Admin Budget
	Summary
	ROPS Detail

	Agenda Item 10F Attachment 5 Approved Admin Budget 19-20 - La Habra Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10F Attachment 6 DOF Letter 19-20 - La Habra Admin Budget

	Agenda Item 10G - La Palma Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10G Staff Report - La Palma Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10G Attachment 1 Draft 20-21 Admin Budget - La Palma Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10G Attachment 2 19-20 Admin Budget - La Palma Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10G Attachment 3 19-20 ROPS and DOF Letter - La Palma Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10G Attachment 4 18-19 ROPS and DOF Letter - La Palma Admin Budget

	Agenda Item 10H - Mission Viejo Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10H Staff Report - Mission Viejo Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10H Attachment 1 FY 20-21 Admin Budget - Mission Viejo Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10H Attachment 2 FY 19-20 Admin Budget - Mission Viejo Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10H Attachment 3 FY 18-19 Admin Budget - Mission Viejo Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10H Attachment 4 FY 19-20 DOF Letter - Mission Viejo Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10H Attachment 5 FY 18-19 DOF Letter - Mission Viejo Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10H Attachment 6 FY 17-18 DOF Letter - Mission Viejo Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10H Attachment 7 FY 15-16A DOF Letter - Mission Viejo Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10H Attachment 8 FY 15-16B DOF Letter - Mission Viejo Admin Budget

	Agenda Item 10I - Placentia Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10I Staff Report - Placentia Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10I Attach 1 Draft Budget - Placentia Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10I Attach 2 Item Descriptions - Placentia Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10I Attach 3A DOF Letter 18-19 - Placentia Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10I Attach 3B DOF Letter 19-20 - Placentia Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10I Attach 4A Budget 18-19 - Placentia Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10I Attach 4B Budget 19-20 - Placentia Admin Budget

	Agenda Item 10J - Santa Ana Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10J Staff Report - Santa Ana Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10J Attachment 1 Budget 20-21 - Santa Ana Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10J Attachment 2 DOF Letter 19-20 - Santa Ana Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10J Attachment 3 DOF Letter 18-19B - Santa Ana Admin Budget
	Agenda Item 10J Attachment 4 DOF Letter 18-19 - Santa Ana Admin Budget




